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//“CERTIFIED TRUE COPY”// 

EXTRACTS OF THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE COMPANY HELD ON MONDAY, 8TH JANUARY, 2024 AT 2:45 P.M (IST) AT 
OFFICE NO. A1101, THE PLATINA, 11TH FLOOR A BLOCK, GACHIBOWLI, 
HYDERABAD 500032. 

 
APPROVE THE AMALGAMATION OF MEGRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED 
INTO AND WITH GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED PURSUANT TO 
THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION 
 
 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 230 to 232 and other relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), Regulation 59A of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), relevant provisions in the Memorandum of 
Association and the Articles of Association, the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
Master Circular SEBI/HO/DDHS/PoD1/P/CIR/2023/108 dated 29th July, 2022 updated 
as on 30th June, 2023 ("SEBI Circular") and any other applicable provisions of any 
other law and any directions, guidelines or regulations, if any, of the appropriate 
authorities, to the extent applicable (including any statutory modification or amendment 
thereto or re- enactment thereof for the time being in force) and subject to the requisite 
approval of the shareholders, creditors, as may be required, and further subject to the 
requisite approvals, consents, sanctions and/or no-objection of BSE Limited (“BSE”), 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), Central Government, other 
appropriate authorities, institutions or bodies, if required and to the extent applicable 
and the sanctions of the National Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench (“NCLT”), 
and subject to such terms and conditions and modifications as may be prescribed by 
any of the aforesaid appropriate authorities while granting such approvals, consents, 
permissions and sanctions which is accepted by Board of Directors (hereinafter referred 
to as the "Board", which expression shall be deemed to include any Committee(s) 
constituted/to be constituted or any other person authorised/to be authorised by the 
Board/Committee to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this 
Resolution) of the Company, the approval of the Board be and is hereby accorded to 
the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation between Megraj Holdings Private Limited 
(“Transferor Company” or “Company”) and Green Gold Animation Private Limited 
(“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors (hereinafter 
referred as “Scheme”, or “this Scheme” or “the Scheme”) under Sections 230 to 232 
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as placed before the Board 
and initialed by the Chairman for the purposes of identification. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the approval of the Board be and is hereby accorded as 
a creditor of Green Gold Animation Private Limited to the proposed Scheme. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board do hereby take note and accept the following 
documents: 
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(a) The Valuation cum Securities Exchange Ratio Report dated 30th December, 2023 

("Valuation Report") from Mr. Venkata Subbarao Kalva, an Independent Registered 

Valuer (IBBI Regd No. IBBI/RV/04/2019/11140), recommending the fair Security 

exchange ratio;  

(b) The Fairness Opinion dated 30th December, 2023 (“Fairness Opinion”) issued by 

Akasam Consulting Private Limited, an Independent Merchant Banker (SEBI Regd 

No. MB / INM000011658) on the Valuation Report; 

(c) The draft certificate provided by M/s. APT and Co LLP, Chartered Accountants (ICAI 

Firm Regd No. 014621C/N500088), the statutory auditors of the Company, certifying 

the payment/repayment capability of the Transferee Company and that the 

Accounting Treatment under the Scheme is in conformity with the Accounting 

Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act; and  

(d) all other documents, representations, reports and information required to be 

furnished by the Company in its application to BSE Limited under the SEBI Circular. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of coordinating with the SEBI in terms of 
the provisions of the SEBI Circular, BSE be and is hereby, designated as the 
Designated Stock Exchange. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board do hereby approve and adopt, the Report in 
terms of the Section 232(2)(c) of the Act and Para A(2)(d) of Part I of Annex XII-A of the 
SEBI Circular, as placed before the Board and initialed by the Chairman for the 
purposes of identification, and the same be signed on behalf of the Board by any of the 
Directors of the Company. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director(s) and/or the Company Secretary of the 
Company be and is hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, matters, deeds and 
things as may be necessary or desirable including any directions for settling any 
question or doubt or difficulty whatsoever that may arise, for the purpose of 
implementing and giving effect to the Scheme as placed before the meeting or to any 
modification thereof including for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto and 
to give effect to this resolution, including but not limited to following, in particular: 

(a) to finalise and update the draft of the Scheme (including, without limitation, 

undertaking any modifications to the Scheme, on account for any conditions / 

modifications as may be required / imposed by the appropriate authorities in 

connection with procuring the requisite approvals, and/or making any modifications 

to the Scheme as may be expedient or necessary, which do not materially change 

the substance of the Scheme, as well as any other documents and agreements 

required to implement the Scheme.  

(b) to obtain the requisite approvals, consents, waivers, affidavits of / from the 

shareholders and/or creditors of the Company, appropriate authorities and others 

concerned, whose consent is required, under applicable laws, for the purpose of the 

Scheme, including, with reference to shareholders and creditors, for seeking 
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directions as to dispensation with the meeting(s) of such shareholders / creditors of 

the Company; 

(c) to initiate all necessary actions, including seeking appropriate directions from the 

NCLT, for dispensing and/or convening, holding and conducting the meetings of the 

shareholders and/or the creditors of the Company and to take other consequential 

steps in that behalf, including the finalizing, preparing and circulating of the notices 

or the proposal and explanatory statements, publishing advertisements, and filing of 

all other documents required to be filed in this regard in terms of the direction and 

assent to such alterations, conditions and modifications, if any, in the notices and 

explanatory statement as may consider necessary or desirable to give effect to the 

Scheme; 

(d) to do and perform and to authorize the performance of all such acts and deeds 

which are necessary or advisable for the implementation of the Scheme and upon 

sanction of the Scheme by appropriate authorities, to implement and to make the 

Scheme effective, without any further approval of the Board;  

(e) to make any modifications, as they may consider necessary, in relation to the 

procedure and modalities of effecting the transactions contemplated in the Scheme; 

(f) to approve withdrawal (and where applicable, re-filing) of the Scheme at any stage in 

case any changes and/or modifications are suggested/ required to be made in the 

Scheme or any condition suggested, required or imposed, whether by any 

shareholder, creditor, or any appropriate authority(s), are in its view not acceptable 

to the Company, and/or if the Scheme cannot be implemented otherwise, and to do 

all such acts, deeds and things as it may deem necessary and desirable in 

connection therewith and incidental thereto; 

(g) to discuss, negotiate, finalise, execute, sign, submit and file all required documents, 

deeds of assignment/ conveyance and any other deeds, documents, schemes, 

agreements, forms, returns, applications, letters, etc. including any modifications 

thereto, in each case as may be approved by such directors and/or officers, as may 

be required from time to time, and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as 

they may deem necessary and expedient at their absolute discretion in the above 

matters without any further approval of the Board;  

(h) to sign, file, submit or present the Scheme (and/or drafts thereof) and/or any other 

information / details / documents / instruments / applications / supplements etc., with 

the NCLT, or any other appropriate authority(s), or any third parties, to obtain 

approval or sanction to any of the provisions of the Scheme or for giving effect 

thereto, including required in terms of applicable laws and regulations;  

(i) to sign, file, submit or present the Scheme, as well as any related applications, 

petitions, supplementary applications / petitions, summons, deeds, pleadings, 

documents, replies, instruments, rejoinders, reports, certificates etc., before the 

appropriate authorities, and to swear affidavits or execute bonds for the proposed 

Scheme, appear (in person or through a representative) before the NCLT and/or 
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BSE, the SEBI, the Registrar of Companies, the Regional Director, the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, or before any other authority or person in connection with the 

proposed Scheme and to do any other act, deed or thing which may be ancillary or 

incidental to the proposed Amalgamation or which may otherwise be required for 

giving effect to any of the provisions contained in the Scheme;  

(j) to make, prepare, review, amend, execute, swear, declare and register all 

declarations, affidavits, applications, filings, letters, undertakings, papers and 

writings as may be required, necessary or expedient under the provisions of various 

applicable acts, rules, regulations or notifications of the Central and/ or State 

Government(s) and/ or any other authorities, including but not limited to any and all 

judicial and/or quasi-judicial authorities, the appropriate authorities, or agencies, etc., 

and to represent the Company in all correspondences, matters and proceedings 

before them of any nature whatsoever in relation to the above;  

(k) to suitably inform, apply and/ or represent to the Central and/ or State 

Government(s) and/or local authorities, including but not limited to, Sub-Registrar, 

Customs Authorities, Excise Authorities, Income Tax Authorities, Goods and Service 

Tax Authorities, Value Added Tax, Employees' State Insurance and Provident Fund 

Authorities, and all other appropriate authorities, agencies, etc., and/ or to represent 

the Company before the said authorities and agencies and to sign and submit such 

applications, letters, forms, returns, memoranda, undertakings, declarations, deeds 

or documents and to take all required necessary steps and actions from time to time 

in the above connection, including registration of documents with the concerned 

Sub-Registrar; 

(l) to take all steps for obtaining approvals and/or consents of the shareholders and/or 

creditors of the Company, banks, financial institutions and other authorities or any 

other persons, entities or agencies as may be required and for that purpose, to 

initiate all necessary actions and to take other consequential steps as may be 

required from time to time in that behalf;  

(m) to liaise with the depositories and enter into such modifications to the existing 

depository agreement and other documents as may be required to give effect to the 

Scheme and enter into such other documents and do such other things as may be 

required in this behalf;  

(n) to appoint solicitors, advocates, legal representatives including company secretaries 

in practice, attorneys, pleaders, advisors, valuers, merchant bankers, auditors, 

accountants, registrars or any other one or more agencies or expert advisors, as 

may be required in relation to or in connection with the Scheme and matters related 

thereto, on such terms and conditions as they may deem fit and to sign, execute and 

deliver all documents, letters, advertisements, announcements, disclosures, 

affidavits, undertakings, letter of authorization, vakalatnamas and other related 

documents in favour of the concerned authorities, legal representatives, advocates, 

etc., as may be necessary in this regard; 
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(o) to incur such other expenses as may be necessary with regard to the above 

transactions, including payment of fees to solicitors, legal representatives, merchant 

bankers, advisors, valuers, registrars and other agencies and such other expenses 

that may be incidental to the above, as may be decided by them;  

(p) to appoint one or more attorney(s) and/or representatives, and delegate to them any 

or all of the powers or functions entrusted to them under this resolution, as well as to 

revoke, remove such persons and to appoint any other person(s) from time to time 

to act on their behalf;  

(q) to do all such other acts, matters, deeds and things as may be necessary or 

desirable in connection with or incidental to giving effect to the above or to otherwise 

give effect to the Scheme and matters related thereto; and  

(r) to sub-delegate all or any of the powers mentioned above to any official of the 

Company as may be required as deemed necessary in this regard. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the consent of the Board be and is hereby granted to 
approve and ratify all actions taken for the purpose of the aforesaid Scheme, including 
engagement of consultants, advisors, representatives, auditors, merchant bankers, 
valuers and other professionals, and their fees, in connection with the said Scheme.  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT copies of the foregoing resolutions certified to be true 
copies by any Director or the Company Secretary of the Company be furnished to all 
concerned as may be necessary." 

 
For Megraj Holdings Private Limited 
 
 
 
 
Mohammed Younus 
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 
M.No: A42532 

Mohamm
ed Younus

Digitally signed by Mohammed Younus 
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=5741, 
pseudonym=133313757260463460gxvHna5fh
64340, 
2.5.4.20=46b34b96b3cb80b3dd9bf6bc594876
448e116cb8440babfa10b59d5adbf3703c, 
postalCode=509338, st=TELANGANA, 
serialNumber=e6a9c0a828161e55607cf0e330
9bb26c3605e70ec08fb2730af36fe791c84b0d, 
cn=Mohammed Younus 
Date: 2024.01.27 20:10:53 +05'30'



 

//”CERTIFIED TRUE COPY”// 
EXTRACTS OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED HELD ON MONDAY, 8TH 
JANUARY, 2024 AT 2:30 PM (IST) A1101, 11TH FLOOR, THE PLATINA, 
GACHIBOWLI, HYDERABAD – 500001 

 
TO APPROVE THE AMALGAMATION OF MEGRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE 
LIMITED INTO AND WITH GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED 
PURSUANT TO THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 230 to 232 and other 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), applicable provisions of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), relevant provisions in the 
Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association, and any other 
applicable provisions of any other law and any circulars, directions, guidelines or 
regulations, if any, of the appropriate authorities, to the extent applicable (including 
any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re- enactment thereof for the 
time being in force) and subject to the requisite approval of the shareholders, 
creditors, as may be required, and further subject to the requisite approvals, 
consents, sanctions and/or no-objection of BSE Limited (“BSE”), the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), Central Government, other appropriate 
authorities, institutions or bodies, if required and to the extent applicable and the 
sanctions of the National Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench (“NCLT”), and 
subject to such terms and conditions and modifications as may be prescribed by any 
of the aforesaid appropriate authorities while granting such approvals, consents, 
permissions and sanctions which is accepted by Board of Directors (hereinafter 
referred to as the "Board", which expression shall be deemed to include any 
Committee(s) constituted/to be constituted or any other person authorized/to be 
authorized by the Board/Committee to exercise its powers including the powers 
conferred by this Resolution) of the Company, the approval of the Board be and is 
hereby accorded to the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation between Megraj 
Holdings Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) and Green Gold Animation 
Private Limited (“Transferee Company” or “Company”) and their respective 
shareholders and creditors (hereinafter referred as “Scheme”, or “this Scheme” or 
“the Scheme”) under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013, as placed before the Board and initialled by the Chairman for 
the purposes of identification. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the approval of the Board be and is hereby accorded 
as a creditor of Megraj Holdings Private Limited to the proposed Scheme. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board do hereby take note and accept the 
following documents: 



 

(a) The Valuation cum Securities Exchange Ratio Report dated 30th December, 2023 

("Valuation Report") from Mr. Venkata Subbarao Kalva, an Independent 

Registered Valuer (IBBI Regd No. IBBI/RV/04/2019/11140), recommending the 

fair securities exchange ratio;  

(b) The Fairness Opinion dated 30th December, 2023 ("Fairness Opinion”) issued by 

Akasam Consulting Private Limited, an Independent Merchant Banker (SEBI 

Regd No. MB / INM000011658) on the Valuation Report; 

(c) The draft certificate provided by M/s. Walker Chandiok & Co LLP, Chartered 

Accountants (ICAI Firm Regd No. 001076N/N500013), the statutory auditors of 

the Company, certifying the payment/repayment capability of the Company and 

that the Accounting Treatment under the Scheme is in conformity with the 

Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act; and  

(d) all other documents, representations, reports and information required to be 

furnished by the Company in its application to BSE Limited under the SEBI 

Circular. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board do hereby approve and adopt, the Report 
in terms of the Section 232(2)(c) of the Act and Para A(2)(d) of Part I of Annex XII-A 
of the SEBI Circular, as placed before the Board and initialed by the Chairman for 
the purposes of identification, and the same be signed on behalf of the Board by any 
of the Directors of the Company. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of Director of the Company or Mr. Murali 
Krishna Yarla, CFO of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all 
such acts, matters, deeds and things as may be necessary or desirable including 
any directions for settling any question or doubt or difficulty whatsoever that may 
arise, for the purpose of implementing and giving effect to the Scheme as placed 
before the meeting or to any modification thereof including for matters connected 
therewith or incidental thereto and to give effect to this resolution, including but not 
limited to following, in particular: 

(a) to finalise and update the draft of the Scheme (including, without limitation, 

undertaking any modifications to the Scheme, on account for any conditions / 

modifications as may be required / imposed by the appropriate authorities in 

connection with procuring the requisite approvals, and/or making any 

modifications to the Scheme as may be expedient or necessary, which do not 

materially change the substance of the Scheme, as well as any other documents 

and agreements required to implement the Scheme.  

(b) to obtain the requisite approvals, consents, waivers, affidavits of / from the 

shareholders and/or creditors of the Company, appropriate authorities and others 

concerned, whose consent is required, under applicable laws, for the purpose of 



 

the Scheme, including, with reference to shareholders and creditors, for seeking 

directions as to dispensation with the meeting(s) of such shareholders / creditors 

of the Company; 

(c) to initiate all necessary actions, including seeking appropriate directions from the 

NCLT, for dispensing and/or convening, holding and conducting the meetings of 

the shareholders and/or the creditors of the Company and to take other 

consequential steps in that behalf, including the finalizing, preparing and 

circulating of the notices or the proposal and explanatory statements, publishing 

advertisements, and filing of all other documents required to be filed in this regard 

in terms of the direction and assent to such alterations, conditions and 

modifications, if any, in the notices and explanatory statement as may consider 

necessary or desirable to give effect to the Scheme; 

(d) to do and perform and to authorize the performance of all such acts and deeds 

which are necessary or advisable for the implementation of the Scheme and 

upon sanction of the Scheme by appropriate authorities, to implement and to 

make the Scheme effective, without any further approval of the Board;  

(e) to make any modifications, as they may consider necessary, in relation to the 

procedure and modalities of effecting the transactions contemplated in the 

Scheme; 

(f) to approve withdrawal (and where applicable, re-filing) of the Scheme at any 

stage in case any changes and/or modifications are suggested/ required to be 

made in the Scheme or any condition suggested, required or imposed, whether 

by any shareholder, creditor, or any appropriate authority(s), are in its view not 

acceptable to the Company, and/or if the Scheme cannot be implemented 

otherwise, and to do all such acts, deeds and things as it may deem necessary 

and desirable in connection therewith and incidental thereto; 

(g) to discuss, negotiate, finalise, execute, sign, submit and file all required 

documents, deeds of assignment/ conveyance and any other deeds, documents, 

schemes, agreements, forms, returns, applications, letters, etc. including any 

modifications thereto, in each case as may be approved by such directors and/or 

officers, as may be required from time to time, and to do all such acts, deeds, 

matters and things as they may deem necessary and expedient at their absolute 

discretion in the above matters without any further approval of the Board;  

(h) to sign, file, submit or present the Scheme (and/or drafts thereof) and/or any 

other information / details / documents / instruments / applications / supplements 

etc., with the NCLT, or any other appropriate authority(s), or any third parties, to 

obtain approval or sanction to any of the provisions of the Scheme or for giving 

effect thereto, including required in terms of applicable laws and regulations;  



 

(i) to sign, file, submit or present the Scheme, as well as any related applications, 

petitions, supplementary applications / petitions, summons, deeds, pleadings, 

documents, replies, instruments, rejoinders, reports, certificates etc., before the 

appropriate authorities, and to swear affidavits or execute bonds for the proposed 

Scheme, appear (in person or through a representative) before the NCLT and/or 

BSE, the SEBI, the Registrar of Companies, the Regional Director, the Ministry of 

Company Affairs, or before any other authority or person in connection with the 

proposed Scheme and to do any other act, deed or thing which may be ancillary 

or incidental to the proposed Amalgamation or which may otherwise be required 

for giving effect to any of the provisions contained in the Scheme;  

(j) to make, prepare, review, amend, execute, swear, declare and register all 

declarations, affidavits, applications, filings, letters, undertakings, papers and 

writings as may be required, necessary or expedient under the provisions of 

various applicable acts, rules, regulations or notifications of the Central and/ or 

State Government(s) and/ or any other authorities, including but not limited to any 

and all judicial and/or quasi-judicial authorities, the appropriate authorities, or 

agencies, etc., and to represent the Company in all correspondences, matters 

and proceedings before them of any nature whatsoever in relation to the above;  

(k) to suitably inform, apply and/ or represent to the Central and/ or State 

Government(s) and/or local authorities, including but not limited to, Sub-

Registrar, Customs Authorities, Excise Authorities, Income Tax Authorities, 

Goods and Service Tax Authorities, Value Added Tax, Employees' State 

Insurance and Provident Fund Authorities, and all other appropriate authorities, 

agencies, etc., and/ or to represent the Company before the said authorities and 

agencies and to sign and submit such applications, letters, forms, returns, 

memoranda, undertakings, declarations, deeds or documents and to take all 

required necessary steps and actions from time to time in the above connection, 

including registration of documents with the concerned Sub-Registrar; 

(l) to take all steps for obtaining approvals and/or consents of the shareholders 

and/or creditors of the Company, banks, financial institutions and other 

authorities or any other persons, entities or agencies as may be required and for 

that purpose, to initiate all necessary actions and to take other consequential 

steps as may be required from time to time in that behalf;  

(m) to liaise with the depositories and enter into such modifications to the existing 

depository agreement and other documents as may be required to give effect to 

the Scheme and enter into such other documents and do such other things as 

may be required in this behalf;  

(n) to appoint solicitors, advocates, legal representatives including company 

secretaries in practice, attorneys, pleaders, advisors, valuers, merchant bankers, 



 

auditors, accountants, registrars or any other one or more agencies or expert 

advisors, as may be required in relation to or in connection with the Scheme and 

matters related thereto, on such terms and conditions as they may deem fit and 

to sign, execute and deliver all documents, letters, advertisements, 

announcements, disclosures, affidavits, undertakings, letter of authorization, 

vakalatnamas and other related documents in favour of the concerned 

authorities, legal representatives, advocates, etc., as may be necessary in this 

regard; 

(o) to incur such other expenses as may be necessary with regard to the above 

transactions, including payment of fees to solicitors, legal representatives, 

merchant bankers, advisors, valuers, registrars and other agencies and such 

other expenses that may be incidental to the above, as may be decided by them;  

(p) to appoint one or more attorney(s) and/or representatives, and delegate to them 

any or all of the powers or functions entrusted to them under this resolution, as 

well as to revoke, remove such persons and to appoint any other person(s) from 

time to time to act on their behalf;  

(q) to do all such other acts, matters, deeds and things as may be necessary or 

desirable in connection with or incidental to giving effect to the above or to 

otherwise give effect to the Scheme and matters related thereto; and  

(r) to sub-delegate all or any of the powers mentioned above to any official of the 

Company as may be required as deemed necessary in this regard. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the consent of the Board be and is hereby granted to 
approve and ratify all actions taken for the purpose of the aforesaid Scheme, 
including engagement of consultants, advisors, representatives, auditors, merchant 
bankers, valuers and other professionals, and their fees, in connection with the said 
Scheme.  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT copies of the foregoing resolutions certified to be true 
copies by any Director or the Company Secretary of the Company be furnished to all 
concerned as may be necessary." 
 

 
For Green Gold Animation Private Limited 
 
 
 
 
Sitarama Rajiv Chilakalapudi 
Managing Director 
DIN: 01111825 

RAJIV 
CHILAKALAP
UDI

Digitally signed by RAJIV 
CHILAKALAPUDI 
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, 
postalCode=500081, st=Telangana, 
serialNumber=C76D6A835DCC6D68FF
72FBA8BE9B349B825F73EA978E6C96E
5C254272599A892, cn=RAJIV 
CHILAKALAPUDI 
Date: 2024.01.27 20:11:31 +05'30'
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REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF MEGRAJ HOLDINGS 
PRIVATE LIMITED AT ITS MEETING HELD ON, THE 8TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2024 IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE SECTION 232(2)(C) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND 
THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA - MASTER CIRCULAR: 
SEBIIHOIDDHSIPOD1 1PICIRl20231108 DATED 29TH JULY, 2022 UPDATED AS ON 30TH 

JUNE,2023 

1. The Board of Directors ("Board") of Megraj Holdings Private Limited ( ~Transferor 

Compan( or "Compant) considered the proposal involving amalgamation of the 
Transferor Company into and with Green Gold Animation Private Limited ("Transferee 
Companf) pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation between them and their respective 
shareholders and creditors ("Scheme") under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and 
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act , 2013 rAct"}, resulting in the transfer 
and vesting of the assets, liabilities and the entire undertaking of the Transferor 
Company into and with the Transferee Company and various other matters 
consequential to or otherwise integrally connected with the above. 

Words and expressions, used in capitalized form but not defined in this report, shall have 
the meaning ascribed to them in the Scheme. 

2. The Non-Convertible Debentures ("NCDs") issued and allotted by the Transferor 
Company and Listed on the wholesale debt market segment of BSE Limited. 

3. The Scheme is to be filed with the National Company Law Tribunal having jurisdiction 
over the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company. 

4. The draft of the Scheme was approved by the Board of the Company at its meetings 
held on S- January, 2024. 

5. In terms of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act, a report is required to be adopted by the Board 
explaining the effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders, key managerial 
personnel, promoters and non-promoter shareholders of the Company laying out in 
particular the share exchange ratio , specifying any special valuation difficulties, if any. 

Further, pursuant to the requirements of the of Para A(2)(d) of Part I of Annex XII-A of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India's Master Circular: 
SEBIIHOIDDHSIPoD11PICIRl2023110S dated 29· July, 2022 updated as on 30· June, 
2023 ("SEBI Circular"), the Board is required to recommend the draft scheme, taking 
into consideration, inter-alia, the Valuation Report and ensuring that the Scheme is not 
detrimental to the holders of the NCDs/ NCRPS, and also comment on impact of the 
Scheme on the holders of Non-Convertible Debentures ("NCDs"), safeguards for the 
protection of the holders of NCDs and exit offer to the dissenting shareholders of NCDs, 
if any. 

Accordingly, th is Report is being prepared to comply with the requirements of the Act and 
the SEBI Circular ("Report") and for approval and adoption by the Board. 
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6. The following documents were placed before the Board at its Meeting held on 8M 
January, 2024: 

(a) The Valuation cum Security Exchange Ratio Report dated 30th December, 2023 
(,Valuation Report") from Mr. Venkata Subbarao Kalva, an Independent Registered 
Valuer (IBBI Regd No. IBBI/RV/04/2019/11 140) , recommending the fair Security 
Exchange Ratio; 

(b) The Fairness Opinion dated 30th December, 2023 issued by Akasam Consulting 
Private Limited, an Independent Merchant Banker (SEBI Regd No. MB I 
INM000011658) on the Valuation Report; 

(c) The draft certificate provided by Mi s. APT and Co LLP, Chartered Accountants (ICAI 
Firm Regd No. 014621C/N500088) , the statutory auditors of the Company, certifying 
the payment/repayment capability of the Transferee Company and that the 
Accounting Treatment under the Scheme is in conformity with the Accounting 
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act; and 

(d) other presentations, documents, reports and information pertaining to the Scheme. 

7. Rationale of the Scheme: 

7.1. The Board noted that, the proposed amalgamation is beneficial , advantageous and 
not prejudicial to the interest of the shareholders, creditors and other stakeholders. 
The proposed Amalgamation of the Transferor Company into the Transferee 
Company intends and seeks to achieve flexibility and integration of size, scale and 
financial strength. Therefore, the management of the Transferor Company and the 
Transferee Company believe that this Scheme shall benefit the respective 
companies and other stakeholders of respective companies, inter-alia, on account of 
the following reasons: 

(a) The amalgamation will enable pooling of resources of the companies involved in 
amalgamation to their common advantage, resulting in more productive 
utilization of the said resources and achieving economies of scale resulting into 
cost and operational efficiencies, which would be beneficial for all the 
stakeholders. 

(b) The amalgamation is expected to provide greater efficiency in cash management 
of the amalgamated entity, and efficient deployment of cash flow generated by 
the business for growth opportunities; 

(c) The amalgamation would result into simplification of the group structure by 
eliminating multiple entities and would bring greater management focus and 
would help in achieving uniform corporate policies and fasterl effective decision 
making and its implementation. 

(d) The amalgamation would help avoid duplication of regulatory and procedural 
compliances and consequently result into saving of time, resources and cost 
involved in such compliances. 

(e) The amalgamation would strengthen net worth of the combined business to 
capitalize on future growth potential. The amalgamation will enable efficient 
service and redemption of the NCOs issued by the Companies. GS pn 
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(f) Cost savings are expected to flow from more focused operational efforts, 
standardization and simplification of business processes and the elimination of 
duplication, and rationalization of administrative expenses. 

(9) By amalgamation, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company seek 
to diversify their market presence and producUservice offerings. This broader 
portfolio will enhance the ability to navigate changing market dynamics, reduce 
dependency on specific sectors, and mitigate risks associated with market 
fluctuations. 

7.2. There is no adverse effect of Scheme on the directors, key managerial personnel , 
shareholders, creditors, other security holders and employees of Transferor 
Company and Transferee Company. However, the Transferor Company upon 
amalgamation shall stand dissolved. The Scheme would be in the best interest of all 
stakeholders. 

8. Security Exchange Ratio 

8.1. For the Scheme, the Valuation cum Security Exchange Ratio Report dated 30th 

December, 2023 ("Valuation Report") was obtained from Mr. Venkata Subbarao 
Kalva, an Independent Registered Valuer (IBBI Regd No. IBBIIRVI0412019111140) , 
who recommend: 

Fair Share Exchange Ratio: 

"1 (One) fully paid-up equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each of the Transferee 
Company for eve/}' 58.262 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each held in the 
Transferor Company. · (Mfair share exchange ratio·) 

Non..convertible debenture (NCO) exchange ratio 

~ 1 (One) fully paid-up NCO of the Transferee Company of face value of Rs. 
1,00,000/- each to be issued for eve/}' 1 (One) fuffy paid-up NCO of face value of Rs. 
1,00,000/- each held in the Transferor Company. " 

8.2. No special valuation difficulties have been reported by the valuer. 

8.3. The Fairness Opinion dated 30th December, 2023 ("Fairness Opinion") was obtained 
from Akasam Consulting Private Limited, an Independent Merchant Banker (SEBI 
Regd No. MB I INM000011658) on the Valuation Report, who have provided that the 
fair share exchange ratio and Non-convertible debenture (NCO) exchange ratio, for 
the purpose of the Scheme as per the Valuation Report is fair. 

9. Effect of the Scheme on the Promoter/Non-Promoter Shareholders of the 
Transferor Company 

9.1 . There is only one class of shareholders that is the equity shareholders. Further the 
Transferor Company, have only Promoter Shareholders. ~GS PlJ 
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9.2. Upon coming into effect of the Scheme and in consideration of the aforementioned 
amalgamation, the Transferee Company shall issue and allot equity shares to the 
shareholders of the Transferor Company whose names are recorded in the reg ister 
of members, as a member of the Transferor Company on the Record Date, in terms 
of the above fair share exchange ratio. 

9.3. The equity shares in the Transferee Company to be issued to the Members of the 
Transferor Company shall be subject to the Scheme, and the Memorandum of 
Association and the Articles of Association of the Transferee Company and shall 
rank pari pasu with the existing equity shares of the Transferee Company. 

9.4. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall be dissolved 
without the process of winding up, and the shares held by the shareholders in the 
Transferor Company shall be deemed to have been cancelled and extinguished. 

10. Effect of the Scheme on the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Transferor 
Company 

10.1.Upon the Scheme becoming effective, all the employees including the Key 
Managerial Personnel, shall become employees of the Transferee Company, on the 
same terms and conditions. 

11 . Impact of the Scheme on the holders of NCDs and safeguards for the protection of 
the holders of NCDs 

11 .1.The Scheme will not have any impact on the holders of NCDs, considering the 
positive net worth of the Transferee Company post the Amalgamation, therefore, 
they will be able to pay interest and repay the principal amount represented by such 
NCDs as per terms of Issue. Further, the Scheme does not provide for any 
alteration in the existing terms and conditions of the NCDs, which could have any 
impact on the holders of NCos, except in relation to consequential matters towards 
dissolution of the Transferor Company under the Scheme. 

11 .2.The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall comply with all the 
SEBI Regulations in relation to protection of NCO holders. Further, the new NCDs 
to be issued by the Transferee Company in lieu of the NCos held in the Transferor 
Company, will be secured. Security cover will be sufficient to discharge the principal 
amount and the interest thereon at all times. 

12. Exit offer to the dissenting holders of NCDs, if any: 

12.1.ln terms of the Scheme, the holder(s) of NCos in the Transferor Company will 
become the holder(s) of NCos in the Transferee Company, on the same terms, 
except in relation to consequential matters towards dissolution of the Transferor 
Company under the Scheme. Further, the Company has obtained In-principle 
approval from the NCO Holder for the Scheme. Therefore, Exit offer for the 
dissenting NCO holders, does not arise. 

13. Recommendation of the Board: 
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13.1.The Board discussed and deliberated upon the rationale and expected benefits of 
the Scheme. In light of the aforementioned and the Scheme, Valuation Report, and 
other documents presented before the Board, they noted that the proposed 
amalgamation is beneficial , advantageous and not prejudicial to the interest of the 
shareholders, creditors and other stakeholders and is not detrimental to the interest 
of the holders of NCOs. 

13.2.The Board recommends the proposed Scheme to be effective from the Appointed 
Date, after taking into consideration the Valuation Report and abovementioned 
safeguards for the holder(s) of NCDs and other parameters, to the shareholders 
and the creditors of the Company (as may be applicable) for its approval and for 
favourable consideration by the SSE, the SESI and other appropriate authorities, as 
may be required. 

For and on behalf of the Board of 
Megraj Holdings Private Limi 

Sitarama Rajiv Chilakalapudi 
Director 
DIN: 01111825 
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REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF GREEN GOLD ANIMATION 
PRIVATE LIMITED AT ITS MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, THE 8TH DAY OF JANUARY, 
2024, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SECTION 232(2)(C) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 201 3 
AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS 

1. The Board of Directors ("Board") of Megraj Holdings Private Limited ("Transferor 
CompanyM) considered the proposal involving amalgamation of the Transferor Company 
into and with Green Gold Animation Private Limited ( ~Transferee Companl or 
"Company") pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation between them and their 
respective shareholders and creditors ("Scheme") under the provisions of Sections 230 
to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 r Acn , resulting in 
the transfer and vesting of the assets, liabilities and the entire undertaking of the 
Transferor Company into and with the Transferee Company and various other matters 
consequential to or otherwise integrally connected with the above. 

Words and expressions, used in capitalized form but not defined in th is report , shall have 
the meaning ascribed to them in the Scheme. 

2. The Scheme is to be filed with the National Company Law Tribunal having jurisdiction 
over the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company. 

3. The draft of the Scheme was approved by the Board of the Company at its meetings 
held on Sill January, 2024. 

4. In terms of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act, a report is required to be adopted by the Board 
explaining the effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders, key managerial 
personnel, promoters and non-promoter shareholders of the Company laying out in 
particular the share exchange ratio, specifying any specia l valuation difficulties , if any. 

Accordingly. this Report is being prepared to comply with the requirements of the Act and 
other applicable provisions ("Report") and for approval and adoption by the Board. 

5. The following documents were placed before the Board at its Meeting held on a lII 

January, 2024: 

(a) The Valuation cum Security Exchange Ratio Report dated 30111 December, 2023 
("Valuation Report") from Mr. Venkata Subbarao Kalva, an Independent Registered 
Valuer (IBBI Regd No. IBBIIRV/04/2019111140), recommending the fair Security 
Exchange Ratio: 

(b) The Fairness Opinion dated 30th December, 2023 ("Fai rness Opinion ") issued by 
Akasam Consulting Private Limited, an Independent Merchant Banker (SEBI Regd 
No. MB I INM000011658) on the Valuation Report : 

(c) The draft certificate provided by Mis. Walker Chandiok & Co LLP, Chartered 
Accountants (ICAI Firm Regd No. 001076NIN500013), the statutory auditors of the 
Company. certifying the payment/repayment capability of the Company and! Jl;!l'I:~~ 
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Accounting Treatment under the Scheme is in conformity with the Accounting 
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act: and 

(d) other presentations, documents, reports and information pertaining to the Scheme. 

6. Rationale of the Scheme: 

6.1. The Board noted that, the proposed amalgamation is beneficial , advantageous and 
not prejudicial to the interest of the shareholders, creditors and other stakeholders. 
The proposed Amalgamation of the Transferor Company into the Transferee 
Company intends and seeks to achieve flexibility and integration of size, scale and 
financial strength. Therefore, the management of the Transferor Company and the 
Transferee Company believe that this Scheme shall benefit the respective 
companies and other stakeholders of respective companies, inter-alia, on account of 
the following reasons: 

(a) The amalgamation will enable pooling of resources of the companies involved in 
amalgamation to their common advantage, resulting in more productive 
utilization of the said resources and achieving economies of scale resulting into 
cost and operational efficiencies, which would be beneficial for all the 
stakeholders. 

(b) The amalgamation is expected to provide greater efficiency in cash management 
of the amalgamated entity, and efficient deployment of cash flow generated by 
the business for growth opportunities; 

(c) The amalgamation would result into simplification of the group structure by 
eliminating multiple entities and would bring greater management focus and 
would help in achieving uniform corporate policies and fasterl effective decision 
making and its implementation. 

(d) The amalgamation would help avoid duplication of regulatory and procedural 
compliances and consequently result into saving of time, resources and cost 
involved in such compliances. 

(e) The amalgamation would strengthen net worth of the combined business to 
capitalize on future growth potential. The amalgamation will enable efficient 
service and redemption of the NCDs issued by the Companies. 

(f) Cost savings are expected to flow from more focused operational efforts, 
standardization and simplification of business processes and the elimination of 
dLlplication, and rationalization of administrative expenses. 

(g) By amalgamation, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company seek 
to diversify their market presence and producUservice offerings. This broader 
portfolio will enhance the ability to navigate changing market dynamics, reduce 
dependency on specific sectors, and mitigate risks associated with market 
fluctuations. 

6.2. There is no adverse effect of Scheme on the directors, key managerial personnel, 
shareholders, creditors, other security holders and employees of Transferor 
Company and Transferee Company. However, the Transferor Company upon 
amalgamation shall stand dissolved. The Scheme would be in the best interest of aU 
stakeholders. 



7. Security Exchange Ratio: 

7.1 . For the Scheme, the Valuation cum Security Exchange Ratio Report dated 30th 

December, 2023 ("Valuation Report") was obtained from Mr. Venkata Subbarao 
Kalva, an Independent Registered Valuer (1881 Regd No. 1881/RV/04/2019/11140), 
who recommend: 

Fair Share Exchange Ratio: 

-1 (One) fully paid-up equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each of the Transferee 
Company for every 58.262 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each held in the 
Transferor Company." (~fair share exchange ratio") 

Non-convertible debenture (NCO) exchange ratio 

' 1 (One) fully paid-up NCD of the Transferee Company of face value of Rs. 
1,00,0001- each to be issued for every 1 (One) fully paid-up NCO of face value of Rs. 
1,00,0001- each held in the Transferor Company. " 

7 .2. No special valuation difficulties have been reported by the valuer. 

7 .3. The Fairness Opinion dated 30th December, 2023 ("Fairness Opinion ") was 
obtained from Akasam Consulting Private limited, an Independent Merchant Banker 
(SEBI Regd No. MB I INM000011658) on the Valuation Report, who have provided 
that the fair share exchange ratio and Non-convertible debenture (NCO) exchange 
ratio, for the purpose of the Scheme as per the Valuation Report is fair. 

8. Effect of the Scheme on the Promoter/Non-Promoter Shareholders of the 
Transferee Company 

8.1. There is only one class of shareholders that is the equity shareholders. 

8.2. Upon coming into effect of the Scheme and in consideration of the aforementioned 
amalgamation, the Transferee Company shall issue and allot equity shares to the 
shareholders of the Transferor Company whose names are recorded in the register 
of members, as a member of the Transferor Company on the Record Date, in terms 
of the above fair share exchange ratio. The amalgamation will result in dilution of 
holding of the shareholders of the Transferee Company. 

B.3. The equity shares in the Transferee Company to be issued to the Members of the 
Transferor Company shall be subject to the Scheme, and the Memorandum of 
Association and the Articles of Association of the Transferee Company and shall 
rank pari pasu with the existing equity shares of the Transferee Company. 

9. Effect of the Scheme on the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Transferee 
Company 

9.1. The Transferee Company is not expecting any change in the KMPs, in pursuance to 
the Scheme becoming effective. 



10. Impact of the Scheme on the holders of NCDs of the Transferee Company and 
safeguards for the protection of the holders of NCDs 

10.1.The Scheme will not have any impact on the holders of the Secured, Unlisted, 
Redeemable, Rated Non~Convertible Debentures of face value of Rs. 1 , OO , OOO/~ 

each (MNCDs") issued by the Transferee Company, considering the positive net 
worth of the Transferee Company post the Amalgamation, therefore, they will be 
able to pay interest and repay the principal amount represented by such NCDs as 
per terms of Issue, and further the NCDs are secured. Further, the Scheme does 
not provide for any alteration in the existing terms and conditions of the NCDs, 
which could have any impact on the holders of NCDs, and such NCO Holders shall 
continue to hold the same number of NCDs on the existing terms. 

10.2.The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall comply with all 
appliable provision in relation to protection of NCO holders. 

11. Exit offer to the dissenting holders of NCDs, if any: 

11 ,1.Noting that there will be no impact on the NCDs pursuant to the Scheme, and 
accordingly there are no dissenting holders of NCDs and therefore, exit offer for the 
dissenting NCO holders, does not arise. 

12. Recommendation of the Board: 

12.1.The Board discussed and deliberated upon the rationale and expected benefits of 
the Scheme. In light of the aforementioned and the Scheme, Valuation Report, and 
other documents presented before the Board, they noted that the proposed 
amalgamation is beneficial , advantageous and not prejudicial to the interest of the 
shareholders, creditors and other stakeholders and is not detrimental to the interest 
of the holders of NCDs. 

12.2.The Board recommends the proposed Scheme to be effective from the Appointed 
Date, after taking into consideration the Valuation Report and abovementioned 
safeguards for the holder(s) of NCDs and other parameters, to the shareholders 
and the creditors of the Company (as may be applicable) for its approval and for 
favourable consideration by the appropriate authorities, as may be required. 

For and on behalf of the Board of 



SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION 

(UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND THE OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 

2013) 

BETWEEN 

MEGRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED 

("TRANSFEROR COMPANY") 

AND 

GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED 

("TRANSFEREE COMPANY") 

AN D 

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS 

PARTS OF THE SCHEME 

The Scheme is divided into following parts: 

PART I deals with the introduction and rationale of t he Scheme; 

PART II deals with the definitions and share capital of the Transferor Company and the Transferee 

Company; 

PART III deals with the Ama lgamation of the Transferor Company into the Transferee Company; 

PART IV which deals with the general terms and conditions as applicable to this Scheme. 

PART I 

A. PREAMBLE 

This Scheme of Amalgamation ("Scheme") seeks to amalgamate Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

("Transferor Company") into and with Green Gold Animation Private Limited ("Transferee 

Company") pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act (as defined hereinafter) 

and other applicable provisions of the Act. This Scheme is in compliance with Section 2{1B) of 

the Income-Tax Act, 1961, the SEBI Scheme Circulars (as defined hereinafter) and Applicable Law 

(as defined hereinafter). 

B. BACKGROUND AND DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANIES 

MEGRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as "MHPL" or the "Transferor 

Company"), is a private company, incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

on 27th September, 2022 in the State of Telangana and is bearing CIN U74140TG2022PTC167061. 

The registered office of the Transferor Company is situated at Office No. All01, The Platina 11th 

Floor, A Block, Gachibowli, Hyderabad - 500032, Telangana. The Transferor Company is engaged 

in the business of inter alia providing fi nancial services, management and consultancy services, 

business development and other advisory services relating to investments coming in and flowing 

from India. The Secured, Redeemable, Rated Non-Convertible Debentures issued and allotted on 

private placement basis by the Transferor Company are listed on the wholesale debt market 

segment of SSE Limited. The Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the Transferor Company is 

AAQCM2331M. 
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The objects clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferor Company authorises the 

Transferor Company to carry on its business, and its main objects are as under: 

1. To carry on and undertake the business of financing including activities such as investment 

and acquisition, purchase, hold, sell or otherwise deal in securities, pass through certificates, 

shares, stocks, securitized assets, equity linked securities, debentures, debenture stocks, 

bonds, share warrants, commercial papers, bill discounting, acknowledgements, deposits 

notes, obligations, futures, calls, derivatives, currencies, commodities, bonds, government 
securities and any other permissible securities to provide financial facilities including loons / 

ICOs and to secure repayment or the performance of any obligation and to enter into 

guarantees, contracts of indemnity and surety ship of all kinds and take mortgage, pledge, 

charge, security of leasehold and freehold land, shares, securities, stocks, merchants and 

other property and assets upon such terms and subject to such conditions as may seem 

expedient. 

2. To carry on the business of consultants and advisors in various fields including, but not limited 
to finance, management, insurance, legal, industrial, business management, cost accounting, 

taxation, investments, wealth management, recruitment personnel management inventory 

control, import, export and ather technical or non-technical consultants, consultancy in the 

business of management of animation consultancy, consultancy in developing various 
technology and nan-technology based creation, structuring, assessment and governance 
solutions in accordance with applicable law and to undertake part in the management 

supervision or control of the operation or business of any person, firm, body corporote, 
association or other undertaking and, if necessary, for such purpose to appoint and 

remunerate any offices of the company, accountants or other experts or agents to do all 
incidental and allied activities necessary for the attainment of this object, in India and 

elsewhere. 

GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as "GGAPl" or the 

"Transferee Company"), is an unlisted private company, incorporated under the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 1956 on 23'd February, 2004 in the erstwhile State of Andhra Pradesh (Now 

Telangana) and is bearing CIN: U92ll4TG2004PTC042718. The registered office of the Transferee 

Company is situated at Office No. Al101, The Platina 11 ttl Floor, A Block, Gachibowli, Hyderabad 

- 500032, Telangana. The Transfe ree Company is inter-alia engaged in the business of producing 

animation content in 20 and 3D multimedia and other kinds of animations, and to provide the 

consultancy services. The Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the Transferee Company is 

AACCG2316A. 

The objects clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company authorises the 

Transferee Company to carry on its business, and its main objects are as under: 

1. To Praduce animation content in 20, 3D Multimedia and other kinds of animation; to 

purchase, sell, import, export, and deal in animation films, 20, 3D multimedia, for film & TV 

and other kinds of films all over India and elsewhere in the world and to do the business of 
animation, 20, 3D film & TV production, studio owners, theatre owners, to run and mointain 
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theatres, studios, film producing centres and to such other things as are necessary and 

incidental to the business of film & T.V industry in general. 

2. To develop, provide, undertake, design, import, export, distribute and deal in systems and 

Application software for microprocessor based information system, offshore software 

development project, consultancy. development of computer languages. And I like computer 

services to own and/or operate data processing, service bureau centres transaction 

processing, call centres in Indio and abroad. To advise and render services like stoff and 
management training, technical analysis of data, electronic data processing, preparation of 

project reports, surveys and analysis for implementation of project and their progress review, 

critical path analysis, organization and methods studies and other economic, mathematical, 
statistical, scientific and modern management techniques and to establish and render any 

and 01/ other consultancy and other services of professional technical nature and to 

undertake assignment, jobs and appointments. 

3. To plan, design, develop, improve, market, distribute, self, licence, lease, install, alter, import, 

export or otherwise deal in or with aI/software, hardware, and programs of any and all kinds 

and description, including to those used in, for or in connection with telecommunications or 

electronic data processing equipment, products, and services including computers and 
microprocessor based systems, mini and microcomputers based products, switches 
mainframe and super computers, and telecommunications peripheral equipment and 
terminals including intelligent terminals, speech or signal proceSSing equipment, test 

equipment office and factory automation equipment. 

4. The carry on the business of import, export deal and trade in all kinds of office automation 

and office applications like copiers, dictaphones, faCSimile machine, computer electronic 
typewriters, word processing machines, offset machines, binding machines, and other office 

applications and their consumables and peripherals. To manufacture, install, supply and lease 
electronic display systems including time display more particularly for racing, advertising, 

banking, stock Exchange, supermarkets, transfer, transport authorities, railway, defence and 

to manufacture, process, buy, sell exchange, alter, improve or export, or otherwise deal in all 
kinds of electrical appliances. 

5. To buy, sell, export, deal in, assemble, fit, repair, convert overhaul, alter, maintain and 
improve all types of electronic components, devices. Equipment and appliances equipment 

such as television and wireless apparatus including radio receivers and transmitters, tape 

recorders, broadcast relay and reception equipment, photographs, and other equipment, 

including those using electromagnetic waves intended for radio telegraphic or radio 

telephonic communication, electronic fighting controls motor speed control, continuous 

flashers and fire alarm systems digital and other electronic clock, time relays punch card 

machines electro-mechanical pneumatic controls, Computers and automatic calculators. 

6. To corry on the business of consultants, advisors and services in various fields including, but 

not limited to management, legal, finance, accounting, taxation, industrial, business 
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management, investments and wealth management, recruitment personnel management, 
inventory control, import, export and other technical ar non-technical services. 

C. RATIONALE OFTHE SCHEME 

The proposed amalgamation is beneficial, advantageous and not prejudicial to the interest of the 

shareholders, creditors and other stakeholders. The proposed Amalgamation of the Transferor 

Company into t he Transferee Company intends and seeks to achieve flexibility and integration of 

size, scale and financial strength. Therefore, the management of the Transferor Company and the 

Transferee Company believe that this Scheme shall benefit the respective companies and other 

stakeholders of respective companies, inter-alia, on account of the following reasons: 

1. The amalgamation will enable pooling of resources of the companies involved in 

amalgamation to their common advantage, resulting in more productive utilization of the 

said resources and achieving economies of scale resulting into cost and operational 

efficiencies, which would be beneficial for all the stakeholders. 

2. The amalgamation is expected to provide greater efficiency in cash management of the 

. amalgamated entity, and efficient deployment of cash flow generated by the business for 

growth opportunities; 

3. The amalgamation would result into Simpl ification of the group structure by eliminating 

multiple entities and would bring greater management focus and would help in achieving 

uniform corporate policies and faster! effective decision making and its implementation. 

4. The amalgamation would help avoid duplication of regulatory and procedural compliances 

and consequently result into saving of time, resources and cost involved in such compl iances. 

S. The amalgamation would strengthen net worth of the combined business to capitalize on 

future growth potential. The amalgamation will enable efficient service and redemption of 

the NCDs issued by the Companies. 

6. Cost savings are expected to flow from more focused operational efforts, standardization and 

simplification of business processes and the elimination of duplication, and rationalization of 

administrative expenses. 

7. By amalgamation, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company seek to diversify 

their market presence and product/service offerings. This broader portfolio will enhance the 
ability to navigate changing market dynamics, reduce dependency on specific sectors, and 

mitigate risks associated with market fluctuations. 

There is no adverse effect of Scheme on the directors, key managerial personnel, shareholders, 

creditors, other security holders and employees of Transferor Company and Transferee Company. 

However, the Transferor Company upon amalgamation sha ll stand dissolved. The Scheme would 

be in the best interest of all stakeholders 
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Due to the aforesaid rationale, it is considered desirable and expedient to enter into this Scheme 

of Amalgamation of t he Transferor Company into and with the Transferee Company, and in 

consideration thereof issue equity shares of the Transferee Company to the shareholders of 

Transferor Company in accordance with this Scheme. 

PART II 

1. DEFINITIONS 

In this Scheme, unless inconsistent with the meaning or context, the following expressions shall 

have the following meanings: 

1.1. "Act" means the Companies Act, 2013, the rules/ regulations made thereunder and shall 

include any statutory modification(s), re-enactment, or amendments thereof for the time 

being in force; 

1.2. "Applicable Law" means relevant and applicable (i) central, state and local laws of India, 

including any statutes, enactments, acts of legislature or parliament, laws, ordinances, rules, 

bye laws, notifications, regulations, guidelines, rule of common law, policy, code, directives, 

orders or instructions, bye-laws, notifications of any applicable jurisdiction including any 

statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force; and (ii) 

administrative interpretation, writ, injunction, directions, directives, judgment, arbitral 

award, decree, orders or approvals requi red from Governmental Authorities of, or 

agreement s wit h, any Governmental Authority; 

1.3. "Appointed Date" means the opening business hours of 1" July, 2023, or such other date as 

the Hon'ble NCLT may allow or direct and which is acceptable to the Board of both the 

Companies; 

1.4. "Board of Directors" in relation to Transferor Company and/or Transferee Company, as the 

case may be, shall, un less it is repugnant to the context or otherwise, include a committee 

of directors or any person authorized by the board of directors or such committee of 

directors. 

1.5. "Companies" means the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company collectively, and 

"Company" shall mean anyone of them as context may require; 

1.6. "Effective Date" means the date on which last of the conditions specified in Clause 20.1 

(Scheme Conditional on Approvals / Sanctions) of this Scheme are complied wit h or waived, 

as may be applicable. 

Any references in this Scheme to the date of "upon this Scheme becoming effective" or 

"coming into effect of this Scheme" or "upon the Scheme coming into effect" or "On the 

Scheme becoming effective" or "Scheme becomes effective" shall mean the Effective Date; 

For Green Gold Animation Priva Limited 

0 oJ.: 5 ~ME~~~ 
Authorised Signatory 

Authorized Signatory 



1.7. "Encumbrance" means: (a) any encumbrance including, without limitation, any claim, 

mortgage, negative lien, pledge, equitable interest, charge (whether fixed or floating), 

hypothecation, lien, deposit by way of security, security interest, trust, guarantee, 

commitment, assignment by way of security, or other encumbrances or security interest of 

any kind securing or conferring any priority of payment in respect of any obligation of any 

person and includes without limitation any right granted by a transaction which, in legal 

terms, is not the granting of security but which has an economic or financial effect similar to 

the granting of security in each case under any law, contract or otherwise, including any 

option or right of pre-emption, public right, common right, easement rights, any 

attachment, restriction on use, t ransfer, receipt of income or exercise of any other attribute 

of ownership, right of set-off and/or any other interest held by a third party; (b) any voting 

agreement, conditional sale contracts, interest, option, right of first offer or transfer 

restriction; (c) any adverse claim as to title, possession or use; and/or (d) any agreement, 

conditional or otherwise, to create any of the foregoing, and the term 'encumber' shall be 

construed accordingly; 

1.8. "Governmental Authority" means any governmental or statutory or regulatory or 

administrative authority, government department, agency, commission, board, tribunal or 

court or other entity authorised to make laws, rules or regulations or pass directions, having 

or purporting to have jurisdiction over any state or other sub-division thereof or any 

municipality, district or other subdivision thereof pursuant to Applicable law; 

1.9. " IT Act" means the Income-tax Act, 1961 and shall include any statutory modifications, re­
enactments or amendments thereof and the rules made thereunder, for the time being in 
force; 

1.10. "National Company Law Tribunal" or "NClT" or "Tribunal" means the National Company 

law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench which has the jurisdiction over the Companies as 

constituted and authorized as per the provisions of the Act for approving any scheme of 

arrangement, compromise or reconstruction of companies under Sections 230 to 232 of 

the Act and shall include, if applicable, such other forum or authority as may be vested with 

the powers of a Tribunal for the purposes of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, as may be 

applicable; 

1.11. "NCDs" means Secured, listed, Redeemable, Rated Non-Convertible Debentures of face 

value of Rs. 1,00,000 (Rupees One lakh Only) each issued by the Transferor Company; 

1.12. "New Equity Shares" has the meaning given to it in Clause 7.1; 

1.13. "Person" shall mean any individual, entity, joint venture, company (including a limited 

liability company), corporation, partnership (whether limited or unlimited), proprietorship, 

trust or other enterpri se (whether incorporated or not), Hindu undivided family, union, 

association of persons, government (central, state or otherwise), or any agency, 

department, authority, or political subdivision thereof, and shall include their respective 
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successors and in case of an individual shall indude hisj her legal representatives, 

administrators, executors and hei rs and in case of a trust shall indude the trustee or the 

trustees and the beneficiary or beneficiaries from time to time; 

1.14. "Placement Memorandum" means private placement offer cum application letter dated 9th 

June, 2023 issued by the Transferor Company for private placement of the NCDs. Which can 

be accessed at https:/Ibond.bseindia.com/PPMFiles/2023IJUN/ PPM/770/6737.pdf 

1.15. "Record Date" means the date to be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Transferor 

Company after mutual agreement/decision on the same between the Transferor Company 

and the Transferee Company, for the purpose of determining the shareholders of the 

Transferor Company to whom the equity shares will be allotted pursuant to this Scheme; 

1.16. "Regional Director" or "RO" means the Regional Director, South East Region, at Hyderabad; 

1.17. "Registrar of Companies" or "RoC" means the Registrar of Companies at Hyderabad 

Telangana; 

1.lS. "Rupees" or fiRs" or " INR" means Indian rupees, being the lawful currency of Republic of 

India; 

1.19. "Scheme of Amalgamation" or "Scheme" or "this Scheme" means this Scheme of 

Amalgamation in its present form as submitted to the NClT, with such modification(s), if 

any, as may be approved, imposed or directed by the NClT and other relevant 

Governmenta l Authorities, as may be required under the Act and under all other Applicable 

laws; 

1.20. "SESI" means the Securi ties and Exchange Board of India established under the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992; 

1.21. "SESI Scheme Circulars" means Chapter XII (Scheme(s) of Arrangement by entiti es who 

have listed t heir NCDsj NCRPS) of the SEBI's Master Circular bearing no. 

SEBI/HO/DDH5/PoDl jP/CIRj2023/10S dated 29th July, 2022 (updated as on 30th June, 

2023), and any other circula rs issued by the SEBI in this regard; 

1.22. "Share Exchange Ratio" has the meaning given to it in Clause 7.1; 

1.23. "Stock Exchange" means B5E Limited ("8SE"). 

1.24. "Transferee Company" or "MHPL" means Megraj Holdings Private Limited, a private 

company, incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, bearing CIN 

U74140TG2022PTC167061 and having its registered office situated at Office No. AU01, The 

Platina U th Floor, A Block, Gachibowli, Hyderabad - 500032, Telangana. 

1.25. "Transferor Company" or "GGAPL" means Green Gold Animation Private Limited, an 

unlisted private company, incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, 
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bearing CIN: U92114TG2004PTC042718 and having its registered office situated at Office 

No. AllOl, The Platina 11th Floor, A Block, Gachibowli, Hyderabad - 500032, Telangana. 

1.26. "Tax" or "Taxes" means and includes any tax, whether direct or indirect, including income 

tax (including withholding tax, dividend distribution tax), GST, excise duty, central sales tax, 

service tax, octroi, local body tax and customs duty, duties, charges, fees, levies, surcharge, 

cess or other similar assessments by or payable to Governmental Authority, including in 

relation to (i) income, services, gross receipts, premium, immovable property, movable 

property, assets, profession, entry, capital gains, municipal, interest, expenditure, imports, 

wealth, gift, sales, use, transfer, licensing, withholding, employment, payroll and franchise 

taxes; and (ii) any interest, fines, penalties, assessments or additions to Tax resulting from, 

attributable to or incurred in connection with any proceedings or late payments in respect 

t hereof; 

1.27. "Undertaking" means the whole of the undertaking, activities, operations and entire 

business(s) of the Transferor Company as a going concern, including (without limitation): 

(a) All the assets and properties (whether movable or immovable, tangible or intangible, 

real or personal, corporeal or incorporeal, present, future or contingent) of the 

Transferor Company, including but not limited to, plant and machinery, equipment, 

buildings and structures, offices, residential and other premises, sundry debtors, 

furniture, fixtures, office equipment, appliances, accessories, depots, deposits, all 

stocks, investments of all kinds (including but not limited to shares, scrips, stocks, 
bonds, debenture stocks, units, etc.), cash balances, bank balances, deposits, loans, 

advances, disbursements, contingent rights or benefits, book debts, receivables, 

actionable claims, earnest moneys, advances or deposits paid by the Transferor 

Company, financial assets, leases (including lease rights), hire purchase contracts and 

assets, lending contracts, rights and benefits under any agreement, benefit of any 

security arrangements or under any guarantees, reversions, powers, municipal 

permissions, tenancies in relation to the office and/ or residentia l properties for the 

employees or other persons, guest houses, godowns, warehouses, licenses, trade and 

service names and marks, patents, copyrights, know how, goodwill and other 

intellectual property rights of any nature whatsoever, all statutory licenses (including 

but not limited to right to use and/ or avail utilities, electricity connections and other 

services, water connections, environmental clearances, telephone connections, 

facsimile connections, telexes, em ails, internet, leased line connections and 

installations, utilities, funds, benefits of assets or properties or other interests held in 

trusts, registrations, contracts, engagements, arrangements of all kind, privileges and 

all other rights, lease rights, easements, liberties and advantages of whatsoever nature 

and wheresoever situated belonging to or in the ownership, power or possession, 

powers and facilities), benefits of assets or properties or other interest held in trust, 

including and not limited to existing provident fund, gratuity fund, pension and/ or 

superannuation fund and any other fund maintained for the employee benefits, 

registrati ons, contracts, engagements and arrangements of all kind, all other privileges, 

rights, title, interests and benefits, ba lance of brought forward lasses and unabsorbed 
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depreciation as per books of account and as per IT Act, right to carry forward and set­

off unabsorbed losses, and depreciation, if any, Input tax credit balance as per Central! 

Integrated/ Respective State/ Union territories Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, 

Minimum Alternate Tax ("MAT") credit, tax deducted at source, tax collected at source, 

advance tax, self-assessment tax, value added tax credit as per respective State Sales 

Tax laws, CENVAT balance under the Central Excise Act, 1944/ Finance Act, 1994, 

whether or not recorded or recognized, all other benefits/ incentives/ exemptions/ 

subsidies/ credits under Income-tax laws (including right to admissibility of claim under 

section 438 / 40(a)/ 40(A)(7) of the IT Act but not limited to claims under such 

provisions becoming admissible in the period after the Appointed Date on discharging 

liabilities pertaining to Transferor Company, in the same manner and to the same 

extent as t he Transferor Company would have been entitled to deduction but for 

amalgamation), Central Excise laws, Service Tax laws, or any other statutes or policy 

issued or promulgated by the Government of India, any state government or any other 

government body or authority (including but not limited to area based incentives under 

the state industrial policy, no objection certificates (NOCs), easements, privileges, 

special status, liberties, mortgages, hypothecations, pledges or other security interests 

created in favor of the Transferor Company and advantages of whatsoever nature and 

wheresoever situated in India or abroad, belonging to or in the ownership, power or 

possession and in the control of or vested in or granted in favor of or enjoyed by the 

Transferor Company or in connection with or relating to the Transferor Company and all 

other interests of whatsoever nature belonging to or in the ownership, power, 

possession or the control of or vested in or granted in favor of or held for the benefit of 

or enjoyed by the Transferor Company, whether in India or abroad); 

(b) All statutory licenses, approvals, permissions, no-objection certificates, consents, 

benefits of all contracts/ agreements (including but not limi ted to contracts/ 

agreements with vendors, customers, government, security holders etc.), entitlements, 

licenses, permits, permissions, incentives, approvals, registrations, tax deferrals and 

benefits, subsidies, concessions, exemptions, awards, grants, rights, claims, leases, 

tenancy rights, offices, depots, liberties, special status and other benefits or privileges 

and claims as to any patents, trademarks, designs, quota rights, engagements, 

arrangements, authorities, allotments, security arrangements (to the extent provided 

herein), benefits of any guarantees, reversions, powers and all other approvals of every 

kind, nature and description whatsoever relating to the Transferor Company business 

activities and operations; 

(c) All contracts, agreements leases, memoranda of undertakings, memoranda of 

agreements, memoranda of agreed points, letters of agreed points, placement 

memorandum, bids, letters of intent, arrangements, undertakings, whether written or 

otherwise, deeds, bonds, schemes, arrangements, service agreements, sales orders, 

purchase orders, operation and maintenance compliance, equipment purchase 

agreements or other instruments of whatsoever nature to which the Transferor 

Company is a party, and other assurances in favor of the Transferor Company or powers 
or authorizations granted by or to it; 
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(d) Entit lements, including tenancy rights, held by the Transferor Company or which may 

accrue or become due to it as on the Appointed Date or may become so due or entitled 

to thereafter; 

(e) All registrations, intellectual property rights, trademarks, trade names, computer 

programmes, websites, manuals, data, service marks, copyrights, patents, designs, 

domain names, applications for trademarks, trade names, service marks, copyrights, 

designs and domain names, if any, exclUSively used by or held for use by the Transferor 

Company in their respective businesses, activities and operations carried on by the 

Transferor Company; 

(f) All books of account, records, fi les, papers, computer programs, manuals, data, 

cata logues, sales material, lists of present and former customers and suppliers, 

customer credit information, customer pricing information, other customer information 

and all other records and documents, whether in physical form or electronic form, 

relating to the Transferor Company; 

(g) Amounts claimed by the Transferor Company whether so recorded in the books of 

account of t he Transferor Company from any Governmental Authority, under any law, 

act, or rule in force, as refund of any tax, duty, cess or of any excess payment; 

(h) Right to any claim, whether preferred or made by Transferor Company or not, in 
respect of any refund of tax, duty, cess or other charge, including any erroneous or 

excess payment thereof made by the Transferor Company and any interest thereon, 

regarding any law, act or rule or Scheme made by the Governmental Authority; 

(i) All the debts, duties, obligations, borrowings and liabilities (including NCDs, contingent 

liabilities, liabilities not accrued, whether or not recognized or provided for in the books 

of account of the Transferor Company), guarantees, assurances, commitments, loans, 

and undertakings of any kind, nature and description, whatsoever and howsoever 

arising, present or future, whether secured or unsecured, and including, without 

limitation, working capita l faci lities, advances from customers, unearned revenues, bills 

payable, interest, whether fixed, contingent or absolute. secured or unsecured. 

asserted or unasserted, matured or unmatured, liquidated or unliquidated. accrued or 

not accrued, known or unknown, due or to become due, whenever or however ariSing, 

(including, without limitation, whether arising out of any contract or tort based on 

negligence or strict liability) pertaining to or relatable to the Transferor Company as on 

the Appointed Date; 

Ul All other obligations of whatsoever kind, including liabilities of the Transferor Company 

with regard to their employees, with respect to the payment of gratuity, 

superannuation, pension benefits and the provident fund or other compensation or 

benefits, if any. whether in the event of resignation, death, retirement, retrenchment 

or otherwise; 
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(k) All earnest monies and/ or security deposits in connection with or relating to the 

Transferor Company including balances with government, quasi-governmental, local 

and other authorities, customers and other Persons; 

(I) All legal proceedings, suits, claims, disputes, litigations, petitions, appeals, writs, tax, 

regulatory, quasi-j udicial, administrative proceedings, suits, appeal, applications or 

other proceedings of whatsoever nature initiated by or against in connection with the 

Transferor Company; 

(m) All insurance policies; 

(n) All staff, workmen, employees, or other labor of the Transferor Company. 

For the avoidance of the doubt, it is hereby clarified that, it is intended that the 
definition of Undertaking under this clause would enable the transfer of all property, 
assets, rights, duties, employees and liabilities of the Transferor Company into the 

Tra nsferee Company pursuant to this Scheme. 

2. INTERPRETATION 

2.1. All terms and words used but not defined in this Scheme shall, unless repugnant or 

contrary to the context or meaning thereof, have the same meaning as ascribed to them 

under the Act and/ or other Applicable Laws. 

2.2. Reference to clauses, recitals and schedules, unless otherwise provided, are to clauses, 

recitals and schedules of and to this Scheme. 

2.3. The headings herein shall not affect the construction of this Scheme. 

2.4. Unless the context otherwise requi res, reference to any law or to any proviSion thereof 

shall include references to (i) any such law or to any provision thereof as it may, after the 

date hereof, from time to time, be amended, supplemented or re-enacted; (ii) any law or 

any provision which replaces it, and any reference to a statutory proviSion shall include any 

subordinate legislation made from time to time under that provision; (iii) all subordinate 

legislation made from time to time under that provision (whether or not amended, 

modified, re-enacted or consolidated); and (iv) all statutory instruments or orders made 

pursuant to a statutory provision. 

2.S. The singular shall include the plural and vice versa; and references to one gender include all 

genders. 

2.6. Reference to days, months and years are to calendar days, ca lendar months and ca lendar 

years, respectively. 
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2.7. Any reference to 'writing' shall include printing, typing, lithography and other means of 

reproducing words in visible form. 

2.8. Any phrase introduced by the terms " including", "include", "in particular" or any simitar 

expression shall be construed as illustrative and shall not limit the sense of the words 

preceding those terms. 

3. SHARE CAPITAL 

3.1. The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid·up share capital of the Transferor Company as 

on the date of the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company approving 

the Scheme was as under: 

Megraj Holdings Private LImited (Transferor Company) 

Particulars Amount in Rs. 

Authorized Share Capital 

1,50,000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each 15,00,000 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid·up Share Capital 

10,000 equity shares of face va lue of Rs. 10 each 1,00,000 

The equity shares of the Transferor Company are not listed on any stock exchange. 

However, the NCDs issued by the Transferor Company are listed on Stock Exchange. 

3.2. The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company as 

on the date of the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company approving 

the Scheme was as under: 

Green Gold Animation Private Limited (Transferee Company) 

Particulars Amount in Rs. 

Authorized Share Capital 

50,00,000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each 5,00,00,000 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital 

49,00,000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each 4,90,00,000 

The equity shares of the Transferee Company are not listed on any stock exchange. 

PART III 

4. TRANSFER AND VESTING OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY INTO AND WITH THE TRANSFEREE 

COMPANY 
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4.1. Upon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, the enti re 

business(s) and the whole of the Undertaking(s), properties, assets and liabilities of the • 

Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and vested in or be deemed to be transferred 

to and vested in the Transferee Company, in terms of sections 230 to 232 and applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Act, and pursuant to the orders of the NClT sanctioning the 

Scheme, and also in accordance with Section 2(18) of the IT Act, as a going concern, without 

any fu rther deed or act, instrument, matter or thing to be done or executed so as to 

become, as from the Appointed Date, subject to existing Encumbrances or lis pendens, if 

any thereon, in favour of banks/ financial institutions/ securities holders, if any, the 

undertaking of the Transferee Company. 

Provided that for the purpose of giving effect to the vesting order passed under the Act in 

respect of this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall at any time pursuant to the orders on 

this Scheme be entitled to get the recordal of the change in the title and the appurtenant 

legal right(s) upon t he vesting of such assets of the Transferor Company in accordance with 

the provisions of the Act at the office of the respective Registrar of Assurances or any other 

concerned Governmental Authority, where any such property is situated. 

4.2. Without prejudice to the general ity of Clause 4.1 above, with effect from the Appointed 

Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective: 

4.2.1. Any and all the assets and properties of the Transferor Company that are movable 

in nature or incorporeal property or are otherwise capable of transfer by manual or 

constructive delivery and/ or endorsement and delivery, or by vesting and recordal 

of whatsoever nature including equipment, furniture and fixtures, the same shall 

stand so transferred by the Transferor Company and sha ll become the assets and 

properties of the Transferee Company in pursuance to the provisions of sections 

230 to 232 of the Act, without requiring any separate deed or instrument or 

conveyance for the same or any further act, deed, matter or thing. The vesting 

pursuant to this sub-clause shall be deemed to have occurred by physical or 

constructive del ivery or by endorsement and delivery or by vesting and recordal, 

pursuant to this Scheme, as appropriate to the assets and properties being vested 

and title to the assets and properties sha ll be deemed to have been transferred to 

the Transferee Company accord ingly. 

4.2.2. Any and all movable properties of the Transferor Company other than those 

referred to in Clause 4.2.1 above, including sundry debtors, receivables, bills, 

credits, loans and advances, if any, whether recoverable in cash or in kind or for 

value to be received, bank balances, property development rights, investments in 

shares, mutual funds and any other securities, treasury bills, earnest money and 

deposits with any Government, quasi government, Stock Exchange, local or other 

authority or any bank or financial institution or body or body corporate or with any 

company or other Person including Recovery Expense Fund and any other Deposits, 

the same shall, without any further act, instrument, deed, matter or thing, be 

t ransferred to and vested in and/or be deemed to be transferred to and vested in 

the Transferee Company on the Appointed Date without any notice or other 
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intimation to the debtors, although the Transferor Company and Transferee 

Company may without being obliged and if it so deems appropriate at its sole 

discretion, give notice in such form as it may deem fit and proper, to each person, 

debtor, or depositee, as the case may be that the said debt, loan, advance, balance 

or deposit stands transferred and vested in the Transferee Company, pursuant to 

the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act and the said debt, loan, advance, 

etc., be held on account of the Transferee Company, as the person entitled thereto, 

to the end and intent that the right of the Transferor Company to recover or realize 

the same stands transferred to the Transferee Company and that appropriate entry 

should be passed in their respective books of account to record the aforesaid 

changes. 

It is hereby clarified that all the investments, jf any, made by the Transferor 

Company and all the rights, title and interests of the Transferor Company in any 

leasehold properties in relation to the Undertaking(s) of the Transferor Company 

shall, without any further act, instrument, deed, matter or thing, be transferred to 

and vested in and/or be deemed to be transferred to and vested in the Transferee 

Company. 

4.2.3. In respect of the immovable properties of the Transferor Company, if any, including 

but not limited to land, buildings, standing structures thereon, rights and interests 

in immovable properties, and any other immovable property if any, whether 
freehold or leasehold or otherwise and all documents of title, rights and easements 

in relation thereon, shall with effect from the Appointed Date, stand transferred to 

and vested in deemed to be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company 

and any documents of title, rights and easements in relation thereto, shall stand 

vested in the Transferee Company, without requiring any deed or instrument of 

conveyance or any act to be done by the Transferor Company or the Transferee 

Company, and without any approval or acknowledgement of any third party. With 

effect from the Appointed Date, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to 

exercise all rights and privileges and be liable to pay all taxes and charges, and fulfil 

all obligations, in relation to or applicable to such immovable properties. The 

rel evant authority sha ll grant all permissions and clearances, if any, required for 

enabling the Transferee Company to absolutely own and enjoy the immovable 

properties in accordance with the Applicable laws. The mutation! substitution of 

the title to such immovable properties shall be made and duly recorded in the 

name of the Transferee Company by the Governmental Authorities including Sub­

registrar of Assurances, Talati, Tehsildar, etc. pursuant to the sanction of the 

Scherpe by the NClT and upon the Scheme becoming effective in accordance with 

the terms hereof. 

For vesting of immovable properties to the Transferee Company, the Transferor 

Company are hereby empowered/ authorized to execute any documents! enter any 

arrangements for and on behalf of the Transferee Company. The Transferor 

Company shall take all steps as may be necessary to ensure that lawful, peaceful 
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and unencumbered possession, right, title, interest of the immovable property is 

given to the Transferee Company. 

4.2.4. All licensed/ leased immovable properties, if any, of the Transferor Company, 

including any right or interest in the bui ldings and structures standing thereon and 

all lease/ license or rent agreements entered into by the Transferor Company, 

together with securi ty deposits and advance/ prepaid lease/ license fee, rights and 

easements in relation to such properties sha ll stand transferred to and vested in 

the Transferee Company, without requiring any separate deed or instrument for the 

same or any further act or deed, matter or thing. The Transferee Company shall be 

entitled to exercise all rights and privileges attached to the aforesaid immovable 

properties, if any, and shall be liable to pay the rent and taxes and fulfil all 

obligations in relation to or applicable to such immovable properties and the 

relevant landlords, owners and lessors shall continue to comply with the terms, 

conditions and covenants under all relevant lease/ license or rent agreements and 

shall, in accordance with the terms of such agreements, refund the security 

deposits and advance/ prepaid lease/ license fee to the Transferee Company. 

4.2.5. All assets, estates, rights, title, claims, interest, investments, properties and 

authorities whether or not included in the books of the Transferor Company, of 

whatsoever nature and wherever situated acquired by the Transferor Company 

after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date shall also stand transferred 

to and vested in the Transferee Company upon the coming into effect of this 

Scheme. 

4.2.6. In relation to other assets belonging to t he Transferor Company, which require 

separate documents for vesting in the Transferee Company, or which the Transferor 

Company and/or the Transferee Company otherwise desire to be vested separately, 

the Transferor Company and t he Transferee Company each will execute such deeds, 

documents or such other instruments or writings or create evidence, if any, as may 

be necessary. 

4.2.7. From the Effective Date and till such time that the names of the bank accounts of 

the Transferor Company is replaced with that of the Transferee Company, the 

Transferee Company shall be entitled to operate the bank accounts of the 

Transferor Company, in its name, in so far as may be necessary. 

4.2.8. All the debts, liabilities (including NCDs), contingent liabilities, present or future, 

duties and obligations of every kind, nature, description, secured or unsecured, 

whether known or unknown, whether or not provided for in the books of account 

and whether disclosed or undisclosed in the balance sheet of the Transferor 

Company, shall without any further act or deed, be transferred to or be deemed to 

be transferred to the Transferee Company so as to become as from the Appointed 

Date the debts, liabilities (including NCDs), contingent liabilities, duties and 

obligations of the Transferee Company and the Transferee Company undertakes to 
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meet, discharge and satisfy the same in terms of their respective terms and 

conditions, if any. It is hereby clarified that it shall not be necessary to obtain the 

consent of any third party or other person who is a party to any contract or 

arrangement by virtue of which such debts, liabilities (including NCDs), contingent 

liabilities, duties, and obligations have arisen, to give effect to the provisions of this 

sub-clause. Upon effectiveness of this Scheme, notwithstanding Sections 42, 62, 71 

and other provisions of the Act and other Applicable Laws, the NCDs issued by the 

Transferor Company, as the case may be, as on the Effective Date, shall be 

transferred to the Transferee Company and in lieu thereof, the Transferee Company 

shall issue new NCDs in favour of the respective holders of such NCDs on the 

Effective Date on the same terms and conditions as were issued by the Transferor 

Company, subject to compliance of Applicable Laws and approval of Governmental 

Authority, as may be required. The NCDs as were issued in the Transferor Company 

shall be deemed to have been cancelled and extinguished without any further act 

or deed on behalf of the NCDs Holder or the Companies, and the Board of Directors 

of the Companies concerned shall be authorised to take such steps and do all acts, 

deeds and things as may be necessary, desirable or proper including to delist/ 

remove the listing of the NCDs issued by the Transferor Company from the Stock 

Exchange. In addition, the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company, shall be 

authorised to take such steps and do all acts, deeds and things as may be 

necessary, desirable or proper to list and/or admit to trading the new NCDs issued 

on the Stock Exchange. The Transferee Company shall enter into such arrangements 

and give such confirmations and/or undertakings as may be necessary in 
accordance with the applicable laws or regulations for complying with the 

formalities of the said Stock Exchange. 

However, the Transferee Company may, at any time, after the Effective Date in 

accordance hereof, if so required, under any law or otherwise, execute deeds of 

confirmation in favour of the creditors of the Transferor Company or in favour of 

any other party to the contract or arrangement to which the Transferor Company is 

a party or any writing, as may be necessary, to give forma l effect to the above 

proviSions. Upon Scheme becoming effective, all the rights, titles in and to the 

security provided to secure the NCDs of the Transferor Company, shall stand 

transferred and vested in the Transferee Company without any further act, deeds 

or instruments. The Transferee Company undertakes to uphold and maintain, the 

security in favour of the NCDs as per the existing terms and conditions and the 

rights of the NCO holders, secured by such security shall remain unaffected by this 

transfer. It is further hereby clarified that, the security provided by the third parties 

to secure the NCDs issued by the Transferor Company, shall be transferred pursuant 

to this Scheme in favour of the new NCDs to be issued by the Transferee Company, 

without any further acts, deeds and instruments. 

The Transferee Company shall under the provisions of the Scheme be deemed to be 

authorised to execute any such writings on behalf of the Transferor Company as 
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well as to implement and carry out all such formalities and compliances referred to 

above. 

4.2.9. all debentures or other securities, if any of the Transferor Company shall be 

distinctly identified in the records of the Transferee Company for all intents and 

purposes including taxation and accounting and shall not be combined with any 

existing outstanding series of debentures or other securities, if any, of the 

Transferee Company; 

4.2.10. All letters of intent, memoranda of understanding, memoranda of agreements, 

memoranda of undertakings, memoranda of agreed points, letters of agreed 

points, tenders, bids, contracts, deeds, bonds, schemes, arrangements, 

agreements, whether written or otherwise, deeds. and other instruments 

(including all leases, licenses and other assurances in favour of the Transferor 

Company or powers or authorities granted by or to it) of whatsoever nature of the 

Transferor Company, to which the Transferor Company is a party or to the benefit of 

which, the Transferor Company may be eligible and which are subsisting or having 

effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall, without any further act, 

instrument or deed, continue in full force and effect in favour of. by, for or against 

the Transferee Company and may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead 

of the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company had been a party or 

beneficiary or obligee or obligor thereto or thereunder. It is hereby clarified that 

upon the Scheme becoming effective, and with effect from the Appointed Date. the 

Transferor Company shall have no rights and liabilities in respect of any of the 

aforesaid contracts! arrangements transferred to the Transferee Company for the 

period after the Appointed Date. 

4.2.11. All liabilities of the Transferor Company which may accrue or arise on or after the 

Appointed Date shall also be transferred to the Transferee Company, without any 

further act or deed, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other 

applicable provisions of the Act, to become the debts, liabilities, duties, and 

obligations of the Transferee Company. 

4.2.12. All the secured and unsecured creditors of the Transferor Company as on the 

Appointed Date and up to the Effective Date would become the secured and 

unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company and all their rights, terms, 

conditions existing prior to the Scheme would continue to exist and be performed 

by the Transferee Company without any alteration or variation. Upon the 

Undertaking being transferred and vested with the Transferee Company, the rights, 

and interests of the secured and unsecured creditors of the Transferor Company 

would not be affected or prejudiced in any manner. 

4.2.13. The t ransfer and vesting of the Undertaking of the Transferor Company as aforesaid 

shall be subject to the existing Encumbrances, securities, charges, and mortgages, if 
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any subsisting, over or in respect of the property and assets or any part thereof of 

the Transferor Company. 

Provided however that any reference in any security documents or arrangements 

(to which the Transferor Company are a party) pertaining to the assets of the 

Transferor Company offered, or agreed to be offered, as security for any financial 

assistance or obligations, shall be construed as reference only to the assets 

pertaining to the Undertakings of the Transferor Company as are vested in the 

Transferee Company by virtue of the aforesaid Clauses, to the end and intent that, 

such Encumbrances, security, charge and mortgage shall not extend or be deemed 

to extend, to any of the other assets of the Transferor Company or any of the assets 

of the Transferee Company. 

Provided further that the securities, charges, and mortgages (if any subsisting) over 

and in respect of the assets or any part thereof of the Transferee Company shall 

continue with respect to such assets or part thereof and this Scheme shall not 

operate to enlarge such securities, charges or mortgages to the end and intent that 

such securities, charges, and mortgages shall not extend or be deemed to extend, 

to any of the assets of the Transferor Company vested in the Transferee Company. 

Provided always that this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the security for any 

loan, deposit or facility created by the Transferor Company which shall vest in the 

Transferee Company by virtue of the arrangement between the Transferor 

Company and the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company shall not be 

obliged to create any further or additional security therefor, after the arrangement 

has become operative. 

4.3. Without prejudice to the provisions of the above sub-clauses and upon coming into the 

effect of this Scheme, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall execute 

any instrument and/ or document and to do all acts and/ or deeds as may be required, 

including filing of necessary particulars and/ or modification of charge with the respective 

Registrar of Companies/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs to give formal effect to the above 

provisions, if required. 

4.4. Loans or other obligations, if any, due between or amongst the Transferor Company and the 

Transferee Company shall stand discharged and there shall be no liability in that behalf. 

4.5. Where any of the liabilities and obligations of the Transferor Company on the Appointed 

Date has been discharged by the Transferor Company after the Appointed Date and prior to 

the Effective Date, such discharge shall be deemed to have been for and on behalf of the 

Transferee Company. 

4.6. All taxes (including but not limited to advance tax, self-assessment tax, tax deducted at 

source, tax collected at source, minimum alternate tax credits, securities transaction tax, 

taxes withheld/ paid in a foreign country, value added tax, sales tax, excise duty, GST, etc.), 
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duties, cess payable by or refundable to or being the entitlement of the Transferor 

Company, including all or any refunds/ tax losses including unabsorbed depreciation/ credit! 

cla ims relating thereto shall be treated as the tax liability or refunds/ tax losses including 

unabsorbed depreciation/ credit/ claims, as the case may be, of the Transferee Company, 

and any tax incentives. exemptions, credits, tax holidays, remissions, reductions, tax benefit, 

advantages, tax losses, subsidies, rehabilitation schemes, special status and other benefits 

or privileges enjoyed, granted by any Government body, local authority or by any other 

person, as would have been available to the Transferor Company, shall pursuant to the 

Scheme becoming effective, be available to the Transferee Company with effect from the 

Appointed Date. 

4.7. The Transferee Company shall be entitled to claim refunds or credits, including input tax 

credits, with respect to taxes paid by, for, on behalf of, the Transferor Company under 

Applicable laws, Including but not limited to sales tax, excise duty, GST, minimum alternate 

tax, advance tax, self-assessment tax, tax deducted at source, tax collected at source or any 

other tax, whether or not arising due to any inter-se transaction, with effect from the 

Appointed Date even if the prescribed time limits for claiming such refunds or credits have 

lapsed. For avoidance of doubt, inputs tax credits already availed of or utilized by the 

Transferor Company and the Transferee Company in respect of the inter-se transactions 

shall not be adversely impacted by the cancellation of inter se transactions pursuant to this 

Scheme. 

4.8. All statutory rights and obligations of Transferor Company would vest on/ accrue to the 

Transferee Company. Hence, obligations of the Transferor Company, prior to the Effective 

Date, to Issue or receive any statutory declaration or any other Forms by whatever name 

called, under the GST or any other Act for the time being in force, would be deemed to have 

been fulfi lled if they are issued or received by Transferee Company and if any Form related 

to the period prior to the said Effective Date is received in the name of the Transferor 

Company, it would be deemed to have been received by the Transferee Company in 

fulfi lment of its obligations. 

4.9. Benefits of any and all corporate approvals as may have already been taken by the 

Transferor Company, whether being in t he nature of compliances or otherwise, shall under 

the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and all other applicable provisions of the Act, and all 

other provisions of Applicable law, if any, without any further act, instrument or deed, cost 

or charge and without any notice or other intimation to any third party for the transfer of 

the same, be and stand transferred and vested in the Transferee Company as a part of the 

transfer of the Undertaking(s) as a going concern, and the said corporate approvals and 

compliances shall be deemed to have originally been taken/ complied with by the 

Transferee Company. 

4.10. For the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, in 

accordance with the provisions of relevant laws, consents, permiSSions, licenses, 

certificates, authorities (including for the operation of bank accounts), powers of attorneys 

given by, issued to or executed in favour of the Transferor Company, and the rights and 

benefits under the same shall, and all quality certifications and approvals, trademarks, 
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brands, patents and domain names, copy rights, industrial designs, trade secrets and other 

intellectual property and all other interests relating to the goods and services being dealt 

with by the Transferor Company, be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company. 

4.11. All the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, certifications, permissions, registrations, 

incentives, subsidies, concessions, grants, rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, 

special status, rehabilitation schemes and other benefits or privileges enjoyed or conferred 

upon or held or availed of by and all the rights and benefits that have accrued or which may 

accrue (whether statutory or otherwise) to the Transferor Company, pursuant to the 

provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and all other applicable provisions of the Act, without any 

further act, instrument or deed, cost or charge be and stand transferred to and vest in or be 

deemed to be transferred to and vested in and be available to the Transferee Company so 

as to become as and from the Appointed Date, the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, 

certifications, permissions, registrations, incentives, subsidies, concessions, grants, rights, 

claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, special status, rehabilitation schemes and other 

benefits or privileges of the Transferee Company and shall remain valid, effective and 

enforceable on the same terms and conditions to the extent permissible in law. Upon the 

Effective Date and until the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, certifications, permissions, 

registrations, incentives, subsidies, concessions, grants, rights, claims, leases, tenancy 

rights, liberties, special status, rehabilitation schemes are transferred, vested, recorded, 

effected and / or perfected, in the records of the Governmental Authority, in favour of the 
Transferee Company, the Transferee Company is authorised to carry on business in the 

name and style of the Transferor Company and under the relevant license and or permit 

and/ or approval, as the case may be, and the Transferee Company shall keep a record of 

such transactions. 

4.12. The Transferee Company may file relevant intimations, for the record of the statutory 

authorities signifying the transfer of assets! properties including but not limited to 

permiSSions, approvals, consents, sanctions, remissions, special reservations, incentives, 

concessions and other authorizations of the Transferor Company. 

5. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS UNTIL EFFECTIVE DATE 

5.1. With effect from the Appointed Date and upto and including the Effective Date: 

5.1.1. The Transferor Company shall be deemed to have been carrying on and shall carry 

on its business and activities and shall be deemed to have held and stood 

possessed of and shall hold and stand possessed of all its properties and assets 

pertaining to the business and undertaking of the Transferor Company for and on 

account of and in trust for the Transferee Company. The Transferor Company 

hereby undertakes to hold its said assets with utmost prudence until the Effective 

Date. 

5.1.2. The Transferor Company shall carry on its business and activities with reasonable 

diligence, business prudence and shall not, except in the ordinary course of 
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business or without prior written consent of the Transferee Company al ienate, 

charge, mortgage, encumber or otherwise deal with or dispose of its business or 

part thereof. 

5.1.3. All the profits or income accruing or arising to the Transferor Company or 

expenditu re, or losses arising or incurred or suffered by the Transferor Company 

perta ining to the business and the Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall for 

all purposes be treated and be deemed to be and accrue as t he income or profits or 

losses or expenditure as the case may be of the Transferee Company. 

5.1.4. The Transferor Company shall not vary the terms and conditions of employment of 

any of t he employees except in the ordinary course of business or without the prior 

consent of the Transferee Company or pursuant to any pre-existing obligation 

undertaken by the Transferor Company as the case may be, prior to the Appointed 

Date. 

5.1.5. The Transferee Company shall be entitled, pending the sanction of the Scheme, to 

apply to the Central! State Government, and all other agencies, departments and 

authorities concerned as are necessary under any law or rules, for such consents, 

approvals and sanctions, which the Transferee Company, may require pursuant to 

this Scheme. 

5.1.6. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, there shall not be any inter-company 

transactions between the Transferee Company and the Transferor Company 

subsequent to the Appointed Date. Hence, inter-company transactions between 

Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall be considered not to be the 

transactions between two different entities (specifically from the perspective of 

indirect taxes). Accordingly, the Transferee Company is expressly permitted to 

revi se its financial statements and returns along with prescribed forms, filings, and 

annexures under the IT Act and other tax laws. The Transferee Company is also 

expressly permitted to claim refunds and/ or credits for taxes paid (specifically 

including refund of taxes paid on intercompany transactions with the Transferor 

Company during the period between t he Appointed Date of the Scheme and the 

Effective Date) and to claim all other applicable tax benefits under the IT Act and 

any other tax law and for matters incidental thereto, if required to give effect to the 

provisions of this Scheme. 

6. ALTERATIONS/AMENDMENTS TO THE MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF TRANSFEREE 

COMPANY: 

6.1. Consolidation of Authorised Share Capital of the Transferee Company: 

6.1.1. Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, the 

authorised share capital of the Transferor Company will automatically be combined, 

without any further act, instrument or deed, with the authorised share capital of 
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the Tra nsferee Company and shall be reorganized as mentioned in Clause 6.2 below 

and the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company (relating to the 

authorised share capital), shall without any further act, instrument or deed, be and 

stand altered, modified and amended, and the consent of the shareholders to the 

Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient for the purposes of effecting this 

amendment, and no further resolution(s) under Section 13 read with section 61 of 

the Act, or any other applicable provisions of the Act, would be required to be 

separately passed. For this purpose, the filing fees and stamp duty, if any, paid by 

the Transferor Company on its authorised share capital, shall be deemed to have 

been so paid by the Transferee Company on the combined authorised share capital 

and accordingly, the Transferee Company shall only pay the differential fee (if any) 

as per section 232 of the Act after setting off the fees already paid by Transferor 

Company on thei r authorized share capital. 

6.1.2. Consequently, upon amalgamation of the Transferor Company into and with the 

Transferee Company, the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company will 

be as under: 

Particulars Amount in Rs. 

Authorized Share Capital 

51,50,000 equity shares of face va lue of Rs. 10 each 5,15,00,000 

6.1.3. Accordingly, the existing capita l clause contained in the Memorandum of 

Association of Transferee Company shall with effect from the Appointed Date and 

upon the Scheme becoming effective and without any act, instrument or deed be 

and stand replaced by the following: 

Memorandum 0/ Association: 

Clause V of the Memorandum of Association, 

Nil. The Authorised share capital 0/ the Company is Rs. 5,15,00,000/- (Rupees Five 

Crores Fifteen Lakhs only) divided into 51,50,000 (Fifty-One Lakhs Fifty Thousand) 

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each, with the rights, privileges, and 

conditions attaching thereto as are provided by the regulation a/ the Company for 

the time being, with power to increase and reduce the copital of the Compony ond 

divide the share in the capital for the time being into several closses and to attach 

thereto respectively such preferential rights, privileges or conditions as may be 

determined by or in accordance with the regulation 0/ the Company and to vary, 

modify, or obrogate any such rights, privileges or conditions in such manner as may 

for the time being be provided by the regulation of the Company." 

6. 1.4. However, it is clarified that, in the event that the Transferor Company or the 

Transferee Company restructures or increases thei r authorised share capital by way 
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of any corporate actions including but not limited to share split/ consolidation! 

issue of bonus shares/ during the pendency of the Scheme, the clause of 

Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company reproduced in Clause 6.3 

above shall be amended accordingly to take into account the effect of any such 

corporate actions. 

7. CONSIDERATION 

7.1. Upon coming into effect of this Scheme and in consideration of the amalgamation of the 

Transferor Company in the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall, without any 

further application, act or deed, issue and allot to the shareholders of the Transferor 

Company whose names are recorded in the register of members as a member of the 

Transferor Company on the Record Date (or to such of their respective heirs, executors, 

administrators or other legal representatives or other successors in title as may be 

recognised by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company), in t he following manner: 

"1 (One) fully paid-up equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each of the Transferee Company 

for every 58.262 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each held in the Transferor Company." 

("Share Exchange Ratio") 

Fractions, if any, arising out of such allotment shall be rounded off to the nearest whole 

number. 

The Transferee Company Shares to be issued by the Transferee Company to shareholders of 

the Transferor Company in accordance with this Clause shall be hereinafter referred to as 

"New Equity Shares" 

7.2. The New Equity Shares shall be issued and allotted in dematerialized form to the equity 

shareholders of t he Transferor Company. 

7.3. The New Equity Shares to be issued and allotted as above shall be subject to the 

Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association of the Transferee Company 

and sha ll rank pari passu with the existing equity shares of Transferee Company in all 

respects including dividends. 

7.4. In the event of there being any pending share transfers, whether lodged or outstanding, of 

any shareholder of the Transferor Company, the Board of Directors of the Transferee 

Company shall be empowered in appropriate cases, prior to or even subsequent to the 

Record Date, to effectuate such a transfer as if such changes in the registered holder were 

operative as on the Record Date, in order to remove any difficulties arising to the transferor 

or transferee of equity shares in the Transferor Company, after the effectiveness of this 

Scheme; 

7.5. Approval of this Scheme by the shareholders of the Transferee Company shall be deemed 

to be due compliance of the provisions of Sections 42, 62 and the other relevant and 
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applicable provisions of the Act for the issue and allotment of New Equity Shares by the 

Transferee Company, as provided in this Scheme. 

8 . TRANSFEROR COMPANY STAFF, WORKMEN AND EMPLOYEES 

8.1. On the Scheme becoming effective, all the executives, staff, workmen, and other employees 

in the service of the Transferor Company as on the Effective Date shall become the 

executives, staff, workmen, and other employees of the Transferee Company with effect 

from the Appointed Date or their respective joining date, or whichever is later, on the basis 

that: 

(a) Their services shall have been continuous and shall not have been interrupted by 

reason of such transfer. 

(b) The terms and conditions of service applicable to the said staff, workmen, and other 

employees after such transfer shall not in any way be less favourable to them than 

those applicable to them immediately before the transfer. 

(c) It is provided that as far as the Provident Fund, Gratuity, Pension, Superannuation 

Fund, or any other special funds that are applicable to the staff, workmen and other 

employees of the Transferee Company and existing in the Transferee Company for the 
benefit of the staff, workmen and other employees of the Transferee Company shall 

also be extended to the staff, workmen and other employees of the Transferor 

Company upon the Scheme becoming effective. The said benefits sha ll be extended to 

the employees of the Transferor Company even if such benefits were not available to 

the employees during their tenure in the Transferor Company, by virtue of non­

applicability of the relevant provisions to the Transferor Company. Notwithstanding 

what is stated herein above, in respect of applicability of Employees Provident Fund to 

the employees of Transferor Company with retrospective effect from a date to be 

determined by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company the extension of 

benefit to the employees of Transferor Company shall be subject to the provisions of 

The Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and the 

approvals of the authorities concerned for giving effect to the implementation date. It 

is the aim and the intent of the Scheme that all the rights, duties, powers, and 

obligations, in whatsoever nature, that are available to the employees of the Transferee 

Company sha ll also be available to all the employees of the Transferor Company in 

relation to Provident Fund, Gratuity and Pension andl or Superannuation Fund or any 

other special fund, however subject to the provisions of the relevant and applicable 

statutes. 

(d) In the event that the Transferee Company has its own funds in respect of any of the 

funds referred to above, the amounts in such funds in respect of contributions 

pertain ing to the employees of the Transferor Company, shall subject to the necessary 

approvals and permissions, be transferred to the relevant funds of the Transferee 

Company. In the event that the Transferee Company does not have its own fund, in 
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respect of any of the aforesaid matters, the Transferee Company may, subject to 

necessary approvals and permissions, continue to contribute in respect of the 

employees of the Transferor Company to the relevant funds of the Transferor Company, 

until such time that the Transferee Company creates its own fund, at which time the 

contributions pertaining to the employees of the Transferor Company shall be 

transferred to the funds created by the Transferee Company. 

9. CONTRACTS, DEEDS, BONDS AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS 

9.1. With effect from AppOinted Date and on the Scheme becoming effective, subject to the 

other provisions contained in the Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, 

insurance policies and other instruments of whatsoever nature to which the Transferor 

Company is a party, subsisting or in force immediately before the Effective Date, including 

those relating to tenancies, privileges, powers, pledge, facilities of every kind and 

description of whatsoever nature in relation to the Transferor Company, agreements with 

service providers or contractors for supply of manpower or contract labour, shall be, in full 

force and effect, against or in favour of the Transferee Company, and may be enforced as 

fully and as effectively as if instead of the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company 

had been a party thereto. The Transferee Company shall enter in and! or issue and! or 

execute deeds, writings or confirmations or enter in any tripartite arrangement, 

confirmations, or novation to which the Transferor Company will, if necessary, also be party 
in order to give formal effect to the provisions of this clause, if so required or become 

necessary. 

9.2. As a consequence of the amalgamation of the Transferor Company into and with the 

Transferee Company in accordance with this Scheme, the recording of change in name from 

the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company, whether for the purposes of any 

licence, permit, approval or any other reason, or whether for the purposes of any transfer, 

registration, mutation or any other reason, shall be carried out by the concerned statutory 

or regulatory or any other authority without the requirement of payment of any transfer or 

registration fee or any other charge or imposition whatsoever. 

9.3. The Transferee Company shall under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be 

authorized to execute any such writings on behalf of the Transferor Company to carry out 

or perform all such formalities or compliances referred to above, to be carried out or 

performed. 

9.4. The Transferee Company may, at any time. after the Effective Date in accordance with the 

provisions hereof, if so required, under any law or otherwise, execute deeds of 

confirmation in favor of any party to any contract or arrangement to which the Transferor 

Company are a party or any wri tings, as may be necessary, to be executed in order to give 

forma l effect to the above provisions. The Transferee Company sha ll under the provisions of 

the Scheme be deemed to be authorized to execute any such writings on behalf of the 

Transferor Company, implement or carry out all such formali ties or compl iances referred to 
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above on the part of the Transferor Company, as the case may be, to be carried out or 

performed. 

9.S. For the removal of doubts, it is expressly made clear that the dissolution of the Transferor 

Company without the process of winding up as contemplated hereinafter, shall not, except 

to the extent set out in the Scheme, affect the previous operation of any contract, 

agreement, deed or any instrument or beneficial interest to which the Transferor Company 

is a party thereto and shall not affect any right, privilege, obligations or liability, acquired, or 

deemed to be acquired prior to Appointed Date and all such references in such 

agreements, contracts and instruments to the Transferor Company shall be construed as 

reference only to the Transferee Company with effect from the Appointed Date. 

9.6. With effect from the Appointed Date, all permits, quotas, rights, entitlements, tenancies 

and licenses relating to brands, trademarks, patents, copy rights, privileges, powers, 

facilities of every kind and description of whatsoever nature in relation to the Undertakings 

of the Transferor Company and which are subsisting or having effect immediately before 

the Appointed Date, shall be and remain in ful l force and effect in favour of the Transferee 

Company and may be enforced fully and effectually as if, instead of the Transferor 

Company, the Transferee Company had been a beneficiary or oblige thereto. 

9.7. With effect from the Appointed Date, any statutory licenses, perm issions, approvals and/ or 

consents held by the Transferor Company required to ca rry on operations shall stand vested 

in or transferred to the Transferee Company without any further act or deed and shall be 

appropriately mutated by the statutory authorities or any other person concerned 

therewith in favour of the Transferee Company. The benefit of all statutory and regulatory 

permissions, licenses, environmental approvals, and consents including the statutory 

licenses, permissions or approvals or consents required to carry on the operations of the 

Transferor Company shall vest in, and become ava ilable to, the Transferee Company on the 

Scheme becoming effective. 

9.8. The entitlement to various benefits under incentive schemes and policies in relation to the 

Undertakings of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to, and be vested in, and/ 

or be deemed to have been transferred to, and vested in, the Transferee Company together 

with all benefits, entitlements, and incentives of any nature whatsoever. Such entitlements 

shall include (but shall not be limited to income-tax, unexpired credit for minimum 

alternate tax, fringe benefit tax, sales tax, value added tax, goods and service tax, turnover 

tax, service tax, customs, and other incentives in relation to the Undertakings of the 

Transferor Company to be claimed by the Transferee Company with effect from the 

Appointed Date as if the Transferee Company was originally entit led to all such benefits. 

9.9. Since each of the permissions, approval s, consents, sanctions, remissions (including 

remittance under income-tax, minimum alternate tax, Goods and Services Tax, sales tax, 

value added tax, turnover tax, excise duty, service tax, customs), special reservations, 

holidays, incentives, concessions and other authorisations relating to the Transferor 

Company shall stand t ransferred under this Scheme to the Transferee Company, the 
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Transferee Company shall file the relevant intimations, if any, for the record of the statutory 

authorities who shall take them on file, upon Scheme becoming effective. 

10. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

10.1. If any suit, cause of actions, appeal or other legal, quasi-judicial, arbitral or other 

administrative proceedings of whatever nature (hereinafter called "the Proceedings") by or 

aga inst the Transferor Company that is pending on the Effective Date, the same shall be 

transferred to the name of the Transferee Company and the same shall not abate, be 

discontinued or be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of this Amalgamation or by 

anything contained in this Scheme, but the Proceedings may be continued, prosecuted and 

enforced by or against the Transferee Company in the same manner and to the same extent 

as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the 

Transferor Company, as if the Scheme had not been made and be continued and enforced 

by or against the Transferee Company, to the exclusion of the Transferor Company. All 

moneys or deposits or other securities if any, offered by the Transferor Company in any 

legal proceedings or cases including under any tax legislation shall be treated as if 

deposited by the Transferee Company without requirement of any other procedure. 

10.2. On and from the Effective Date, the Transferee Company undertakes to have all legal or 

other proceedings initiated by or against the Transferor Company referred to in Clause 10.1 

above transferred into its name and have the same continued, prosecuted and enforced by 

or against the Transferee Company. 

10.3. If proceedings of whatsoever nature by or against the Transferor Company, in respect of 

matters referred to above, it shall defend or attach the same in accordance with the advice 

of, and at the cost of, the Transferee Company, from Appointed Date till Effective Date. 

11. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in any other clause in the Scheme, the 

Transferee Company shall give effect to the amalgamation in its books of accounts as per the 

applicable accounting principles prescribed under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 

Rules, 201S (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as may be amended 

from time to time as follows: 

11.1. In respect of New Equity Shares to be issued, the Transferee Company shall credit its equity 

share capital account for the aggregate face value of the equity shares issued and credit the 

securities premium account for the premium on issuance of the same. 

11.2. All assets and liabilities of the Transferor Company transferred to and vested in the 

Transferee Company shall be recorded by allocating the cost of New Equity Shares issued, 

as mentioned in para 11.1 above, between the assets and the liabilities transferred to 

Transferee Company on the basis of their relative fair values as on the appointed date. o GfWdyle limited 
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11.3. The inter-company deposits! inter-company loans and advances! balances, if any, in the 

books of accounts of the Transferee Company and the Transferor Company shall stand 

cancelled. 

As the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being wound up upon this Scheme 

coming into effect, there shalt be no accounting treatment in the books of accounts of the 

Transferor Company. 

12. CONSEQUENTIAL MAnERS RELATING TO TAX 

12.1. Part HI of this Scheme dealing with amalgamation of the Transferor Company into and with 

the Transferee Company has been drawn up to comply with the conditions relating to 

"Amalgamation" as specified under the tax laws, specifically Section 2(lB) of the IT Act and 

other relevant provisions of the IT Act. If any terms or provisions of the Scheme are found 

or interpreted to be inconsistent with the provisions of the said section at a later date 

including resulting from an amendment of law with retrospective effect or for any other 

reason whatsoever, till the time the Scheme becomes effective, the provisions of the said 

section of the IT Act shall prevail and the Scheme shall stand modified to the extent 

determined necessary to comply with Section 2(1B) of the IT Act and other relevant 

provisions of the IT Act. Such modification will however not affect the other parts of the 

Scheme (including the accounting treatment as provided in dause 11 above). 

12.2. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the 
unutillzed CENVAT credit, unutilized VAT credit, unutilized Minimum Alternate Tax credit, 

unutilized goods and service tax credit, benefit of ca rried forward losses and other 

statutory benefits, including in respect of income tax, excise (induding Modvat ! CENVAT), 

Customs, VAT, goods and service tax, sales tax, service tax etc, deposits with statutory 

authorities, margin money, retention money and other deposits and balances pertaining to 

the Transferor Company shall, under the provisions of Sections 230 read with Section 232 

and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without any further act, instrument or 

deed, be and stand transferred to, and vested in, and! or be deemed to be transferred to, 

and vested in, the Transferee Company. 

12.3. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, all taxes! cess! duties, direct and!or indirect, payable 

by or on behalf of the Transferor Company from the Appointed Date onwards including all 

or any refunds and claims, including refunds or claims pending with the revenue authorities 

and including the right to carry forward of accumulated losses, and all tax credits shall, for 

all purposes, be treated as the tax! cess! duty, liabil ities, refunds, claims, accumulated 

losses and tax credits including those pertaining to indirect taxes such as Cenvat credit, GST 

credit and pertaining to direct taxes such as MAT credits etc. of the Transferee Company. 

12.4. The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are expressly permitted to make 

and! or revise their financial statements and income tax returns and related rOS! res 

returns and certificates and the right to claim refund, advance tax credits, self-assessment 

tax credit, Fringe Benefit Tax Credits, etc. on the Scheme becoming effective as on the 
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Appointed Date and their right to make such revisions in the income tax returns and related 

TDS/ TCS Certificates and the right to claim refunds, advance tax credits, self-assessment 

tax credit, withholding tax credits (including TCS credits), benefit of credit for minimum 

alternate tax and carry forward of accumulated losses etc., pursuant to the provisions of 

this Scheme and the Scheme becoming effective expressly granted. It is further clarified 

that the Transferee Company shall be entitled to claim deduction under Section 439 of the 

IT Act in respect of the unpaid liabilities transferred to it as a part of the transferor 

company. 

12.5. The TDS/ TCS/ advance tax/ self-assessment tax, minimum alternate tax, if any, paid by the 

Transferor Company under the IT Act or any other statute in respect of income of the 

Transferor Company assessable for the period commencing from Appointed date shall be 

deemed to be the tax deducted from/ tax collected for/ advance tax/ self-assessment tax, 

minimum alternate tax paid by the Transferee Company and credit for such TDS/ TCS/ 

advance tax/ self-assessment tax, minimum alternate tax shall be allowed to the Transferee 

Company notwithstanding that certificates or challans for TDS/ TCS/ advance tax/ self­

assessment tax, are in the name of the Transferor Company and not in the name of the 

Transferee Company. 

12.6. In accordance with the Cenvat Credit Rules framed under the Central Excise Act, 1944 and 

the service tax law as applicable and prevalent on the Effective Date, the unutilized credits 

relating to excise duties paid on inputs/ capital goods/ input services and the unutilized 

input tax credits (if any) lying in the accounts of the Transferor Company shall be permitted 

to be transferred to the credit of the Transferee Company, as if all such unutilized credits 

were lying to the account of the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company shall 

accordingly be entitled to set off all such unutilized credits against the excise duty/ service 

tax payable by it. 

12.7. In accordance with the Goods and Service Tax Act as are prevalent on the Effective Date in 

respect of each state, t he unutilized credits, benefits, exemptions, if any, relating to GST 

paid on inputs, work in process, capital goods lying in the accounts of the Transferor 

Company shall be permitted to be transferred to the credit of the Transferee Company, as if 

all such unutilized credits were lying to the account of the Transferee Company. The 

Transferee Company shall accordingly be entitled to set off all such unutilized credits 

against the GST payable by it. 

13. SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS 

13.1. The transfer and vesting of the Undertaking of the Transferor Company into the Transferee 

Company, pursuant to this Scheme, and the continuance of legal proceedings by or against 

the Transferee Company, pursuant to this Scheme, shall not affect any transaction or 

proceedings relating to the Transferor Company already concluded by the Transferor 

Company on or after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date in accordance with this 

Scheme, to the end and intent that the Transferee Company accepts and adopts all acts, 
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deeds, matters and things done and/ or executed by the Transferor Company in regard 

thereto as having been done or executed on behalf of the Transferee Company. 

14. DATE OF TAKING EFFECT AND OPERATIVE DATE OF THE SCHEME 

14.1. The Scheme set out herein in its present form or with modification(s) or amendment(s), if 

any, approved or imposed or directed by the NelT or any other Governmental Authority, 

shall be effective from the Appointed Date and shall be operative from the Effective Date. 

15. TERMS OF NCO, 

1S.1. On the scheme being effective, the terms of the NCDs of the debenture holders shall 

continue to subsist and shall be taken over by the Transferee Company. The terms of NCDs 

have been provided in Annexure - J. 

16. IMPACT OF THE SCHEME ON THE HOLDERS OF NCDS, SAFEGUARDS FOR THE PROTECTION OF 

HOLDERS OF NCDS AND EXIT OFFER TO DISSENTING NCO HOLDER 

16.1. For the holders of the NCDs, the Scheme will not have any impact considering the positive 

net worth of the Transferee Company post the Amalgamation, therefore, they will be able 

to pay interest and repay the principal amount represented by such NCDs as per terms of 

Issue. Further, the Scheme does not provide for any alteration in the existing terms and 

conditions of the NCDs, as provided in Annexure-J hereto which could have any impact on 

the holders of such NCDs, except in relation to consequential matters towards dissolution 

of the Transferor Company under the Scheme. 

16.2. The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall comply with all the SEBI 

Regulations in relation to protection of NCO holders. Further, the new NCDs to be issued by 

the Transferee Company in lieu of the NCDs held in the Transferor Company, will be 

secured. Security cover will be sufficient to discharge the principal amount and the interest 

thereon at all times. 

16.3. In terms of the Scheme, the holder(s) of NCDs in the Transferor Company will become the 

holder(s) of NCDs in the Transferee Company, on t he same terms, except in relation to 

consequential matters towards dissolution of the Transferor Company under the Scheme. 

Further, the Company has obtained In-principle approval from the NCO Holder towards the 

Scheme. Therefore, Exit offer for the dissenting NCO holders, does not arise. 

17. DISSOLUTION OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY 

17.1. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall be dissolved without 

the process of winding up in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 

thereunder without any further Act, instrument or deed be and stand dissolved. 
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18. APPLICATION TO THE NelT 

18.l. The Companies shall obtain the requisite consents, approval or permission of any statutory 

authority as may be required or which by applicable laws may be necessary. 

18.2. The Companies sha ll, with reasonable dispatch, apply to the NClT for necessary orders or 

directions for holding meetings of the members! creditors of the Transferor Company and 

the Transferee Company, as the case may be, for approval of this Scheme under Sections 

230 to 232 of the Act (or such applicable provisions of the Act as the case may be) or for 

dispensing the holding of such meetings and orders under Sections 230 to 232 of the Act 

for carrying this Scheme into effect and for dissolution of the Transferor Company without 
winding up. 

18.3. Upon this Scheme being approved by the requisite majority of the members! creditors of 

the Transferor Company and Transferee Company, as the case may be, whether at a 

meeting or otherwise, as directed by the NClT, the Companies shall, with all reasonable 

dispatch, file respective! joint petition before the NCLT for sanction of the Scheme under 

Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, and for such other order or 

orders from NCLT, as the NCLT may deem fi t for carrying the Scheme into effect. 

19. MODIFICATIONS! AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME 

19.1. The Companies through their respective Board of Directors, may make, or assent to, any 

alteration or modification to this Scheme or to any conditions or limitations, which the 

NCLT or any other Governmental Aut hority may deem fit to direct, approve or impose and 

may give such directions including an order of dissolution of the Transferor Company 

without the process of winding up as they may consider necessary, to settle any doubt, 

question or difficulty, arising under the Scheme or in regard to its implementation or in any 

manner connected therewith and to do and to execute all such acts, deeds, matters and 

things necessary for putting t his Scheme into effect, or to review the portion relating to the 

satisfaction of the conditions to this Scheme and if necessary, to waive any of those (to the 

extent permitted under law) for bringing this Scheme into effect. 

19.2. If any part or provision of this Scheme if found to be unworkable for any reason 

whatsoever, the same shall not, subject to the decision of the Companies, affect the validity 

of implementation of the other parts and! or provisions of the Scheme. If any Part or 

provision of this Scheme hereof is invalid, ruled illegal by NClT or any other Governmental 

Authority, or unenforceable under present or future laws, then it is the intention of the 

Companies that such Part or provision, as the case may be, shall be severable from the 

remainder of the Scheme, and the Scheme shall not be affected thereby, unless the 

deletion of such Part or provision, as the case may be, shall cause this Scheme to become 

materially adverse to any Company, in which case the Companies shall attempt to jointly 

bring about a modification in the Scheme, as will best preserve for the Companies the 

benefits and obligations of the Scheme, induding but not limited to such Part or provision. 
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19.3. It is clarified that, if any, modifications are required post satisfaction of the conditions 

mentioned in Clause 20 of the Scheme and the Scheme having been made effective, the 

Effective Date shall not be affected by any such modifications that might be required to be 

made and the Effective Date for such modified Scheme shall be the same as the date on 

which Scheme was made effective prior to the modifications. 

20. SCHEME CONDITIONAL ON APPROVALS/SANCTIONS 

20.1. This Scheme is and shall be conditional upon and subject to: 

(a) Obtaining No·objection letter from the Stock Exchange in relation to the Scheme under 

Regulation 59A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 201S; 

(b) The approval by the requisite majority of the shareholders and/or creditors (as may be 

required) of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, as may be directed 

or considered by the NClT on applications made for directions under Section 230·232 

of the Act; 

(c) Any other sanction or approval of any Governmental Authority, as may be considered 

necessary and appropriate by the respective Board of Di rectors of the Transferor 

Company and the Transferee Company, being obtained and granted in respect of any of 

the matters for which such sanction or approval is required; 

(d) The sanction to the Scheme by the NClT under Sections 230 to 232 and other 

applicable provisions of the Act being obtained by the Companies and the requisite 

Order being issued; and 

(e) Certified or authenticated copy of the Orders of the NClT, sanctioning the Scheme 

being filed with the Registrar of Companies concerned by the Transferor Company and 

the Transferee Company. 

20.2. It is hereby clarified that submission of this Scheme to the NClT and/or to the Appropriate 

Authorities for their respective approvals is without prejudice to all rights, interests, titles 

or defenses that parties thereto may have under or pursuant to all Applicable laws. 

20.3. On the approval of this Scheme, by the shareholders and/or creditors and/or other Persons 

of the Companies, if any, pursuant to Clause 20.1, such shareholders and/or creditors 

and/or other Persons, shall also be deemed to have resolved and accorded all relevant 

consents under the Act or otherwise to the same extent applicable in relation to the 

Scheme. 

21. THIS SCHEME RENDERED NUll AND VOID 
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21.1. This Scheme although comes into operation from the Appointed Date sha ll not become 

effective until the last of the date on which the last of the aforesaid consents, approvals, 

permissions, resolutions and orders as mentioned in Clause 20 shall be obtained or passed. 

The last of such dates shall be the "Effective Date" for the purpose of this Scheme. 

21.2. In the event of this Scheme failing to take effect finally within such period or periods as may 

be decided by the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, this Scheme shall 

become null and void and in that event, no rights and liabilities shall accrue to or be inter­

se between the Companies in terms of the Scheme, save and except in respect of any act or 

deed done prior thereto as is contemplated hereunder or as to any rights andl or liabilities 

which might have arisen or accrued pursuant thereto and which shall be governed and be 

preserved or worked out as is specifically provided in the Scheme or as may otherwise arise 

in law. In such an event, each Company shall bear and pay its respective costs, charges, and 

expenses for and I or in connection with the Scheme. 

22. BINDING EFFECT 

22.1. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the same shall be binding on the Transferor 

Company and the Transferee Company and all concerned parties without any further act, 

deed, recourse, matter or thing. 

23. POWER TO WITHDRAW THE SCHEME 

23.1. In the event of any condition or amendment or modification that may be imposed by the 

NClT andlor other Government Authority, which the Board of Directors of the Companies 

may find unacceptable for any reason, or if the Board of Directors of the Companies for any 

reason so jOintly decide before the Scheme coming into effect, they shall be at a liberty to 

jointly withdraw from the Scheme. 

24. COSTS, CHARGES & EXPENSES 

24.1. All costs, charges, taxes including duties, levies, and all other expenses, if any (save as 

expressly otherwise agreed) of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company 

arising out of or incurred in connection with and implementing this Scheme and matters 

incidental thereto shall be borne and incurred by the Transferee Company. 

25. MISCELLANEOUS 

25.1. The Transferee Company shall be entitled, pending the sanction of the Scheme, to apply to 

the Governmental Authority and/ or all other agencies, departments and authorities 

concerned as may be necessary under any law for such consents, approvals and sanctions 

which the Transferee Company may require to own and carry on the business of the 

Transferor Company. 
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25.2. On amalgamation, the Transferee Company shall preserve the books of accounts and 

papers and records of the Transferor Company and shall not dispose of without the prior 

permission of the Central Government in terms of the provisions of section 239 of the Act. 

25.3. The Transferor Company (until dissolution) and the Transferee Company shall ensure 

statutory compliance of all applicable laws, and acknowledge that sanctioning/ approval of 

the Scheme by the NCLT and/or other appropriate authority shall not absolve them from 

any statutory liability. 
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Particulars 

Security Name 

Issuer 

Type of Instrument 

Nature of Instrument 

(Secured or Unsecured) 

Listing Details 

Credit Rating 

Face Value 

Number of NCDs issued 

Coupon Rate and Type 

Coupon Payment Dates 

Moratorium on Interest 

Moratorium on Principal 

Tenor 

Redemption Date(s) 

Redemption Premium 

Redemption Amount 

(including Redemption 

Premium) 

Put Option 

Call Option 

Put! Call Notification 

Time 

Description regarding 

Security 

Debenture Trustee 

Other terms of 

instruments/ other 

information/details 

pertinent for holders of 

NCDs 

Annexure - 1 

Terms of NCDs 

MPHl-7%-15-6-26-PVT 

Details 

Megraj Holdings Private Limited (Transferor Company) 

Secured, Listed, Redeemable, Rated Non-Convertible Debentures 

Secured 

Listed on the wholesale debt market segment of SSE Limited 

Scrip Code: 974917 

Scrip 10: 7MHPL26 

IND BB/Stable - India Ratings & Research Private Limited 

Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only) each 

14,000 NCDs, aggregating to Rs. 140,00,00,000 (Rupees One Hundred 

and Forty Crores only) 

7% per annum, payable quarterly (commencing after 9 (nine) months 

after 20th June, 2023 i.e., the Deemed Date of Allotment) 

Type: Fixed 

Interest Payment Dates shall be 15 December, 15 March, 15 June and 

15 September of each year 

9 (Nine) months 

36 (Thirty-Six) months 

3 years or 36 months or 1093 days 

15"" June, 2026 

10% Redemption Premium 

Rs. 1,98,25,04,966/- (Rupees One Hundred Ninety-Eight Crores Twenty-

five Lakhs Four Thousand Nine Hundred and Sixty-Six only) 

No Put option is provided 

No Call option is provided 

Not applicable 

As mentioned in the Placement Memorandum 

Vistra ITCL (India) Limited, a SEBI registered Debenture Trustee, for the 

benefit of Debenture Holders 

As mentioned in the Placement Memorandum and any other terms as 

mutually agreed between the Debenture Trustee, holders of NCDs and 

the Transferor Company from time to time. 
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Megraj Holdings Private Limited 
Corporate Identity Number: U74140TG2022PTC167061 

Regd. Address: Office No: A1101, The Platina, 11th Floor, A-Block, Gachibowli, 
 Hyderabad, Telangana – 500032. Email: legal@greengold.tv 

 

PRESENT AND EXPECTED STRUCTURE OF NCDS 

PRE AND POST SCHEME NCDS HOLDING PATTERN FOR ALL THE COMPANIES 

INVOLVED IN THE SCHEME 
 

Megraj Holdings Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) 

 

Please note that the NCDs currently issued (on Private Placement basis) by the Transferor 

Company are 14000 - Secured, Listed, Redeemable, Rated Non-Convertible Debentures of 

face value of Rs. 1,00,000 (Rupees One Lakh Only) each. 
 

Green Gold Animation Private Limited (“Transferee Company”) 

 

Please note that the NCDs currently issued (on Private Placement basis) by the Transferor 

Company are 2,000 - Secured, Unlisted, Redeemable, Rated Non-Convertible Debentures 

of face value of Rs. 1,00,000 (Rupees One Lakh Only) each. Further the Transferor 

Company and the Transferee Company has a common NCD Holder. 

 

* Upon effectiveness of the Scheme, the NCDs issued by the Transferor Company as on the 

Effective Date, shall be transferred to the Transferee Company and in lieu thereof, the 

Transferee Company shall issue new NCDs in favour of the respective holders of NCDs in 

the Transferor Company on the Effective Date, and such NCDs will be listed on stock 

exchange. 
 

For and on behalf of the Board of 

Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

 
 

Mohammed Younus 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Membership No: A42532 

Category 

 

Pre Post* 

No. of NCDs No. of 

holders 

No. of NCDs No. of holders 

ISIN INE0NZ807013 

A) Promoter - - - - 

B) Public 14000 1 - - 

Total 14000 1 - - 

Category 

 

Pre Post* 

No. of NCDs No. of 

holders 

No. of NCDs No. of holders 

ISIN INE0NZ807013 

A) Promoter - - - - 

B) Public 2000 1 2000 1 

ISIN - 

A) Promoter - - - - 

B)   Public - - 14000 1 

Total 2000 1 16000 1 

Mohamm
ed Younus

Digitally signed by Mohammed Younus 
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=5741, 
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serialNumber=e6a9c0a828161e55607cf0e3309bb26c360
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CS Venkata Subbarao Kalva 

Company Secretary in Practice, 

Insolvency Professional & Registered Valuer 

To, 
The Boal"d of Dil"eel'Ors 
GI"cen Gold Anillultion Private Limited 
Office No. A1101 , The Platina, 11th 
Floor, A Block, Gaehibowli , I-fyderabad, 
Telangana-500032 

Dear Sir. 

To, 

41/1, 2nd Floor, 11th Cross 

8th Main, Jayanagar 2nd Block 

Bengaluru-560 all 

Email : subbaraocs@gmail.com 

Mobile: +91-8147238639 

Date: 30th December 2023 

The Board of I)irectors 
Megnlj Holdings Private Limited 
Office No. AIIOI , The Phltina 11th Floor, 
A Block Gachibowli, lIyderabad, 
Telangan;'l- 500032 , 

Sub: Rccol1l111elHhltion of Security Exchange Ratio for thc Pl'uposed amalgmnation of 

Mcgraj Holdings Private Limited ("Tnlnsferor Company" I "MHPL") with G l'eeli Gold 
Animation Private Limited ("TI'ansfercc Company" I "GGA PL") and their respective 

sha reholders muJ creditors ("Proposed Transaction" / "Amalgamlltion"l "Scheme") 

We understand that the management ofMHPL and GGAPL proposed scheme of amalgamation 
of under Section 230 to 232 of Companies Act 20 13 ("thc Act") and ru les made thereunder 
wi th ml appointed date of JSI Jul y. 2023. 

[n this regard, I Venkata Subbarao Kalva, FCS, being Registered Valuer (Securities or 

Financial Assets) with IBB I Reg istrat ion No: IBB I/RV/04/2019111140 (referred to as 

"Valucr'" or " W c" or "Us") has been appo inted to recommencl· .. the fair share exchange rat io 

and non-convertible debenture exchange ratio ( together referred as "Security Exchange 

H.llt io") in connection with Proposed Transaction of MHPL and GGAPL as requ ired under the 

provisions of the Companies Act 20 13 and as required under the various SEBI circulars 

including SEBI/ HOIDDHS/Po D l/P/CIRJ202311 08 dated 29th July , 2022 and updated 20th June, 

2023, as amended for the Scheme involving companies whose NCDs listed on recognized stock 

exchange in India. 

This Valuation report has been prepared based on the information furnished by GGA PL and 

MHPL. [n the first instance we are arriv ing at the Fair va lue per Equity Share of GGAPL and 

of MHPL. The Security Exchange Ratio has been alTived at by comparing both the companies' 

Fair Value per Equity Share. Based on the valuation, we recommend the following Exchange 

Rat io for Amalgamation ofMHPL with GGAPL: 

I (One) fully paid-Up Equity Shares ofGGAPL of face value ofRs. 10/· each for every 58.262 

Equity Shares of face va lue of Rs. [0/- each held in MHPL. "the rcsuitunt shal'es can be 

rounded off lllld I or adjusted to thc IlCm'cst wholc numbcl', 

Further. we understand that in terms of the Scheme, holders of the NCDs of MHPL shall be 

entit led to receive the NCDs in GGAPL on the same terms. Therefore, pursuant to the Scheme, 

we recommend followi ng Exchange Ratio fo r NCDs (including the coupon rate, lenure. 
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redemption price and quantum. nature of security. etc.). In view thereof, we recommend 
following non-conveJ1ible debenture exchange ratio: 

J (One) rully pa id-up NCO's of GGAPL of face value of Rs. 1,00,0001- each to be issued for 
every 1 (One) fully pa id-up NCO's of face value of Rs. 1,00 ,000/- eaeh he ld in MI-IPL. 

In our opinion. the above Exchange Rat ios of Security would be fair and equitable to the 

shareholders and ho lders of NCDs of both the Companies. I appreciate the co-operation 
received from your executives during th is assignment. 

Thanking you, 

VI 

\ 
Vcnl.; a ta Subb:,u'ao ~alv:a 

< 

Registered Valuer - SeeUl'Hies or Financial Assets 

Reg n No : IBBI/RV/0412019/11140 

CO P No: IIV-RVO/OM/38612019 
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I. APPO INTING AUTHORITY & PURPOSE OF VALUATION 

A) APPO INTING AUT I10RITY 

The Board of Directors of MHPL and GGAPL has appo inted Vcnkata Subbarao Kalva as 

Registered Valuer on 12'h December. 2023 havi ng Regn No: IBBIIRV/04/2019111140 

Rt.:gislercd with Insolvency and Bankruptcy Roard of India (11381) under Securities or 
Financials Assets Category to recommend the fair sha re exchange ratio and non-convertib le 

debenture exchange ratio (toge ther referred as Security Exclulnge Ratio) in relation to the 

proposed transaction ofMI-IPL wit h GGA PL (here inafter jointly re ferred to as" Companies") 

as required under the provisions of tile Companies Act 2013 and fules made thereunde r, and 

also \ariolls Ci rculars issued by Securit ies and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) up to dale. 
Thl' engagement letter has b!.!cn s igned by both companies on 12lh December 2023. 

II) I'URI'OSE OF VALUATION 

The management of MHPL and GGAPL are contemplating scheme o f amalgamation of 

tv\l-IPL with GGAPL \vi th their respec ti ve shareho lders and creditors in terms of sections 230 
10 '23'2 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunde r, and also various circulars issued 

by Secllrities and Exchange Board of India (SEB I) up to date. 

As per the Scheme, the Panies thereto have agreed that, upon the Scheme becoming 

effective, and in considerat ion of tile amalgamat ion o f MHPL in GGAPL, GGAPL will issue , 
and allot its equi ty shares to the shareholders of MI-IPL in lieu of their existing shareholding_ 

Th!.!refore. for the purpose of issuance of eq ui ty sha res by GGAPL. Share Exchange Ratio is 

required \0 be determined. 

Further in terms of the Scheme. whole of the Undertaking, properties, assets and liab ilities of 

MI-IPL sha ll be transferred and vested in GGAPL. Thus, holders or the NCDs of MH PL shall 

be entitled to receive the NCDs in GGAPL on the same terms. Therefore, fo r the purpose of 

issuance of NCDs by GGAPL, non-convertible debenture exchange ratio is required to be 

detenn ined. 

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION OF THE ASSET TO BE VALUED A ' 0 TH E 
COM I)ANY 

Mrgmj Iioid ings I'rivlItc Lill1iled (Transferor Comp;my/M III'L) 

Asset Being Valued Equi ty Shares and NCDs 
Namc orlhe Companv ivlcoraj Holdinos Priva te Lim iteo 
Date of incor )o raliol1 27th September, 2022 
Rcgistered Office Office No. AIIOI, The Platina 11 th Floor, 

A Block Gachibowli , l'lyderabad , Telangana- 500032 
St;Ill!S of the company Private Limited Company 

I 

M HPL is a private company. incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 20 13 ) 

and engaged in the business of infer-alia providing financi al se rvices, management and 

consult~ncy services. business development and o ther ad visory services re lati ng to 

investments coming ill and nowing from Ind ia. T he Secured, Redeemable, Rated Non­

Convert ible Debentures issued and allotted on private placement basis by the Transferor 

Company are li sted o n the \dlOlcsale debt market segment of BSE Limited. 



, 

Eq ui ty Shareholding of Megr'aj Holdings Priv::lte Limited as on 30 th September 2023 

s. No, of Face Va lue 
% of 

No, Namc Sh:lres per share 
Siurrehoiding held 

I. 
Megha Chilakalapudi \VIc Si tarama 

9100 10 91% Rajiv Chilaka\apudi 

2. Sitarama Raji v Chilaka lapudi 900 10 9% 

Total 10,000 10 100% 

NCO I-Ioldings in Mcgraj Holdings Priv:lte Limited as on 30 th Scptember 2023 , 

No. o[ NCD 
Face 

S, No, N:lmc Value pcr' 
% of 

held 
NCD 

Shareholding 

I. ADM Capital Limosa Fund II LP 14.000 1,00,000 100% 

Total 14,000 1,00,000 100% 

GREEN GOLD AN IMAT ION PRIVATE LIMITED (Transferee Company/G GA1'L): 

Asset Being Valued Equity Shares and NeDs 
Name of the Company Green Gold Animation Private Limited 
Date of incorporat ion 23 rd February,2004 
Registered Office Office No. A II 01 , The Platina, II th Floor, 

A Block, Gach ibowli , Hyderabad, Telangana-500032 
Status of the company Private Limited Company 

, 

GGAPL is a private company, incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 

and is engaged in the business of infer-alia of producing animation content in 20 and 3D 

multimedia and other kinds of animations. 

Equi ty Shill'cholding of Gr'een Gold A nimation Priva te Limited as on 3urh Septembcr 

2023 

S. No. of Face Value % of 
No, 

Nam e 
Shares held per shar'c Sh:.treholding 

I. Sitarama Raji v Chilakalapudi 24.50.000 10 50% 

2. Kazoom Holding Private Limited 24.50,000 10 50% 

Total 49,00,000 10 100% , 

NCO Holdings in Creen Gold Animation Priv:lte Limited as on 30 th Septcmber 2023 

No. of NCO Face V:lluc % of 
S. No. Name 

Shareholding held 

1. ADM Capital Limosa Fund II LP 2,000 1,00,000 100% 

Tota l 2,000 1,00,000 100% , , , 
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III. IDENTITY OF TH E VALUER AND ANY OTIfER-EXI'ERTS INVOLVED IN 
THE VALUATION 

Mr. Venkata Subbarao Kalva Registered Va luer under Securities or Financial Assets 

CategOl)' registered with Inso lvency Bankruptcy Board of Ind ia ( IBB1) having Regn No: 

IBBlIRV/04/2019111140. I-Ie is graduated from Nagarjuna University in Commerce and 

Fellow Member of Institllte o f Company Secretaries of India (lCSJ). He is also an LLB 

Graduate fTom Nagarjuna Uni versi ty and Masters in Business Adm inistration (MBA) from 

Pondicherry University with 20 years' experience. He is also a certified Insolvency 

ProFess ional registered with Insolvency Bankruptcy Board of India (!BBl). 

No ot her experts have been involved in the Valuat ion. 

I V. DISCLOSURE OF VALUER INTEREST/CONFLICT, I F ANY 

The Valuer does not have any interest or conflict of interest of any kind with the 

Companies and also deci s ions are made without any presenc e of bias, coercion or undue 

influence of any party. The Valuer is independent of the Company. 

V. DATE OF AP POI NTMENT, VALUATION DATE AND DATE OF RE POIH 

M IIPL :ond GGAPL: 

Date of appoi ntm ent: 12th December 2023 

Dale of engagemen t Letter: 12th December 2023 

Va lua tion date: 30th September 2023 

Oale of rcpOI"t : 30th December 2023 

VI. INFORMATION RELIED UPON BY US 

We have prepared Va luation Report on the basis of the followi ng information provided by 

MHPL and GGAPL: ' 

(a) Audited financial statements for three years i.e. 2022-23, 2021-22, 2020-21 and 

Audited/limited reviewed financial statements for the half year ended 30th September, 

2023 

(b) Income and Balance Sheet Projections from I st October 2023 to 31 st March 2028 of 

GGAPL. 
(c) Management Representat ion Letter dated 29th December, 2023 
(d) Shareholding Pattern as on Valuation date i. e., 30th September, 2023 

(e) Credit raling of J\1HPL and GGAPL 

(f) Draft Scheme of Amalgamation between MHPL and GG APL 

(g) General Prorile of both the companies 

(h) Other information ava ilab le in Publi c domain www.I11ca.gov.in 

(i) Discllssions with and ex planat ions given by the management / senior executives of the 

companies on vari ous matters; 

VI I. INSPECTIONS AND I NSVESTIGATIONS UNDEHTAKEN: 

We have inspected the relevant documents of the Companies. We have also inspected the 

public documents o f the Company avai lable on line on the website of Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs - \wiw. mca.C!:ov.in . 
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VIII . VALUATION STAN DARDS 

The Report has been prepared in compliance with the inten"i'b.tionally accepted Valuation 
Standards issued by International Valuation Standards Council (l VSe) 2022. 

In connection with this exercise, we have adopted the follovving procedures to carry out the 
valuation analysis. 

IX. 

:.- Requested and received relevant information and data from the management 

,. Disclissions with management on understand ing of business the companies - business 

and fundamental factors that affect their earn ing capacity includ ing historical 
performance, future plans and prospects etc. 

> Obtained and analysed data made available to us as well as in public domain, as 
considered relevant by us 

~ Selection of va luation approach and valuation mcthodology / (ies), in accordance with 
I VS. as considered appropriate and relevant by us 

:.> Detcrmination of values of the equity shares of the companies, as relevant 

>- Preparation and issuance of th is valuation repOli 

RESTRI CTIONS ON USE OF nm REPORT 

The Final Report has been prepared for the purpose of arriving at the Fair Vallie of Megraj 

Holdings Private Limited (Transferor Company) and Green Gold Animation Private Limited 

(Transferee Company) and then arrive at Security Exchange Ratio in relation to 

Amalgmllat ion of Megraj Holdings Private Limited (Transferor Company) and Green Gold 

Animation is Private Limited (Transferee Company) and matters connected therewith. 

The informat ion contained herein our report is absolutely confidential. It is imended only for 

the sole lise and information of the companies and only in connection with the proposed 
amalgamat ion as aforesaid including for the purpose of obtaining regulatory approvals for the 

proposed amalgamation. We are not responsible to any other person/party for any dec ision of 

s llch person or party based on thi s repo rt. Any personJ'party intending to provide 
finance/ invest in sharesl business of any of the companies and/or investor companies shall do 

so alter seeking their own professional advice and carry ing out their own due d il igence 

procedures to ensure that they are making an informed decision. It is hereby notifi ed that any 

reproduction, copying or othcnvise quot ing of this report or any part thereof, other and in 

connection with proposed amalgamation as aforesaid, can be done only with our prior 
permission in writ ing. 

Therefore, the Final Report Illay not be disclosed, in who le or in pal1, to any th ird party or 

\lsed for any purpose whatsoever other than those indicated in the Engagement and in the 

Final Report itself, provided that the Final Report may be transmitted to the experts appointed 

in compliance with the law and its content may be disclosed publicly where required by 

regulations of the Indian authorities. Any other use, in whole or in part, of the Final Report 
will have to be previously agreed and authorised in writing by Valuer. 

X. 1'llOCEDURES ADOPTED IN CARRYING O UT Til E VAL UATION 

The general process for the valuation starts with analysis of hi storical and current financi ais, 

then analys is of future projections, if applicable, is done and di scussion with the company is 
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performed to understand the future assumptions. Arter analysing the data appropriate ' 1 
valuation method is determined. valuat ion is done and report is prepared. 

As per the Scheme and information rel ied by us, the face v.i'lue of shares of MHPL and 

GGAPL is INR 10/- per equity share. In accordance wi th Internationa l Valuation Standards. 

to arri\c the security exchange ratio. it is requ ired to determine the fa ir value of equity of 

shares of MHPL and GGAPL. These values are to be determined 011 a per share basis and are 
illdep~ndclltly without considering the Proposed Transaction. The valuers are then to be 
assessed on a re lative basis 10 determine the share exchange ralio. 

For the purpose of valuation. it is necessary to se lect an appropriate basis of valuation 
amongst the various valuation techniques. It is universall y recognized that va luat ion is not an 

exac t sc ience and that estimating values necessarily involves se lecting a method or approach 

that is suitable for the purpose. The application of any particular method of valua tion depends 

upon various facto rs including size of company. natu re of it is business and purpose 

valuatio n. Further, the concept of valuation is a ll about the price at which a transaction takes 

place i.e the price that which the seller is willing to se ll , and the buyer is willi ng to buy. 
According ly. a fair and reasonable approach for valuing the sllares o f the company implies 
llsing a combination of these methods. 

VALUATION METH ODOLOGY 

Thcre arc several commonly used and accepted methods for determining the fair value of the 

husi11l:ss of a company. They mainly fall under the following three calcgories: 

A. Incomc based valuation approach ("' Income Approach"). 

13. Net Asset Value based valuat ion approach ("Cost Approach"): 

C. Market based valuation approach ("Market Approach"); and 

The application of any aforesaid method of valuation depends on the nature of operations, 

level of maturity of the businesses, future business potential and purpose of val uation. For the 

purpose of arrivi ng at Security Exchange Ratio to be fixed MI-IPL (Transfero r Company) and 
GGA PL (Transferee Company) . it would be necessary to select an appropriate basis for , 
va luation fro m among the various alternatives available for both the compan ies. 

A. Income Appmach 

Then: arc several models of income approach depending on wh ich type of income flows that 

will be di scounted. The common benefit flows that are usuall y llsed in the income-based 

approach arc dividends. free cash fl ows and residual income. The dividends and eash flow arc 

two measures which refer to direct payment flows from a company to shareholders and the 

residual income measure has focus on return which is derived from company's book value 

and based on accrual accoun ting. 

The Discollnted Cash Flow (DCF) method under income approach is commonly used. It is 

J 

accepted as an appropriate method by business appraisers. This approach constitutes '1 

estimation of the business value by calculating the present value of all the fu ture benefit 
Ilows which the company is expected to generate. 

Ivlath~l1la tically it can be expressed as the following formu la: 
I' V " ~FV / (I + i)"n 
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Where. 
PV = Present Value 
FV = Future Value 
i = discou nt fate refl ecting the risks of the estimated future value 
11 = raised to the nth power, where n is the number of compoundlng periods 

As formula shov.,rs, accord ing to the income-based approach to determine a business value the 
apprJ iscr must always make an estimation of the elements below -

,. Estimation of business life expectancy; 
r Estimation of future income flows that a bus iness will generate during its life expectancy 
,. Estimat ion ofdiscoullt rate in order to calculate the present val ue of the estimated income 

flows. 

The discount rate appl ied to these expected cash flows is generally based upon rates of reI urn 
ava il able from al ternati ve investments of simi lar type and quality . 

Discounted Cash Flow Method 

This tm:thod values the equity on the basis of its fu ture cash flows and it has two components 
as follov,ls: 

(i ) Discounted value of Free Cash Flows of the company for the Explicit Forecast Period; and 

(i i) Terminal Value (val ue after (he explicit forecast period). 

This method is su itable for GGAPL as the industry in which the company operated depends 

on future profitability and cash flows and also this method is in accordance with the 

Internationally Accepted Methodologies. Moreover, DCF method is more scienti fic in nature 

and hence has been considered for valuat ion. 

Considered the quantum and nature of business operations of MHPL, we have no t considered 

DCF method to determine the value of shares of MHPL for the said va luation purpose. 

Cost AI}JlrO~lC h - Net Asset V.due ("NA V) method 

The purpose of the model is to study and revaluate the company's assets and liabi lities 

obtaining the substance value which also is the equity. The su~tance value is thus estimated 

as assets minus liabilities. The basic idea is that the company's value could be determined by 

look ing at the Balance Sheet. 

The Assct Based Valuat ion Method is not an appropriate method of valuing the business on a ) 

go ing concern basis. because it does not truly measure the earning capacity of an enterprise. 

The Asset Based Valuation Method is appropriate mainly in the cases of liquidation of a 

compnny. The value under the cost approach is determi ned based on the underlying value of 

the assets which could be on book value basis, rep lacement cost basis or on the basis of 

reali zable va lue. Under the NA V method, total value of the business is based either on net 
nssel value or realizable value or replacement cost basis. Adjusted NA V method determines 

the value of the business by replacing the book value of the assets with their fair values, to 
the t'x tent applicable. NA V methodology is most appl icable for the business where the value 

lies in the underlying assets and not the ongoing operations of tile business. 

We have considered adjusted NA V method to determine the value of shares of GGAPL as 

GGAPL has recorded certain imJllovable assets (equipment, computers etc) which are 
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generally in nature. However. we understand that thi s method may not reflect the true earning 

potential of the business and assigned zero we ightage to the value arrived using thi s method. 

This Asset method is not followed fo r arriving at fair value of GGAPL. 

However. considering the nature of business operations of MHPL, we have considered adjusted 

NA \' method. to determine the va lue of shares ofMHPL. Asset Approach is most suitable fo r 

arriving at fair value of equity shares ofMHPL as the company holds only investment in equity 

shares of Transferee Company and doesn't have any operations. After amalgamation MHPL 
shall cease operations and hence Asset Approach is most appropriate. We have assigned 100% 

weightage to the value of equity shares of MHPL arrived at using the adjusted NAY method. 

The market approach determines company va lue by comparing one or more aspects of the 

subjt!ct company to the simi lar aspects of other companies which have an established market 
va lue. 

When applied to the valuation of an equity interest, consideration is given to the financial 

condition and operating performance of the subject company compared to either publicly 

traded companies with similar lines of business or recent corporate acquisitions ("Guideline 

Companies") . Typically, the companies se lec ted for comparison are subject to economic, 

polit ical, competitive, and technological factors that correspond wi th those confron ting the 

Company. The Market Approach is conceptually preferable to the other two approaches both 

because it uses d irect comparisons to simi lar enterprises and because the analysis is based upon 

nctualmarket transactions. However, comparable that fit perfectly ra rely exist. Privately he ld 

companies are compared to publicly traded ones that are typicai1y further along in their stage 

of d\!vdopment. have superior access to capital, and have common stock that is readi ly 

markcl~ble. 

Ollen historical results of public companies are being compared to projected results for the 

private company being valued. In order to reflect these differences, data from the Guideline 

Companies must be appropriately adjusted. Selecting the market multiple to apply to the 

Company requires j udgment. 

I. Mil rl~cl Price Melhod: Under this method, the va lue of shares of company is determined 

by tak ing the average of the market capita lization of the equity shares of such company as 

quoted on a recognized stock exchange over reasonable periods of time where such 

quotations are arising from the share being regularly and freely traded in an active market, 

subject to the element of speculative support that may be inbuilt in the market price. But 

there could be situations where the value of share as quoted QI1 the stock market wou ld not 

be regarded as a proper index of the fair value of the share, especially where the market 

va lues are fluctuating in a volatile capital market. Further, in the case of a merger / 

de merger, where there is a question of evaluating the shares of one company against those 

of another. the volume of transactions and the number of shares available for trading on the 

stock exchange over a reasonable period would have to be of a comparable standard. This 
method would also cover any other transitions in the shares of the company including 

primary/preferential issues lopen offer in the shares of the company availabl e in the publ ic 

domain. 
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II. Companlblc Companies M ul1iplc (CCM) m ethod: under CCM method, the va lue of 

shares of the subject company is dete rmined on the basis of multiples derived from 

va luations of comparable companies. Relevaillmuitipies need to be chosen carefully and 

adjusted for differences between the circumstances. The CCM method arrives at the value 

of the company by using multiples deri ved from val uations of comparable companies, as 

manifest through stock market valuations of listed companies. This val uation is based on 

the principle that market valuations. taking place between informed buyers and informed 

sellers. incorporate alt fac tors relevant to val uation. The re levant multiples need to chosen 

carefull y and adjusted fo r differences, such as growth potent ial, past track record, size. 

company dynamics etc. 

We understand from the management that there are no companies un li sted / listed on stock 

exclmnges operating in si milar business line as MHPL and GGA PL, thus making the 

method ineffective fo r use lor the said val uation purpose. By virtue of this, we have not 

considered the CCM method valuation to determine the val ue of shares of MHPL and 

GGAPL. 

Since the market approach will not give us the correct exchange ratio for amalgamation. 

hence not lIsed fo r valuation ofMI-IPL and GGA PL. 

XI. MAJOR FACTORS TIIAT WERE TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT DURING THE 
VALUATION 

A. SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO 

l\1egraj Holdings PI'ivate Limited (Transfcror Companv/M II PL): 
, 

Prcmise of Valuation : The estimate of the valuation of the company was on the basic 
assumption of Liquidation of the Company. 

The valuation exercise of M HPL was carried out keeping in mind the standard IllctJl0dologies. 
Jnd influenced by the following factors: 

i. Considering the company doesn't have any revenue 
ii. The company is go ing. to amalgamate with GGA PL 

The estimate of the valuat ion of the company was on the basic assumption of liquidation value 
and is based on following methodologies: Asset Appro~lch (Ne t Asset Value Method) 

G rcen Gold Animation Priv:ltc. Limited (Transferce Company/eGAI'Ll: 

PI'Clll isl' of Valulltion : The estimate of the valuation of tJle Company was on the basic 
assllmption of Going concern concept. 

, 
The v~dLJation exerc ise of GGAPL was carried out keeping in mind the standard methodologies. 
and innu~nced by the following factors: 

(i) Discounted val ue of" Free Cash Flows of the Company for the Explicit Forecast Period; 

and 

Oi ) Tl'I"lllinal Value (value atter the exp li cit forecast period). 

The estimate of the valuation of the company was on the basic assumption of a going concern 
entity and is based on following methodologies: 

In("onH~ Approach (D iscounted Cash Flow Method) 
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B. NCD EXCHANGE RATIO 

As per lhe Scheme, holders of the NCDs of MHPL will hold NCDs of GGAPL, with the 
same terms (including the coupon rate. tenure, redemption price and quantum. nature of 
securit) elc.) Therefore. we understand that all NCO ho lders in MHPL would become NCO 
holders in GGA PL. and that the Proposed Transaction would not alter the number and/or 
\l.!nns of the NeOs he ld by slIch holders. and the rights, security coverage, payment terms. 
interest rates elc. would be the same as when such NCDs were held in MHPL. Further, upon 
till! Scheme becoming effective. the beneficia l economic interest of the NCO holders of 
MI-IP L in the NCDs of GGAPL would be same and therefore the Proposed Transaction shall 
be valu~-netllral to the NCO holders of MHPL. Accordingly, the fair va lue of NCDs of is not 
rdev31l1 for the present exercise. ... 

Furthcr. it is undcrstood from the Management that considering tl1l..: credit ratings of existing 
NCD~ of MI-IPL and GGAPL. the existing market yields having sallle terms as that of current 
NC Ds of GGA PL will not be materially different from that of NCDs of' MI-I PL proposed to 
be held by NCO holders GGAPL. 

XII. VALVATlO ' OF M II I'L c~ GGAI'L: 

The Fair Market Va lue per equity share of Megraj Holdings Private Limited (Transferor .I 
Company) as per Net Asset t\ lethod is considered as Rs. JO/· (Detailed Va luation of MHPL 
enc losed as Allll exure-I) 

The Fair Market Value per equity share of Green Gold Animat ion Private Lim ited 
(Tra llsferet.! Company) per Discounted Cash Flow Method is Rs. 582.62 (Delailed Valuation 
ufSDTI>L enclosed as A uue.mre-2) 

XII I. SUBSEQUENT FACT S A I·TER VALVATIO ' DATE 

The Valuation date is 301h September. 2023 and Valuation Report is issued on 301h December. 
'2023 whereas. There are no othcr subsequent mate rial facts after valuation date. 

X IV. ASSUMPTIONS 

1) The value given in thi s report is based on information provided in part by the 
management by the Company and other sources as li sted in the report. This infonnation is 
assumed to be accurate and complete. 

2) I have nOI attempted to con llnn whether or not all assets of the business are free and clear 
of liens <mel encumbrances. or that the owner has good tit le to all the assets. 

3) J have also assumed that the bus iness will be operated prudelllly and that there are no 
unforeseen adverse changes in the economic conditions'" affecting the business, the 
market. 01' the industry. 

-I) I have been informed by management that there are not environmenta l 01' toxic 
contam ination problems any significant lawsuits, or any other undisclosed cont ingent 
li;lbi ]ities which may potentially affect the business, except as may be disclosed 
elsewhere in this report. 1 have assumed that no costs or expenses wi!! be incurred in 
connection with such li abilities, except as explicitly stated in this report. 
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XV. CAVEATS, LIMITATION AND DISCLA IMERS: 

1. In pr~parillg the Final Report Valuer has relied upon and assumed. wiihout independent 

\'crificalioll. the truthfulness. accuracy and completeness of the in formation and the 

financial data provided by both the Companies M I-IPL and GOA PL. 

Valuer has therefore relied upon all speci fi c information as received and decli nes any 
responsibility should the results presented be a ffected by the lack of completeness or 

truthful ness of such informal ion. Publicly available information deemed relevant for the 

purpose orlhe analyses contained in the Final Report has also been used. However I make 

no represemation as to accuracy or completeness of such information and have performed 

no procedures to corroborate the information. 

3. Therefo re the Final Report is based on my interpretation of the informat ion wh ich MHPL 
and GGAPL. as we ll as its rep resentatives and advisers, have suppl ied to us to date; In the 

c;';ccli tion o f the Engagement. Valuer has elaborated its own analyses based on the 

methodologies illustra ted below, reaching the conclusions conta ined in the final 

paragrapb of this Final Report. 

Y. The conclusion of val ue arrived at herein is based on the assum ption that the current level 

of management expe rti se and e ffectiveness wo uld continue to be maintai ned, and 

c;.;change. or d iminution of the o\vners' participat ion would not be materially or 

s ign iiicantl y changed. 'I 

5. Future services regarding thi s subj ect matter of thi s report , includi ng, but not limited to 

testimony o r allendance in court, shall not be required of Valuer or any of its employees 

unless previous arrangements have been made in writi ng. 

6. Pro.spective fin anc ial in formation approved by the managemen t of MI-IPL and GGAPL 

has been lIsed in my work. I have not examined or compiled the prospective financial 

information and thercfore. do not express an audit opinion or any suc h assurance on the 

prospec tive financial info rmation or other related assumptions. Events and circumstances 

frequently do not OCClIl' as expected and there will usually be di fferences between 

prospec tive financial info rmatio n and actual results, and those differences may be 

matl!rial. 

7. Ne ither all nor any part o f the contents of this report shou ld be d isseminated to the publ ic 

through adverti s ing media. public relations, news media, mail. d irec t transmittal, or any 

other means of communication withou t the prior written consent and approval of Va lucr. 

X. The conclus ions described in the Final Report have been prepared with the so le purpose 

of determini ng va luat ion of shares o f MH PL and GGAPL for the pu rposes mentioned in , 
th~ re pon therefo re; the va lues contained in thi s Final Report have no relevance for other 

IHl rposcs. 

9. The concl usions contained in this Final Report are based on the who le of the valuations 

contained herein and the r~ ro re no part of the Fina l Repon may be used ".part from the 

dOcllm ~nt in its entirety. 

, 
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10. The Final Report and the Opi nion are necessaril y based on economic, market and other 

conditions as of the date hereol: and the written and oral information made avai lable to 

us. It is tmderstood that subseq uent developments may affect the conclusions of the Final 

Rt:port and of the Opinion and thaI. in addition. Val uer has no obligati on to update, 

revise, or reaffi rm the Opinion. 

I I. Other ractors after the date hereof may affec t the va lue of the businesses of MHPL and 

GGAPL or its business units. 

12. In no circumstances ho\\ ever. will Va luer o r its associates or employees accept an) 

responsib ilit y o r liabil ity to any third party and ill the unforeseen event of any such 

respo nsibility o r li abilit) being imposed on valuer or its assoc iates or employees by any 

third pari)'. GGA PL shat! indemnify them. 

XVI. CONCLUSION 

The basis of Securi ty exchange rat io would have to be determined afte r tak ing into 

I.·on!lidcration all the ractors and methods mentioned in thi s report. Tho ugh diffe rent values 

ha\ c been arrived at under eal:h of the above methods. for the purposes of recommending he 

fai r exchange ratio o f equity shmes it is necessary to arrive at a final va lue for each of the 

Companies Shares. It is however importan t to note that in doing so. we are not anempting to 

arrive at the abso lute equ ity val ues of the compan ies, but at their relat ive values to facilitate 

thl! determination o f the fair equ ity share exchange rat io. For thi s purpose, it is necessary to 

t! i\'c appropriate weights to tlw va lues arrivcd at under each approaches 1 methods. 

The fair equity security exchange ralio has been arrived on the basis of relative equi ty 

va luat ion of the Companies that is based on various approaches I methods exp lained here in 

earl ier. variolls qualitati ve factors relevant to each company, t~e business dynamics. growth 

poten ti al of the business of tile Companies. having regard to information basc, key underlying 

assuill ptions and limitations. We ha ve independently applied methods discussed above. as 

l:onsidrrl'd appropriate i.e adj usted NA V mcthod for MHPL and DC F method ror GGA PL 

,md arTivcd the assesSlnent of the va lue per equi ty share of MJ-lPL and GGA PL. 

In the light of the abo VI.!, and 011 a consideration of all the rel e\'ant fac tors and circumstances 

as d iscussed and outlined hereinabove referred to earlier in thi s repo rt for the proposed 

transact ioll and upo n the proposed scheme becoming e ffec ti ve. in our o pinion, we 

recommend fair equi ty shan.: exchange ratio for the amalgamation of MHPL and GGAPL as 

bdo\\ . 

The fair value of the equity share of Ml-IPL is negative and considered fair val ue as Rs. 10/­
prr share and race val ue Rs.IO/-. The fair value ofGGAPL considered as Rs. 582 .62 and face 

\al ue or Rs. l 0/-. .... 
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The computation of Share Exchange Ratio as derived by us. is ~ven below: 

E ui ly Shllres Exch ~l n ge Rat io 
V:l1uation Approuch MHPL Weight(%) GGA PL \ Veight(%) 

( Tnm sfel'or) (Tr:l nsfcr cc) 
In Rs. In I~s. 

Income Approach DCF NA 0.00% 582.62 100.00% 
Method 
Asset Approach - N A V 10.00 100.00% NA 0.00% 
Method 
Market Approach Market NA 0.00% NA 0.00% 
Price Method 
Market Approach - CCM NA 0.00% NA 0.00% 
Method 
n cla tive Va lue per Eq uity 10.00 100.00% 582.62 100.00% 
Sh:u-c 
Equi ty Shares Excha nge 1:58.262 , 
ratio / Swap ra tio i. e., I (One) fully paid-up Equity Shares ofGGAPL of face 

value of Rs. 10/- each fo r every 58.262 Equity Shares offace 
value orRs. 10/- each held in MHPL. 

The computation of non-convertible debenture (NCO) exchange rat io as derived by us, is given 
below: 

E uitv Sh:u-es Excha nge natio 
Valua tion Appro::lch IIHU'L W eight(%) GGA P L Weight(%) 

(Tra nsferor) I (Transfer ee) 
Income Approach NA - NA -
Asset Approach NA - NA -
Market Approach NA - NA . 

• • Relati ve Va lue per NCO NA - NA -

No n-convertiblc 1:1 
debenture (NCO) i.e., I (One) flilly paid· lip NCD",f GGAPL o f face va lue of 
Exch:lnge ra tio / Swa p Rs . 1.00.000/· each to be issued fo r every I (One) fll lly paid· 

* rat io lip NCD o f face va llie of Rs. 1,00,000/. each held in MHPL. 

Vcnka ta SubbanlO ~alva 

Registc r ed V;lluCI' - SeclII'it-ies o r Financia l Assets 

Regn No: IB BllnV/04/20J 9/ 11140 

CO l' No: ll V-RVOIOM1386/2019 

• As per Ihe Scheme, holders of the NCDs of MHPL will hold NCDs ofCCAPL, wilh lhe same terms. ThIlS, IIpon 
lhe Scheme becoming effective, the benefiCial economic interest of lhe NCD holders of MHPL ill lhe NCDs of 
CGAPL 1I'0uid be sallie alld therefore the Proposed Transaction shall be l'ollte-nClilroIIO the NCD holders of 
AIIIPL. Accordingly, llrefair \'allie of NCDs of is not relevantfor the present exercise. 
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ANNEXURE I I 
VA L UATION or MEGRAJ II OLDINGS PRIVATE LIMlTED (MGP L) 

(Transferor Comp~lny) 

~d AS.'o ct Valu e l\l cthod : 

A mount in Ils. 

:ltilntl-; ;: ' ' , ftl;~ 
. As on 30th , 

, t-" c- . ' .. '. .' , , 
Particulars . , , September,202J 
Value of Assets A Refer to Note No.1 1,40,07,93,000 
Value of Liabilities (L) (Refer to ote 
Nu.2) 1,46,85.5 1,000 
Amount of paid up equity share Capital (Share Capital) 1,00,000 
Paid up value of equity shan .. : (Face Val ue) 10 

r-t~u. ofS.harcs (Share Capi tal/Face Value) 
hl ir Va lue of the COlllpa ny i.e, Assets - Liabilities (A-L) 

, 10,000 
(6,77,58,000.00) 

Fol il" "~lhH" of unquotcd Cn.!lilV share «A-L)/No. of Sh:.lrcs) (6,775.80) 
Fa ir v:llu c of unquotcd cquit)' share cons idered as o n 
30,09,2023 10 
No te No. 1- C:llculatio ll of V:lluc of Assets 
Particulars -: u:. .. " - .... at:t:!i. .. ~~ '~n' .. , u: ,t- ':- .. . ,- - . 

"" c!!' - - . , 

Cu rren t Asse ts 
T rad\.: Receivables 5,20,000 
Olher current assets 1,88,000 
Cash nnc! cash equ ivalents 85,000 

Non-Cur rent Assets 
Investments in Optionally Convertib le Debentures 1,40,00,00,000 
T Olnl Assets 1,40,07,93,000 

-
Note No. 2 - C:lIeulation of Value of Lia bilities 
Particulars !rB ·i;'~~ ... ·.-I"'.", I -1f ,;. I. _ ' ;' - , 
_~_I.!! re lll Liahilities 

Trod\.! I),,) abies 14,000 
Provisions 13,000 
Other currenl liabilities 1,76,000 -
Non-Cur rent Liabi lities 

- --
Long tcrm borrowings - Issuance a r Non-Convertible Debentures 1,46,83,48,000 

To tal Liabilities I 46 85,51,000 
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ANNEXURE 2 

, 
VALUATION OF G REEN GOLD AN IMATION PRI VAT E LIMITED (GGA I'L) 

(T":lllsfcrce Com fla ll Y) 

For valuing the GGA PL Discoun ted Cash Flow Method has been adopted. In Discounted 
Cash Flo\\ Method. the financial projections as provided by the Company for five years 
~laning from 1St October 2023 to 31 M March 2028 has been laken into account. The Free 
Cash Flows 10 equity approach has been adopted to deri ve the enterpri se equity va lue of the 
Company. 

Under Ihis method, the valuation is arrived based on di scounting of the free cash fl ows of 
lhl: (,:o lllpany for the exp licit forecast period which in thi s case is from pI October 2023 10 

J 1 ~I r-.larch 2028. 

I n COIII(' Projcctions: 

Amount in I If{ Crorcs 

UlU·!·IIf! Apnl- ~! Octo , - -< ~ ! ;!; ~ ~. r < • , 
Income Statement Sc t23 i\ March 24 Mar·24 Mar·25 .... ,. Mar·26 Mar.27 1 . Mar·28 

Ih\ '!lUl: 

~e!lue from operations 6·1.3 39.2 103,6 125.3 147.5 169.3 2 18.7 

0 lh t: r Income 1.0 0.0 1.1 l.l l.l l.l l.l 

T utal RCH'IIUC 6SA 39.3 104.7 126.3 1~8 .S 170.4 2 19.8 

Groll'llt % 54.6% 93.3% 278.1% 62.8% 74.0% 

~~r'~ 
COS! o f production 25.3 3.5 28.8 36.5 44.0 53.7 64.8 

~~Io ee benefit c;\pense 22.0 16.0 37.9 44 .8 51.7 57.2 62.6 

r£!.1!l.!2eS ill In ventories (11 .9) 11.9 

Otht: r EXE.cnscs 5. 1 8.1 13.2 14. 1 15.1 16.2 17.8 

r1=}I ITOA 24.S roo ]) 24.7 30.9 37.8 43.4 74.7 

EHlTn11 M ll f"ill ( %) J8. 0% -0.4% 23.6% 24.5% 25.4% ]5.5% J·W % 
Dt'preciation and 
~!lIoniz.lt ioll Cost 2.7 1.9 4.6 4.8 5.2 5.5 5.7 

EHIT 22.2 f2 . ]) 20.1 26.2 32.6 37.9 69.0 

EmT .lIl1r"ill ( %) J3.9% ·5.3% 19.2% 20.7% 22.0% 22.2% J1.4% 

Finance COSI 2.0 0.7 2.7 3.4 3.4 2.0 . 
rUT 20.2 f2.') 17.4 12.8 29.2 35.9 69.0 

_"U T~ /(trJ;ill ( "o j 30.9% 16.6% 18.0% 19.7% 21.1% 31.4% 

~llrr~Tax _ 5.0 (0.5) 4.5 5.8 7.5 9.2 17.7 

rJ2cJSrred Ta:\ 0 .0 (0.0) . . - - . 
PAT 15.2 (2. 2) 13.0 16.9 21. 7 26.7 51.3 

f'l l T i1/af,;ill ( %j 2J .2% -5.7% 12. 4% 13.4% /';.6% 15.7% 23.4% 



Discounted Cash F lows: 

, , i ,. 
· 1 

V:J llle p C I ' Sh:Jrc ofC CA PL 

P:ln il' U 1:1 1"5 

IloriLoll Value 
Terminal Valul.': 
Ellt rrp risl" V:llue 
Acid : Cash and Cash Equivalents 

-

Add: NOli-Current Investments 
I.ess: Deb\ -
EQuih Value 
No. of EQuitv Shares 

Fguity Value per share in INR 

Worldngs : 

Premiulil 

("ost of Debt (kd) 

Pllrtlculars ~ 1 ~ -ii3f 1.«Htf ; ~-
Before tax cost of debt - -
Tax Rmc -
After lax Cost or Debt (Kd) 

WACC 

, PnHlcplirs !lH!llll ·~ut5lil • 
Debt '!-o 

~;.9~~!o 
WACC 

Amount in IN R Crorcs 

A mount in INR 

Cro rcs , 
52.43 

237.?0 

289.63 
13.84 

8.70 
26.69 

285AS 

49.00,000 

582.62 

. 1 

0.00% 

-I; -. ,~. .,-up, tYf' 
12.00% 

25.60% 

8.93% 

~i\~ 
. 

;~~ .. H . 
, 24.9% 

75.1% 

13.0% 
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  Megraj Holdings Private Limited 
Corporate Identity Number: U74140TG2022PTC167061 

Regd. Address: Office No: A1101, The Platina, 11th Floor, A-Block, Gachibowli, 
 Hyderabad, Telangana – 500032. Email: legal@greengold.tv 

Date: 27th January, 2024 

 

To 

The General Manager 

Department of Corporate Services 

BSE Limited 

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street 

Mumbai - 400001. 

 

Scrip Code: 974917 

Scrip ID: 7MHPL26 

ISIN Number: INE0NZ807013 

 

Dear Sir/Ma’am, 

 

Sub: Confirmation from Company Secretary & Compliance Officer in connection with 

application for obtaining No-Objection Letter under Regulation 59A of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations") for the proposed 

Scheme of Amalgamation between Megraj Holdings Private Limited (“Transferor 

Company”) into and with Green Gold Animation Private Limited (“Transferee 

Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors 

 

We hereby confirm as under: 

a) No material event impacting the valuation has occurred during the intervening period of 

filing the documents with the Stock Exchange and period under consideration for 

valuation. 

b) Declaration/Details on any past defaults of listed debt obligations of the entities forming 

part of the Scheme – The Non-Convertible Debentures (“NCDs”) of the Company are 

listed on debt segment of BSE Limited. The Company hereby confirms that there are no 

past defaults of listed NCDs. Further, Green Gold Animation Private Limited (“Transferee 

Company”) did not/does not have any listed securities. 

c) Declaration/Details as to whether the listed entity or any of its promoters or directors is 

willful defaulter - The Company or any of its promoters or directors are not willful 

defaulters.  

 

Thanking you 

 

For and on behalf of 

Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

 

 

Mohammed Younus 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Membership No: A42532 

Mohamm
ed Younus

Digitally signed by Mohammed Younus 
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=5741, 
pseudonym=133313757260463460gxvHna5fh64340, 
2.5.4.20=46b34b96b3cb80b3dd9bf6bc594876448e116cb8440b
abfa10b59d5adbf3703c, postalCode=509338, st=TELANGANA, 
serialNumber=e6a9c0a828161e55607cf0e3309bb26c3605e70ec
08fb2730af36fe791c84b0d, cn=Mohammed Younus 
Date: 2024.01.27 20:13:32 +05'30'



 

FAIRNESS OPINION   

            ON 

                              Recommendation of Security Exchange Ratio  
 

                           for the 
 
                    Proposed Amalgamation (‘Proposed Transaction’ / ‘Amalgamation’)       of 

        Megraj Holdings Private Limited (“MHPL” / ‘Transferor Company”)   with 

      Green Gold Animation Private Limited (“GGAPL” / “Transferee Company”) and 

            Their Respective Shareholders and Creditors 
 
 

                               By 
 
     akasam Consulting Private Limited 
 

(SEBI Registered Category I Merchant Banker SEBI 
Registration No. INM000011658) 
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akasam Consulting Private Limited is a SEBI registered ‘Category I’ Merchant banker in India and was engaged 

by board of directors of MHPL (as defined below) to prepare a fairness Opinion (as defined below) with respect 

to fairness of valuation and swap ratio determined by the Valuer (as defined below), an Independent Valuer for 

the purpose of Proposed Transaction (as defined below). 

 
The Fairness Opinion (‘Opinion’) has been prepared on the basis of the review of information provided to 

akasam and specifically the Valuation cum recommendation of Security Exchange Ratio report (Valuation 

report) by Registered valuer (RV) dated 30th December, 2023. The Report does not give any valuation or 

suggest any shares or NCDs entitlement; however, this Report is limited to provide its fairness opinion on the 

Valuation report by RV. 

 
The information contained in this Opinion is selective and is subject to updates, expansions, revisions and 

amendments. It does not purport to contain all the information recipients may require. No obligation is 

accepted to provide recipients with access to any additional information or to correct any inaccuracies which 

might become apparent. 

 
This Opinion is based on data and explanations provided by the management and certain other data pulled out 

from various websites believed to be reliable. akasam has not independently verified any of the information 

contained herein. Neither GGAPL nor akasam, nor affiliated body corporates, nor the directors, shareholders, 

managers, employees or agents of any of them, makes any representation or warranty, express or implied, as 

to the accuracy, reasonableness or completeness of the information contained in the Opinion. All such parties 

and entities expressly disclaim any and all liability for or based on or relating to any such information contained 

in, or errors in or omissions from, this Opinion or based on or relating to the recipients’ use of this Opinion. 
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Engagement Background 

Date: 30th December, 2023 
 

To, 
The Board of Directors 
Green Gold Animation Private Limited  
Office No. A1101, The Platina, 11th Floor,  
A Block, Gachibowli, Hyderabad,  
Telangana-500032 

 
  To, 

The Board of Directors 
Megraj Holdings Private Limited  
Office No. A1101, The Platina 11th Floor,  
A Block Gachibowli, Hyderabad,  
Telangana- 500032 

 
Dear Members of the board of directors, 

 

We understand that the board of directors of Green Gold Animation Private Limited (“GGAPL” or the 

“Transferee Company”) and Megraj Holdings Private Limited (“MHPL” or the “Transferor Company”) are 

considering a scheme of amalgamation between GGAPL and MHPL and their respective shareholders and 

creditors (“Proposed Transaction” / “Amalgamation”) under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other 

relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), as may be applicable, and also read with Section 2(1B) 

and other relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, as may be applicable, for such amalgamation on a 

going concern basis (“Scheme”) with Appointed Date as of 1st July, 2023. GGAPL and MHPL are collectively 

referred as “Companies”. 

In connection with the Proposed Transaction, the fair value of Equity Share of MHPL and GGAPL shall be arrived 

at, then exchange ratio shall be determined. The exchange ratio shall suggest the number of GGAPL shares to be 

issued to shareholders of MHPL consequent to amalgamation of MHPL with GGAPL. 

We understand that the Equity shares and non-convertible Debentures (“NCDs”) entitlement is based on the 

Valuation cum recommendation of Security Exchange Ratio report (Valuation report) dated 30th December 

2023 issued by CS Venkata Subbarao Kalva, Insolvency Professional & Registered Valuer (RV) (IBBI Regn No: 

IBBI/RV/04/2019/11140).  

We, akasam Consulting Private Limited (“akasam” / “ACPL” or “Authors of the Opinion), a Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) registered Category-| Merchant Banker, have been engaged by MHPL to give 

a fairness opinion (“Opinion”) on the valuation report by RV.  
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 Megraj Holdings Private Limited (Transferor Company/MHPL) 
 

Asset Being Valued Equity Shares and NCDs 

Name of the Company Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

Date of incorporation  27th September, 2022 

Registered Office  Office No. A1101, The Platina 11th Floor,  
A Block Gachibowli, Hyderabad,  
Telangana- 500032 

Status of the company Private Limited Company 

 
The Transferor Company is engaged in the business of inter alia providing financial services, 

management and consultancy services, business development and other advisory services relating 

to investments coming in and flowing from India. The Secured, Redeemable, Rated Non-

Convertible Debentures issued and allotted on private placement basis by the Transferor 

Company are listed on the wholesale debt market segment of BSE Limited. 

 

Equity Shareholding of Megraj Holdings Private Limited as on 30th September 2023 

 

S.No. Name 
No. of 
Shares held 

Face Value per 
share 

% of 
Shareholding 

1.  
Megha Chilakalapudi W/o Sitarama 
Rajiv Chilakalapudi 

9100 10 91% 

2.  Sitarama Rajiv Chilakalapudi 900 10 9% 

 Total 10,000 10 100% 

 

NCD Holdings in Megraj Holdings Private Limited as on 30th September, 2023 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

S. No. Name 
No. of NCD 

held 

Face Value per 

NCD 
% of Shareholding 

1. ADM Capital Limosa Fund II LP 14000 100000 100% 

 Total 14000 100000 100% 

Background of the Companies 
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GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED (Transferee Company/GGAPL): 
 

Asset Being Valued Equity Shares and NCDs 

Name of the Company Green Gold Animation Private Limited 

Date of incorporation  23rd February,2004 

Registered Office  Office No. A1101, The Platina, 11th Floor,  
A Block, Gachibowli, Hyderabad,  
Telangana-500032 

Status of the company Private Limited Company 

 
The Transferee Company is inter-alia engaged in the business of producing animation content in 2D 

and 3D multimedia and other kinds of animations and to provide the consultancy services. 

 

Equity Shareholding Pattern of Green Gold Animation Private Limited as on 30th September 2023 

 

S. 
No. 

Name 
No. of 
Shares held 

Face Value per 
share 

% of 
Shareholding 

1.  Sitarama Rajiv Chilakalapudi 24,50,000 10 50% 

2.  Kazoom Holding Private Limited 24,50,000 10 50% 

 Total 49,00,000 10 100% 

 

NCD Holdings in Green Gold Animation Private Limited as on 30th September 2023 

 

S. No. Name 
No. of NCD 

held 

Face Value 

per NCD 

% of 

Shareholding 

1. ADM Capital Limosa Fund II LP 2000 100000 100% 

 Total 2000 100000 100% 
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The proposed amalgamation is beneficial, advantageous and not prejudicial to the interest of the shareholders, 

creditors and other stakeholders. The proposed Amalgamation of the Transferor Company into the Transferee 

Company intends and seeks to achieve flexibility and integration of size, scale and financial strength. Therefore, 

the management of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company believe that this Scheme shall benefit 

the respective companies and other stakeholders of respective companies, inter-alia, on account of the following 

reasons: 

1. The amalgamation will enable pooling of resources of the companies involved in amalgamation to their 

common advantage, resulting in more productive utilization of the said resources and achieving economies 

of scale resulting into cost and operational efficiencies, which would be beneficial for all the stakeholders. 

2. The amalgamation is expected to provide greater efficiency in cash management of the amalgamated entity, 

and efficient deployment of cash flow generated by the business for growth opportunities; 

3. The amalgamation would result into simplification of the group structure by eliminating multiple entities 

and would bring greater management focus and would help in achieving uniform corporate policies and 

faster/ effective decision making and its implementation. 

 

4. The amalgamation would help avoid duplication of regulatory and procedural compliances and consequently 

result into saving of time, resources and cost involved in such compliances. 

 

5. The amalgamation would strengthen the net worth of the combined business to capitalize on future growth 

potential. The amalgamation will enable efficient service and redemption of the NCDs issued by the 

Companies. 

 

6. Cost savings are expected to flow from more focused operational efforts, standardization and simplification 

of business processes and the elimination of duplication, and rationalization of administrative expenses. 

 

7. By amalgamation, Transferor Company and Transferee Company seek to diversify their market presence and 

product/service offerings. This broader portfolio will enhance the ability to navigate changing market 

dynamics, reduce dependency on specific sectors, and mitigate risks associated with market fluctuations. 

 

 

 

Transaction Overview and Rational 
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We have prepared the Opinion on the basis of the information provided to us and inter alia the following: 

 

• Valuation Report dated 30th December, 2023 prepared by RV;  

• Audited financial statements for three years i.e. 2022-23, 2021-22, 2020-21 and 

audited/limited review financial statements for the half year ended 30th September, 2023 

• Income and Balance Sheet Projections from 1st October 2023 to 31st March 2028 of GGAPL 

• Management Representation Letter dated 29th December, 2023 

• Shareholding Pattern as on Valuation date i.e 30th September, 2023 

• Credit rating of MHPL and GGAPL 

• Draft Scheme of Amalgamation between MHPL and GGAPL 

• General Profile of both the companies 

• Other information available in public domain www.mca.gov.in 

• Other information and explanations as provided by the management 

Further, we have had discussions on such matters which we believe are necessary or appropriate for the 

purpose of issuing the fairness Opinion. 

We assume no responsibility for the legal, tax, accounting or structuring matters including, but not limited to, 

legal or title concerns. Title to all subject business assets is assumed to be good and marketable and we would 

urge GGAPL to carry out the independent assessment of the same prior to entering into any transaction, 

after giving due weightage to the results of such assessment. 

We have been informed that all information relevant for the purpose of issuing the Opinion has been 

disclosed to us and we are not aware of any material information that has been omitted or that remains 

undisclosed. 

 
 

The Board of Directors of MHPL and GGAPL has appointed Mr. Venkata Subbarao Kalva ("Valuer”) 

as Registered Valuer (Securities or Financial Assets) having Regn No:  IBBI/RV/04/2019/11140 on 

12th December 2023 to recommend the fair share exchange ratio and non-convertible debenture 

exchange ratio ( together referred as Security Exchange Ratio) in relation to the proposed 

transaction of MHPL with GGAPL ( hereinafter jointly referred to as “Companies”) as required under  

the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and rules made thereunder, and also various Circulars 

issued by Stock Exchange Board of India (SEBI) up to date.  

 

Information relied upon: 

Valuation Summary: 

http://www.mca.gov.in/
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The Valuer has recommended the following Security Exchange Ratio in relation to the Proposed 

Transaction: 

 

Equity Shares Exchange ratio / Swap ratio 

 

1 (One) full paid-up Equity Share of GGAPL of Rs. 10/- each for every 58.262 Equity Shares of Rs. 
10/- each to be issued to MHPL shareholders. 

 
Fractions, if any, arising out of such allotment shall be rounded off to the nearest whole number. 

We refer to clause 7 of the draft Scheme as provided to us by the management, which provides for 

the consideration for the Amalgamation are as follows: 

 

Upon coming into effect of this Scheme and in consideration of the amalgamation of the Transferor 

Company in the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall, without any further 

application, act or deed, issue and allot to the shareholders of the Transferor Company whose 

names are recorded in the register of members as a member of the Transferor Company on the 

Record Date (or to such of their respective heirs, executors, administrators or other legal 

representatives or other successors in title as may be recognized by the Board of Directors of the 

Transferee Company), as provided above.  

 

 NCDs Exchange ratio / Swap ratio 

 
1 (One) fully paid-up NCD of GGAPL of face value of Rs. 1,00,000/- each to be issued for every 1 
(One) fully paid-up NCD of face value of Rs. 1,00,000/- each held in MHPL. 

 
We refer to Clause 4 of the draft Scheme, whereby whole of the Undertaking, properties, assets and 

liabilities of MHPL shall be transferred and vested in GGAPL. Accordingly, holders of the NCDs of 

MHPL shall be entitled to receive the NCDs in GGAPL on the same terms (including the coupon rate, 

tenure, redemption price and quantum, nature of security, etc.). Therefore, for the purpose of 

issuance of NCDs by GGAPL, non-convertible debenture (NCD) exchange ratio is determined as 

provided above. 

 

Further we concur with the views of the Valuer that, as per the Scheme, holders of the NCDs of 

MHPL will hold NCDs of GGAPL, with the same terms. Thus, upon the Scheme becoming effective, 

the beneficial economic interest of the NCD holders of MHPL in the NCDs of GGAPL would be same 

and therefore the Proposed Transaction shall be value-neutral to the NCD holders of MHPL. 

Accordingly, the fair value of NCDs of is not relevant for the present exercise. 
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Our opinion and analysis are limited to the extent of review of the Valuation report by RV and the draft 

Scheme. In connection with the opinion, we have 

 
A) Reviewed the draft Scheme. 

B) Review Valuation Report by RV 

C) Reviewed audited financials for GGAPL for the year ended on 31st March, 2023. 

D) Reviewed audited financials for MHPL for the year ended on 31st March, 2023. 

E) Reviewed unaudited financials for GGAPL and MHPL for the period ended on 30th September, 2023. 

F) Held discussions with the Valuer, in relation to the approach taken to valuation and the details of 

various methodologies utilized by them in preparing the Valuation Report and recommendations. 

G) Sought various clarifications with the respective senior management teams of GGAPL and MHPL. 

H) Reviewed such other information and explanations as we have required and which have been 

provided by the management of GGAPL and MHPL. 

This Opinion is intended only for the sole use and information of GGAPL and MHPL in connection with the 

Scheme, including for the purpose of obtaining judicial and regulatory approvals for the Scheme or the purpose 

of complying with the SEBI regulations and requirement of stock exchanges on which the NCD of MHPL is 

listed, and for no other purpose. We are not responsible in any way to any person/party/statutory 

authority for any decision of such person or party or authority based on this Opinion. Any person/party 

intending to provide finance or invest in the business of either MHPL and/or GGAPL or their subsidiaries 

/joint ventures/associates shall do so after seeking their own professional advice and after carrying out their 

own due diligence procedures to ensure that they are making an informed decision. 

For the purpose of this assignment, akasam has relied on the Valuation Report prepared by RV for the 

proposed Scheme of MHPL and GGAPL and their respective shareholders and creditors and information 

and explanation provided to it, the accuracy whereof has not been evaluated by akasam. akasam’s 

work does not constitute certification or due diligence of any past working results and akasam has relied 

upon the information provided to it as set out in working results of the aforesaid reports. 

akasam has not carried out any physical verification of the assets and liabilities of the Companies and takes no 

responsibility for the identification and availability of such assets and liabilities. 

 

 

 

Exclusions and Limitations 
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We hereby give our consent to present and disclose the Opinion in the general meetings of the 

shareholders of MHPL and GGAPL and to the stock exchanges and to the Registrar of Companies and other 

appropriate authorities. Our opinion is not, nor should it be construed as our opining or certifying the 

compliance of the proposed Scheme with the provisions of any law including companies, taxation and capital 

market related laws or as regards any legal implications or issues arising thereon. 

 

The information contained in this Opinion is selective and is subject to updates, expansions, revisions and 

amendment, if any. It does not purport to contain all the information recipients may require. No obligation is 

accepted to provide recipients with access to any additional information or to correct any inaccuracies which 

might become apparent. Recipients are advised to independently conduct their own investigation and analysis 

of the business of the Companies. The Report has been prepared solely for the purpose of giving a fairness 

opinion on Valuation Report issued by RV for the proposed Scheme between MHPL and GGAPL and their 

respective shareholders and creditors, and may not be applicable or referred to or quoted in any other context. 

Our opinion is dependent on the information provided to us being complete and accurate in all material 

respects. Our scope of work does not enable us to accept responsibility for the accuracy and 

completeness of the information provided to us. The scope of our assignment does not involve performing audit 

tests for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any financial or analytical information 

used during the course of our work. As such we have not performed any audit, review or examinations of 

any of the historical or prospective information used and, therefore, do not express any opinion with regard to 

the same. In addition, we do not take any responsibility for any changes to the information used for any 

reason, which may occur subsequent to this date. 

We have assumed that there will not be any material changes to the draft Scheme shared with us. 
 

We do not express any opinion as to any tax or other consequences that might arise from the Scheme on 

MHPL, GGAPL and their respective shareholders and creditors, nor does our Opinion address any legal, tax, 

regulatory or accounting matters, as to which we understand that the respective companies have obtained 

such advice as they deemed necessary from qualified professionals. We have undertaken no independent 

analysis of any potential or actual litigation, regulatory action, possible unasserted claims, government 

investigation or other contingent liabilities to which MHPL, GGAPL and/or their associates/ subsidiaries, are 

or may be party. 

The Companies have been provided with an opportunity to review the draft Opinion as part of our 

standard practice to make sure that factual inaccuracy/omissions are avoided in our final Opinion. 
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Based upon valuation carried out by the Valuer, we are of the opinion that the purpose of the Proposed 
Transaction is fair from a financial point of view. 

 
The fairness of the Proposed Transaction is tested by: 

 
(1) Considering whether the valuation methods adopted by the Valuer depict a correct picture; and 

 
(2) Considering qualitative factors such as economies of scale of operations, synergy benefits that may result 

from the Proposed Transaction. 

 
The rationale as explained above, as assumed by the Valuer is justified. 

 
In the circumstances having regard to all relevant factors and on the basis of information and explanations given to us, 
we are in opinion as of the date hereof that, the Security Exchange Ratio, as recommended by the Valuer is 
fair. Valuer is justified by taking the fair value of Companies, and covers each aspect of valuation. 

 
This being of our best of professional understanding, we hereby sign the Opinion on Valuation Report by RV.  

 

For akasam Consulting Private Limited 

 
   M P Naidu 

Vice President  
 
 
Date: 30th December, 2023 
Place:  Hyderabad 

Our Fairness Opinion: 



Megraj Holdings Private Limited 
Corporate Identity Number: U74140TG2022PTC167061 

Regd. Address: Office No: A1101, The Platina, 11th Floor, A-Block, Gachibowli, 
 Hyderabad, Telangana – 500032. Email: legal@greengold.tv 

 

THE FINANCIAL DETAILS AND CAPITAL EVOLUTION OF MEGRAJ HOLDINGS 

PRIVATE LIMITED (“TRANSFEROR COMPANY”) FOR THE PREVIOUS 3 FINANCIALS 

YEARS AS PER THE AUDITED STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS AND LATEST UNAUDITED 

FINANCIALS FOR HALF YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 
 

Name of the Company: Megraj Holdings Private Limited  

                           (Rs. in Crores) 

Particulars 

As per latest 

Unaudited1 

Financials for 

Half Year 

ended 

As per last 

Audited 

Financials for 

the Financial 

Year 

1 year prior to 

the last 

Audited 

Financials for 

the Financial 

Year 

2 years prior 

to the last 

Audited 

Financials for 

the Financial 

Year 

30-09-2023 2022-23 2021-222 2020-212 

Equity Paid up 

Capital  

0.01 0.01 - - 

Reserves and 

surplus 

(6.79) (0.0095) - - 

Carry forward losses - - - - 

Net Worth3 (6.78) 0.0005 - - 

Miscellaneous 

Expenditure 

- - - - 

Secured Loans 141.84  0.01 - - 

Unsecured Loans 4.99 - - - 

Fixed Assets - - - - 

Income from 

Operations  

0.05 - - - 

Total Income 0.05 - - - 

Total Expenditure 6.83 0.0095 - - 

Profit before Tax (6.78) (0.0095) - - 

Profit after Tax (6.78) (0.0095) - - 

Cash profit (6.78) (0.0095) - - 

EPS in Rupees (6776.28) (9.48) - - 

Book value in 

Rupees 

(6776.28) (9.48) - - 

 

For and on behalf of 

Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

 

 
 

Mohammed Younus 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Membership No: A42532 

 
1 Financials are limited reviewed 
2 Not Applicable, since the Transferor Company was incorporated on 27th September, 2022 
3 Net Worth disclosed has been computed as per Section 2(57) of the Companies Act, 2013 

Mohamm
ed Younus

Digitally signed by Mohammed Younus 
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=5741, 
pseudonym=133313757260463460gxvHna5fh64340, 
2.5.4.20=46b34b96b3cb80b3dd9bf6bc594876448e116cb8
440babfa10b59d5adbf3703c, postalCode=509338, 
st=TELANGANA, 
serialNumber=e6a9c0a828161e55607cf0e3309bb26c3605e
70ec08fb2730af36fe791c84b0d, cn=Mohammed Younus 
Date: 2024.01.27 20:14:04 +05'30'



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THE FINANCIAL DETAILS AND CAPITAL EVOLUTION OF GREEN GOLD ANIMATION 

PRIVATE LIMITED (“TRANSFEREE COMPANY”) FOR THE PREVIOUS 3 FINANCIALS 

YEARS AS PER THE AUDITED STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS AND LATEST AUDITED 

FINANCIALS FOR HALF YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

 

Name of the Company: Green Gold Animation Private Limited 

                           (Rs. in Crores) 

Particulars 

As per latest 

Audited 

Financials for 

Half Year 

ended 

As per last 

Audited 

Financials for 

the Financial 

Year 

1 year prior to 

the last 

Audited 

Financials for 

the Financial 

Year 

2 years prior to 

the last 

Audited 

Financials for 

the Financial 

Year 

30-09-2023 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 

Equity Paid up Capital  4.90 4.90 4.90 4.80 

Reserves and surplus 75.63 63.58 60.86 51.87 

Carry forward losses     

Net Worth1 80.53 68.48 65.76 56.67 

Miscellaneous 

Expenditure 

    

Secured Loans 26.68 23.83 0.74 0.72 

Unsecured Loans   - 0.66 

Fixed Assets 27.79 27.94 11.27 9.49 

Income from 

Operations  

64.35 65.28 68.62 70.10 

Total Income 65.37 67.70 69.62 70.71 

Total Expenditure 45.20 66.86 56.82 56.40 

Profit before Tax 20.16 0.84 12.80 14.31 

Profit after Tax 15.18 0.66 9.59 10.69 

Cash profit 78.29 68.49 62.81 54.29 

EPS 31 1.37 19.58 22.28 

Book value 10 10 10 10 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of  

Green Gold Animation Private Limited 

  

  

 

Sitarama Rajiv Chilakalapudi  

Managing Director  

DIN: 01111825 

 
1 Net Worth disclosed has been computed as per Section 2(57) of the Companies Act, 2013 

RAJIV 
CHILAKALAP
UDI

Digitally signed by RAJIV CHILAKALAPUDI 
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, postalCode=500081, 
st=Telangana, 
serialNumber=C76D6A835DCC6D68FF72FBA
8BE9B349B825F73EA978E6C96E5C25427259
9A892, cn=RAJIV CHILAKALAPUDI 
Date: 2024.01.27 20:14:29 +05'30'
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Review Report To  

The Board of Directors of M/S. MEGRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED 

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results of M/S. 

MEGRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED for the Quarters ended on 30th September, 

2023, 30th June 2023, year-to-date results for FY 2023-24 (Half-year ended on 30th September 

2023), audited financial results for the period ended on 31st March, 2023. This statement is the 

responsibility of the Company’s Management and has been approved by the Board of 

Directors. Our responsibility is to issue a report on these financial statements based on our 

review. 

  

We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review 

Engagements (SRE) 2410 - “Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the 

Independent Auditor of the Entity”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to 

whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. A review is limited 

primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data 

and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and 

accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.  
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Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to 

believe that the accompanying statement of unaudited financial results prepared in accordance 

with applicable accounting standards and other recognized accounting practices and policies 

has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 52 of the 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 including the 

manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement.  

 

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter.   

      

For M/s. APT AND CO LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg No: 014621C/N500088 

 

 

CA VIJAY INUMULA 

                                                                                            Partner 

Membership No. 241696 

UDIN: 23241696BGXMQY6183 

 

 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 14/11/2023 

INUMUL
A VIJAY

Digitally signed by 
INUMULA VIJAY 
Date: 2023.11.14 
19:50:51 +05'30'



Particulars
As at current half year ended on

30th September 2023

As at previous year ended on

31st March 2023

[Unaudited]  [Audited] 

Assets

Non-current assets

(a) Financial Assets

(i) Investments                                            14,00,000                                                           - 

Total Non-current assets                                            14,00,000                                                           - 

Current assets

(a) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables                                                      520                                                         -   

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents                                                        85                                                      129 

(b) Other Current Assets                                                      188                                                         -   

Total current assets                                                      793                                                      129 

Total assets                                            14,00,793                                                      129 

Equity and liabilities

Equity

(a)Equity share capital                                                      100                                                      100 

(b)Other equity                                               (67,858)                                                       (95)

Total equity                                               (67,758)                                                          5 

Liabilities

Non-Current liabilities

(a)Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings                                            14,68,348                                                      101 

                                           14,68,348                                                      101 

Current Liabilities

(a) Financial liability

(i) Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 

micro enterprises and small enterprises.
                                                       14                                                        10 

(b) Other Current Liabilities

(i) Other Current Liabilities                                                      176                                                         -   

(ii) Provisions                                                        13                                                        13 

Total current liabilities                                                      203                                                        23 

Total equity and liabilities                                            14,00,793                                                      129 

As per our limited review report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For M/s. APT AND CO LLP M/s. MEGRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 014621C/N500088

CA Vijay Inumula Rajiv Chilakalapudi

Partner Director

M.No.: 241696 DIN: 01111825

UDIN: 23241696BGXMQY6183

Date:  14/11/2023

Place: Hyderabad

(₹ in thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise 

Unaudited Balance Sheet as at 30th September, 2023

 MEGRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office: Office No. A1101, The Platina 11th Floor, A Block Gachibowli, Hyderabad, Telangana, India - 500032

CIN: U74140TG2022PTC167061
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3 months ended 

30.09.2023

Corresponding 3 

months ended 

30.09.2022

Preceeding 3 

months ended 

30.06.2023

Year to date figures 

for current period 

ended 30.09.2023

 Previous Year 

ended 31.03.2023 

[Unaudited] [Audited] [Unaudited] [Unaudited]  [Audited] 

Revenues

Revenue from operations                                  -                                  -                                  - 

Other income 1                             524                                  -                                  -                             524                                  - 

Total Income                             524                                  -                                  -                             524                                  - 

Expenses

Finance costs 60,116                                  - 6,445                        66,561 -                                

Other expenses 1,285                                  -                             441                          1,726                               96 

Total expenses 2                        61,401                                  -                          6,886                        68,287                               96 

Profit/(loss) before exceptional items 

and tax (1-2)
3                      (60,877)                                  -                        (6,886)                      (67,763)                             (96)

Exceptional items 4                                -                                  -                                    -                                  -                                  - 

Profit/(Loss) before tax (3-4) 5                      (60,877)                                  -                        (6,886)                      (67,763)                             (96)

Tax expenses

Current tax 6                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  - 

Deferred tax 7                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  - 

Total tax expense (6+7) 8                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  - 

Profit/(loss) for the year (5-8) 9                      (60,877)                                  -                        (6,886)                      (67,763)                             (96)

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss                                -                                  -                                  -                                  -   -                                

Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss                                -                                  -                                  -                                  -   

Other comprehensive income for the year 10                                -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -   

11    (60,877)                     -                                (6,886)                       (67,763)                     (96)                            

Earnings per share (of nominal value ₹10 each) (Not Annualised for the quarter/half-year)

Basic earnings / (loss) per share in Rs.in Ps (6,087.72)                  -                                (688.56)                     (6,776.28)                  (9.48)                         

Diluted earnings / (loss) per share in Rs.in Ps (6,087.72)                  -                                (688.56)                     (6,776.28)                  (9.48)                         

As per our limited review report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For M/s. APT AND CO LLP M/s. MEGRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 014621C/N500088

CA Vijay Inumula Rajiv Chilakalapudi

Partner Director

M.No.: 241696 DIN: 02847323

UDIN: 23241696BGXMQY6183

Date:  14/11/2023

Place: Hyderabad

Notes:

Limited Review: 

Particulars Notes

 Total comprehensive profit/(Loss) for the year 

(9+10) 

The Limited Review, as required under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, has been completed and the related 

Report does not have any impact on the above 'Results and Notes' for the Quarter and Six Months ended on 30th September, 2023 which needs to be explained.

1. The Unaudited Standalone Financial Results, Balance Sheet and Cash Flow Statement were reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company at its 

meetings held on 14/11/2023.

2. The Finance costs include the interest payable recognized on accrual basis against the Non convertible debentures issued to Vistra ITCL India Ltd

3. The other expenses include salaries paid, listing charges and pledge creation charges etc

4. This statement is as per Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

(₹ in thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Statement of Unaudited Standalone Financial Results for the Quarter and Six months ended 30th September, 2023

 MEGRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U74140TG2022PTC167061

Registered Office: Office No. A1101, The Platina 11th Floor, A Block Gachibowli, Hyderabad, Telangana, India - 500032
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As at current half year ended 

on

30th September 2023

As at previous year ended on

31st March 2023

[Unaudited] [Audited]

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit/(Loss) before tax (67,763)                                         (96)                                                

Adjustments for:

Finance costs 66,561                                          -                                                    

Interest Income 4                                                   -                                                    

Operating profit before working capital changes (1,206)                                           (96)                                                

Changes in trade receivables (520)                                              -                                                    

Changes in trade payables 4                                                   10                                                 

Changes in other current assets (188)                                              -                                                    

Changes in provisions -                                                14                                                 

Changes in other current liabilities 176                                               -                                                    

Cash generated from operations (1,734)                                           (72)                                                

Income tax (paid)/refunds, net -                                                -                                                    

Net cash flow generated from operating activities   (A) (1,734)                                           (72)                                                

Cash flow from investing activities

Investments (14,00,000)                                    -                                                    

Interest received 4                                                   -                                                    

Net cash used in investing activities   (B) (13,99,996)                                    -                                                    

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of equity shares, net of share issue expenses -                                                

100                                               

Proceeds from long-term borrowings 14,68,247                                     101                                               

Interest paid (66,561)                                         -                                                    

Net cash flow generated from financing activities    (C) 14,01,686                                     201                                               

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (44)                                                129                                               

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 129                                               -                                             

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 85                                                 129                                               

Cash and cash equivalents includes 85                                                 129                                               

Cash on hand -                                                -                                                    

Balances with banks in current accounts 85                                                 129                                               

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 85                                                 129                                               

As per our limited review report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For M/s. APT AND CO LLP M/s. MEGRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 014621C/N500088

 CA Vijay Inumula Rajiv Chilakalapudi

 Partner Director

 M.No.: 241696 DIN: 02847323

 UDIN: 23241696BGXMQY6183 

Date:  14/11/2023

Place: Hyderabad

 Particulars 

 MEGRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Unaudited Cash Flow Statement for the Half year ended 30th September, 2023

CIN: U74140TG2022PTC167061

Registered Office: Office No. A1101, The Platina 11th Floor, A Block Gachibowli, Hyderabad, Telangana, India - 500032

(₹ in thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

RAJIV 
CHILAKA
LAPUDI

Digitally signed 
by RAJIV 
CHILAKALAPUDI 
Date: 2023.11.14 
19:34:09 +05'30'

INUMULA 
VIJAY

Digitally signed by 
INUMULA VIJAY 
Date: 2023.11.14 
19:42:15 +05'30'



Name of the Issuer ISIN

Mode of Fund 

Raising (Public 

issues/ Private 

placement)

Type of instrument
Date of 

raising funds
Amount Raised Funds utilized*

Any deviation (Yes/ 

No)

If 8 is Yes, 

then specify 

the purpose 

of for which 

the funds 

were utilized

Remarks, if any

Megraj Holdings Private Limited INE0NZ807013 Private Placement Non Convertible Debt Instruments 02/06/2023 14,00,000          14,00,000              No - -

Statement of Utilization of Issue Proceeds as per Regulation 52(7) of the Listing Regulations

(₹ in thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

* The Funds were raised to make a further investment in the OCD's of another entity and accordingly the entity has invested the entire amount of fund raised in the OCD's issued by M/s. Kazoom Holding Private Limited o n 

21st June, 2023



Sl No. Particulars Numerator Denominator Numerator Denominator
 As at 30th 

September, 2023 

 As at 31st 

March, 2023 

% of Changes 

[Refer Notes]

1 Debt-Equity ratio Total Debt Shareholder’s equity 14,68,348       (67,758)                             (21.67)                    20.20 -207%

2 Debt Service Coverage Ratio Net Operating Income Total Debt Service (1,202)             14,68,348                           (0.00)                     (0.95) -100%

3 Interest service Coverage Ratio EBITA Total Interest (1,202)             66,561                                (0.02)                            - 

4 Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 793                 203                                      3.91                      5.61 -30%

5          1,00,000.00          1,00,000.00 

6            (67,858.00)                   (95.00)

7            (67,758.00)                      5.00 

8            (67,763.00)                   (96.00)

9 Earnings per Share (in Rs.in Ps) Net Profit After Tax No of equity shares (6,77,62,777)   10,000                         (6,776.28)                     (9.48)

10

Long Term Debt to Working 

Capital
Long Term Debt

(Current Assets - 

Current Liabilities) 14,68,348       590                               2,488.73                      0.95 261093%

11 Current Liability Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 793               203                                      3.91                      5.61 -30%

12 Total debts to Total Asset Ratio Total Debt Total Assets 14,68,348       14,00,793                            1.05                      0.78 34%

13 Debtor's Turnover Ratio

14 Inventory Turnover Ratio

15 Operating Margin Percent

16 Net Profit Margin Percent

Note 4: Increase in long term debt to working capital ratio is due to increase in long term debt when compared with that of previous year.

Note 5: Decrease in current ratio is due to decrease in current assets when compared with that of previous year.

Note 6: Increase in long term debt to total assets ratio is due to increase in debt when compared with that of previous year.

Disclosure of Ratios as per Regulation 52(4) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 amended through SEBI LODR (Sixth 

Amendment) Regulations, 2022

Note 1: Decrease in debt to equity ratio is due to increase in borrowings when compared with that of previous year.

Note 2: Decrease in debt service coverage ratio is due to increase in interest expenses when compared to that of previous year.

Note 3: Decrease in current ratio is due to decrease in current assets when compared with that of previous year.

Note: The above table includes financial ratios which are applicable to the company

Paid up Equity Share Capital (Equity Shares of face value of ₹ 10/- each)

Other Equity

Net Worth (including Retained Earnings)

Net profit after tax

NA

NA

NA

NA
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Unit No - 1, 10th Floor, 
My Home Twitza, APlle, 
Hyderabad Knowledge City, 
Raidurg (Panmaktha) Village, 
Serilingampally Mandai, 
Ranga Reddy District, 
Hyderabad - 500 081 
Telangana 

T +91 4048597178 
F +91 40 6630 8230 

Independent Auditor's Report on the Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements of the 
Company for the six-month period ended 30 September 2023 

To the Board of Directors of 
Green Gold Animation Private Limited 

Opinion 

1. We have audited Ihe accompanying Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements of Green Gold 
Animation Private Limited (the Company') , which comprise the Special Purpose Interim Standalone Balance 
Sheet as at 30 September 2023, the Special Purpose Interim Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including 
Other Comprehensive Income), the Special Purpose Interim Standalone Cash Flow Statement and the Special 
Purpose Interim Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the six-month period then ended, and a summary 
of significant accounling policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as 'Special 
Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements'). 

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the accompanying 
Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance 
with the basis of preparation as described in Note 2 to these Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial 
Statements. 

Basis for Opinion 

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act 2013 ("the Act"). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 'Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements' section of our 
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI') and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with the 
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. 

Chartered Accountants Walker Chandiok & Co LLP is registered 
with limited liabi li ty with idenlifi calion 

Offices in Bengaluru, Chandigarh, Chennai, Dehradun, GUfugram, Hyderabad, Koehl, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi, Naida and Pune number AAC-2085 and has ils registered 
office at l -41 , Connaught Circus, Outer 
Circle, New Delhi, 110001 , India 



Walker Chandiok &,Co LLP 
Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Preparation and Restriction on Distribution or Use 

4. Without modifying our opinion , we draw attention to Note 2 to the accompanying Special Purpose Interim 
Standalone Financial Statements, which describes the basis of its preparation. These Special Purpose Interim 
Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared by the management of the Company solely for submission 
to Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI), other regulatory authorities and valuation expert(s) in connection 
with the proposed merger of Megraj Holdings Private Limited ('MHPL') with the Company and therefore these 
Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements may not be suitable for any other purpose. Our report 
is issued solely for the aforementioned purpose and accordingly, should not be used, referred to or distributed 
for any other purpose or to any other party without our prior written consent. Further, we do not accept or assume 
any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose for which or to any other person to whom this report is 
shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing . 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Special Purpose Interim 
Standalone Financial Statements 

5. The accompanying Special Purpose Condensed Interim Financial Statements have been approved by the 
Company's Board of Directors. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these 
Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the basis of preparation described 
in Note 2 to the Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding of 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements that are, in all material 
respects , in accordance with the basis of preparation specified in aforementioned note 2 and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

6. In preparing the Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements, the Board of Directors are 
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

7. Those Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements 

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Special Purpose Interim Standalone 
Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not 
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements. 

9. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing , we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion , forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls; 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances , but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company 
has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls; 

\ants Walker Chandiok & Co LLP is registered 
wi th limited liability with Identification 

ces in Bengaluru, Chand/gafll, Chennal, Dehradun, Gurugram, Hyde/abed, Koehl. Koikala, Mumbai, New Delhi, NoIda and Pune number AAC·2085 and has ils registered 
office at l -41, Conn aught Circus, Outer 
Circle, New Deihl, 110001, India 



Walker Chandiok &,Co LLP 
• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by management; and 
• Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Director's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions 
that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures 
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, futu re events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding , among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm 001076N/N500013 

Sanjay Kumar Jain 
Partner 
Membership No.: 207660 
UDIN: 23207660BGYCNK7135 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 30 December 2023 

Chartefe1l Atcountallts Walker Chandiok & Co llP is registered 
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office at L-41, Connaught Circus, Outer 
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Green Gold Animation Private Limited 
Special Purpose Interim Standalone Balance Sheet as at 30 September 2023 
(All amounts in f lakhs, except share data and where otherwise slaled) 

ASSETS 
Non-current assets 
(a) Properly, plant and equipment 
(b) Financial assets 

(il Investments 
(ii) Other l inancial assets 

(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 
(d) fncome lax assets (net) 

Current assets 

(a) Inventories 
(b) Financial assets 

(i) Trade receivables 
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 
(iii) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 
(iv) Loans 
(v) Other linancial assets 

(c) Other current assets 

Total assets 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
(a) Equity share capital 
(b) Other equity 

Liabilities 
Non·current liabilities 
(a) Financial liabilities 

(il Borrowings 
(ii) Lease liabilities 
(ii) Other financial liabi lities 

(b) Provisions 

Current liabilities 
(a) Financial liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 
(ii) l ease liabili ties 
(iii) Trade payables 

- total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises; 
. \o tal outstanding dues 01 creditors other than micro and small enterprises 

(iv) Other fi nancialliabililies 
(b) Other current liabilities 
{cl Provisions 
(d) Current tax liabilities (net) 

Totat equity and liabilities 

Th is is the Special Purpose Interim Standalone Balance Sheet referred to in 
our report of even date 

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

As at 
30 September 2023 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 01 

Green Gold Animation Private Limited 

2,779.72 

870.28 
775.92 
123.39 
213.93 

4,763.24 

3,218.89 

1,319. 16 
39. 10 

1,344.73 
499.71 

\ ,946.22 
934. 17 

9,301.98 

14,065.22 

490.00 
7,563.60 
8,053.60 

1,655.31 
907.42 
180.95 
147.53 

2,891.21 

1,013.42 
260.52 

355.84 
496.27 
559.27 
108.44 
326.65 

3,120.41 

14,065.22 

001076N/N500013 

~~ 8 
?l, ~CL~~~ 

San jay Kumar Jain 

Partner 
Membership No.: 207660 

Place: Hyderabad 
Dale: 30 December 2023 

Rajiv Chifakalapudi 
Managing Director 

DIN: 01 111 825 

Place: Hyderabad 
Dale: 30 December 

Srinivas Chilakalapudl 
Director 

DIN: 01519615 



Green Gold Animation Private Limited 
Special Purpose Interim Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 30 September 2023 
(All amounts in ~ lakhs, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

Income 
Revenue Irom operalions 
Olher income 
Tolal income 

Expenses 
Cost of production 
Changes in inventories 
Employee benefit expenses 
Finance cosls 
Depreciation expense 
Other expenses 
Total expenses 

Profil before tax 

Tax expense 
Current tax expense 
Deferred tax expense 
Tolal tax expense 

Profil for the period 

Other comprehensive income 
(i) Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 

- Remeasurement of defined benefit plan 
- Income tax relating to these items 

(ii) Items that will be reclassified subsequenlly to profit or loss 
Tolal other comprehensive income 

Tolal comprehensive income for the period 

Earnings per equity share (EPES) (in absolute ~ lerms) 
Basic and Diluted EPES 
Weighted average number of shares 
Nominal value per equity share 

This is the Special Purpose Interim Standalone Statement of Profit and l oss 
referred to in our report of even date. 

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm eg istration No: OO l076N/N500013 

Partner 
Membership No.: 207660 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 30 December 2023 

For the period ended 

30 September 2023 

6,434.95 
102.07 

2,533.47 
(1,185.04) 
2,195.66 

199.11 
266.75 
510.28 

4,520.23 

2,016,79 

497.74 
0.1 7 

497.91 

2.23 
(0.56) 

1.67 

1 ,520.55 

31.00 
49,00,000 

10.00 

For and on behalf of the Board 01 Directors of 
Green Gold Animation Private limited 

Rajiv Chilakalapudi 
Managing Director 
DIN: 01111825 

£" ~ \ ~!"'-( vJ~ 
Srinivas Chilakalapudi -
Director 
DIN: 01519615 



Green Gold Animation Private Limited 
Special Purpose Interim Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the period ended 30 September 2023 
(A1I amounts in f takhs, except share data and where otherwise slaled) 

Cash flow from opera ling activities 

Prom belore tax 

AdJustments : 

Depreciation expense 

Finance costs 

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 

Interest income arising from fair valuation of financial guarantee 

Interest Income 

Operating profits before working capital changes 

Movements In working capital: 
Changes in trade receivables 

Changes in inventories 

Changes in olher assets 

Changes in trade payables 

Changes in other liabilities 

Changes in provisions 

Cash used In operating activities 

Income-taxes paid 

Net cash used In operating activities (A) 

Cash flows from Investing activities 
Purchase of property, ptant and equipment 

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 

Investment in a subsidiary 

Loan extended 10 related parties 

Receipt of loan receivables from related parties 

Movement in other bank balances 

Interest income received 

Net cash used in investing activities (8) 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Proceeds from issue of non-convertible debentures (net of issue expenses) 

Proceeds from long-term borrowings 

Repayment of tong-term borrowings 

Interest paid 

Repayment 01 lease liabilities 

Net cash generated from financing activities (C) 

Net change In cash and cash equivalents during the period (A + 8 + C) 
Cash and cash equivalen ts al the beginning of the period 

Cash and cash equivalents al the end of the period (Nole 1) 

Note 1: 

Cash and cash equivalents Includes 
Balances with banks in current accounts 
Cash on hand 
Bank overdraft 

This is Ihe Special Purpose Interim Standalone Cash Flow Statement referred 
to in our report 01 even date. 

For Walker Chandlok & Co LLP 

Firm 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 30 December 2023 

For the period ended 
30 September 2023 

2,016.79 

266.75 

199. 11 
1.72 

(29.34) 
(72.73) 

2,382.30 

(400.14) 

(1.185.04) 
(1.588.19) 

218.30 
(51.44) 

37.20 
(587.01) 
(163.64) 

(750.65) 

(269.23) 
5.00 

(730.00) 
(499.21) 

1,000.00 
(324.31) 

47.98 

(769.77) 

t ,516.35 
18.10 
(6.79) 

(86.28) 
(147.96) 

1,293 .42 

(227.00) 
(741.84) 
(968.84) 

30 September 2023 

For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors or 

35.94 
3. 16 

(1 ,007.94) 
(968.84) 

~:I~;:~l~~~! 
Aajiv Chilakalapudi Srinlvas Chilakalapudi 
Managing Director Director 
DiN: 01 111 825 DIN: 01519615 



Green Gold Animation Private Limited 
Special Purpose Interim Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 30 September 2023 
(All amounts in ~ lakhs, except share data and where otherwise staled) 

A Equity Share Capital 

8 

As at 1 April 2023 
Changes in equity share capital 
As at 30 September 2023 

Other Equity 

Balance as at 1 April 2023 
Profit lor the period 
Non-cash dislributions to owners (Note: 10(iii)) 
Other comprehensive income, net of taxes 
Balance as at 30 September 2023 

This is the Special Purpose Interim Standalone Statement of Changes in 
Equity referred to in our report of even date. 

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP 

No. of shares 
49,00,000 

49,00,000 

Reserves and Surplus 

General Retained 
Reserve earnings 

120.00 6,238.34 
1,518.88 
(315.29) 

1.S7 
120.00 7,443.60 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Green Gold Animation Private Limited 

Amount 
490.00 

490.00 

Total 

6,358.34 
1,518.88 
(315.29) 

1.67 
7,563.60 

Firm egistration No. : 

. ~~tQ~~~ o Rajiv Chilakalapudi Srinivas Chilakalapudi - -
Managing Director Director 
DIN: 011 11 825 DIN: 01519615 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 30 December 2023 



Green Gold Animation Private Limited 
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information 
(All amounts in ~ lakhs, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

1. Corporate information 
Green Gold Animation Private limited ("the Company") is a company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the erstwhile 
Companies Act, 1956. The Company is engaged in content creation and specializes in crealing animated content for children. 

2. Basis of preparation 
The Company's management has prepared Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements which comprise ollhe Special Purpose 
Interim Standalone Balance sheet as at 30 September 2023, the Special Purpose Interim Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including 
Olher Comprehensive Income), Ihe Special Purpose Interim Standalone Cash Flow Statement, and the Special Purpose Interim Standalone 
Statement 01 Changes in Equity for the six-month period then ended, and a summary of significan t accounting policies and other explanatory 
information (together hereinafter referred to as 'Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements'). 

These Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement 
principles of the Indian Accounting Standard 34, "Interim Financial Reporting" ("Ind AS 34") prescribed under section 133 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in 
India , solely for submission to Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI), other regulatory authorities and valuation expert(s) in connection 
with the proposed merger of Megraj Holdings Private Limited (,MHPl') with the Company. 

The comparative linancial information and other disclosures as required under Ind AS 34 "Interim Financial Reporting" has not been included 
in these Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements and these do not comply wi th the presentation and disclosure principles 
applicable under the aloresaid accounting standards and do not comprise of the complete set of financial statements, as it is not required for 
the aforementioned purpose. 

3. Summary of the significant accounting poflcies and other explanatory information 

The accounting policies followed in preparation ot these Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements are consistent with those 
followed in the most recent annual statutory standalone financiat statements ollhe Company, Le. for the year ended 31 March 2023. 

The Company has followed the same accounting judgments , estimates and assumptions in preparation of these Special Purpose Interim 
Standalone Financial Statements as those followed in preparation of the annual statutory standalone tinancial statements as at the year ended 
31 March 2023. 

Estimates 
Whi le preparing these Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements, management undertakes a number of judgements, 
estimates and assumptions about recognit ion and measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses . The actual results may dilfer from 
the jUdgements, estimates and assumptions made by the management, and will seldom equal the estimated results. The judgements , 
estimates and assumptions applied in the financial statements, including the key sources of estimation uncertainty, were the same as those 
applied in Ihe Company's last annual financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023. The only exceptions are the estimate of income 
tax liabilities which is determined in these Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements using the estimated weighted average 
annual effective Income tax rale applied to the pre· tax income of the interim period. 

4. Use of estimates and judgements 

The preparation of the financial statements req uires managemen t to make jUdgemen ts, estimates and assumptions that atlect the reported 
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. 
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of 
assets or liabilities a1fected in future periods. 

The Company bases its estimates and assumptions on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing 
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are 
beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reftected in the assumptions when they occur. 

The following are significant management judgements in applying the accounting poliCies of the Company that have the most significant el1ecl 
on Ihe financial statements. 

Recognition of deferred tax assets 
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised is based on an assessment of the probability that future taxable income will be 
available against which the deductible temporary dilferences and tax loss carry forward can be utilised. In addition, significant judgement is 
required in assessing the impact of any legal or economic limits or uncertainties in the tax jurisdictions in India. 

Evaluation of Indicators for impairment of assets 
The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment 01 assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which cou ld 
resu lt in deterioration 01 recoverable amount of the assets. In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amount of each 
asset or cash generating units based on expected future cash flows and uses an interest ra te to discount them. Estimation uncertainty relates 
to assumptions about future operaling results and the determination of a suitable discount rate . 

Defined benefit obligation (OSO) 
The cost ollhe delined benel it plans and other long-term employee benelits and the present value of the obligation thereon are determined 
using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may dlffer from actual developments in the future. 
These include the determination 01 the discount rate, future salary increases, attrition and mortality rates. Due to the complexities Involved in 
the valuation and its long-term nature, obligation amount is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. The parameter most subject to 
change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans, the management considers the interest rates 01 
government bonds. Future salary increases are based on expected fu ture inflation rates and expected salary trends in the industry. Attrition 
rates are considered on tong term basis for future periods after analysing past observable data on employees leaving the services 01 the 
Company. The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Those mortality tables tend 10 change only at interval in response 
10 demoQraphic chanQes. 



Green Gold Animation Private Limited 
Summary of significant accountfng polic ies and other explanatory informat ion 
(All amounts in ( lakhs, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

Valuation of inventories 
Net realisable value is Ihe estimated selling price in the ordinary course 01 business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling 
expenses. The factors that the Company considers in determining the estimated selling price include assessment of creative team 
involvement , current market trend, potential audience reach of the content. The Company considers all these faclors and adjusts the 
estimated seiling price to reflect its actual experience on a periodic basis . 

Provision for lifigalions and contingencies 
The provision for litigations and contingencies are determined based on evaluation made by the management of the present obligation arising 
!rom past events the sett lement of which is expected to result in outflow 01 resources embodying economic benefits, which invotves 
judgements around estimating the ultimate outcome of such past events and measurement of the obligaUon amount. 

5. Segment information 
Operating segments are reported in such a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided 10 the Chief Operating Decision Maker 
('CODM'). As per the evaluation carried out by CODM, the Company has only one reportable business segment, which is content creation. 
Accordingly, the amounts appearing in these Special Purpose Interim Standatone Financial Statements retate to the Company's single 
business segment. 

6. Cont ingent liabiliti es 

Contingent liabilities, not provided for 
In respect of income tax mailers [refer (i) below] 

30 September 
2023 

292.54 

(i) The Company had received demand order from the income tax authorities for the assessment year 2020-21 in relation 10 the relie f claimed 
under Section 90 01 the Income Tax Act, 1961. The management, on the basis of its internal assessment of the facts of the case, the 
underlying nature 01 transactions, is of the view thatlhe probability of the case being sellled against the Company is remote and accordingly 
do not foresee any adjustment to these standalone financial statements in this regard. The litigation is currently pending with Ihe 
Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) ("CIT(An. 

7, Non-conve rt ible debentures 
In June 2023, the Company has issued and allotted, 2,000 unlisted , secured, redeemable. non-convertible debentures 01 face value of ~ 1 lakh 
each aggregating 10 ~2,000 takhs at a discount of 8%. The proceeds from the issue (net of discount and issue expenses) has been utilized, in 
compliance with the terms 01 issue, towards the working capital requirement of the Company. The coupon rate of 7.00% p.a. is fixed through 
the tenor and are payable quarterly commencing from June 2024. Non-convertible debentures (NCO's) are repayable aller 3 years (bullet 
repayment) from the date of issue atong with the redemption premium of (832.15 lakhs. 

NCO's are secured by way of: 
(i) First ranking charge over all the identified assets of the Company and its subsidiary, Green Gold licensing and Merchandising India Private 
limited ("GGLMIPL"): 
(ii) First ranking pledge over the Investments held by the Company in its subsidiaries (GGLMIPL and Gotden Robot Animation Private Limited) 
and joint venture (Tigris Entertainment Private Limited) ; 
(iii) Second ranking pledge over the investments held by the Promoter and identified related parties I entities of the Promoter in the following 
entities, over which the Promoler exercises control (a) Megraj Holdings Private limited rMHPL M); and (b) Kazoom Holding Private limited 
("KHPL"); 
(Iv) Second ranking charge over all the Identified assets of MHPL and KHPL; and 
(v) Second ranking mortage by Megra] Real Estates LLP ("MREL"), an entity over which KMP's exercises control, over the identified 
Immovable property owned by MREL. 

8. Revenue from operations 

(i) Disaggregation of revenue: 

Timing of recogniti on 

Over time 
Income from content production services 

Point in time 
Income from sale and licensing of animation programmes 
Income from sale and licensing of movies 
Income from licensing of IP 

Tolal revenue from contracts with customers 

(ii ) Revenue disaggregation geography wise Is as follows: 

tndia 
Other than India 

30 September 
2023 

1,683.92 

4,705.99 

45.04 
4,751 .03 

6,434 ,95 

3,152.80 
3,282.15 
6,434,95 



Green Gold Animat ion Private Lim ited 
Summary of significa nt accounting policies and other explanatory information 
(All amounts in t takhs, except share data and where otherwise stated) 

9. Equity share capll al 

Authorised share cap ital 
Equity shares of t l O each 

Issued, subscribed and ful ly paid up 
Equity shares of flO each 

30 September 2023 
Number Amount 

50,00,000 500.00 

49,00,000 490.00 
49,00,000 490,00 

i, Reconcillation 01 number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and allhe end of the period 

Equ ity shares of f lO each 
Balance al lhe beginning of the period 
Add: Issue 01 bonus shares during the period 
Balance at the end of the period 

30 September 2023 
Number Amount 

49,00,000 490.00 

49,00 ,000 490.00 

ii. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares 
The Company has only one class 01 issued, subscribed and paid up equity shares having a par value of flO each per share. Each holder of 
equity shares is enti tled to one vote per share. The Company dectares and pays dividend in Indian (upees. The dividend proposed by the 
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders In the Annual General Meeting. except in case of interim dividend. In the 
event of liquidation of the Company, the holders 01 equity shares will be entilled to receive (emaining assets 01 the Company, after 
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders . 

iii. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company 

Name 01 the equity shareholders 
Rajiv ChUakalapudi 
Kazoom Holding Private Limited ("KHPl") 

iv. Details of promoter shareholding as al the end of the reporting period 

Rajiv Chilakalapudi 
Samir Jain' 

30 September 2023 
Number 

24,50,000 
24,50,000 

% holding 

50.00% 
50.00% 

30 September 2023 ----cc-"::..::===7=:.,,--- Change during 
Number % holding the period 

24,50,000 50.00% 
0.00%. 

0.00% 
·100.00% 

, Pursuant 10 the Share Pu rchase Agreement entered among the Company, Samir Jain and KHPL dated 2 June 2023, Samir Jain has 
transferred his entire holding in the Company to KHPL, for an agreed consideration. 

10. Related party dIsclosures 

(a) 

Green Gold Corporation US 
Green Gold Entertainment Pte limited 

; 
Wackyloon Studio Private Limited 
Megraj Real Estates LlP 
Megraj Holdings Private limited 
Rasa Properties llP 
Kazoom Holding Private limited 

I 

i i 
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 
(All amounts in ~ lakhs, except share dala and where otherwise stated) 

10. Related party disclosures (cont'd) 

(b) Transactions with related parties 

Short-term employee benefits 
Rajiv Chilakalapudi 
Srinivas Chilakalapudi 

Unsecured loans granted 
Megraj Holdings Private Lim ited 

Interest Income 
Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

Borrowings availed 
GGLMIPL 

Finance cost 
GGLMIPL 

Purchase 01 non·current investments 
Samir Jain 

lease rentals 
Megraj Real Estates lLP 
Rasa Propenies LLP 
S B Radiant Ught Enlerprises LLP 
Srinivas Chilakalapudi 

Production expenses 
Wackytoon Siudio Private Limited 

Professional and consultancy charges 
Megha Chilkalapudi 
S B Radiant Light Enterprises LLP 

Reimbursement 01 expenses incurrred on behla! of 
Tigris Entenainment Private Limited 

(e) Balance receivable I (payable) 

Trade receivables 
Green Gold Entertainment Pte Limited 

Advances to material and service providers 
Wackyloon Studio Private Limited 

Security deposils 
Megraj Real Estates LLP 
Rasa Propert ies LLP 
S B Radiant Ught Enterprises LLP 
Srinivas Chilakalapudl 

Trade payables 
Wackytoon Siudio Private Limited 
Megha Chilkalapudi 

Unsecured loans receivable 
Golden Robot Animation Private Limited 
Megraj HOldings Private Limited 

Other financial assets 
Megraj Holdings Private Umiled 

Other finan cial liabilities 

GGLMIPl 

Employee related payables 
Rajlv Chilakalapudi 
Srinivas Chilakatapudi 

l' 

30 September 
2023 

84.68 
29.50 

499.21 

10.42 

190.95 

0.95 

730.00 

20.20 
42.41 
25.08 

8.53 

476.83 

24.00 
12.00 

0.16 

3D September 
2023 

16.13 

37 t .54 

84.86 
259.97 
113.73 
20.25 

(128.75) 
(4.32) 

0.50 
499.21 

10.42 

(0.95) 

(14.14) 
(4.92) 



Green Gold Animation Private Limited 
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 
(All amounts in '{ lakhs, except share data and where otherwise slated) 

10, Related party disclosures (cont'd) 

Notes: 
(i) KMP's are covered by the Company's mediclaim insurance policy and are eligible for gratui ty along with other employees 01 the Company. 

The proportionate premium paid towards this policy and provision made for gratuity pertaining to the KMP's has not been included in the 
aforementioned disclosures as these are not determined on an individual basis. 

(ii) GGLM1PL, MHPL, KHPL, MREL and Rajlv Chitakalapudi have extended guarantees in connection with the loans availed by the Company. 
(Refer note: 7) 

(iii) In May 2023, the shareholders of the Company have approved to provide corporate guarantee to Megraj Holdings Private Limited ("MHPL H), 
in connection with the borrowings aggregating to "14,000 lakhs availed by MHPL, by issuing 14,000 listed, secured, redeemable, non· 
converlible debentures of face value of '" lakh each. In accordance with Ind·AS 109, at inception the Company has recognized financial 
guarantee contract liability at fair value, with an equal amount regarded as non·cash distribution and recorded under other equity. 

11 . These Special Purpose Interim Standalone Financial Statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company for 
issuance in their meeting held on 30 December 2023. 

This is the summary 01 significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information referred to in our report of even dale 

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP 
Firm Registration No.: 001076NIN500013 
Cha 

Partner 

Membership No : 207660 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 30 December 2023 

For and on behalf 01 the Board of Directors 01 
Green Gold Animation Prlvale limited 

(.") cJ-'~ ~~a-(~ 
Rajiv Chilakalapudi 

Managing Director 

DIN: 01111 825 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 30 December 2023 

Srinivas Chllakalapudi 
Director 

DIN: 01519615 

~=3::::"" 
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NOTICE 

Not ice: is hereby given that lhe I" Annual General Meeting of the Com pany will 

be held at 10.00 a.m. on Tuesday. the 3()lh d ay of May. 2023 at the Regi"tered 

Office to tHm"a"t tbe foUowing ordinary business: 

I , To receive. consider and adopt the Audiled Balance Sheet of the company 

as al 31 " March, 2023. Cash flow stalemenl and the 61!llemcnt of Profit 

and l<!ss for the year ended Oil Ihat date together wi th the Directors' 

repurt and the Auditors' report thereon. 

2 . To appoinl MIa. A P T AND CO LLP (LLPlN: AAL-802S) Cha rtered 

Aecoun~ants, Hyderabad. as Statutory Auditors of the Com puny who 

shaU hold office: from the conclusion of 1"' Annua l General M'-'Cting till 

the conclusion of 6,h Annual C"ncral Meeting and to fix ~heir 

re munerat ion subject 10 the ratifieation of members al the subsequent 

Annual General Meetings. 
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Email Id: I"gai&gr"engold.\\' 

Regi,tered. Add.re!!: Office No. AI 101, Tile Plulilla I II1I Floor, A Block 
Gachihowli, Uyderolxul, TeJallgm!a, IHdia 500032 

III BY ORDER OF THE BOARD/ II 
For MI •. MEORAJ HOLDlNOS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Date: 29/05/2023 
Place: Hydcmbad 

S . No. 
Name oftbe 
Directou 

O",lgnatlon I DIN Signature. 

cJ.-:L / -
L Mr . Raji,' Dire<::tor 01111825 

ChilakaJapudl (I 

, Mrs. Megh" Director 05350994 Y\t'~ ChllakaJupudi 

~\~GSP~ 

°0 < !. 
3. m 

~fv *O~ 
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Registered Addre .. : Office ND. A 1101, The Plali"" 11 rll Ploor, A BlO(:k 
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NOTES: 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLEO TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THIS ANNUAL 

GENERAl. MEETING MAY APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE 

ON HISIHER BEHALF. A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE 

COMPANY. 

2. The instrument appointing the pro;oq' should be deposited at the 

Registered Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the 

(:ammen.;:emenl of the Meeting. 

3. The Register of Cantraets or arrangements in which Directors are 

in terested, maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 20[3. 

will be available for inspection by Ihe members at Ihe AGM . 



Ifype he,,,] 

C onse nt of ShaTeholders for ShoTteT Notic e 

IPursu~lnt to section 101(11 of Companies Act , 2013 and Rule 18 of 

Campanie" (M[)n"gcmcnl and Adm inistration) Rule, 201 41 , 

To, 

The Board of DiTeetors. 

M Is. MEGRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED , 

Reg,"ten,q office: Office No. A 1101, 'rhe Platina I Ilh Floor, A Block 

Gachihowli , Hyderabad. Hydcrabad. Tulungana. Indi a, 500032. 

J. Mr. Rajiv Chilakalapudi S/o Madhu,;udana Rao Ch,l,tkalapudi 

holding Nine Thousand Nine Hundred !lharcs (9,900) Equity Shares of 

Rs. 10/- each in the company in my name hereby give conscnl, 

pursuant to section 101 ( I) of Companies Act. 2013, to hold the lsI 

Annual General Meeting of the company schedu led \0 be held On Tuesday 

30th May. 2023 a t the registered offiee of Ihe cumpany a l Shorter Notice. 

Mr. Raj1\'Chilakalapudi 

Sho.rcholder 

Oatc;29/05/2023 

Plac e : Hyderabad 
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BOARD'S REPORT 

Dear Membcra, 

The Board of Dir~'Cturs have plca!:lure in presenting Is\ Annual Report on 

the affairs of the Company together with the Company'os Audited Financial 

Statements for the year ended un 31"' March, 2023 . 

1) FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

The Company's financil!l Performance for the year ended March 31 " , 

2023 is Summari1.ed belo\\' . 

IAmount in ' 00) 

PARTICULARS 2022-23 

Rcvenue from operations · 
Expenditure (948) 

Operating Pront (948) 

Other Income -
Profit before Financial Expenses, Depreciation and 

Taxation (948) 

u:ss: Financial expenses -
Profit before O<:preciation and Taxation (948) 

u:ss: Depreciation and Amortiza tion · 
Profit before Ta"ation (948) 

U:!:Is: Provision for Taxation 

Current Tax · 
Earlier Year Tax -

MAT Credit Tax · 
Deferred Tax · 



MEGRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED 
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Profit .neT Taxation_ attributable ,. equity 

holden 
1948) 

Eaming$ per share (Ba$iel 10.09) 

E:arnings per sha re IDiluted) (0.09) 

2) RESULTS OF OPERATIONS: 

"J The Company dIdn't carry any Operating actiy;tie" du ring the 

CUrrenl year and the company has operating revenue &. other 

Income of R!I 0/ · during the curren t year 

b) The NO< Ion f., the year under review amounted ,- R •. 

948[Amount '00) in the current year. 

3) INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL: 

The Company hall In place adequate in ternal financial con trols .... ith 

reference to financial statements. During the year, such controls 

wcn: testcd and no reportable material weakn<:ss in the design or 

operation was ob!ICn 'ed. 

4) TRANSFER TO RESERVES, 

The Company has not transferred ~y amount during the current 

year and in previous year to resen'es, 

5) DIVIDEND: 

Tho Boa,d ,f Directors have not recommended [[ny diVIdend f" 
financial period 2022-23. 

IJ:I\GSP~ g o '" < • 

~ . 
~Iv . o~ 
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6) MATERJAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE COMPANY: 

There hal'e been no materia l changes and C{lmmltments, if an~' , 

affecting the financial position of the Company which have oceurrerl 

between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the 

financial statements rdme Md the date of this report, 

7) DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOClATE 

COMPANIES: 

As on Man.;h 31, 2023, the Company does not have any subsidiary, 

Joint Venture or As~ociate Company, 

8) CONSOLIDATED FINANClAL STATEMENTS: 

Company doesn't have II ny subsidia ries so there is no need to 

prepare consolidated financial s tatement for the 1". v . 2022"23. 

9) STATUTORY AUDITOR AND AUDIT REPORT: 

• MIG. APT AND CQ Ll.P Chartered Accountan ts, were 

appointed as First Auditors of the Company having registration 

number FRN No, 01462 I C/N500088. They shall be re ­

appointed as Statutory Auditors in the ensuing First Annual 

General Meeting of the compmly and sha ll hold office until the 

conclusion of the Sixth Annual General Meeting subject \0 the 

ratification of the members a t every Annual general mceting. 

• The Company has rccc:ived a certificate from the statutor), 

auditors to the effect that their re-appointment, ir mude, would 

be within thc limits prescribed. 
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10) CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 

There has been no change in the nature of the business of the 

comp!!n)' during the year. 

11) DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERiAL PERSONNEL: 

Name Qelllgnatlon DIN 

Mr. RAJIV CHrLAKALAPUDI 

Mrs. M EGHA 

CHlLAKALAPUDt 

Director 

Director 

01111825 

05350994 

There has been no change in the constitution of Board during 

the year 

12) DEPOSITS: 

• The Company has not invited/accepted any depo~;t~ from the 

public during the year ended March 31. 2023 . 

• There were 110 unclaimed or unpaid deposits as 01'1 Man;;h 31. 

2023. 

13) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

The information on conservation of energy. technology absorption 

and foreign exchange eammgs and outgo stipulawo under Section 

134(3)(m) of the Cumpanies Act. 2013 rcad with Rule. 8 of The 
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Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201<1. is annexed herewith as 

~Annexure A". 

14) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate SOCIal 

Responsibility Committee as it docs not fall wilhin purview of Se<:tion 

135(1) of the Companies Act , 2013 (lnd hence it is not required to 

formulat/:: policy on corporale social responsibility . 

15) MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

During the year 2022·23, the Board of Directors mct fhe times I~Z. on 

30'" September, 2022: l!'~ <Xtober, 2022. 12,h <Xtober, 2022 and 

26'~ November 2022, 16,h Mareh, 2023. 

16) DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

Pursuanl lO the requiremenl under section 134Pl (Ci of the 

Companies Act. 2013 with respect to DirC(;tors' Responsibilily 

Statemenl, il is hereby confirmed that: 

a) in the preparation of the annual accouots for the financial year 

ended 31"' March. 2023, the applicable accounting standards 

had been followed along I, .. ith proper explanation relating to 

material departures; 

hI the directors had sc1eettd such accounting policlcs and applied 

thcm consistently and made judgments and estimates tha t are 

rea~onable and prudcnt so as to give a true and rair view or the 

statc of alTairs of the company IlS at March 31 . 2023 !Uld of the 

profit and loss of lhc oompany for thai period; 
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c) the directors had laken proper and sufficient care ror the 

maintenance or adequate accounting records in accordance 

wi th the provisions of the Companies Act. 20 13 for 

safeguarding the a.ssets of the company and ror preventing a nd 

det(1:ting fraud and other irregulari ties: 

dl the direetor"!:l had prepared the annual accounts on a going 

concern basi'!; and 

e) the directors Ilad devised proper systems to ensure compliance 

with lhe provisions of all applicable laws and lhal sueh 

systems were adequate and operating effectively 

17) DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors 

under Seelion 149(4) and Rule 4 of lhe Companies IAppointment 

and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 20 14 hence no declaration has 

been obtained. 

IS) COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND 

REMUNERATION INCLUDING CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING 

QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENDENCE OF A 

DIRECTOR AND OTHER MATTERS PROVIDED UNDER SUB­

SECTION (3) OF SECTION 17S: 

The Company, bemg a Private Limited Company was not required to 

consti tu tc a Nomination and Rcmuneration Commillee under Section 

178( 1) of the Companic~ Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companie~ 

(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules. '20 14 and Stakeholders 

Rela tionship Committee under Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 

2013. 
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191 RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

TIle Board of Di rectors of the Company formulales, implements and 

monitors the risk management framework for the Company. The 

Board is in th~ proces!! of identifying the risks impacting the 

Company's Business and documents the proces!:l of risk 

Identification, risk mmimi7.ation and rI~k oplimi7..1ltion as pan of risk 

management policy. 

201 LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 185 & 

186: 

There are no loans, guarantee!l or investments made by the company 

under sections 185 & 186 of The Companies Act, 2013 during the 

year under review (lI1d Hence the said provision is not applicable. 

2 11 CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES; 

Psrticulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred 

to in sub-section (I) of SCl:tioll 18B in the fonn AOC-2; 

All related party trnnsnctiOlls that were entered into during the 

financial year were on (UI ann's length basis and were in the ordinary 

cour~e of b1.lsines". 

Pursuant 10 clause (h) of sub-section (3) of seetion 134 of the Act and 

Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rutes. 2014; 
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i. Details of contracts or arrRtlgcments or transactions not at 

a rm's length basis: Nil 

ii. Details of matcrial contracts or (Irrangement or transaction s at 

arm's length basis: NIL 

Name(s) of the Nature ., DuraUon ., Salient terms ., 
relate<1 party contracts! "" contracts <h' c:ontracts .' .. , nature ., arrangements! I arrangements ., 
reillUonship transactions arrangements transactions 

!tranSllctlon. Indu<1lng "" 
value, If any: 

"Ie 

22) DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 

WORK PLACE [PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) 

ACT, 2013: 

Thc Oi~ctor" rcport tha t for the fisc!d year under review, the Company 

did not possess an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in aocorrlance with 

the provisions of Ihe Se:orual Harossment of Women at Workplace 

(Pren:ntion, Prohibit ioo, and Rcdrcssal) Act. 2013. As a resu lt. 

disclosures under the Sexual Harassment of Womeo al Workplace aTe 

not applicable. 
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2 3) EXTRACT OF ANNUAL R£TURl't 

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act , 2013 and Rule 12( 1 ) of 

the Companies tMMagemcnt and Admmistrauon) Rules, 201<1 , E:<tract 

or the Annual Return for the financial year ended 31s\ March 2023 in 

Fonn MGT 9 is set out in "Annexure - l " and forms part of this Repon. 

24) GENERAl. 

Your Oirec::tors Slale that no disclosure or reporting is required in 

respec::t of the rollowin~ items as there were no transactions on these 

items during the year und~-r review: 

I. Details relalmg to deposits covered under Chopler V of Ihe 

Companies ACI, 2013 . 

Ii. IS5ue of shares (ineluding Iwcal equity shares) to employees of 

the Company under any acheme. 

iii. The Company has no subsidiary and neither the Managmg 

Director nor the Whole-time Directors of the Company receive 

any remuneratIOn or eommilllllon from any of Its subsidiaries. 

iv. No sigmficant or mOlena] orders were passed by the Regulotors 

or Courts or Tnllunals which impact the going eonccrn stalus 

and Compony'~ apcTotiollS in futurc, 

v, CSR is not applicable on the Company. 
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2 51 ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: 

Our DireClOr$ take this opportunity to place on record theIr 
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ANNEXURE - A 

Infonnution undcr Scction 134!3ltml of thc Companies Act. 2013 rcad With 

rule 8(3) Ihe Companies IAeeount~) Rule!l, 2014 and forming purt of the 

RepoM of the Direclors 

A. Conl ervation of eneru-

a. the sleps taken or impact on conse .... -ation of energy: NIL 

b. the liteps laken by the company for utilizing altemRte IKIlHceli of 

energy: NIL 

e. lhe capital invellmenl on energy conllCrvalion equipment: NIL 

B. Teehllolocy ablOrptioll-

a . the drOMS made towards tec:.hnology absorption: NIL 

b. the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, 

product development or Import subll\ltut,on: NfL 

c. in elise of Imported technology (imported during the I(lSI Inret:: 

years rec:.koncd from Ihe beginning of tne financial )'eor)-: NIL 

d. tne expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL 
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Block: 

C. Fore ign eKchan, e earnln,. and Outa:o· 

Thc Company doesn~ hovc on)' forClgn clIchange comings eI<~ "~. 
during the Py 2022·2J. 

IAmoullt III '00 I 

PartlcIl1 • . f'H 2022·23 

r.T,"~,.~,CF""~,COo;~'":-''''C:O''hongc R~"(:="C,C"''''r"FC.on;.B;;-. -+­ --:-
Value of F.lI;porll 

-
-

Total Foreign Ellchange !Ised: 
i) Raw Materials --------+-----
ii) Consumable Storell -
iii) Capital Goods -
iv) Foreign Travelli -
vI Others -

GSP~ '; , 
• 
f 

. if) 



I M£GRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED 

CIN : U7414OTG2022PTCI67061 

Ema,lld: 1c~'grcengold. tv 

ReCls tued Addr" .. , Offree No. A I 101. The Plutmu /llh Floor, A Block 

Gachibowll, H!lf/erabad, Telungana, INDIA - 500 032 

ANNEXURE - l 

FORM NO. MGT-9 

Extra c:t or Annual Return 

As o n the Onanelat year e nde d 31" March, 2023 

(Pur$uant to $edion 92/3) of the Compo"I",. Act, 2013 and ",Ie 1 2(11 of 

the Companies (Management and Admlnutrat'lon,l hIes, 2 014, 

"- R",lstraUoD and other detalll ' 

"- elN : - U7414CTG2022PTC167061 

11 Rcghstrutioll Date 27th September, 20 22 

III Name of the Company MEORAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE I.lMITED 

IV Category I Sub-Categor)' of the Category: Comp ... my limited by shares 

Company Sub-Category: Non-Government I:ompany 

VI Add ress of the Registered office and Offi(;c No;>, AIIOI , The Platina 11th Floor, 

contllct details A Block Oachibowli, Hyderabnd. TO 

500032 IN 

EMail ld: 1egaJ.:'i'grcengold .1I' 

VII Whether hsted wmpany Yo::. I No No 
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'I I VIlJ Numc, Addrc!:Is and Conlact detajJlJ of Nh 

'I Registrar and Transfer Agent , if any 

PRiNICIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF' THE COMPANY: All the bUsinclIs 

uctil'illes contributing I 0 ~ or more of the totaltumo\"cr of the Cl)mpanr shall 

be IU follow': 

S.no Name and Description of mllin products Nle Code of the % to total 

/lIcrvlces Product! servito: turnover of the 

company 

NIL 

III . PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDlARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

"'L 
SI. Name ""' CIN/OLN Holding! % of .hares Applicable 

No AddrelJs of The Subsidiary held Section 

Company I Allsociatc 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (!!:qulty Shuc Cap ital Breakup a. percentalI'! of 

Totll.i Eqllitl'l : 

~~G5P~ 
,) CotegOl'y'wisc Share Holding 0 o ." r • 

~ f 
~Iv .o~ 
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~~.ndl" 
Shareholders beginning of the year of the year Chang 

, 
durin 

g the 

r-o.= 1 Pb 1 ToW 
year 

I'" of IPh I" of 

y. Tota y. To tal 

, I. I I. Share 
, 

. 1 S bu . 1 • 
I •• 

~ 
JO:OoO • JO:OoO hoo;;; W · I , · 

1 HUF 

~ 
· · · · · · · · · 

1 · · · · · · · • · 
[ii · · · · · · · · 

I 
Corp. 

•• / F! · · · · · · · · 

~ A' 
· · · · · · 

j-w.ooo , · · 
1 ,,, 

1'2C · · · · · · · 
• . NRI· · · · · · · · 

~!UI" 
[b:" CJrni: · · · · · · · 
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,. Body 0 0 · 0 0 · · 0 

I" f n · · 0 0 0 0 0 0 · 

''-'''''- 0 0 · 0 · · 0 · · 

~A 0 · 0 · 0 · · · 
12 ) 

o' jIo.oOo · 0 

Promote r 

(1 +21 

I B~ ~ 
11. 
I"' · · 0 0 0 · 0 0 

""unds 

~n · • 0 0 0 0 · 

I" 0 0 0 0 · 0 0 · · 

~ 
0 · 0 0 · 0 · · 
· 0 0 · · 0 · 0 

Capital 

I r. 0 · 0 0 0 0 · 0 

Co. 

I g. "., · ., · · 0 · · 0 0 

Ih. .i •. · · · 0 0 0 · 0 0 

Ventu,,, 

Capital 

Fuod 

Ii. · 0 0 · 0 0 0 0 0 

II) 
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~ - - - - - - - - -

'""" - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - -

o. , , - - - - - - - - -
i. , - - - - • - - - -
shareholders 

holding 

nominal shaTe 

"P <0 

Rli. I lakh 

ii~ · . - - - - -
"harcholdeTlI 

holding 

nominal shan:. 

capitnl in 

excess of Rs I 

'''''h 

<. • - - - - - -
• - - - - - - -,2, 

Toiif • - - - · - - -
SharehDldlng 

IB)=[BU i ) + 

[BII2) 

= h .1d I · . . . · . . 
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I b, >.UiDl 1 

(o. GO .. • I 
AD .. 

1[100% ~ IO,OiiO -~ ~ -~ -
IA+8+C) 

11- Shareholdlnc of ~omoten: 

S. Sha~eho!der'lI Name Sharcholding ., Ih' Shan:holding m Ih' % change 

No beginning or the year end of thc YCIIT ,. 
shnrehold 

'"' during 

the year 

1- Mr. Raji\' 9,900 99% - 9,900 99% 

Chilakalapudi -
2. MI"!II. Megha 100 1°-. - 100 1% 

ChilakalapudJ -

Total 10,000 100% - 10,000 100"'" - -
1111) Change In Promoten' ShueholdlnC Iple.ae apeeU'y , If there itI no chance): 

N1L ~\."CIoG5P~ 
~ " o ' . 

< -
~ f 
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in Promote ... ShareholdlnC 

the year .pec lf)'lnC the at the end ,., , the year 

equity etc ) 

Ie., . allotment , 

, bonu. ' 

shares "hore. total 

shares 

of the 

compll 

ny 

Sharehoidinc Pattern of top ten Shareholden lother than Dlrecto ... . Promote ... 

Holder. of GDEb and ADEb): NIL 

be,lnnlnc o f 

the yeu 

Promote ... 

I ".,r". the year I pecityloC the c od of the yel" 

rea. OOI for Inena.e , decrea.e 

Ie., . allotment , tranl fer I 
sweat equity etc) 
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of tot,,] 

sha shares 

res of the 

compa 

ny 

share sharcs of th" 

• company 

Iv) Shareholdlng of Dhecton: a nd Key Managerial Personnel: 

is Name of the yeu IDcrcase I Sha re holding at the 

Decrea.e In end of t he year 

Promoters 

. hueholdlni' 

durmg ... year 

.peclfylng "'. 
reaSOni ,., 
iDerea.e I 
deerea.e le.g. 

allotment I 
tranKfer I bonua' 

..... eat equi ty ete) 
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V INDEBTEDNESS 

,", 

company 
• 

Indebtednesa of the Company including Interest Dotatandlng/ accrued but not 

due for JNlymcnt: 

Amount 

but not paid 

accrued but 

not due 

• 

IAmount in ' 00) 

Indebtedness 
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. , 

but not paid 

Q<;;crucd but 

not due 

year: 

• 

• 

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERJAl.. PERSONNEL 

A. Remum:ral'on to Man.aging DirCt:tor, Whole-tunc Directors and/or Mmwger; NIL 

No. 

as per 'i 

contained in sectIon 171 !) or 

the Incomc-la'C Act , !961 

D , 
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1 b. I 
""'""" I i1'ii2I · · · · · 

InCOmC-II)..'( Act. ]96] 

~. • ,'0 "" 0'. . · · · · · 
st:ction 17(3) Incomc-tax Act, 

1961 

r ~. · · · · · 
I' · · · · · 

I' •• · · · · 
- as % or profit 

1 . ~ · · · · · 
Is I ciiY · · · · 

MAl · · · 

• per thc Act · · · · I' 
B. Remunerat ion To K,y MUllugerial Perscmnel Othe~ Than 

Md/Monoge~/ \.¥rd- Nil 

1 SI . • '0'" 
No Amount 

. 

Me WTDIED'" res , 
I ~ · · · 
~a5per 

c(lntainoo in section I .00 
1 ncome-t"'-'( Act, 196 t 

o. I' " · . · · . 

Im.:ome_tax Act. 19& 1 
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~or - - - - -
~C(:tion 17(3) Income-tax Act. 

1961 

r , - - - - -

1
3 ~ - - - -
I' i i - 1- - -

. as % of profit 

~ - - I - - -
I' ~ - - - - -

~ - - -
-= per the Act - - - - -

C. Rcm""eralio.] to other directors: NIL 

~1I. PENAL TIES I PUNISHMENT! COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL 

.. ~or --.;w ~or p;u.;; ~ 
Description Penalty I IRD! NCLT made, 

Punishment! ! COURTj If any 

Compou.ndlng (live 

feu Impaled DetaUs) 

IA-co;;;p;;;y 
i'" - - - -

, - - - - -p ,"""' - - - - -
1 B_ 

~ 1 - 1 - J- I -
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Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
C.Othu Omeers ln Default 

Penalty - - - • -

I Punishment - - - · . 
Compounding . . - · -

I 

II / BY ORDER OF THE BOARD/ II 
For MI • . MEGRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Da le. 29{05/2023 

Plllec : Hyderabad 

S _ Name of Directon DI' Deslcnation Slen.tuI"" 

•• 
"- Mr. Rajiv Chilakalapud i 01111825 Dire<;lor 0 cJ-:' c 

,. Mrs. Mcgha ChilakalUlludl 05350994 Director 1''' 6~ 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

APT Gftd C. I.LP 
Chartered Accountonts 

UPIN , AAl . 8025 

TO T ilE MEMBERS 0)0' MIS. M.:GRAJ II OLDINCS PR]VATE LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial StAtements 

Opinion 

We hnve audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of MIS. MEGRAJ 
1I0LOI NGS !' RIVA TE LIMITEI) ("the Company~) which comprises the Balance Sheel 11$ al 
31"March. 2023, the Smtcmenl of Profit and Loss. and Sl.IIlcmcnt of cash nowl for the year then 

ended, and notes to tile fiNincia! statements. including II. summ!Uy of significant accounting 
policies and other cxplanal(lry information (hereinafter referred to 115 '"the standalone financ:iai 

suucmcnts"). 

In our opinion and \0 the beSI of our informalioo and lICCording to the explanations given to us. 

the aforesaid $Iandalonc financial sUllcments give Ihe information requiml by Ihe Companies 
Act.2013 ("Ihe act") in the manner 50 required and give 0 true and fair view in conronnity with 
the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the: Companies 
(Accounting SUlndards) Rules. 2006. as amended and tile other accounting pri!"ICiples generally 
accepted in Indio. orthe: state of alTo iI'S Or the Company as a131- March. 2023. and its profit and 
its cash nows fOf the year ended on that date. 

Blls i, for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordan..c: with the StMdards 011 Auditing (SAs) specified under 
section 143(10) of the: Act. Our responsibilities under those SUlndards ore further descri bed in the 

Auditor'S Responsibilities for the Audit of thc Financial Sllltemcnts section of our repor1. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Char1ered Accountants of India (" ICAl1together with the ethical requirements that lire relevant 
to OIIr audit of thc: financial sUltemcnts under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, 
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with Ihese requirements and 
the ICArs Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and-r-
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

~ 
807, 8th Floor, Jain Sadguru Images Capital Park, Imag e Garden Road, 

Madhapur, Hyderabad, Te langana - 500081 

Mobile: +91 99664 0 1975, Email : hyd@aptllp.com, Website : www.aptllp.com 

) 
Delhi (H.O) 1 Mumbalj Bengaluru 1 Hyderabad 1 Ahmedabad I Noida I GUf\Jgfa m I Jaipur 

Chandigilrh I Ranchi I Patna I Jammu I Mohall [ Bahadurgarh I Baddi I Vijayawada I Indore I Dubai 



II " T liND (0 UP 
Cl'IatU<t'<I A<:coum • ..u 

U.~I~ , M~ · 802S 

Management 's Rupons ibility for the Sta nda lone Financial State ments 

The Company'S Board of Directors i~ responsible for the maLlers stated in SC<:tion 1 34(~) of the 
Companies Aet, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial 
statcments that givc II. troc nnd fair vicw of the finaocial position. financial performance. and 
cash flows of thc Company in accordaocc with the actoonting prindplcs genemlly accepted in 
India, including the accounting StMdards specified under SCdioo 133 of the Act. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting record, in aceordancc with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding o f the assets of the Company end for preventing and 
detecting frouds and other irregularities; se lect ion and application of appropriate IICcounting 
making judgments end estimates that ~ rnsonable and prudent; and design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, thaI wen: operating effectively for 
ensuring the lIC(;ura<:y and CC)mplctcncss of the IIIX:OOn ling record", relevant 10 the preparlltion 
and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and lire fKe 
from material misstatement , whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going eorn:c:rn. disclosing. lIS applicable, matters related to 

going CC)nttrn and using the going concern basis of De counting unless management ei ther inlends 
to liquidate the Company or 10 eease operations, or hIlS no realistic alternativc but to do so. 

Those Boord of Directors are al so responsib le for oversee ing the company's fi nancial reporting 
p~. 

Auditor's Respo ns ibility for the Audit or the S ta nda lone Finandal SlatemenL1. 

Our objectivC$ are to obtain rcuonable assurance sbout whether the standalone finaneiel 
statements as e whole are free from metenal misstatement, whcthcr due to fraud or error, and to 
issuc an auditor's report tha t includes our opinion. Reasonab le assumnce is a high level of 

assul1ll\ee but is not a guarantee that an audit eonducted in accordBOCC with SAs will aiw.ys 
dctect a matmal misstatement when it e:o:im. Misstatemcnts can arise from fl1lud or error and are 
CC)nsiden:d meterial if. individually or in thc aggregate, they could reasonably be c:<pedcd to 
influence the economie decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statemcnts. As 
part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exerc ise profcssional judgment 
professional scepticism throughout the Dudit. 

101." Floor. join So<I&uno lrnqesCapl\&1 PaR., Imago o.rden R-. 
M.....,..,.. Hydcnbo.d·SOO O~. (T.S.J INDIA 

Tel : ();I()'35102S61. Em.il: hyd@oplllp.eorn. Weh$ilC: _ .. plllp.com 
Delhi (H.O) I />l umMi 11kn801uno I llyclcnblod I Ahmedabad I Nolda I GUrpil<11 ,.ipur I o,ondiS.m IRanch~ 1'11"' 1 

Jammu I Moholl i llaluldutprfl i lMddi I Vijlly.WIdI l lroclote I o..bIoI l 



Repo rt on Other Lega l and Regula tory Requirements 

• P '.tlD CO UP 
Ch.rte<ed ... " .......... u 

lU'I"I, MI.·8025 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central Governmenl 
of India in terms of sub-section (II) of se<:lion 143 of Ihe Act, a statemenl on the mauers 

speeified in paragraphs 3 and 4 orthe said Order is not applieable Ihe company. 

As required by Scction 143 (3) oflhe ACI, based on our audit we report that: 

(a) We have liOughland obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and beliefwere necessary for Ihe purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of accounl as required by law have been kepi by the 
Company so rar as it appear$ from our ellamination of those books 

(c) The Company does not have any branch omcc consequently reporting under Seclion 
143(3)( c) is not applicable. 

(d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss. and the Cash Flow Statement deait 
with in Ihis Report are in agreemrnl wilh the books of8CCO\lnt 

(e) In our opinion, the aforesaid finan<:ial statements comply with Ihe Accounting S\.andards 
speeilied under Section 133 oflile Act, read wilh Rule 7 oflhe Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014. 

(I) No linandal ll'IInsuctions or matters which have adverse effcct on functioning of the 

company were observed. 

(g) On the basis of lhe written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 

2023 takrn on rcocord by the Board of DircetOf'S, none of the directOt'S is disqualified as on 

31st March. 2023 from being appointed as a direelor in leMS of Section 164 (2) o f the 
Act. 

(h) No qualification or adverse remark is given in relation to Ihe maintenance of accounts and 
other matters connected lherewilh. 

101,'" floor, Join SadaUfU I.....,. c.piuoll'.orlI:, ItrUOFo.ve.. ROIKi, 
Modllapur. Hydento.d·'OO 014. (T.S.J INOlA 

Tel: 040-15 102561. Emoil: hyd@f.plUp.cocn. WeboilC: www.I",lIp.oom 
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.. ,. , .... D CO nit 
(h"t .. "'" .... countan .. 

I,U'IN, MI. ·IIO~ 

(i) With respect to the adeqlUl(:y of the internal financial cootrob over finandal reporting of 

the Company Qnd the opcrnting elTcctivcnes, of such controls, n:porting on the Internal 
Finnncial Controls is not applicable to the Company 

(j) With respc<:t to the other matters \0 be included in tile Auditor's Report in lICeordance 
with Rule 11 orthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 
D. the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its 

linaocial position. 

b. Ihe Company did not have any long·term contracts including derivat ive contracts 
for wh ich there were any material fOTC$Ceable losses. 

e. There were no amounts which were required to be tnlnsfem:d to the Investor 
Educaiioo and Prote<.::tion Fund by the Company 

d. 
i. The management ha! represented that. 10 the best of their knowledge and belief, 

other than those as disclosed in the notes to the B(l(:OUIltS. no funds have been 
advancc:d or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 

any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(,) or 
entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the underst:mding, 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intennediruy shall, whether. 
dire<:tly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 

manncr whntsoever by or on behalf orthe eompnny i'Ultimate Beneliciaries") Of 

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Benciiciaries. 

II. The management has represented. that, to the best of their knowledge Ind belief, 

other than lIS disclosed in Ihe notes to the accounts. no funds have been received 
by Ihe company from any pcrson(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 

(~Funding Parties"), with the underslDnding, whelher recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the company $linll. whether, directly or 

iooire<:tly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsocver by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Benefieiari~~) or 

107 .... Flo«. Jlin Sod ....... ImI&a Copilll Port. I"",&" o.o.n Rood. 
M..u..p..r, HydenoJ.d..'OO 034. (T.5.) INDIA 
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A P , AND CO UP 
CNtt«td Ac(OUI'IUIn" 

UI'IN ' ........ · !IOU 

provide any guarantee. 5«urity or the like on behalf of tllc Ultimale Beneficiaries: 
~d 

iii . Based OIl such audit procedures that the auditor h8.'l considered reasonahle pnd 
Ilppropriate in Lhe circumSLOnces, nothing h8.'l come La our nOLicc LhaL has Cllllsed 
us LO believc that Lhe representations under sub-e!ause (i) and (ii) cOllla;n any 
mllierill! mis-statement. 

c. "The Company has not declared ot Plitt any dividend during the yo:1lr by the company 

For A PT AND CO LLP 
Chartered Acaluntants 
Firm Reg No: OI462 1C/N500088 

VIJ~ ( 
Panner 
Membership No. 241696 
UDIN: 2324 16%DGXMIQ4039 

Pla~: Hyd~bad 

DIIte: 29J05!lOlJ 

S07. S'" F\Oo<. ,.in SodaUIU Images Capitol P ..... 1m.,. Gonk<o Roo4. 
Modhllpur. tlydmobod·500 034. (r.S.) INDIA 
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M!':CRAJ IIOLDL NCS PR IVATE LlMIT!':O 

om"" No. .0.1101. The Pial ... I Hh Floor. A Block Gadlibovo'l~ II~ -500032 
ON : U1.I4OTQ2022I'TCI67061 

8 ALANC!': SII EET AS AT 3 b C. I\","" 202) 

" N • . 
I. I':qlllty And L lablliU ... 

Shan:holden' funds: 
Sha", oapilal 

R~ ar.d surplllS 
Non.currarl Liabilities 

!.on&·term """""'inp 
C.....-enlliabilitios 

T....., pI)'b1cs 
Totlol outstandina dues of ~il<n 0Ihtr \h3n mi<;ro 
C<IIcrprise$ and .... 11 entorprise$. 

Short·term provisions 

Total 
I I. ,"-It 

Cu~III"",s 

Sill"iroca'" ACCOWlIin& Policies 

Iu ptr u r rtpoO of.., .. rlat. 
For APT AND CO lLP 

Partner 
Mo.n No.: 241696 
~'Irm Ros. No.: OI.62IC1NSOOOsa 
UDJN: O\~J 4 ! !."1 /, Sq )r' H I ~ 1.1 03"1 

I" I.'~~ \~I.lo.u 
1'111«: U,d. ntnod 

Not. No. 

, 
2 

, 

• , 

" 

R..jiv ChilakIJapudi 
Dire<:tor 
0 11": 01111825 

COIrrut V.a .. 

'.000 
'. (941) 

' . 

1.010 

'''' 
'" 

1,217 

Moi/l& Chilablapudi 
Oi_ 
DIN: 05350994 

'. 



~U;GltAJ HOLI}lNCS 1' )UVATt; L.lMln:O 
Offiu No. AIIOl , ~ Plali .... IILh Floor, A Blod; Gacllioowli, HJIIkrabad ·500032 

e lN: U74 140TG2022f>TC167061 

" 

STATEMENT Ot' PROI'IT AND LOSS 1'011. T ilE VEAR ENDED 3 111 M.""h , 1023 
(Amou All. Rs. '00 ) 

" No, 

III. 

hrlkulan 

Tolal 

Total 

l'rofill(Los.1 lid .... b<Ol'llonal ud [J , .. ordinary 
II . Rl lndT .. 
I'ro lll/(Lo .. ) before E~I .... onlinal'}' hom ud Til 
" ro IlU(Lo .. ) bd .... Tu 
Tn E.p ... ,K 

Curnm TIllC 
Earlier Year Till! 
I)ef~ T ... 

Pro fil/(I.osll) ror lbe l'uiOil fron. Co"'in"i"~ 

Dp<rli io ns 

I'rofitl (Loss) fro", Oi>conlia uiol 01'<' .. ,100' .nu Tn 
I· ... li t/(Loss) for lb. I'.riod 

Eaminp per share 
B..,ic 
Diluted 

Significant Accounli"l! Policies 

No l. No. C uno"t V •• r 

, 

• 
•• 

, 

" 

... 
" . 
(9~8) 

(948) 
(948) 

(9411) 

\9~8J 

•. 09 
•. 09 

"The accompanying nDl ... are an inlcgno l P"fI oflhe (0""""';01 SUlIO,menlS. 

AJ pu au' ""pori of even dote 
For APT AND CO ttl' 
Ch~ A«O .. "'UlR",","'i>'", 

/2, '.,l('. ;',.,0 "'" 

~\i ;'~~" -., ." 
Vij~y Inurnula \ 
,~~ 

Mcm No.: 241696 
Firm Reg. No.: OI462IC1N5000S8 
UDIN: .? 3.:14 I Iio 'I (,0 Bll .. HI 'a II 1).3"1 

Oat.: .;1'1\ o!> I ~(I.n 
I'Lou : lIyd ... bod 

.'or ond OR beholr or Uo.rd or Dir«lors 

R.jiv 
Director 
DIN:OIII1 82S 

Meglla Chilablapu<li 
Director 
DIN: OSH0994 



MECRAJ IIOLDINGS PIUVATE LlJmn:D 
OlToce No. A 1101, ~ Platina 11th Floor. A Block Gachibowli, IlydeBbad ·500032 '. 

CIN : U74140TG2022PTCI67061 
CASIII'L.OW ST~n:~H:NT FOIt Tm; YEAR £NIH;D 3 1.03.20ll 

AI !'tr Oll. rtpon or en. d.te 
.·or .... PT ANI) CO 

Vijay "" .m.'. ' ~'~; 
Pllrtner '~ 

Melli No.: 24 1696 

I'inn Reg. No.: 014621C1NSOOO88 
UOI N: .:I!002 \41 {,'" (, 861 'Hi I f\ '10!.'1 

DAte: .) "1 \ lI!;Il "o~ 
I'lace: Hyll tno bMIl 

Rajiv ChilaklJ18pudi 

Director 
DIN: 01111825 

Mcgha Chilakalapudi 
Director 

DIN: 05350994 

" 



Mf.GKAJ IIQLDINGS PRIVATE LlMITElI 

NOI£ I: S hare Canitel 

Eq 1111)' ShMre Capila l 
AUlh orlsOO 

NOlfS 10 IMa nce SIl~1 

Partwlliars 

15,000 Equil)' Share Cap;!al of Rs. 10 Each 
Ig uw 

10.000 Equit)' Share C.pita l or Rs. 10 Each 
S .. bKribfd &: .... 11)' PaW Up 

10,000 Eqllity Share Capital ofRs, 10 Each 

S ubK fibW IlOI Full)' " aid Ull 

NOI!: 2; Rwt,..,n'" S uml us 
Profil and Lou "'!.'COual 
Opelling ()al,"ce 
Net profit for the year 
Less: Transfers Io/rrom 
Less: Alloca!ions & Appropriations 
C .... iaK Ualllll~ 

TOlal 

Noh: ): Long.lum borro"'ings 
Loan, and advances from related parties 

TOlal 

NO lt ;l j Tnde Pan bi" 
Total ool51anding dues of eroedi,tors other than Inicro enterprises 
and smll ll enterprises. 

No tf II; Short Tum Pro~[.i .. n. 
Provisions 

NOle 6: C •• iI . "d Calh t:quiVllk .. " 
Cull on tllulll 
()atarK:H wilh banks 

Tolal 

To!al 

" 

Fia. Year: · 20n. 20U 

(AIllOllblllllu. '00) 

15.000 

1,000 

1,000 

1,000 

(948) 

(943) 

(943) 

1.010 

1,0111 

" 

100 

100 

I2S 

125 

1,287 



NUl, 7; Olhtr Incom' 
Other In~ome 

NOI, ,; OC her [!lIS,," 

Other Expenses 

Not! 9; In F.I:!lfIlK 
Tall: Expense 

MEGKAJ UOLDINGS l'I{lVATE UMITED 

Nilles 10 Profit \lad Lon Ac«Iu nl 

To .... , 

To lal 

TOIaI 

• 

Fin. Y<";Ir ;_ 2022-2023 

(Am"u~llr lb. '00 ) 

.... 

... 
.. 

.. 

.. 



MEGMAJ 1I01.0l NGS I'IIIVATE L IMITED 

Sl. No, ""rli<~lan 

5gb MgI" To NVle I ' Shu, Cult.1 
Sb.re C'pll.1 

Equi(y Share Ctpito! 

TOI.I 

5Mb NOla To No« 1; S m o '" " Suml .. 
Prof'llInd Loss ACUlUnt 

TOIPI 

5 Mb Not" To NO!r J; !.o ... · tum borro" 'jnn 
(.gallS ud .dv .. o,.. r....,m ...,1. lcd p.rI!a 

Rojiv Chil. kl!IPI"U 

T .... I 

SIb NOI"To NRIf;l ; Tod, fanbln 
Tul. 1 ow l. ludilll dun ofcn;d han alber lb •• mi<,.. 
ultrpriuJ pod . ... . 11 ulcrpriws. 

APT AND CO I.I.P 

SlI b NOlaTe NOI, S; Sbad Itm PmbloB! 
I'rovl!lo., 

Audit Fte l' a}'1lb!c 

Sg b NOltl ]" fig" i; Cash , ud Cub Ey yb'aka ll 

!bla""" willi " .. '" 
A)[is Honk 

Ax;' Oil't'Ct Demal acc<>W1t 

TOI. I 

fill , 'inr ;. 101l-10U 

(A nIOIlIlI io iI.L '00) 

C ....... nt'inr 
'. 

',000 

' ,000 

(9018) 

(943) 

1,010 

'. 1.010 

' 00 

' 00 

'" 
'" 

" 

" 



r.H:CRAJ 1I0LDINGS PRIVATF.l.IM ITF.D 

Grnuping. to Ih, Note to I'rollt a nd Lou Account 

SI. No. Partie lilan 

Sub Not""' To Note 7: Otb~r Inrnm! 
O tb,," Income 

Written ofT 

5eb No,\,! To Note 8: OthU t;:mso'n 
Other ldpc:nJft 

Audit Fees 

Total 

PTofessiona.l & Coo$ultaney cha.-ses 
Bank Charge:s 
Fcoand Taxn 

Current Tn 
Earlier VearTn 
{)er~ TIlX 

TotAl 

tl n. Vur ,. 2021.202J 

(Amount in lb. '(0) 

Cumnt Y",r 

' 2\ 
l09 

" '" 
'" 

• 
• 

• 



MEGRAJ HOLDI NGS PIUVATE LIMITED 
Office No, A 1101, The Platina 11 th Floor, A I3 loc:k Gachibowli. Hyderubad -500032 

CIN : U7~ 140TG2022PTCI67061 
Fin. Year :_ 2022-2023 

Addition~1 h,ror"'~lion to Sba ... C" I,ihll 

Equi ty Sh ..... Ca"'tal 

" ,., R«olldllolioll orlbe nllmber of shAres outstAnding At the fxoginnlng and At the end of the 
re[lOrling lK>riud 

l'Arlicll lars 

(b) Shu .. bolder(l) boldi"g more IIlIm !W. shares 

Na," ~ of Sbareholder 

' . 



i\ I E(; H,\ .1 UO Ul lNGS I' HIV,\ T f. LI MITED 
S<:h"d"lc-.. ,,",,~,cd 10 :md form'''!> I'"n of Ihe ""C(m"'~ n,r Ihc } car ended; I $1 M~r<:h 10U 

SCII.: IlUU : H.f: SIGN lnCANT AC(:{)UI''T I' OI.IO .;S ANIl NOn :s TO ,\ CCO UNTS: 

I . (OIH'lIIt \Tt: U\ H H It:,, : 

" IE(,I(AJ IIOI.DINGS PRIVATE LiMrrmJ lias l""""ll\Il"'dlc..! On Septembe. 27, 2022. 11w 
Com pan} i< cngllg~..! in the "',)il1<."" of 1'«" 'ding othc. IJnnnd,,1 $C" i"c, (C~CCpl in'C~lment 
bWlk,n!,- in,uran"e scn·lee; ;u'" .,ensim, services ) 

The (omp''''y h"~ il$ pri""'pal Place ofn,,~iness localcd In I [>dcl"'dood. 

II) OASIS O~· I'RE I'ARAT ION. i\ lfA'iUIU:" ' EI''TAi''D I'RESEI"ATlON: 

Th~ nllon";,,1 statelllc1\ls oflhe COll1jlan) src vrcp.1fcd in lI".:or<i:,n".: with ~"ncmn~ ~~ccpled 
l1~co"nlin!> I'r;nc,plc~ in Ind ia (I "diDn GAM'). indudin& lhe ""countin~ sl:md"rus nalific"! under 
!kcliun 133 of Ihe COnl l"'"ics AN. 20 13 n:nd "ilh Ru le 7 of lhe {'ompan ies (Accou", .) 1(" Ie." 
2014 lind the 'cle";IOllInltrllhm'l1l 10 Ihe nlks issued Ihcrenlkr. 

Inc financial 5l:ncm~ms h~,·~ lx,,,, pr~par\."" 1111 uccruat ba,is alld ,,"d~r II", historic;11 C()I;I 
~a"'·cllliu" . 

1n~ """aulllin& policic, ha .. ~ be"n "on,iSlenl!}' BflfI lic.1 C~~~pl \\h~", n n ... "I}.;ssued oeoo"nl,,'& 
standanl i~ i"jli~lIy a.1op11.'fI Ilr a revision 10 all c~j'li nll ~c"t)u"ljn& Mand"" ~lIi,,'S II chnngc in 
Ihe RccO"nlin& Il\Ilic) hithcrtu in ,IS<: . 

CU"'I)I"')'S fi,,~n.;ial ,lIllelllcnlS arc l'f<'S<!ulcli itl I"dian KUll<.-':~ (~ lllIl1dr"""s~l. whkh is alro iii; 
r''''~lio"al cu"ency. 

b) lI:o.€ O F F-"flMATE:o. •. JUJ)GEI\IEI''T~: 

11'e p"'parnlion of financial .U"c,ocnIS. '" cunfOr"';I} wilh Gcncndly Accepled "cco,mtin" 
l'r'ndplc'S "lid :'1CeQunling Slandards """",ribcd. I'CtIni~ ,I", monagcm~m 10 m"k~ cS1i'IHIII.'S. 
Judgement.> ond IlS.~IImplion$, "lne)<.: eslimOles. J"d~ ... m ... ms and RiI!;lImpliQns ani,el Ih ... rCll\Irt,'\l 
""Ull, "1 uf ~IS and li"bi IiI i ..... and disclosures of "'0,,1 ingenl 'ISSCIS and liabil iti es us " I Ihe tlale of 
fin~"ci81 Slalemenl and Ihe r.:s" ll~ of openll kms tlurill!; Ihe "'ll\IrtilllO period. 

AhhOtlgh lh~ ""Iimale$ n", bas~d UI"''' ",nn"g~mcm's be,l knoll ledge or cu"",,1 c"e lllS 3'''' 
:,elions. "Ch~ll «'Sult, could dilfer fmm Ih,,,,,, estimalCS. Approl"iat~ chang,'S in cSlima1<'S atc 
n,~,!c a, 1!11: M"nullcme,,1 t..."omc." "\\'~'" or cimngcs in Ci",,,,"sln,,el.'S , mr<Ju"d,ng the ~'S!i",al~"', 

Chnnll"S ,n l."'limal '·~ are rdkcled i" Ii,,,,,,,,ia l Slal~"'e"I.' in Ihe period in \\ hieh ch."llc., arc "lad.: 
and i r ",al ... ri~l. 1heir cffeels are disc los,..! i" Ihe nOles 10 Ihe fina"cial Sla 'ement •. 

" ,';," , " ,' o m r .. : Uflke N". A II 0 I. The ['Iali,,;! 111h rloor. ,\ [11<lC~ G,,,','",,,', 
II~lIernl>;"t. Tda".;",' 3. INDIA 500 on 



ME(;ItA,I IIOLOINGS I'~IVATE LIMITED 
"eh,'dule, K,mne<ilu lind r",,,,,,,~ p:"1 "r Ihe accou"" for Ihe ~~nr ~r",kd 11 ~1 ~ larch 2Q11 

c) S IIM"lAl{Y OF SIGN IfiCANT ACCOl ''TT~G I'OLT\TF.S 

,) N",."ue r<..,"~nl1'''n 

'In" Comp''''} '~ oontn\c!S ,dth "u,lomol'$ indude provision of ollter flll:u,cial sen ices (c~d"ding 
inn',I","nl IK,nking, insurnnec services and f'Cnsion $en'let:'s), R~'cnu~ from cu~lumcr con lrn,t(! 
~11: consitkn:J fu .. re.:o~ni1ion urlll ",ea,u","'cll! "hell Ihe com mel has u.."<!n UPI1!'Owd ()rul or in 
"rilinll alld on Ihe completiun of ddi, cring ~n icc$ 10 Ihe eustnm,." 

Iollt' reSI h, romr 
Interesl in{:ome is rc'CogniSt,d as mlll "hen Ihe l"'en:sl Income al'crucos, 

])il iden,ls 
Ite'cnne is r~cognisl'ot "hen Ihe Company's righ ' to n.'Cei,'. Ihe I"'lmenl has tx:,,11 cSI~b l i,hcd, 

ill I',uprrl', 1'1.. nl ~nd • '1 mpm. nl 

1'1'01"'"), plmn "lid c<j "ipmcnt repre .... nl 8 si!;nificlIni proponiun uf Ihc ~SS<:1 b<lsc of the COlllpurt) , 
TI,e charge in n.-:opt.'\:1 I)f pcriodic dcpn.,\:inli"n is deri",d nficr dctcnn;ni"1l an ~",';m",e 0( "" asset's 
.'~pt.":I,,<1 ""dill IiI'" n",lthe c,\l"'cled rc,idual v~ l uc al Ih" "",I of i,. I;f" in line w,llt the n"L~imum 
lire of Ih" 3'SCI< 3.\ pn:<crilk:d in Schedule II 10 Ilk' Compu"'cs I\ct. 20 I 3, 'Inc userul lows and 
n.-:oidu.1 ,'aloes of Cam pan}", as,<;cIS an: dClemlinl'<! by Ihc Mn"allemenl hi Ihe lime the ":'<Sct is 
IIC<luin:d 3nd n:, ,,,,,,,.I ""fi,;>Jically, inc hiding UI e3ch fln:,,,,,;,\1 )'cur "nd, TI,,, Ii, es nn: I>;",,,d on 
histor;cal "~I",ricncc " ilh ,imilnr aWlS as well., wuicitml ion I)ffulUrC ,,, cnt>., "hich m~} impacl 
their IiI'", such as ch"n~es i" 1~'Ch ""I()~), 

I'rol'o:<1>, pia", ,,,,41 equip",enl "'" stat"d at co,\. ""I of rl'COI'erublc tR.WS. l<ad" disco"", and 
r"bmes less IICcullIu l. ,.'<! dC IIfI.'\:ialion and ,mpainn"nl losses, ir nu}'. Such eusl ;"d",!,;s pun:hasc 
pricc, borrowin!; COSI "nd any COSI din...:lly nll r,hutnhk I" bringin!; II~ ~s.,el. '" ils wor~illg 
c"ndili"n fur 'IS ;nlend"d usc . 

Subse<IUCnl costs arc indud,'<! in Ihe D;$d'S currying amuunl :lfe n."togni .... d 3$ 1I ~epamtc nse!, a." 
3pproprialc. unl) "hcn il i, prub.lble Ihat full"" ecuno",;, bener,ls a!lSo.,tot",<l "it1< Ihe ilem wilT 
n"" IOlhe cnlil} ",IJ the ~"st c;\n be mC3S\lr~d ~1i3bl} , 

1\11 "Ih~r "l<pcn,'es un nisting r"x~J as""I" incl uding da} tu d.l) <cpair amI mninl~n8''''~ 

cXl"'nditun: and £.,,;1 uf rcplaci"III~~rts, ~r" dutr~w II) Ihe Sl31"mcnl <If Pmfit Dml Los~ for Ihe 
""rind during II hich ,ue ll c,xf'Cmlnurc is ,n""rn:.1, 

The n:sid",,1 ",Iue" uwH,lli,'c' ~nd n,etl\Qds "I' dep~c;",iu" of prol"'"), pln"t and l:iluipmeut nn: 
rc", iell <.'1.1 al each financial }'car end and adju,led """f'Ceti' cI}, if ~ppfUpriate, 

G:,ins Or lus.s<.'S arisin~ fro", dcr,,,:ol\lli!;ot) of" 11'01"'11), pia", 31,,1 e~nip",enl !In: ",c",,,n:d a~ Ihe 
tHfl'~rc"~c h"I"cco the net dispo!IIll r""","'m and the c:,,!,)'mg umou,,1 of III<: ;lSScl and un: 
n."tog,nisei! in Ihe SIDICmCni of 1'1'0';1 and Los.s "hen Ih" a,SCI 1, <kr~""OIl.ni""d. 



MEGRA.I IIOI-DI NGS PR IV/\n: LlMITEI) 
s.:l'cduk. ~n"~\c" 10 'm<l f"rm,nl! pari Qf lk~ aC~Q""h f", Ihe ~c"r elided , 1~1 M:.rch 202) 

Inlongiblc .,SCIS all! SIDled '1 co,l o;>f ""'luisil;"n nel "f rc.:<.l\'emblc u,~"s. lru<k diSi:olllll nnd 
rebale> k.-ss aCcum" laU.'" "nWfl;S"1 i()II/de plelion a"d '"'llainuC"1 1<.>Ss. ir ""~' , Sud, cOsl includes 
pun:hase pl"icc. borroJ"in~ t~IS. und au~ COSI 1lln."'I:1l) anribUlablc IU brillgh'lllhc 1ti!'C1 11./ ils 
"1If~ ;"Il condilion for Ihe inlc!t,kd USl:. 

Sub>c'luCIII co.1> bll! included ill Ihe assct"s ca'l") illil amUlIIU <>f ,""c"l.'.ni,cd ItS " :;eparUlc as,,"1. "s 
appropriale. onl~ when 11 ;. pruooblc Ihal ("Iu", ccunomic be'lCfil. 3S00<.:ialed \I ilh Ihe it~'11 wHi 
flo" Ill lhe cnlily and Ihe cOSI c~n be mc,,,ure<J rdiabl) . 

Gains or 10<;S<.:, arisinll from de-recOllniIlOl' of an illl"ngibic llSscl nre mc",;ured as Ihe difference 
bel",...," Ihe nel d isposIIl pn)CCt."<I~ nnd Ihc COf1') inll .mo;>'UlI oflile asset and arc ",c"glli«'" in Ihe 
Slatemeni Ilf I'rol;1 a"d Lu,," \I hen Ihe assci i;; dCI'«"llnised . 

,\murtimlion '"elh\l.J~ ~",t !lset!,t Ii, cos n", ",,·k"cd periudi"all~ ",dll~ing al e~ch linnncia l }em 
end. 

"l'lIe Clltnplm~ d''''$ nOI uw1l nnr i'llnnSibk ~;;S<IS durin~ Ihe t,nnllcial year. hence 110 ",lIoni73lioll 
is ch!trg~d 10;> Profit 'lnd LQS.s "ceoUnt. 

,\rl"llnlt. lllclI ls wh ..... Ih. COlll jlllny is I he 1""""" 

Til<: Coml""'Y as>eUCS whelhcr II eonllllci 1:<"111I;rins a I~asc. xl i!l\:epliun ora cQllIrtOC I. r\ ,·Ol1lmet 
is. ur cunt~ins. n lease irlhe conlracl COl1\''')'S Ihe ri~hl 10 eunlrollhe usc of.n identi fi ed assel 

fur D period of 11010 in c.~d'\l'nll~ fur cunsidert'liun. 

To a<>ess whelhcr a <unlmel eOl,,"cy, Ihe rllllli 10 cUlllrol Ihe U>c of an idcnlitic"<l asset. Ihe 

Cumf/l,n} as ..... ""<Scs "h.:lhcr. 
(il Ihe cO"lmcl in'·ol\""s Ihe lise of'lI identified U~SCI 
(il) Ihe CU"'l'''lI~ h:15 sllrn;tanliall} all <)1" Ihe ('Cotlomic benefits from IISC of Ihe asset Ihrough Ihc 
period of Ihe leasc olld 
(iii) Ihe Comp~ny has Ihe righl 10 di",,,1 Ihc us<: uf Ihe assel. 

"I Ihe dale of "OI11I1I0IIC(I1'(111 of Ihe !caSt.·. Ille Comp.1n} n'''ogni/.c'S D r;llht-of-,IS<: (ROU) OSSCI 
and 0 corn;SfIOnd;ng Ic~"" Iinbil;l} ((If nl! lea.., nmmgemcnlS 1n 'Illioh il I;; a Ics.cc. ~~ccp1 rm 
I~a..." "ilh a term uf I"'C"~ mumhs Or less (ShorHcnn Ic:,s<:sj 9"d 10 \\ 'BIlX' 103S<."5. Fur Ihesc 
sh"rt_le.m nnd low , ·"Iuc lc-a . ...,,;. Ihe Company n:coHn!i"c"S Ihe lease pal m~n1S 8~ all Olle"'lin" 
e~l"·nsc on a s l ... i"hl-l;oo b.,i, o,,"r Ihe le'lI1 uf Ihe k~.., . 



J\ I EG I{AJ IIOLDl N(;S I'Hl vAn: LIMITE!> 
Sd,~d"I~> """es~d l(, "",IIl""''''IlPor1 "flhe u~cuu"l, ro< Ihe > ear e"<.kd J 1"1 I.ln",h 202) 

--
f>uring IIIe )ca, Ihc CU"'flll"l d~p ... ,ci;'lcs IIIe nou a=IS O\'~r Ihe porioo "f leas<: lenn (or) O'er 
II", useful lire oflhc as;;.:1 \\ IIichc"cr is cariier ami rt:I:Ollni<;cs Ihe lin:.nec cu'l Un Ih~ lem;., li~bil1lY 
01 Ihc Inle,,-;I n81~ lmpl,~il in the kase urOvcrol! C051 uf c~pil al lu Ihe cumpun) . The lellSe Ii"bilil) 
is nminlaincd mIller amur1is.:d CUSI m"hod. 

Lea:;.:> tor \I hith the Cum pan) i~ a k'SStlr is clas"r,,'Il :1$ " linanee or opomli,,!: lease. Whcl"" 'cr 
Ihe Icnns of Ih~ lea;;.: Imnsf"r SUUsI"nl iall) nil Ihe ris~s allll r.:!" anls uf uwnership lu Ih" les","". 
Ihe colltmCI is classified ,IS a fin"nee lea<c A II olhe r Ic,,"'~ arc clussifi"J as OJICr(l1inlllcaSlls 

,\ Iclli;(...J ,,!>SCI i~ ""p""";"I"d ovcr the "", I"ul I ite of the a .. ",t. IIe )\\e,'or. if Ihere i. no reaSQnltble 
Cerlai"I>' Ihal Ihe Company \IiI! ublnin U\I'nership by Ihe end Qf the Ie"", Icnn .• he 35>el is 
dep,,·dIlIC..J uwr Ihe shorlc" oflhc c"SlimDlod "sefill life of Ih~ assel ""d Ih~ lease I,·nn. 

Op.:rll1ing 1~3w 1"') m~nlS nre r~~u!;niscd as an ~" !IC"SI: in It,c Sialemeni of I'rofll and I..I1SS un a 
5101ighl-l i"o ba,;is o,'cr 11>" t.·uc tern, C",,'Cpl "here another s~ .. tcm81ic basi .. is moll.' repn:""nlal;"C 
01' I ""e f>.'!lern in which e<:onumil: l:>cnefils from Ihe lc.sed asselS are cOllSmncd 

" 1'''.'l'''n''''': 

'nl~ Iii.' ~Xl"'"'"' Fur Ihe poriod comIKi~¢s e""",,II1. deferred la .• and Prior ",'rio;! taxes_ Sill" lfic!Ii1l 
judgl11cnlS are ;,,"olwd in delermini n); Ihe provision f", incllmc laxes. including ~mo"nt ~x""cI~d 
10 be po,id I re<:own.'Il for ",""erlain I" .• posilions. 

Til.. i~ r'~Oll"is....J ill SlnlCmcnt of Profil ""d l.n's. o!XccpI 10 1111: eXlcnt IhDI il rcl~.c·.> 10 ilems 
n.~Oll"ised in Ihe ell"'prehe",i' C i"co,,,,' ." in '''I"il), I" II hleh caS<.:. the t"x i, ulso n.'CUIlI1;,cd in 
ulher <(>rnprehensi. c income or cquit) . 

C Un"nl tu: 
Current la~ RSS<.'lS and I~l!>ili".",; "'''' mea,urcd al Ihe <l1I1I1UIII CX llo.."Clcd 10 be recovered Frum .l' paid 
10 Ihe lax~lio" a,uhmil ies. b*d Ull IRX niles SOld laws Ihm are "''''''Icd or SU!:>:;I" nli""I)" ~"3eted "I 
Ihe lk1I"" cc She..:1 dU le. 

IItrarnl tn: 
l>Cf,·rrc..J la.~ .. rc~o~",ed on 1~"'PIlOlry dirrcrcrn:~> belween Ihe carr) ing 3",oums of 8SSCtS Dnd 
liahilities in Ihe fin",,,,inl Slatemclll' and Ihe corr"'ronding In~ b<i~ ns..'il in the C!l1nplllal ;oll of 
Hl~a!:>k pmfil. 

Ikti:rrc..J 13 .• liil!>ll;ti,'1- ntlll 3S!\elS un: measutc,l ut lh" lax r.lle~ Ihat ar~ C.\p<:clC,1 to appl> iii Ih~ 
period in "hie!> th ... liabilily is .enlcd ur Ihe ,,,.,, .. ,, re~liS<.:d. ~d on lax rm,'S (mld laS In"s) Ilw 
ha\'c been enacled ursuUsI.nl;,'eI} cnactL~1 b~ Ihe cnd oFlhe reponing p<.:rioo. III 
of Defe rred tax linbil itics 3nd asscB arc "" Ic"ed at the end of eDeh tcporting p<.:,iod. 

Ill'gis tc r.d ()m~e: ()Oice Nn AIIOI . "fl,,: I'launa 11110 1' 1<"",1\ I '1,1 
II) dern!:>"". I d.lIlg"na. IN1)1 ,\ 5011 OJ: 



I\H:C RA.I BOLI>I NGS I' HI VATt: LIMITE» 
~h~,!uli:s anni:.,cd \0 mnd fonnm~ I,a<l Ilf Ih~ p""""nlS rur Ih~ ) "ar en.!".! J I" ~ lard, :!U~J 

~ lini"""" AIII' rn:lle T U (l\IA T): 

MinimUl'1 AII"n'UI" Tnx (MAn raid In a )'cur is char~"d 10 Ihe S l fil~mcm " fI 'rofil "lid L"ss a, 
eunenl la .~ . The oompnn) fI",,,g,,i7.c~ MA T ~",dtl availnble as Dn assel onl)' III Ih" C~IC"I Ihcn: i, 
e",,,,incing '" id"lICe thai Ihe wmpan) "ill JIa) n",mal inc","" tu~ during Ih" spo...:;r oed pcriOO. 
i~ .. th" po:nod fur which MAT eretllt is "lIowcjlt" be c~rrlcd li,twaru. In th" )'car ;'1 "hich the 
Comp'm)' """1:'1';'''$ MA r en .. di, (I> an a,sct on ~cc"nlnnc., wilh Ihe (iuidancc Note Oil 
Accuun, ing for C«...tit A \'3 ilabk In res""..,' of ~ li,, ;n,u '" AI','rnate Ta~ under the Income 'rn~ Act. 
\ %1. til" ,",id Hs><·t is created b)' WlI} or Cn.'tlll to Ille ~tat"m""t of Profit amI u.s. nnd sho"n as 
~MAT Credil EntitklllcUt." Il,e C'olllp;my r~>vic" s th" " MA I' C",dit l:I1t;, I"mellt " a .. ,et ;u ""eh 
n::po<ling dalc and ",it.,s down Ihc llSSCl 10 the C.~(Cnt Ihe comp.1ny ..ro..-s 1I0( ha"c COn' ;m:;n& 
~, idcnce that i(" ill 11.1) normalta~ durin)!.tllc su flicicnt pcdoo. 

'I) • mpl",« lI.ne!i!< • """" '. 

Employ"" ht,,,,·fi l< H'" DII tOrms of con,ideml;on !:"'CIl b)' th" c""'ll.1ny ;n cAeh",,);e Il,r serv,cc 
run"crc" b)' emplo)'",,~. Emplo) .. .., bend,ts includ" SIIOfHerm "mp lo~'cc tr..'n<·fits gnd ru,,­
employment bencfil.~. 

g . S hort Tonn "n'I 'Loy~ Uc nclito: 

"'C IInd;s.:mll1!.:d 8mOllnl of ~hon""nn "mployee benef,!> e,",pcct,'tl to l>c paid in c.~ehange for the 
"''' ices "''''kn:<I by em pl"},,,,,,, are rccu&"iso.'tl nS Uri C.~pe'1S" <1"'"'11 the period wh,," tile 
"mployCe:§ "'ndcr Ihe S<'rvicc$. 

l'OSI·cmplO)rII""! Ekncfi,s nrC cmph,)cc be"dils "hkh ;.re p'lyahlc allcr the .omplclio" of 
empluyme,,1. f'usI-.. ~nplo)·mcm Bendi" COIISiSlS of Defin"d comribllt ion pl~M and O" l1n,'([ 
bt:ndit plans 

.:. n.lin.d Cun,rlblu Lon I' I~ ns, 

A Ikfinc'tl eomribu lion pint, is n pos' ."m rlo)· I1\~ ru henerll ph'" nnder "llIeh Ih" C""'L""') pars 
.pcci ricd comribul il)n~ !O • sepllrn'c emit}. 'Ilr" Cmllpm,) "mhos spo:cir."d monthl) oOnlribu lions 
tow;.rd.I'"" ident Fllnd and I'" nsion Schemc. 

'Ilr~ C"mpllll)"s C(ll'lrib" tiOIl is n.~I)~I!;sed as un ~,~po:nsc in Ihe SIU I~m~nI of Prol1t and I.oss 
durin~ the pcri"d in "hieh tho ."'plo}"e fOlldors til" r~lmcd so" iet;, 

.;, 1I.· l1 nt.1 U~n . fit l'l~n s: 

Iklined ""nell' pl,,,,s "'" II'OSH:rnrIO) meul belldit pl""s "ther lit,,,, ,lcli,,~'d ~s ""nldbl,1 '011 pl",,~ 
In ~ccordane" "ith Pa}'I11CI1t "f Grmuil}' Act 197~. Ih~ comp ... ,y provides for Gmtuil>·. a d~fi""d 

It"~l"~" ",1 nrn,· ... OfTIco N", A \ I 0 I • Th" I'I :II;"~ llih riOt .... A 1I1,...,~ ( ;,<" .a, ,,'" 
II)dcrarnhL rcl~n&"I",.INI)I ;\ ~OOU1:!. 



II 

I\1 EG ltA,IIIO LDl NGS I' IU VATE 1..1 1\'11 '1'[ 1> 
Sch",luk-S nl\t",,~d \0 and ",'ming par! of Ihe """ou"". (or Ille ) c:n' ~",kd Ji st ~ larch lO~l 

bendit pl:.n ~o"criug eligible e""l'lil)ce5. The GrnUlil)' plan pro"idl.'S II IWIlI' Slim p.1ym<"fl1 10 

ciigible emI'IO)'~es on ,elir<:"'~n1. ,kalll, ;ncopad'31iQJ\ ",f le""in"ion Qf emplo~mc,". of an 
amou nt Ix,,.,d On th~ r""f"."" i.,c "mplu} cc salat)' nnd the Ie,,,,,,, of the elllplo) menl "ith cOInp;m)'. 

The provision is ","ok f<>r difTcn;:nce if an). bel"' ...... ' Ihe li"biliHes dClermined under "CllI,''i:01 
,·.hmllun cHrrio!tl UUI under l'mjected Umt e",di, Melhod ~ nd the \,81"" uf fun d> Ht the ba l",,,,,, 
sheel dale. in accordance wilh Acc"'.tnl ing SWnd:,rd-15 "Emplo)'cc Ikncflts". issl,,;d b) ICA I 

TI,,, CO"')lall) huvc nol ,·.~""nded on> ~moUllt Oil "",pln)"ec be,,,,rll~ during tlie CUf""n) ~'cnr. ~s 
lhcr<: "ere '") empk»c~", "n il~ IIR}rol!. 

1'h" Ihnct;unu l cIlrrenc) of the C"m)lan~ is III.: Indian nlf".'C. The"., tin.1ncial Slalements or<: 
presented in Ind ian nll"""~ (AmOUnl in '00). 

~. Inllia l R ..,,,~ n i ri,,,, 

T"lIlsllcI ions in fMeign cum:ncies l'''' iniliAU) r'I.'\:ortkll at Ihe c.xdwnCC laic pre"ailing On Ihe dal~ 
of tran.aclion. 

F"",il;.n cmren9 moncw') ilc,n. urvfcpotlcd using Ihe clOl'illt,: miC. NOll.",!)'","") ilcn1.> "hid, 
Dre cQrricd in Icnn. of hislorical cost ,lcnomin~led in a foreiWt cum;"cl!!'" repofled "~;lIg Ihe 
"xchanse mle ., Ihe Jate of the l",n$lI\:l;"n: nnd 1I01l.mo",,'",) itcllls "hich an: carried 31 fair , 'ol"e 
or ()lhef similar \'alualion dcoomi'wed in a (,,,,,is" cUrrelICy nrc reported "'ing Ihe e~c h~llS" ",tes 
lh.1l e~iS1cd "hen Ihe v"lues \\ efC dole"",; "oo. 

f""ch.nge dlfTervnces nrisilll: on Ihe S<'l1 ktn"nl of moncla,) ilems Of on reponing Compan~'s 

monela') ;tems. "' rolCS dilli:",,,, from lhose 31 "hieh Ihey were inili"Uy rcconkd durin" Ille ) cnr 
or reponed in pre' jou.~ flnnnc;nl SIDlen",nl. or<: "",ognj~~<d as l!lcome or as b,,)Cnsc in Ihe )car in 
" h ich II",} arise 

The comp.,n} does nOI have nny Imns""i""5 wilh foreign parties duting the curreOi year. 

Proviwm~ nrc rec"gnised ,,1'(:11 Ihe COIl1I>:I1')' Ims u prescnt ohligall()l' (kgal or C""struc", c) ns a 
"'5ull or. 1''''' ~'~n1. il is ptnt>..bl~ Ihm ~Il Ulllllo\\ of "'SO"'~~S emlxt<lying eC"'Kllllic ben.:lilS "ill 
be fI.'<I"lfed 10 setlle lhe Qh l ig~lio " "ml a rdi "ble ~"I im",e can be made oflhc am",,,,1 
o bhl!lllion . 

It<·ll is r~".d ()m~~ : omc~ No "110 I. '1 he I'I ~I U," Illh n,,,,,. A I hi 
II~ der:tha<.1. I cI'''l!"ua. IN1)1 r\ 500 OJ: 



MEGRAJ HOL DI NGS I'RI VATE LIMITE!) 
s.;h~du l • .,. ~",,~,cd IU a".! fu""",1' l'nn of Ih~ :IC,o,m" f..,... Ih~ >ca, ~ nlk<l j lSI ,\I o",h ZO~j 

.:. Con l l,,):~nl Unbm,j,,, 

A Coming~"1 Ibbi Iii)' is Q jXlSSibk obligatio" Ihal prises from Ih~ p.aSI ("elns whose "~I>len"e " ill 
11<. conl;"n~d b)' the occ "r"'n<~ or non-ox-currcncc of on~ o. mor~ "nee",in fm"", ~'c"IS bc)ond 
Ihe control or Ihe cu" ,pnny u, a present oblipt ion Ihat is "01 ",,-,:oJ,:r1izcd b\.-.:uusc il is nol probllble 
Ihal an (lUln.,W of n:s<!urccs "ill bI: re~ui",d 10 stnle Ihe obliplioll. /I con lingcul liabilil)' a lso 
.,i)C$ in C,XI"''''",) mn: "ISI'S "hen: Ihen: is liabiJiI), Iha! CHunnl bt.: re<og"i7.cd bt.:CllII"" ,I ~"nnol 
bc Ineasurcd reliably . 

rhe co"'pan) docs IKlI rceogn'7.,· a conlinllcnl liabilil) bul dildoses ils C.~isll·ncc'n Ihc ti",melal 
s latcmcn1$./l1 Ihe end oClhe reponinll pcrlO<llhc C\lmpall) docs nOI ha" " lin) CO"ling""1 li,h,lilio>:. 

A e<lnl i!lgc!ll a,sct aroses "hen: an evenl ha$ In~"" pillee Ihnl gi ...... a possible H"cl "hose 
cxis'c,lC;!c "ill only 1>0.' co" r"lII~d by Ihe (lCCUrrenCe ur o,herwisc of "neerlai" fUh,rc e, ,·nI ' not 
whoUy wilhin the cotl1n.>1 orlhe Compiln) . 

Conlinge nl n~scl i. ndth~r rcc0J,:r1;Sl'tl no, disdo~ed in Ihe ronan",.1 ''''I,~nc''' •. 

" I bnunc,' (,,,I 

Boml"'''!! CII>IS indlKI~ ~~eh:tIlge di lli:rcnccs ~"sing from f"n:ill" c"""ney borru .... ings IU the 
eX lcnl th,·), nrc rcg;.nkd as an adjll>'llIc"l IU Ih~ inlereSI eUSI. Boo,u .... inil costs Ihal arc direetl) 
auribulnblc I" Ihc ItCquisilio!l or co"slfunil;", o f q"alir:ving assets nrc capilali:;cd "S ""rt Or lhc co.,1 
of such as.ie's. ,\ 'In~lif}"i ng assel is one Ihal nl"Ccs .... ,i ly 'ah ... subslnnlial I""rio<l uf lime Iu 11"1 
rend) tor its intc",kd usc. 

IIlwrcSI income earned on Ihe lempUI""d!y imestllleni o f spt."Citic b\)rro" ings pending thdr 
(xJlCndilun: OIl qualilYill ll niseiS is deducled frolll the borrowing COSIS eligi ble for capil"li ... tion. 

All (lIt"" OOITU" ing t:(»IS nl'l." dmrged 10 the SlOl"mem " I' I'rolil ~nd Loss lOr the perind lOr "hidl 
Ihe)' arc incnm'tl. 

fhe "o",(>o,n)"s c,xi51ing OOITUII ing.< nn:: ;nten:51 free I' '''' he",",e IIU Hnan"c COSI Ims bcen incurred 
during Ihe tin"ncial )'ear. 

A5 sl:ncd ill Ihe AS-I J ,\ ccm"'ling Ii" [<",""" me"'<, 1""C'itmcnIS" I"ch nrc readil) n:nli/.llblc "nd 
inl~""cd 10 bt.: held for "ut m<!1'I: Ih~n "nc )eur from Ihe dute Oil "hlch . ueh in,e"m~nts an: made. 
at'\: da;jificd us emrcnl in ."C,lmenls. A II other in. c,;lmenlS an: da:l.~iticd US long·lenn in>cSlmcnl._ 

On inil;"1 recutn;lio", ~ II il!\'CSIIlIC"I> 1m: mea~u",d al CO~1. -!l'e ellSl cotllprb.", p,'rchas:.: p,ice 
"nd di "'CII) all.iooluble ""qui,il ion charlo"" such us bro~emge, r""" "nd dul;es, 



1\1EGRAJ IWLUINGS I' I~ I VATE Ll MITE I) 
Sch, .. lul<, a""~'ed 1(, 3"d r'''''''''11 pM "flhe nC("U"I~ r"r Ihe ) e:lr "nded ; I ,I .\Ia .. d, 20:) 

Cumnl in"'~lm"nI5 nrc camed in Ihe finane,.1 s talemenlS at 1I'>".f uf COS! "lid fa" ,"Iu,' 
delcn"'nCt.l 0" nn ;"d;, idual "\\'~';;lI"enl b.1sis. Lon!: lenn ;'IVeSlment, are carr,"d al cost. Hm,'~' ~r. 

[KU~'SI"n fQf d ,minll1i"n ;n ""h'~s ;s nla\k: 10 fI."CUl"';'_c " \k:clinc I>lhcr Ihan 1eml"'''''Y in Ih. ,'alo", 
I> r III " , "' 'eSlln ,·nl5. 

On dispmlll Qr 8n ;""<"<;lm""I , tto. d;fference b<.:1""~" ils carrY'ng a'n"lm' "lid nel disp<lSDl 
jlfI":t'\...Js is ,toarged or m:d,lc'tl III the SlUlcmcnl of pmlil "lid loss. 

The Comf'lln~ do<.:sn·t how nil} 'n.-cslmcnts during the financial year. 

Bask c~mi"gs jlC! share nrc cnb,llIled by di,iding Ihe ne! profil ()r 10" for the period 81lribulablc 
In equity shaJ\'lwldcl"$ by the "ei~hlcd " ' emg<: nu",b.:r of eqllil) ~hare$ oUlsla"ding duri nB the 

""riod. 

FOl 111.: puq~J.Se or c.~lcul"ling dihllcd earnings per share. Ihe ncl Ilmfll 1>1 IOjj for Ih~ pcriud 
""r;blIIRble 10 c'tjl'i!y shareholders and Ifle weig.l!led ~vct\lge numb.:r or shMes oulslanding du,ing 
Ih" period an: adjusled for Ih~ dTCC1S ur :111 dilmi,,!: (KIlenl ial e<jUily sh~~, 

Cash and c",h equivalent, DJ\' shon-krrn, highl> liquid in",,<;lmellIS th1l1 are r~adily eo"vcniblc 
InlO c",,11 with origi!~11 mnll";li", "f th"", mOlllh, or leS$. Ca.,h and e",1! '''Iui,alenl~ c.)"si,1 
prh..:ip.'lIy of en, 1! 011 IIC llOSits with b:l r\~s, 

Tmde Recei" Dblc'S and atl v~"ces arC co,,-,;idcred at th~ rea li'.ahk \'~ Iue. Specifk debts "nd 
adv"nces idc'''i l;cd as irrcco"crablc and doublrul arc "·fill~n!lIT or 1""0\ ided fur respeclivel) and 
Ihe sum" llrl: suilably oonsidc .... -d in the Slutemcnl ufl'rofit &. Lo~s For Ihc } eM. Th" company 00<:5 
not ha,'c ony out,landing tmdc rec" ,w,bles as at Ihe bala,..:c sl>e<:1 dalc, 

Tnl1lc I'nyuhl,:s are considered at the ,'nlue :11 "hidl !lIeN is an cxp .... "to:d o"tl1o,' of ,'COullmi,­
r.:sourCC$ III the co"'pm,y. n", comp:"'>" d<)l.'S not ha,'( an) <)llISI:.ndinB Imd" I' •• phks as 31 Ihe 
bal~""c shcc~ dale. 

I'he n«o"n11n& p<)li~ies alll'plcd Fur s~&menl "'p<I!!;"& arc ;n ~onlo""il} "illo Ih~ 8cc"",uin!: 
polieiCli adoplcd for Ihe Company. Rcve"uc ulld ~~pe"SI."" I"" c b.:en ide"'; fied !O $Cgm~nl$ utI the 
hasis of Iheir relntion>hip '" Ih" operuting al!t i,' '';~s ofthc "'gmen1. 

I ' nffif t': Onicc Nn. 111101. The l'I:OI;n~ \ Ilh I-Inor. \ I\I,...:~ ~;:,cI"I'1," h. 
Il}dcmb"'l. Tela"!:"",,, INI) I,\ 500 01: 



" 

MEG It,\ J IIOLIl INGS I'R IVAT E LIM IT ED 
<;chcduk"S ~""e,ed 10 "",.1 (,m""'1! rat{ 0\1' Ihe nc,,"',,"I ' li,r Ihe ) car en~c<l J lSI Mareh ~ O ~J 

",) (,,, .. ,.n,,,<nl !!TlLnh 

Gn"'IS from Ihe !,'O,ernmcnl are rCCQI>II ;sc'd as a ",ec;,-~hlc al Ihdr fpir ,uhlc "he" Ih"", is 
.-.:a.,;()n~blc a;SumnCc Ih~1 Ihe gmnl ,,;11 be rccci"cd ~nd Ihe Group ",II comply \\;Ih all Ihe 
al!Hched <:0Il<lilioIl5. 

Go. "ftllne'" gnmlS no"",vnblc "no r«o~iSi:d lIS illC01llC 0\ cr 110,' pcr;llIi> 1I,,<:cssary lu "'''Ich Ihem 
"ilh Ihe fd81~d COSI~ which lhey Ill\' illlcndcd 10 coml~nsalC. on p system.lie b.,is. Gowrnmc", 

J>'ll1l1S rel"l ing 10 cxpcn>o!s lire ~hown ~pantld) Il$ ulher in"o"",,. 

l"lI en\l\lent grants rdaling to 8,,.,ls ure dcd '><:I~d "go;o>l 111l.' e"frying 81110uI1I of the IIS>cI5 . 
n,c cllIllpany It"·,, nul rcee;"cd "ny governmenl gmnl> durin!! Ihe r,nalldnl year. 

Thc Corp<lrnic g,.,-,.I Responsii;>ilily COmllli"ncc IlruJcr :Seo:lion 135 ()f Companies /lci is nul 
applicable 10 Ihe CUmplln) 

3. :\on:.; 10 .H COl .:\r~: 

I. Sha.-.bo kilagofPmmolr"" 

TIle dCl:lib of.hanos hdd b), Ih~ jlfo!l\olcrs as at J 1~ March 202] arc ;,s follo'~s : 

RBji~ Chi lakalopudi 9.000 ".00% 

Mcgha Chilakalop"di 100 I.I)()'!. 

TotHI IO,lM)(I 100";' 

1 Kdl lOO "nly ')Isdo:s a~ 

A$ I~f Accounling Siandaru I g "" Rdnled l'aM ), Oi,;closurcs isslled b)' Ih~ [",tilllie ofChllMcrcd 
l\ccounl"n1S of India. Ihe disdosurc of lrullsactiolls wilh Ihe ",blCd [I.'M) 8S ddincd in Ih~ 

Accollnting Sllll1dufd arc give" bd"",: 

~ . LiSI " f 1{c1~I<'111'~ rl i ~, 

I.isl uf related [10111 ics where (o"lrul cS;SIS lind alS() ",Ia!ed pIIMks "ith "hom Irnll~acliollS h:i\"~ 

la~en place and relnllunshi[lS 

II 
I~r-J:isl~rrt l l)mc~: Oflicc No A Iltll . ·tl,c f'lallila 11!h n,,,,, . A 1<l1«"";~' 
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S. No Nlm, DrIb, }l,IJotrd Pliny RtholklD<hlp 

, 
, 
J 

R'\iiv Chilukalapudi I)irc~tor 

II.kChn ChHu~~laplldi Ph"':l"r 

hCQb Patrick Rumball Nomin« Director 

b. T"'lJm,~'i"n' tlU""!: ' h ~ Yfar .. 'I ,h rdate,1 parties: 

(,'",UUII ' ill ' 00) 

Nlim~ of Ih~ Rd'l1~d I' .. ft). ;\,,,1,,", or T n ,,'nuilln Amount 
2022-23 

Kftj;,' Chilnkal8pudi 1.00'1& Term BQrrowln~ 1.010 

{Am"'''' ' ill ' (H), 

J'1irtku iu,," Amounl 
~o~!_:n 

Mr, Raji, Chil"kalul)udi 1.010 

1.0 10 

3. .:" m lnl' Per Shu,: 

l13sic ~amillJ;.> pcr sl'"n: an: calcu laloo bl dividinl' the nel profit Qr loss for the I""iod ~ttrihlltnhle 
to ~quitl sio,,,,,hoklers. b} Ih~ weij;lncd "'craCe nllmber of cqllit)· ~h",,,,, uU!SlHnding tluring the 

flCriod , 

f ur thc purpose <lr ca lcIl13ti"~ dihll<"t.I camin~ I"" sha...,. Ihe 0.'1 prol;1 m 1000s Ii)r the ycm 
attributable 10 !:<luil) slmrcho ldcrs :,nd the weighted avcra!," nllmbe, orshu"." oUlst" ndinC <.luring 
Ih., ~car a..., ndjuMc"t.l fo, Ihe cllccl.> of all <i;t"ti, e 1;lll1ivalcnl pot~n1ial CqUily .I,m;;s 

(A m" " tlt in ' OIl) 
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Return u n IOquil) Nel prof,ts nner 
A,en'l:c 

2 5huro:holdcr'5 (11.010) Inx<"S 
equoly 

II.clUm on Cllpiwl Earnings before 
Capit~1 employed Emplo)'ed (II.OCE) inlc",.t and ULXCS 
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1.287 

,~~ '" M~l'th 
31.20lJ 

5.72 
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GREEN GOLD ANIMA nON PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notice is hereby given that the 18th Annual General meeting of the members of GREEN 
GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on 30th November, 2021 at 11.30 

A.M at the registered office of the company Office No. A II 0 I, the Platina, 11th Floor, A Block, 

Gachibowli Hyderabad - 500032 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

I. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31 st March 2021 , Statement 

of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement, the Auditor's Report and Directors Report for 
the year ended 3 I st March 2021 . 

2. To declare dividend on equity shares. 

Place: Secunderabad 
Date :30/1112021 

Notes: 

//By order of the Boardll 
For GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PVT. LTD. 

/' ~. ~ '-
n~·L.{ ~~ 

Rajiv ChilakaJapudi 
Managing Director 

(Din: 01111825) 

Samir Jain 
Director 

(Din: 00193847) 

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead 

of himself and a proxy need not be a member of the company. 



DIRECTORS REPORT 

DEAR MEMBERS: 

Your Directors are pleased to present the 18'" Annual Report on the business and operations of 
the company together with the audited accounts for the year ended 31 st March 2021 . 

Your Company' s total income for the year ended under report was 70.10 Crore as against total 

income of Rs.99.57 Crore in the previolls year. The Profit after Tax was 10.69 Crore against the 

profit of 8.96 Crore in the previous. The Directors are satisfied with the performance of the 
company. 

Your company is successful and one of the leading Animation Company in India and the 

Animation Programme are consistently increasing viewership in the channels that there arc 
Broadcasted. Your company has been a pioneer in creating wholesome entertainment for kids 
and is known for its hugely popular & path breaking original content. The popularity of the 

characters has transcended over the years and it helped the company to establish itself as a 
leading player in Licensing & Merchandising, Digital Business, Branded Stores, Events and so 
on. 

Your company now covers diverse media like IPTV, E Commerce, and Applications for iTunes, 
Android and Windows & Games on DTH . 

Your company clearly established itself as a leader in producing Original Indian Animated 
Content and it is also the only Indian company to diversify itself into L&M, Digital Media. 
Theatrical movie production, and Branded stores and so on. 

1. Operating Results: 

Particulars 
2020-21 2019-20 

(Rs. in Iakhs) (Rs. in lakhs) 
Total Income 7,009.79 9,957.45 
Profit/Loss before Depreciation & Tax 1,673.53 1,600.62 
Depreciation 242.03 250.15 
Provision for Taxation 369.14 439.21 

Tax of earlier years - 1.00 
Deferred Tax -6.94 15 .07 

Net Profit/Loss after Depreciation & Tax 1,069.30 896.19 
Add: Opening Balance of P&L 4,057.74 3,192.05 
(-) Proposed Dividends 50.00 17.00 
(-) Tax on Proposed Dividends - 3.49 
(-) Transfer to Reserves 10.00 10.00 

-, 

Closing Balance of P&L 5,067.05 4,057.74 

2. Dividend 

The Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of Rs. 50.00 lakhs for the current year. J 
The total outgo amounts to Rs.50 .00 Lakh. It is proposed to carry forward an amollnt of 



Rs.! 0 lakh to General Reserve. 

3. Deposits 

The Company has not accepted any depos its frolll the public during the year covered by the 
provisions of Section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(5)(v)&(vi) of 

the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 and the rul es framed there under. 

4. Particulars of Employees 

None of the employees in the company oth~r than the directors are drawing remuneration in 
excess of the limits as prescribed LInder Section 197(12) read with Rule 5( I) of the 
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 2014 during the ended 31 st March 2021. Mr. 

Rajiv Chilakalapudi, Managing Director has been paid remuneration of Rs. 1,89,51 ,625/­

during the year. The relation with the employees was cordial. 

5. Auditors 

At the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September 2019, Sunil & Salljay Chartered 

Accountants (FRN No: 6144S) were reappointed as statutory auditors of the company for 
the period of 5 year to hold office till the completion of the Annual General Meeting to be 
held in the calendar year 2024. 

6. Secretarial Audit 

As per Section 204 of The Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Secretarial Audit is not applicable 
to your company as your company is neither listed company nor belongs to other class of 
companies. 

7. Cost Audit 

The Provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Cost 

records and audit) rules, 2014 relating to Maintenance of Cost Records and Cost Audit are 
not applicable to the Company. 

8. Acknowledgements 

The Board of Directors place on record their appreciations for the co-operation p.nd support 
extended by the bankers, channel partners and employees who have rendered their total 
support in the growth of your company. 



9. Directors Responsibility Statement: 

Pursuant to requirement of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to 

Directors responsibility statement, it is hereby confirmed: 

i. That in the preparation of Annual Accounts for the period ended 3 I st March 2021 

the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper 

explanations relating to material departures . 

ii. That the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them 
consistently and made judgments and 'that estimates are reasonable and prudent so as 
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the 
financial year and of the profit of the company for that period. 

ii i. That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 for saieguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and 

detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

iv . That the Directors had prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31 s( 
March 2021 on a going concern basis. 

v. The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating 

effectively; and 

vi. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions 

of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively 

10. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

Your company has adopted Corporate Social Responsibility in the previous year. For your 
company, Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) means the integration of social, 
environmental and economic concerns in its business operations. The Board of your 
Company has constituted the CSR Committee to help the Company to frame, monitor and 

execute the CSR activities of the Company. The constitution of the CSR Comm ittee consists 
of Mr. Sitarama Rajiv Chilakalapudi (Managing Director) and Mr. Samir Jain (Director). 

During the year, the company has worked on its CSR initiatives and activities through 
Freedom against Foundation trust. The company is looking forward to create a CSR trust 
and work primarily through its CSR trust towards supporting projects ofCSR in Eradicating 
extreme hunger and poverty, Promotion of and encouragement for education, Ensuring 
environmental sustainability and Employment enhancing vocational skills. 

The disclosure as per Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) 
Rules, 2014 is as follows: 

-
S.No Particulars Remarks 

I The composition of CSR Name Position Status 
committee Rajiv Managing Director Chairma 



Chilakalapudi n 

Samir Jain Director Member 
2 Average Net profit for last 

three Financial Years (20 17- 14,79,39,068/-

18, 20 18-1 9 & 2019-20) 

3 Prescribed CSR Expenditure 29,58,781 /-

4 Details of CSR expend iture a) Total amount spent during the Financial Year: 

during the year Rs. 31,21 ,634/-

b) Amount unspent ifany: NIL 
c) Manner in which the amount spent during the 

Financial Year: The company . has provided 
books, School bags, clothes, Lunch boxes and 
Stickers whose total value comes to Rs 
31,2 1,6341- to children in Spoorthy Foundation, 
Bharosa -Society for protection of Women & 
Chi ldren and Food 4 thought foundation, 
Hyderabad. 

5 Reasons for non-compliance Not Applicable 
with provisions ofCSR 

6 A responsibility statement by The implementation and monitoring of CSR 
the CSR committee that the Policy, is in compliance with the CSR objectives 

implementation and and policy of the Company. 
monitoring ofCSR Policy is in 
compliance with the CSR 
objectives and Policy of the 
company. 

11. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS: 

The Board of Directors met six times during the financial year, the details of which are 
given below. The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days as 
per the Companies Act, 2013. 

S. No. Date on which meeting held Number of Directors Attended 

I. 30th May, 2020 2 
2. 21 st June, 2020 2 

3. 30th September, 2020 2 
4. 21 st December, 2020 2 

5. 8th January, 2021 2 

6. 15th March, 2021 2 

® 0 



12. Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption & Foreign Earning and Outgo 

A. Conservation of Energy 
The consumption of energy is very less and the company has introduced and using LED 

lights to reduce energy consumption further. 

B. Tecbnology Absorption 
The company is equipped with all the modern technologies and is constantly upgrading 

the same to meet the challenges. 

C. Foreign Excbange earnings and outgo 
i) Earnings in foreign exchange during the period on receipt basis: Rs.36,29,80,441 /­

(Previous Year: Rs.45 ,85,00, JOl /-) 

ii) C.I.F. value of imports: NIL (Previous Year: Rs. 1,80,44,3001-) 
iii) Expenditure in foreign currency: Rs 2,49,93,838/- (Previous Year: Rs.9,58,OO,255/-) 

13. SUBSIDIARY 

I. Green Gold Licensing & Merchandising Pvt. Ltd 

2. Green Gold Entertainment Pte. Ltd. 

3. Green Gold Corporation US 
4. Golden Robot Animation Pvt. Ltd. 

I/By order of the Boardll 
For GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PVT. LTD. 

0~'~~ 
Place: Secunderabad 
Date :30/11/2021 

Rajiv Cbilakalapudi 
Managing Director 

(Din: 01111825) 

Samir Jain 
Director 

(Din: 00193847) 
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
As on the financial year ended on March, 2021 

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act. 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

I. Registration and Other Details: 

i) 

ill 
iii) 

iv) 
v) 

vi) 
vi i) 

CIN 
Registration Date 
Name of the Company 

Category/Sub-CategorY of Company 
Address of the Registered Office and 
Contact details 

Whether listed Company YeslNo 
Name, Address and Contact details of 
Registrar and Transfer Agent if any 

U921 14TG2004PTC042718 
23/02/2004 
GREEN GOLD ANIMATION 
PRIV ATE LIMITED 
Company Limited by Shares 
Office No. All 0 1, The Platina, 11th 
Floor, A Block, Gachibowli, Hyderabad, 
Telangana - 500032 
NO 
NA 

II. Principal Business Activities of the Company 
All the Business Activities contributing 10% or more of the total tumover of the 
Company shall be stated: 

S. Name and Description of main 
No products /Services 

Animation and Motion pictures 

NIC of the 
product! Service 

5911 

% to the total 
Tumoverof 
Company 

100% 

Ill. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate 

S. Name and Address of 
Holding/Subsidiar 

% of Shares Applicable 
CIN/GLN yl 

No the Company 
Associate 

held Section 

Green Gold U5 110ITG2 Subsidiary 51% 2(87) 
Licensing & 01lPTC0739 
Merchandising Pvt. 21 
Ltd 
Tigris Entertainment U72900TG2 Associate 50% 2(6) 

Pvt. Ltd 012PTC0797 
17 

Green Gold Established Wholly owned 100% 2(87) 
Entertainment Pte in Singapore Subsidiary 

Ltd 
Green Gold Established Wholly owned 100% 2(87)--

CORPORATION US in US Subsidiary 
--

Golden Robot U74999MH2 Subsidiary 90% 2(87) 
Animation Pvt. Ltd 017PTC2947 J_J 76 

--
® 0~ @)~,,~ 

-~~ 



IV . Shareholding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakage as percentage ofTotal Equity) 

(i) Category - wise Shareholding 

I No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end %Chan 
Category of bCl(inninl( of the year of the year ge 

Shareholders Dem Physic 
Total 

%of Dem Physic 
Total 

%of During 
at al total at al total the year 

A. Promoters 

2.13% ~ (I)Indian 
a)lndividuallH 0 47000 47000 100 0 48000 48000 100 
UF 00 00 % 00 00 % I 

b )Central Govt. 
c )State Govt. 
d)Bodies Corp 
e)BanklFl --
f)Any Other 

Sub- 0 47000 47000 100 0 48000 48000 100 2.13% 
Total(A)(l) 00 00 % 00 00 % 
(2)Foreign 
a)NRJs 
Individual 
b)Other-
Individuals 
c )Bodies Corp. 
d)Banks/FI 
e)Any Other 

Sub-
Total(A)(2) 
Total 0 47000 47000 100 0 48000 48000 100 2.13% 
Shareholding 00 00 % 00 00 % 
Of Promoter 
(A)=(A)(I)+(A 
)(2) 
B. Public NIL 
Shareboldinl! 
Sub- NIL 

1(8)(2) 
Total Public 
holding 
(B)=(B)(1 )+(B) 

Total(A+B) 0 47000 47000 100 0 48000 48000 100 2.13% 
00 00 0/0 00 00 0/0 

ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

I S. I Shareholde I Shareholding at the beginning I Shareholding at tlte end 

® (J 



1""'1 No r's of the year of the year change 
Name No. of %of % of shares No. of %of %of III 

Shares total Pledgedl Shares total shares Share 
shares Encumbered shar Pledgedl Holding 
ofthe To total es of Encumbe During 
Comp shares the red The 
any Com To total year 

pany shares 
1 Rajiv 235000 50% 0% 240000 50% 0% -

chilakalapud 0 0 
I 

2 Samir Jain 235000 50% 0% 240000 50% 0% -
0 0 

Total 470000 100% 0% 480000 100 0% 
0 0 0/0 

iii) Change in Promoters Shareholding - NIL 

iv) Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders 
ofGDRs and ADRs) - NIL 

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel : 

Shareholding at the 

Beginning of the year End of the year 
S. Name oCthe Directors and % oCtotal % of total 
No KMP No. of shares of No. of shares of 

Shares the shares the 
Company Company 

I Rajiv Chilakalapudi 2350000 50% 2400000 50% 

2 Samir Jain 2350000 50% 2400000 50% 

v. Indebtedness 

Indebtedness of the Company including Interest outstanding/accrued but no due for payment 

Secured 
Loans Unsecured Total 

Particulars excluding Loans 
Deposits 

Indebtedness 
deposits 

Indebtedness at the beginning of 
the 
Financial year 4,25,63,679 1,90,15,920 Nil 6,15,79,599 

i) Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not - - - -

paid 
iii) Interest accrued but 

not due 

®n 



~_ Total (i+ii+iii) 4,25,63,679 1,90,15,920 Nil 6,15,79,599 

Change in Indebtedness during 
the financial year 

• Addition (Net) Ni l 

• Reduction (Net) (4,04,08,947) (1 ,39,32,598) (5,43,41 ,545) 

Net Change (4,04,08,947) (1 ,39,32,598) Nil (5,43,41 ,545) 
Indebtedness at the end of the 
Financial year 

i) Principal Amount 21 ,54,732 50,83,322 Nil 72,38,054 
ii) Interest due but not 

paid 
iii) Interest accrued but 

not due 
Total (i+ii+iii) 21,54,732 50,83,322 Nil 72,38,054 

VI. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director , Whole - time Directors and lor Manager 

S. 
No 

I 

2 
3 
4 

Particulars of Remuneration 

Gross Salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 

Section 17(1) ofIT Act, 1961 
(b) Value of perquisites uls 17(2) ofIT 

Act,1961 
(c) Profits in lieu of Salary uls 17(3) of the 

IT Act, 1961 
Stock Option 
Sweat Equity 
Commission 

As % of profit 
Others 

5 Other: Annual Incentive (Bonus) 
6 Total (A) 

B. Remuneration to other Directors: 

I. Independent Director - NIL 

2. Non-Executive Director - NIL 

Name of the Director 

Mr. Rajiv 
chilakalapudi 

1,89,51 ,625 
Nil 
Nil 

Nil 
Nil 

Nil 

1,89,5 1,625 
1,89,51,625 

Total 
Amount 

1,89,5 1,625 
Nil 
Nil 

Nil 
Nil 

Ni l 

1,89,51,625 
1,89,51,625 

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MDlManagel'/WTD : NIL 

VII. Penalties/Punishment/Compounding of Offences 

.-



1""1 Type Section of Bl"ief Details of Peualty/ I Authority Appeal 

the Description Punishment/ I IRDINCLT/ made, if 
Companies Compounding I COURT] 

i 
any 

Act fees imposed 
A.COMPANY 
Penalty 
Punishment No Penalties , Punishments or Compounding of Offences 
Compounding 
B.DIRECTOR 
Penalty 
Punishment No Penalties , Punishments or Compounding of Offences 
Compounding --
C.OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
Penalty 
Punishment 
Compounding 

Place: Secunderabad 
Date :30/11/2021 

No Penalties , Punishments or Compounding of Offences 

/!By order oCthe Boardll 
For GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PVT. LTD. 

Rajiv Chilakalapudi 
Managing Director 

(Din: 01111825) 

Samir Jain 
Director 

(Diu: 00193847) 

I 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT 

To, 
The Members of 
GREENGOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED, 

U92I14TG2004PTC042718 

Report on the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of GREENGOLD ANIMATION 

PRIVATE LIMITED, which comprises of Balance Sheet as on 31" March, 2021 , the Statement of 
Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, which we have signed 
under reference to this report. 

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
financial statements subject to note No.-J (Vll), regarding balance confirmation and its impact, if 
any on the profit/loss and reserves give the information required by the Act in the manner so required 
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 

India: 
a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 3 I, 2021 ; and 
b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date. 

c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis of Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 

material misstatement. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash 

flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
~ny and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application 

;

\\. 1:.8 riate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
~s a t implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 

ocu 
* FR . 
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operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 

to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have 

taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accoun(in~ and auditing standards and matters which 

lire required to be included in the audit repon under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 
thereunder. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial 

control relevant to the Company' s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair 
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ('the Order') issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (II) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the 
Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 40f the Order, to the extent 
applicable as per paragraph I (2)(v) of the Order. 

2. As required by sec 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by 

~~~s Report are in agreement with the books of account; 
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid tinancial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specitied under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

20 14; Except accounting standard 15 i.e. accounting for retirement benefits wllic" ;s 
accountell for on paymellt basis as all Note no 1 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2021 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 
March 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(I) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 

"Annexure B"; and 

(g) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor' s Report in accordance with Rule 11 

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to our besl of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us : 

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on ils financi al position in 
its financial statements in Note No.-l (I) Accounting standard 29 i.e. Provisiolls, 
contingent liability and contingent assets. 

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

(iii) The Company is not required to be transfer amounts to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund. 

For Sunil & Sanjay 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No. 06144S 

Sanjay Kumar Sharda 
Partner 

M No. 201159 

Date: 30-11-2021 

Place: Secunderabad 

UDlN: 212011S9AAAAF17169 
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in our report or even date) 

I . In respect of its fixed assets: 

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets which is to be updated. 

(b) As informed 10 us, physical verification of substantial portion of the fixed assets have 

been carried out by the management. the company has a programme of verification, 
which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of the fixed assets at reasonable 

intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the company, the company does not hold any immovable 
property. 

2. Inventories of Finished Goods and Work in Progress are valued at actual amount spent, which 
includes amount paid, bills settled and advance paid for which bills are awaited. 

3. As informed, during the year under audit the company has not any, granted loan/advance to 
any party covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. 

4. According to the information and explanations given to us, section 185 is not applicable to the 
company and the company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Act, with 
respect to loans and investments made. 

5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company 
has not accepted deposits from public and therefore, the provision of Section 73 to 76 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules there under are not applicable to the company. 

6. The maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not 
applicable to the company as on 31 st March, 2021 . 

7. 

(a) According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us, 
the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including 
Income Tax, Goods and Sevices Tax and other statutory dues with the appropriate 
authorities during the year. There are no Statutory dues outstanding as on 31 /03/202 J for a 
period exceeding six months from the date of they becoming payable. 

(b) According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us, 
the Company has no disputes. 

8. Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanation given by the 
management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of 

1R ~ dues to financial institutions, banks and debenture holder. 
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9. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 

(including debt instruments) during the year. 

10. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company 

or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reponed during the 
course of our audit. 

II. The Company is Private Limited Company. Accordingly, this paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is 
not applicable. 

12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is 
not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

13 . According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with 
section 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed 

in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

14. According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. 

15 . According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of 
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with 
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

16. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act 1934. 

For Sunil & Sanjay 
Chartcrcd Accountants 
Firm Rcg no: 06144S 

C; . ~'..,-...; 
Sanjay kumar sharda 
M no. 201159 
Partncr 
Date :30/11/2021 
Place: sccunderabad 
UDlN: 21201159AAAAFI7169 
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Annexure - B to the Auditors' Report 
(Referred to in of our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GREEN GOLD 
ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our 

audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaInIng internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India (, ICA!'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company' s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 
as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an OpInIOn on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and 

the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such 
controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 

and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
~ . ks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

~) Cu ab '{,,-..(, 
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We believe. that t~e audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audIt opinIOn on the Company' s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 

that ( I) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.(2) Provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; 

and(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
substantially operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal 

control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For Sunil & 8anjay 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg no: 061448 

8anjay kumar sbarda 
M no. 201159 
Partner 
Date : 30-11-2021 

Place: secunderabad 
UDIN: 21201159AAAAFI7169 
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GREEN GOLD AN IMATION PRI VATE LIMITED 
Standalone bal.nn' Sheet as al 31st Ma l eh 2021 

f articulars NOle As at 31.03,2021 
No, 
2 3 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1 Shareholders' funds 
(al Share capital 2 4,80,00,000 
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 5 1,87,04,523 

Z Non-currentli.bilitics 

(al Long-term borrowings 4 6,67,650 

(bl Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 66,68,873 

3 Current liabilities 

(aJ Short-ternl borrowings 5 50,83,322 
(b) Trade payables 6 1,19,97,16 1 
(c) Other current liabilities 7 12,94,4 1,163 
(d) Short-term provisions 8 4, 19, 13 ,847 

TOTAL 76,24,76,538 

ASSETS I 

Non-current assets 

I (a) Fixed assets 
(i) Tangible assets 9 9,49,41,558 

(b) Non-current investments 10 1,41 , 17,648 

(c) Long-term loans and advances II 6, 1 8,32,~ 1 t 

2 Current assets 

(a) Inventories 12 4,28,97,356 

(b) Trade receivables 13 16,57,91 ,124 

(c) Cash and cash equivalents 14 15,46,99,383 

(d) Short-ternl loans and advances 15 22, 11 ,27,890 
(eJ Other current assets 16 70,69,368 

TOTAL 76,24,76,538 -
III. Significant Accounting Policies I 

Notes 1 to 22 and Account ing Policies annexed here to fonn part o f these Ac.;;ounts. 

As per our Report of even dale annexed hereto 

(in Rupees) 

As at 31.03,2020 

4 

4,70,00,000 

41,77,74.49 1 

13,53,759 

73,63,016 

5,78,92,283 
5,01,38,234 

23,53,69,895 
4,59,70,413 

86,28,62,090 

11 ,68,62,40 I 
1,41,17,648 
6,07,52,98 J 

10,20,47,2 11 
18,54,03,312 
10,20,79,5 10 
24,69,72,518 

3,46,26,508 

86,28,62,090 

For SUNIL & SANJAY 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg no 06144S 

For Green Gold Animation Pvl Ltd 
On behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sanjay Kumar Sharda 
Partner 

Membership No:201159 
Dale: 30/1112021 

Place: Seeunder.bad ~ 

Rajiv Chilakalapudi 
Managing Director 

(DIN 01111825) 

S.amirJain 

Director 
(DIN 00193847) 



GREEN GOLD ANIMA nON PRIVATE LlMITEfl 
Standalone Slate ment of Profit and loss (or the year ended 31st March 2021 

Parlicuhlrs 
Note 

No. 

I. Revenu~ from operations 17 
II. Other income 18 

III. Total Revenue (I + II ) 

IV. Expenses: 

Changes in In ventory 
Production & Development Expenses 19 
Employee benefits expense 20 
Finance costs 21 
Depreciation and amortization expense 9 
Olher expenses 22 

Total Expenses 

V. Profit before exceptional items and ta'( (III- IV) 

VI. Exceptional Items I(VIII) 

VII. Profit before tax (V-VI) 

\111. Tax expense: 
( I) CUlTent tax 
Less: Taxes of earl ier years 
(2) Deferred tax 

IX. Profil (Loss) for Ihe-period a fter tax (VII-VIII ) 

X. Earnings per equity share: 
(I) Basic 
( I) Diluted 
Significant Accountin~ Policies I 

.. , 
Notes 1 to 22 and Accountmg PoliCies annexed here to toml part of t~ese AccouO(s. 
As per our Report of even date wmcxed hereto 

For th e Year Endell 
31st March 2021 

70.09.79.3 11 
6 1,59,232 

70.71 ,38.S43 

5.91 ,49,855 

13,71.81 .280 
25,24,75,877 

26,03,778 
2,42.02,794 
8,83,75,224 

56.39,88.807 

14,31,49,736 

-

14,3 1.49,736 

3,69, 13,847 

-6,94,143 

10 69,30 OJ2 

22.28 
22.28 

,n ( . R upees) 

For t he Yea ... Ended 31st 
March 2020 

99,57,44,522 
53.7 1,606 

1.00.11.16.129 

-3.62.51.644 
40,48.34,863 
29,39,63,135 

76.38,983 
2.50.14.739 

15,15,14,786 

84.67.14,861 

15.44,01,267 

1,93,54,092 

13,50,47,175 

4.39,20,973 

-
15,07,174 

8,9619028 

19.07 
19.07 

For SUNIL & SANJAY 
Chartued Accountants 
Firm Reg no 06144S 

For Green Gold Animation Pl't Ltd 

SanjlllY Kumar Sharda 

Partner 
Mcmbenhip No:201159 
Date: 3011112021 
Place: SecundcrlIbad 

i7RO",dor~ 

Raj'" C hilakalapudi 
!\tllilaging Director 

(DIN 01111825) 

SamirJain 
Direttor 

(DIN 00193847) 



GREEN GOLIJ A!"I-' tATION . "RIYi\TE LII'UTE D 

HANDALOI1L eMU fLOW STATEMENT FOR TIIf. YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021 

A. C.!lh now fWim Op@l'YtlnR ArUvlllo: 
Net Profi t beton. Tu", "r>d c :"t ... Qr..Jina ,y 11,;:-,,, ,. 

Adjustments ror 
DeprCC1atlOn 

Inu:re:;l E:otpense 

Interest Income 
Profit on sale of Fixed assets 
Operating pront before Working cJ6pital cha nges 

Adjustment!'; for. 
Trade Non current & other receivables 
Inventories 

Trade payables & Other Liabili ties 
"'~t Cash now from Opera ting Aclh'i1ies 

8 . Cash now from Investing Activities: 
Additions to Fixed Assets I Capital Work·ln· 
ProgresslUnallocated Capital Expend iture 
Investment 

Loans & Advances 
Interest received 
N~I cash now from Inn'<;ling Aclh'iCes 

C. Cllsb now frum Financing Acth'ities: 

Notes. 

Dividend and DDT Paid 
Int\!rest paid on Loan 

Proceeds from Borrowings 
Net cash Dow from fiu~ncing Activi lil:S 

Ntl inCrHK in cl5h and ca5b flI uivalenls (A+B+C) 

Cash and c!lsh equh'lIlents· Opening Balance 

Clsh and Cash tQuivllItnlS - Closill2. Balance 

VlHl!' [ ndM 
31.03.1011 

14.3 I.:1Q.7Jfi 

2 .4 2 .02 .7 9 4 
26.03.778 

48.82 ,830 

7,30, 13,')57 

5,9 1,49.855 
-23.78,4;;,180 

·22,81,951 

· 10,79,230 

-48.82.8JO 

-50,00,000 
·26,03 ,778 

.6,86, 110 

17,48.39, 137 

·1 0.56.85.368 
6.9153.769 

·82,44,011 

·82.89,887 

5,26, 19,872 

10,20.79,511 

15.46.99.382 

Y,or Eoded 
JJ,O;),20l0 

IJ.JO.i7. l n 

2.50. 14 .739 
76.38.9 83 
52,29,405 

.7 ,76,7 1,246 

·3.62.51.644 
60,75,947 

-2.34.24,712 

2.01 .66,980 
.1 ,44 .33,000 

·52,29.405 

·20.49,440 
·76.38.983 
·12.67.992 

17,29,30.30 1 

. \ 0,78.46.942 
6,50,83,359 

.:!,29.20, 137 

·1 ,09,56,415 

3,12.06,807 

7.08,72,703 

10,20.79,511 

I Thl! above cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in AS·3 issued by Institute of Chanered Accountants of 
India 

2 Figures in negative indicato: cash outflow 

As per our Ro:port of even date annexed here-to 

Fo r SUNIL & SANJAY 
Charten:d Acco untants 
Firm Reg no 061445 

SlInjlY Kumar S:'lrda 
Partner 
Membuship No.20 1159 

Dalt: 3011112021 
Place: Secunduabad 

For G reen Gold Ani llllltio n Pvl Ltd 
On behalr"f Ihe Uo4t I'd of Directors 

lUjiv Chihtkalapudi 

Managing Director 
(DIN 01 111825) 

Sa mir Jain 
Director 

(lli N (0193847) 



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March 2021 

Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (1) - Disclosure of Accounting policies 
The accounts are maintained on accrual basis as a going concern . 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (2) - Valuation of Inventories 

The company delivers animation content for various mediums and also provides software solution 

services in the areas of Animation, Graphics, e learning, Post Production, Digitalization, Illustration, 
Web Development, Authoring, and product development and implementation, In house animated movies 

and serials production and consulting across the globe. Inventories are valued as per AS -2, Inventory 
Valuation prescribed by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India at cost of production or Net 
Realizable Value whichever is less. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (3) - Cash flow Statements 
The Cash Flow Statement is annexed herewith. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (4) -Contingencies & events occurring after balance sheet date. 
There are no material changes after the balance sheet date. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (5) - Net Profit or loss for the period, Prior period items and changes in 
Accounting Policies. 

There is no material effect due to prior period items observed during the year. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (6) - Depreciation Accounting 
This standard is not applicable from 01$1 April 2016. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (7) - Construction contracts 
This standard is not applicable. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (8) - Accounting for Research & Development 
This standard is not applicable from I st April, 2003. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (9) - Revenue recognition 

Reven~es are recognized on accrual basis as the company folluws mercantile basis of accounting. 
Revenue from professional services consists primarily of revenues earned from services performed on 
delivery of services basis and own product/films on invoices raised on completion of delivery. Income 
from duty scripts recognized as and when there is realization on account of sale or transfer. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (10) - Property, Plant & Equipment 
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation on Fixed 
Assets is provided on Straight Line method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule (( to the 
Companies Act, 2013. 



ACCOUNTING STANDARD (11) - Effects of changes in foreign exchange rates 

The exchange difference in respect of For~ign cx~hange transactions are charged to statement of Profit & 
Loss. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (12) - Accounting for Government grants 
Government grants are accounted on receipt b~s is . The company has not received any grants during the 

year. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (13) - Accounting, for Investments 

Current Investments are carried at the lower of cost or quoted/fair value, category-wise. Long term 

Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long term investments is made 
only if such a decline is other than temporary. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (14) - Accounting for Amalgamation 
This standard is not applicable. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (15) - Retirement benefits 
a. Contributions to provident fund are made to Government as and where applicable. 
b. Leave salary is provided on payment basis. 

c. The company has not yet evolved a pension Policy. 
d. Gratuity Provision is made based on actuarial valuation and same is deposited to Approved 

Gratuity Fund. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (16) - Borrowing cost 
The borrowing cost has been treated in accordance With Accounting standard on borrowing cost (AS 16) 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Borrowings attributable to qualifying assets 
and the borrowing costs were capitalized. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (17) - Segment reporting 
This standard is not applicable. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (18) - Related party disclosure 
Related Party Disclosure (As submitted by Management and accepted by us) 

Name of the related party 
Description of the relationship between the 

parties 

S P Real Estate Developers Pvt. Ltd 
Concern in which director has substantial 
interest. 

Megraj Real Estate LLP Concern in which director is interested 

RASA Properties LLP Concern in which company is partner 

S B Radiant Light Enterprises LLP Concern in "hich director is interested 

Greengold Licencing & Merchandising Pvt. Ltd Subsidiary Concern 

Green Gold Entertainment Pte. Ltd . Wholly owned Subsidy Concern 
-- ----

Green Gold Corporation US Wholly owned Subsidy Concern 

Green Gold Pictures Ltd Concern in which director is interested 

~-
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-Tigris Entertainment Pvt. Ltd . __ E~~Ociate 
Samir Jain i Director 

Rajiv Chilakalapudi Director 

Megha Chilakalaplldi Director's relative 

Padmaja Chilakalapudi Director' s relative 
. 
Srinivas Chi lakalapudi Director' s relative 

Vijayalaxmi Chilakalapudi Director' s relative 

Tarun Chilakalapudi Director' s relative 

Golden Robot Animation Private Limited Subsidiary Company 

Ch ilaka Management Holdings Private limited Concern in which director is interested 

I Wackytoon Studio Private Limited Concern in which director is interested 

Nature of Transaction Amount in Rs. 

Director Remuneration Rs.l ,89,SI ,625/. 

Rent Rs.2,S4,09,586/· 

Animation expenses Rs.4,21,18,055/· 
Salary & Consu ltancy Rs. I,57,07,340/· 
Deposit Given Rs.5, I 3,80,223/· 

Investment in subsidiary and associates Rs.I,53,94,0491· 

Unsecured loan Rs.50,83,322/· 

Interest on Unsecured Loan Rs.8,03 ,960/. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (19) -Accounting of leases 
This standard is not applicable. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (20) - Earning Per Share (EPS) 
The earnings per share is disclosed separately in statement of Profit & Loss. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (21) -Consolidated financial statement 
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the principles and procedures required for the 
preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements as laid down under the Accounting 
Standard. The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Green gold 
Animation Private Limited and all its subsidiaries and associates. 

ACCOUNTiNG STANDARD (22) - Accounting for tax on income 
Current tax is detcnnined as the amollnt of Tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period. 
Deferred tax liability and asset are recognized based on timing difference. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (23) -Investment in associates 

Investments in associates are stated at cost. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (24) - Discontinued operations 

- 0~' 
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There are no discontinued operations in the current year. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (2S)-lnterim financial reponing 
This standard is not applicable. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (26) - Intangible assets 

The Intangible Assets are accounted for on the basis of acquisition cost. 

ACCOUTNING STANDARD (27) - Reponing on financials of joint venture 
This standard is not applicable. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (28) -Impairment of assets 
As on the balance sheet date, the carrying amount of the assets net of accumulated depreciation is not 
more than the recoverable amount of those assets. Hence there is no impairment loss on the assets of the 
company. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (29) - Provisions, contingent liability and Contingent asset 

Contingent liabilities not provided for (As Submitted by Management) 

I. Provisions: Nil 

2. Contingent liabilities - Nil 

3. Contingent assets which are likely to give rise to the possibility of inflow of economic benefits-Nil 

4. Comested liabilities: Nil 
5. Commitments: Nil 

II) The company has not received any information from any of the suppliers of their being a small scale 
industrial unit. Hence, the amounts due to small scale industrial undenakings to whom the company 
owes an amount which is outstanding for more than 30 days are not ascenainable and as such not 

separately shown in current liabilities. 

III) C.I.F Value of imports in foreign currency in the current year: NILI-

IV) The expenditure incurred on employees who were in receipt of remuneration in excess of 

Rs. l,02,OO,OOO.OO P.A. or Rs.8,50,OOO.OO P.M. - Mr. Rajiv Chilakalapudi, Managing Director has been 
paid remuneration of Rs.l ,89,51 ,6251- during the year. 

V) Payment to Auditors: 

Audit Fees Rs.4.00,OOO/- (Previous Year: Rs.4,OO,OOO/-) 
(exclusive of all applicable taxes) 

VI) Details of Foreign exchange transactions 

Earnings in foreign exchange during the period on receipt basis: Rs.36,29,80,44I 1-
(Previous Year: Rs.45,85 ,OO, I 0 I 1-) 

n 



(a) C.I.F. value of imports: Rs.O (Previous Year Rs.I,80,44,300/-) 

(b) Expenditure in foreign currency: Rs.2,49,93,838/- (Previous Year: Rs.9,58,OO,2551-) 

VII) Debtors, Creditors, Loans, Advances and Unsecured Loans balances are subject to confinnation by 
parties. 

VIII) Exceptional Items: The prior period expenditure as identified during the year has been 
disclosed separately under exceptional items. 

IX) During the year there is a change in estimate for certain production expenditure incurred on 
development of content due to closure of cost center. 

The figures for the previous year are regrouped to make them in line with the current year's presentation. 

Notes I to 22 and Accounting Policies annexed here to form part of these Accounts As per our Report of 
even date annexed hereto 

For Sunil & Sanjay 
Chartered Accountants 

~::;;;:::~ 
Firm Reg No. 061144~~\),~l;0. 

Sanjay Kumar Shar'~~~~~ 
Membersbip No: 201159 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 

For Green Gold Animation Private Ltd 

Rajiv Chilakalapudi 
Managing Director 

SamirJain 
Director 

Partner 
Date: 30-11-2021 

I f')~1' (DIN: 01111825) 
3 ~ \,-\~\l L 

(DIN: (0193847) 

Place: Secunderabad 



GREEN GOLD ANIMA nON PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

As at As ., 31.03.2020 
Share Capita l 31.03.2021 

Amount Amoun t 

Authorised 

50,00,000 Equily Shares of Rs: IO/~ each 5.00.00.000 5.00.00.000 
(Previous year 50,00,000 Equity shares ofRs: 10 each) 

Issued 

4&.00.000 Equity Shares offti: 10/- each 4.80.00.000 4.70.00.000 
(Previous year 47,00,000 Equity Shares ofRs : 101- each) 
Subsrribtd & Paid uD 

48,00,000 Equity Shares orRs: 10/- each 4.80.00.000 4.70.00.000 
(Previous year 47,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs: 10/- each) 

Total 4,80.00.000 4.70.00.000 

NOTE2A 
Equit1 Sharf'S 

Particulars Number as at Numbuas at 
31.03.2021 31.03.2020 

Shares oUlSlanding .'lbe beginning of Ibe year 47,00,000 46,00,000 
Bonus shares issued durin~ the year 1,00,000 1,00,000 

Shares Issued during Ibe year -
Shares bought back during the ycar - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 48,00,000 47.00,000 

NOTE 2 B 

As at 31.03.202 t As at 31.03.2020 
SRNO Name of Shareholder No. of Sharts e;. or Holding 

held 
% ofUolding No. of Shares held 

I RAJ IY CHILAKALAPUDI 24.00.000 SO% 23.50.000 50% 

2 SAMIRJAIN 24.00.000 50% 23.50.000 50% 

RIGHTS. PREFERENCES AND RESTRICTIONS ATTACHED TO ORDINARY SHARES, 
a) The Company has one class of Ordinary Shares outstanding. having a par value ofRs. 10 each each, that rank. pari passu in al l respects including 
voting rights and entitlement to dividend. 
b) 10 the event of liquidation of the Company, the equity shareholders will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all 
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders . 

c) Out of the above outstanding equity capitalised 4800000 are out of bonus issued by way of capitalisation of Reserves & Surplus. 

NOTE2C 

Particulars 
(Aggrq ate No. of S hares) for the year ended 

2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 
Equity Shares: 

Fully paid up !>W'uanllo conttact(s) wilhoul paymenl being 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00.000 
Fully paid up by way Or bonus shares 47,00,000 46,00,000 44,00,000 41 ,00,000 35,00,000 



GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
NOTE 3 

Reserves & Surnlus 

A. Other Reserves (General Reserve) 

Opening Balance 

(+) Current Year Transfer 

(-) Issue of Bonus Share 
Closing Balance 

b. Surplus in p and I 
Opening balance 

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 

(-) Proposed Dividends 
(-) Tax on Proposed Dividends 

(-) Transfer to Reserves 
Closing Balance 

Total 

NOTE 4 

Long Term"lJorrowings 

Secured 
Vehicle Loans 

(Secured By hypothecation ofvehieles) 

Total 

Short Term Borrowings 

(a) Loans repayable on demand 
Overdraft from banks 
(Secured against Fixed Deposils) 

(b) Other short lerm borrowings 

From Bank 
(Secured against hypothecation of specific ass~ts) 

Unsecured 

(a) Loans from Directors and their relatives 
(b) Loans from Corporales 

Total 

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020 

Amount Amount 

1,20,00,000 1,20,00,000 

10,00,000 10,00,000 

10,00,000 10,00,000 

1,20,00,000 1,20,00,000 

40,57,74,491 31,92,04,903 

10,69,30,032 8,96,19,028 

50,00,000 17,00,000 

- 3,49,440 

10,00,000 10,00,000 

50,67,04,523 40,57,74,491 

51,87,04,523 41,77,74,491 

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020 

6.67,650 13,53,759 

6,67,650 13,53,759 

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31 .03.2020 

50,83,322 

2,85,13,953 

1,03,62,4 10 

1,68,53,920 
21,62,000 



GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
NOTE 6 

Trade Payables 

Due to Micro.Small & Medium Enterprises ... 

Others 

Total 
~, 

• Refer Note No: 1(1\ ) 

NOTE 7 

Other Current Liabilitie3 

(a) Current maturities of long-tenn debt 
(b) Advance from customers 
(c) Statutory Dues 

(d) Creditors for expenses 

Total 

NOTE 8 

Short Term Provisions' 

(a) Provision for Income Tax 

(b) Proposed Dividend 
(c) Dividend Distribution Tax Payable 

Total 

NOTE 10 

Non-currrlll investments 

Investment in Subsidiary and assocaites company - Unqu0led: 

IGr .. erlgold Licencing & Merchandies Pvt Ltd • 
(102000 Equity Shares ofRs. 10 Each) 

cost. A hove shares include 51000 shares received in form of bonus 

Entertainment Pvt. Ltd. 

(5000 Equity Shares of Rs.I 0 Each) 
Gold Corporation US 

( 10000 Equity Shares) 
Gold Entertainment Pte Ltd 

(206800 Equity Shares) 
(PY: 10000 Equity Shares) 

/G,)ld.,n Robot Animation Pvt Ltd 

(9000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020 

Amount Amount 

- -
1,19.97.161 5,01 ,38,234 

1.19.97161 501,38234 

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020 

Amount Amount 

14,87,082 23 ,33,557 
10,19,92,978 20,77,89,995 

80,99,681 57,97,256 

1,78,61 ,422 1,94,49,087 

12,9441,163 23 53 69 895 

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020 

Amount Amount 

3,69,13,847 4,39,20,973 

50,00.000 17,00,000 

- 3,49,440 

41913,847 45970413 

AS at 31.03.2021 As .t 31.03.2020 

5,10,000 5,10,000 

50,000 50,000 

33,52,948 33,52,948 

1,01 ,14,700 1,01,14,700 

90,000 90,000 



GREEN GOLD ANIMATIOi\ PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE II 

Long Term Loans and Advances 

3 . Security Deposits 

Unsecured, considered good 

b. Remal Deposits 

Unsecured. considered good 

Total 

NOTE 12 

Inventories '" 

a. Finished goods/WIP 
-(As verified, Valued and certified by management) 

Grand Total 

NOTE 13 

Trade Receivables' 

Trade receivables outstanding for a perioJ exceeding six months from 
the date they are due for payment 

(Unsecured, considered good) 

Trade receivables outstanding for a period less thall six months from the 
date they are due for payment 
Unsecured, considered good 

Total 

NOTE 14 

Cash and cash equivalents 

a . Balances with banks 

I) Current Account 
2) Fixed Deposits-

b. Cash on hand 

/:t& s~ - Including fi xed depOSIt for more than I year and pledged to bank 

t/y 'S' ' . ~ 

Total 

II "l-' -b3~ .<.\ ~ L--.( 
\c:;;. FR ~ _j (0 
1\ "'/) 

---.~ .. :% A ./ 

~ ~\)~ 1.~1.\ 
':: \l 

As 8t31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020 

Amount Amount 

33,85,818 23,06,588 

5,84,46,393 5,84,46,393 

61832,211 60752981 

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020 

Amount Amount 

4,28,97,356 10,20,47,211 

428,97,356 102047,211 

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020 

Amount Amount 

8,00,47,358 11 ,58,31,839 

8,57,43,765 6,95,71 ,473 

165791.124 185403,312 

As ot 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020 

Amount Amount 

3,56,14,743 2,86,84,661 

11 ,88,53,955 7,32,30,699 
2,30,685 1,64,150 

154699,383 10,2079510 



GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
NOTE 15 -

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020 
Short-term loans and advances 

Amount Amount 

Loans and advances 16.14.37.986 16,53,74,816 

Balance with revenue authorities 5,96,89,905 8,15.97.703 

Total 22.11,27890 24.6972518 

NOTE 16 

Other current assets 
AS at 31.03.2021 As at 3 



GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 17 

Particulars 

Sales 
Other Operating Income 

Total 

NOTE 18 

Other Income 

Interest Income 
Inc('nti ve received 
Share of profit from firm slLLP's 

Total 

NOTE 19 

Production & Development Expenses 

Proouctioll Expenses 

Total 

NOTE 20 

Employee Benefits Expense 

Salaries and incentiv~s 
Directors Remunneration 
( ii ) Su~rannuat ior: scheme 

ESI 
Stafrwelfart! expenses 
Gratuity 

Total 

NOTE 21 

Finance costs 

Interest & Charges 

Total 

0~'~ 
® 

For the Year Ended 31st 
March 2021 

Amount 

70,09.79.3 11 

-
70,09,79,311 

For the Year Ended 31st 
March 2021 

Amount 
48,82,830 

-
12.76.402 
61,59,232 

For the Year Ended 31st 
March 2021 

Amount 
13,7 1,8 1,280 
13,71 ,81 ,280 

For the Year Ended 31st 
March 2021 

Amount 

21 ,17,05,659 
1.89,5 1.626 

62.37.742 

4,95,697 
20,68,293 

1,30,16,860 
25,24,75.877 

For the Year Ended 31st 
March 2021 

Amount 
26.03,778 

26,03,778 

For the Year Ended 
31 st March 2020 

Amount 
95,42,98.080 

4,14,46,442 

99,57,44,522 

For the Year Ended 
31st March 2020 

Amount 

52,29,405 

7,00,000 

-5,57,799 
53,71 ,606 

For the Year Ended 
31st March 2020 

Amount 
40,4 8,34,863 
40,48,34,863 

For the Year Ended 
31st March 2020 

Amount 
25,83,76,373 

1.88,00,01 6 
82.84.342 

9,97,081 
52,70,371 
22,34,952 

29.39,63.135 

For the Year Ended 
31st March 2020 

Amount 
76,38.983 

76,38,983 



GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the Year Ended 31st Fo r the Year Ended 

S.No Other expenses March 2021 31st March 2020 

Amount Amount 
I Advert isement & Promotion 8.26. 161 3.51.00.720 

2 Movie promotion expenses 1,01.645 86,03,143 

3 Electricity Charges 60.63, 157 71.58,430 

4 Rent. Rates & Taxes 3.46,99,287 3,75,90.457 

5 Repair & Maintenance 1.76.80,489 1.84.44 ,67 1 

6 Professional & Consultancy Charges 1.64.29.168 1.49 , 1~ ,6 1 6 

7 Tour and Traveling Exp 3,08,098 78,73,354 
8 Donations - 50,000 
9 Other Expenses 96,74,137 1.81,46,7 12 
10 CSR Expenses 31,2 1,634 28,00,000 
II Invl!stment written off - 16,68,68 1 

12 Gain/ loss on fore ign currency transactions & translation 
-9.28,552 -12.33,997 

Total 8,79,7S,224 IS, II,U,786 

NOTE 22A 
For the Year Ended 31st For tbe Vur Ended 

Audit fees 
March 2021 3 ht March 2020 

Amount Amount 

Payments to the auditor 4,00,000 4,00,000 

Tot.1 I 4,00,000 4,00,000 

8,83,7S,224 15,15,14,786 



) 
GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE L1MIT~D 

Note- 9: FIXE» ASSETS 

DEPRECIATION SCHE»IJLE FOR THf. YEAR ENOE» 31ST MARCH, 2021 

Gross Block as on Gross Block as on 
Accumulated 

Depreciation for 
Accumu lated 

Nd Bloc k as on Net Block *S on 
Particulars Additions Depreciation ItS on Deprtciation as on 

01.04,2020 31.03,2021 
01.04,20211 

the year 2020-21 
31.03,2021 

31.03,2021 31.03,2020 

Tangible As~cts 

Furniture & fixtures 2,85,38,978 82,62 1 2,86,21 ,599 1.03 ,73,975 27, 19,052 1,30,93,027 1,55,28,572 1,81 ,65,003 

Planl & Machinery 83,65,578 - 83,65,578 21 ,88,218 6, 15,47i 28,03,689 55,61 ,889 61 ,77,360 

Electrical litting~ 88,80,751 - 88,80,751 33,93,064 8,43,671 42 ,36,735 46,44,016 54,87,687 

Books & Pcr ioJical~ 21,422 - 22,422 22,422 - 22.422 -
Compute:-s ane! Printers 16,11,83,595 6,03,507 16,17,87,102 9, 14,94,469 1,61,36,678 10,76,31. 147 5.4 1,55,954 6,96,89, 126 

Vehicles 3,40,84,955 15 ,95,823 3,56,80,778 1,73,74,166 36,73,56 1 2, 10,47,727 1.46,33 ,05 1 1,67, 10, 789 

Office equipment I 1.28,213 - 11 ,28,213 5,69,326 2, 14,360 "7 .83,686 3.44,527 5.58,887 

Intllngib le A~sel! 
Copy Right & Tr:ldc Mark 14,71 ,000 - 14,7 1,COO 13,97.450 - 13,97,450 73,550 73,5 50 

Total 24,36,75,492 22,81,951 24,59,57,442 12,68,13,090 2,42~O2.794 15,10, 15,884 9,49,41,558 11 ,68,62,401 
Pre"ious year 22,02,50,780 2,34,24,712 24,36,75,492 10,17,98.352 2,50,14,739 12,68,13,090 11,68,62,401 1I,84~~2,428 

J U ~O~ 102\ nc.L~ 
® 



GREEN GOLD AN IMATION PRIVATE LIMITED 

Office No. AI 101 The Platina. 11th Floor A Block Gachjbowli Hyderabad - 500032 

Assessment Year 
Date of Incorporation 
Accounting Year 

2021-2022 
2310212004 
2020·202 1 

PAN 
Circle 
S tatuS 

COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME 

Income From Busings And Profession 

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 
Add: lnadmlssible expenses 

Depreclatton considered elsewhere 

Penalty disallowed ufs 37( 1) 
CSR Expenses disallowed uJs 37( I) 
Prior period expense 
Investment \\Intten off 
Donation disallowed u/s 37(1 ) 

Less: Admissible Expenses 
Depreciation as per ITAct. 
Profit of firm Exempt u/s 10(2A) 

Gross Total lncome 
Less: Deduction under Chapter V J-A 

Deduction uls 80G : Donation 
Qualifying amount 10% of Adjusted total income 

Donation made 
Lower of above 

Deduction uls 80G @ 50% of above 

Deduction uls 80JJAA : A Y 20 19-20 

Tow Income 

AV 2020-21 
AY2021-22 

33,16,597 

SELF ASSESSM ENT 

Tax on above @ 
Add : Surcharge @ 10% 

Add : Education Cess 

Total Tax Payable 

Less: W ith Holding Tax ufs 9 1 

Less: IDS 
Less: TCS 

Less: Advance Tax 

Add: Interest uJs 234A 
ufs 2348 
uls 234C 

22% 

Tax Payablel(Refundable) ~ 

(JcL 
® 

2,42,02,794 

31.21 ,634 

2,15,33,0 17 
12,76,402 

9,94,979 

3,22,67,348 
32,26,735 

3,54,94,083 

14,19,763 

1,60, 18,003 

2,35,44,360 
10,755 

AACCG23 16A 
Range 2 
Private Ltd Co 

14,31 ,49,736 

2,73,24,428 

17,04,74, 164 

2,28,09,419 

14,76,64,745 

9,94,979 

14,66,69,766 

3,69, 13,847 

3,95.73,118 
-26,59,271 

-26,59,27 1 

-26.59,27 1 



DEPRECIATION SCHEDULE FOR TH E YEAR ENDED 31ST MARC H, 2021 

WDV as on 
Particulars 

01.04.2020 

Plant & Machi nery 53,5 1,05 1 
Computers 3,75,6 1,55 1 
Furniture & Fixtures 2,24,63,799 
Vehicles 1,7 1, 16,926 
Electrical Fittings 59, 17,776 
Trade Mark & Copyright 1,32,009 
Tota l 8,85,43,113 

ocL~ 
® 

Additions 
More Than 
180 Days 

91,949 

82,62 1 

-
-
-

1,74,570 

Addit ions Less 
Total De preciation 

Than 180 Deletion 
Days 

(in Rs) fo r the year 

- 53,5 1,05 1 8,02,658 

5, 11 ,558 - 3,8 1,65,058 1,5 1,63,7 12 
. - 2,25,46,420 22,54,642 

15,95,823 - 1,87, 12,748 26,87,226 

- - 59, 17,776 5,9 1,778 

- - 1,32,009 33,002 

21 ,07,381 - 9,08,25,064 2,15,33,01 7 

~ 

W DV as on 
31.03.2021 

45,48,394 
2,30,0 I ,347 
2,02,9 1,778 
1,60,25,523 

53,25,999 
99,007 

6,92,92,047 
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GREEN GOLIl ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMJTEIl 

Not ice is hereby g iven that the 191.h Annual Gencmi meeting of the members of GREEN 

GOLD ANrMATION PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on 30th September, 2022 at 11.30 
A.M at the registered office of the comp,my Office No. A 110 I , the Plati na, 11th floo r, A Block, 

GachibowJi Hyderabud • 500032 

OROINARY BUS INESS 

I. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 3 151 March 2022. Statement 

of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement. the Auditor's Report and Directors Report fo r 

the year ended 3 1 sl March 2022. 

2. To declare dividend on equity shares. 

/lOy order of the Board!! 
For GREEN GOLIl ANIMATION PVT. LTD. 

n O:'~d;~ 
Place: Sccundcrubac.1 

Dale : 07/09/2022 

Notes : 

Manalglng Director 

(Din : 01111825) 

I. A member entitled lo altend and vote is entitled to appoinl 

of himself and a proxy need not be a member of the coonp;my 

Director 

~~~~' 00193847) 

vole instead 



DIRECTORS REPORT 

DEAR MEMBERS: 

Your Directors are pleased to present the 19th Annual Report on the bus iness and operations of 

the company together with the audited accounts for the year coded 3151 March 2022. 

Your Company's total income for the year ended under report was 68.62 Crofe as against total 

income of Rs. 70. 10 Crore in the previolls year. The Profit after Tax was 9.69 Crofe against the 

profit of 10.69 Crore Itl the previolls year. The Di rectors are satisfied with the performance of 

the company. 

Your company is successful and one of the leading An imation Company in India and the 
Animation Programme are cons istently increasi ng viewership t il the channels thaI there are 

Broadcasted. Your company has been a pioneer in creating wholesome entertainment fo r kids 

and is known for its hugely populO:lr & palh breaking original content. The popula ri ty of the 
characters has tr..lOscended over the years and it helped the company 10 establ ish itself as a 

leading p layer in licensing & Merc handising, Digita l Business, Branded Stores, Events and so 

0 0 . 

Your company now covers d iverse media like IPTV, E Commerce. and Appl ications for iTunes, 

Android and Windows & Games on DTH. 

Your company clearly established itself as a leader ill produci ng O riginal lndiun Animated 
Content and it is also the only Ind ian company to diversify itse lf into L&M. Digital Media, 

Theatrical movie production, and Branded stores and so on. Further, the compu ny has also 

com menced production of Live Action Movie Projects. 

1. Opcratin o Results· • 
Particulars 

202 1-22 2020-21 
(Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs) 

Total Income 6,861.85 7,009.79 

ProfitlLoss before Depreciation & Tax 1,476.48 1,673.53 
Depreciation 195.88 242.03 

Provision for Taxation 330.~3 369.14 
Tax of earlier years - -
Deferred nix -9.80 -6.94 

Nct Profit/Loss after Dcprec iation & Tax 959.4 1 1,069.30 
Add: Opening Balance ofP&L 5,067.05 4,057.74 
(-) Proposed Dividends 50.00 50.00 
(-) Tax on Proposed Dividends - -
(-) Transfer to Reserves 10.00 10.00 

Closin" BOllancc of r&L 5,966.46 5,067.115 

2. Dividend 

The Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of Rs. 50.00 lakhs for the clirrent year. 



Rs. IO lakh to General Reserve. 

3. Deposits 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the publ ic during the year covered by the 

provisions of Section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, ZOl3 rend w ith Rule 8(5)(v)&(v i) of 

the Companies (Accounts) Rules,ZO 14 and the ru les framed there under. 

4. Particulars of Employees 

None of the employees in the company other than the directors are drawing remuneration in 

cxccss of tbe limits as prescri bed under Section 197( IZ) rCDd with Rule 5( 1) oflhe 

Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rulcs. ZO 14 during the ended 3 J sl March ZOZ2. Mr. 

Raj iv Chi lakalapudi, Managing Direc tor has been paid remuneration o f Rs. 1,22,36.399/­

during the year. The relation with the employees was cordial. 

5. Auditors 

Atlhc Annual General Meeting held on 30lh September 20 19, Sunil & Sanjay Chartered 

Accountants (FRN No: 6 144S) were reappointed as statutory auditors of the compan y for 

the period of 5 year to hold office ti ll the completion of the Ammal Gcneral Meeting to be 

held in the calendar year 2024. 

6. Secretarial Audit 

As per Section 204 of The Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (A ppointmcnt 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 20 14. Secretarial Audil is nOl appl icable 

to your company as your company is neithcr listed company nor belongs to other class of 

compan ies. 

7. Cost Audit 

The Prov isions of Section 148 o rlhe Companies Act, 20 13 read w ith The Companies (Cost 

records and audi t) rules, 20 14 relating to Maintenance of Cos I Records and Cost Audit are 

not applicable to the Company. 

8. Acknowledgemen ts 

The Board of Di rcctvrs placc on record their apprcciations for the co-operation and support 

extended by the bankers. channel partners and employees who have rendered their total 
support in the growth of your company. 

For Green Gold Animation Private L"""'~..---

0)-' \.--...,/ 
B or Gree. Gold 



9. Directors Responsibility Statement: 

Pursuant to requirement of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to 

Di ret:tors responsibility statement, it is hereby confinned: 

I . That in the preparation of Annual Accounts for the period ended 31 st March 2022 

the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper 

explanations relating to material departures. 

II. That thc Directors had selected such accounting policies and appl ied them 
consistently and m:.de j udgmen ts and that estimates arc reasonable and prudent so as 

to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the 

financial year and orthe profit orthe company for that period. 

iii. That the Difecton; had IAken proper and sufficient care for the ma intenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies 

Act. 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and 

detecti ng fraud and other irregularities. 
IV . That the Directors had prepared the annual accounts for the linancial year ended 3 1 st 

March 2022 00 a going concern basis. 
v. The directors had laid down internal financ ial controls to be followed by the 

Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating 

effecti vely; and 

vi. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure com pliance wi th the provisions 
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and opera ting e ffectively 

10. CORJ'ORA TE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

Your company has adopted Corporate Social Responsibility in the previous year. For your 

company, Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) means Ihe integration of social, 

environmental and economic concerns in its business operations. The Board of your 

Company has constituted the CSR Committee to help the Company to frame, monitor and 

execute the CSR activities of the Company. The constitution of the CSR Committee consists 

of Mr. Sitamrna Rajiv Chi lakalapudi (Managing Director) and Mr. Samir Jain (DIrector). 

During the year, the company has worked on its CSR initiatives ,1Ild acti vities through 

Freedom against Foundation tmst. The company is looking forward to crcate a CSR trust 

and work primarily through ils CSR trust towards supporting projects of CSR in Eradicating 

extreme hunger and poverty, Promotion of and encouragement for education, Ensuring 

envi ronmenta l sustainability and Employmenl enhancing vocational sk ills. 

The d isclosure as per Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Socia l Responsibility POlicy) 
Rules, 2014 is 3S foll ows: 

S.N •. Particulars Remarks 

committee 
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Chi lakalapudi 

Samir Jain Director Member 

2 Average Net profit for last 

three Financial Years (20 18- 14,44,49,957/-

19, 2019-20 & 2020-2 1) 

3 Prescribed CSR Expenditure 28,88,999/-

4 Details of CSR expenditure a) Total amoll nt spent during the Financia l Year: 

during the year Rs. 29,35,4771-

b) Amount unspent if any: NIL 

c) Manner in which the amount spent during the 

Financia l Year: The company has provided 

books, School bags, clothes, Lunch boxes and 

Stickers whose total value comes to R>; 

29,35,477/- to ch ildren in Spoorthy Foundation, 
Bbarosa -Society for protection of Women & 

Children 'nd Food 4 thought fo undatIOn, 

Hyderabad. 

5 Reasons for non-comp liance Not Applicable 
with prov isions of CSR 

6 A responsibility stDtement by The implementation and monitoring of CSR 
tbe CSR committee thaI 1he Policy, is in compliance with the CSR objectives 

implementation and and po licy ofthc Company. 
monitoring of CSR Policy is in 

compliance with the CSR 
object ives and Policy of the 
company. 

11. NUMBE R OF 1I0ARD MEETINGS, 

The Board of Directors met six times during the financial yea r, the details uf which arc 

given below. The maximum interval between any two meetings did Ilot exceed 120 days as 
per the Companies Act, 2013. 

S. No. Date on which meeting held Number of Directors Attended 

I. 3 1111 May. 2021 2 
2. 21"1 June, 2021 2 
3. 30' \ September, 2021 2 
4. 30st November, 202 1 2 
5. 8L January, 2022 2 

6. I Slh March, 2022 2 

For Gleen Gold Animation po,ale Llml1ed 

~\ 0 "bDirp r AT/O~ 

~ Green Gold Anlm~ ~ Q '\z 
;;5 Gachibowti ~ R ~..J l? H)'defabad IT! 

p--~ Direclor ~~~ "0 * Q~ 



12. Consen 'utio n of Energy and Technology Absorption & Foreign Earning and Outgo 

A. Conservation of Ene rgy 
The consumption of energy I ~ very less and the company has introduced and using LED 
tights to reduce energy consumption further. 

8. Technology Absorption 
The company is equipped with a ll the modern techno logies and is constantly upgrading 
the same to meet the challenges. 

C. Foreign Excha nge cl.Irnings and outgo 
i) Earnings in foreign exchange during the period on receipt basis: Rs.46,87,49,989/· 

(Previolls Year: R5.36,29,80,441 /-) 
ii) CJ.F. value of imports : NIL (previous Year: NIL) 

iii ) Expenditure in fo reign currency: Rs. r. 1 0, 18.749/- (Previous Year: Rs. 2.49,93,838/-) 

13. SUBSIDIARY 

I . Green Gold Licensing & Merchandising Pvt. Ltd 

2. Greeo Gold Entertainment Pte. Ltd. 
3. Green Gold Corporation US 
4. Golden Robot Animation Pvt. Ltd. 

IIBy order of the Boarllli 
For GREEN GOLD ANIMATION I'VT. LTD. 

/"\ n .,_ ~ d ' ~iI~ 
(-'\ ~ v -0 ~ C, I';fi''/ 

Rujiv Chilak:llapudi Samlr Jain 
Place: Sccundcrabad 
Date : 07109/2022 

Managing Director 
(Din: 01111825) 

Director 
(Din: 00193847) 



EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETUH.N 
As on t he financial year ended on Marc h, 2022 

[pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 20 13 and mle 12( I ) ofthe Compalllcs 
(Management and Admimstration) Rules. 2014] 

I. Registration and Other Details : 

i) CIN U92114TG2004PTC04271~ 

ii) Re}1;istr.Jlion Date 2310212004 
iii) N:lme of the Company GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE 

LIM ITED 
iv) Catep;ory/Sub-C3te~ory of Company Company limited by Shares 
v) Address of the Registered Oflice and OfliceNo. AI to1. The Platina, 11 !h Floor.A 

Contact detai ls Block, Gachibowli, Hyderabad, Telangana -
500032 

vi) Whether listed Company Y csINo NO 
vii) Name, Address and Cont..'u;t detai ls of NA 

R~gistrar and Transfer A ' ent ifany 

11 . Principal Business Activities of the Company 
All the Business Activities contributing 10010 or more of the total turnover of the Company 
sha lt be stated: 

S. No 
Name and Description of main NIC of the producll % to the total Turnover 

products IServices Service of Company 
I Animation and Motion oicturcs 5911 100% 

Ill . Part iculars of Hold in Subsidiary and Associate 

S. No 
Name and Address of 

CINIGLN 
Holding/Subsidiaryl %of Applicable 

the Company Associate Shares held Section 

I Green Gold Licensing U5110ITG201 Subsidiary 51% 2(87) 
& Merchandising Pvt. IPTC073921 

Ltd 
2 Tigris Entertainment U72900TG201 Associate 50% 2(6) 

Pvt. Ltd 2PTC079717 

3 Green Gold Establi shed in Wholly owned 100% 2(87) 
Entertainment Pte Ltd Singapore Subsidiary 

4 Grecn Gold Establi shed in Wholly OWlle d 100% 2(87) 
CORPORA TlON US US Subs idiary 

5 Golden Robot U74999MH20 Subsidiary 90% 2(87) 
Animation Pvt. Ltd l7PTC294776 

IV. Shareholding P:lltem (Equity Sharc Capital Break:lge ilS percentage of Total Equity) 

( i) Category - wise Shareho ld ing 

No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end orthe 
u/I/ Change 

Category of oflhe ear yea r 
Shareholders 

DClIlltt 1 Physical 1 % of Dcmaf 1 Physical I %of 
During 

Tntal t I Totul the year 
to a total 

<, ' " , " nt' p, " . , 

0 CJ1v-
, 

~. 
~\).~ ON~ 

Q"7 \~ 
Dir~IOr 

o Gachibowln f' 
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A. Promoters 
I (I )Indian 

a)lndividuaVHUF 
b)Central GOYl. 
c)State GoYl. 
d Bodies Corp 
e)Bank/FI 
f)AnyOthcr 

Sub­
Tot'Jl~J(l) 

I (2 Foreign 
a)NRls Indi vidual 
b)Othcr­
Individuals 
c Bodies Corp. 
d BankslFl 
e Any Other 

Sub-Total(A)(2) 
Tolal 
Share holding 
Of Promoter 
(A)=(A)(1)+tA)(2) 
B. Public 
Sharcholdin 2 

Total Public 
holding 

I (8)=(8)(1)+(8)(2) 
Tot.I(MB) 

o 4800000 4800000 100% 

o 4800000 4800000 100% 

o 4800000 4800000 100% 

o 4800000 4800000 100~0 

i i) Shareholding of Promoters 

S_ Shareholder' Shareholding at the beginning of 
No s th~ vear 

Name No. of %of % of shares 
Shares total PledgedJ 

shares Encumb~red 

oCthe To total shares 
Compa 
ny 

Rajiv 2400000 50% 0% 
ehilakalapudi 

2 Samir Jain 2400000 50% 0% 
Total 4800000 100% 0% 

iii) Change in Promoters Sharcholding - NiL 

o 4900000 4900000 100% Nil 

o 4900000 4900000 100% Nil 

o 4900000 4900000 100% Nil 

NIL 

NIL 

o 4900000 4900000 1000/0 Nil 

Sltareholding at the end of 0;' change 
the year in 
No. of %of %of Share 
Shares total shares Holding 

shares Pledgedl During 
of the [ncllmb The 
Comp ered year 
any To total 

shu res 
2450000 50% 0% 

2450000 50% 0% 
4900000 100% 0% 

iv) Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (other than Directors. Promoters and Holders ofGDRs 
and ADRs) - NIL 

v) Sharebolding of Directors and Key Managerial Personne l: 

For Green Gold Animation Pri ll" ,,, ... For Green Gold Animation Private limIted 

cJ.,-\ /' o Dlrec]!,r 

(£ 
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Shareholding at the 

S. Na me of the Directors lind Beginning of the year End of the year 

No KMP No. of 
% ortotal "I. or total 

Shares 
shares of the No. of shares shares orthe 

Co mpanv Company 
I Rajiv Chilaka lapudi 2400000 50%, 2450000 50% 

2 Samir Jain 2400000 50% 2450000 50% 

V. Indebtedness 

Indebtedness of the Company including Interest outstanding/accrued bur no due for payment 

Secured 
LU;lns Unsecured 

Deposits 
Total 

Particulars excluding Loans Indebtedness 
drposits 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
Financial year 

i) Principal Amount 21 ,54,732 50,83.322 Nil 72,38,054 
ii) Interest due but not paid - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not - - -

duc 
Total (i+ii+iii) 2154732 5083322 Nil 72.38054 
Change in Indebtedness during the 
financia l year 

• Addi tion (Net) 52,63,0 11 - Nil 1,79,689 

• Reduction (Net) (50,83,322) -
Net Cha1!~ 52,63,011 (50,83,322) Nil 1,79,689 
Indebtedness at the end of the 
FinanCial year 

i) Principal Amount 74.17.743 Nil Nil 74,17,743 
ii) Interest due but not paid - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not - - -

due 
Total (I+ii+iii) 7417743 Nil Nil 74 17743 

VI. Remuneration of Di rectors and Key Managerial Personnel 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director. Whole - time Directors and lor Manager 

S. Name of the Director 

No 
Part iculars of Remuneration Mr. Rajiv Total Amount 

chilakalapudi 
I Gross Salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 
17( I)of IT Act, 1961 1,22,36,399 1,22,36,399 Nil 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) oFlT Act, 1961 Nil Nil 
(e) Profits in lieu of Salary uls 17(3) of the IT Nil 

Act. 1961 
2 Stock Option Nil Nil 

n cL--'---l 
Director 

"F 



3 Sweat Equity Nil Nil 
4 Commission 

- As % of profit Nil Nil 
- Others 

5 Other : Annunllncentive Bonus} 1,22,36,399 1,22,36,399 
6 Total A I 2236399 I 22,36,399 

8 . Remuneration to other Directors : 
1. Independent Director. NIL 
2. Non-Executive Director - NIL 

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Olher than MD/ManagerlWTD : NIL 

VII . Penalties/Punishment/Compou nding of O lTen ces 

Type Section of the Bri ef Details of Penalty! Authority Appeal 
Companies Description Punishmcnll IRD/NCLTI made. if 
Act Compounding fees COURTI ony 

No Penalties . Punishments or Compounding ofOfTences 
r 
B.D1Rl 
Penalty 
Punishment No Penalties . Punishments or Compounding ofOtlcnces 

~ ; IN l EFAULT 

-;' 
No Penalt ies. Punishments or Compounding of Offences 

r . 

IIOy order of the Boardll 
For GREEN GOLD ANlMATION I)VT. LTD. 

Place: Secundcrabad 
Date : 0710912022 

Rnjiv Chil nka lnpudi 
Managi ng Director 

(Din: 01111825) 

Samir Jain 
Director 

(Din: 00193847) 

. , , 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT 

To, 
The Members of 

GREENGOLD ANIMATION I'RIVATE LIMITED, 
U92114TG2004PTC042718 

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have aud ited the accompanyi ng Standalone Financial Statements of GREENGOLD 

AN IMATION PRIVATE LIMIT ED, which comprises of Balance Sheet as on 3 1" March, 2022, 
the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year cnded on that date and Cash Flow Statement for the year 

then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infonnation. 

which we have signed under reference to this report. 

In our opinion and to the best of ow' information and accord ing to the explanations given to us, the 

financial statements .subject to "ole No.-l (VII), regarllillg balallce cOllfirmatioJl alld its impact, if 
any on the profit/loss and reserves give the infonnatioll requi red by the Act in Lhe manner so required 
and give a true and fair view in conformity wi th the accounting principles geneldl1 y accepted in 
India: 
a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the slale of affairs of the Company as at March 3 1,2022; and 
b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and l oss , ofLbe pro l:iL fo r the year ended on that date. 
c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of tbe cash [Jows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis of Opinion 

We conducted our aud it in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act those Standards requi re that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perfoml the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
materialmisstatemcnt. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible fo r the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial 
statements that give a true and fai r view of the financial position, financial performance and cash 
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 oftbe 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreglilarities~ selection and application 
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that arc reasonable and prudent; 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
*""'~~~g etlectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 
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to the preparation and presentation of the fmancial sl'atements that give a true and fair view and are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fTaud or error 

Auditor's Responsibility 

OUf responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have 
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters whicb 
are requ ired to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 

thereunder. 

An audit involves perfonning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the aud itor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the ri sks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial 
control re levant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a lTue and fair 
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 

purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal fmancial 
controls system over financial repo rting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness o f 
the accounting estimates made by the Company' s Directors, as well as evaluati ng the overall 
presentation of the fi nancial statements. 

We be lieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (' the Order') issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section ( 11 ) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the 
Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 40fthe Order, to the extent 
applicable as per paragraph I (2)(v) of the Order. 

2. As required by sec 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary fo r the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profi t and loss and the cash now statement dealt with by 

~:j~&thiS Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
~c<; i fied under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
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2014; £;'Ccept ae<:ormtiug staudard 15 i.e. accountillg for retiremellt benefits whic" is 

accounted/or 011 payment basis as Oil Note 110 1 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2022 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 0 [1 31 
March 2022 from being appointed as a director in tenns of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) Wi th respect to the adequacy of the internal fi nancial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 
"Annexure .0"; and 

(g) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report in accordance wilh Rule 11 
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to our best of our 

infonnation and according to the explanations given to us : 

(i) The Company has disc losed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in 
its financial statements in Note No.-l (I) Accollntillg stum/ard 29 i.e. Provisiolls, 
contingent liability and cOllliJlgellt assets. 

(ii) The Company did not have any long-tenn contracts including derivatives contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

(iii) The Company is not required to be transfer amounts to the Investor Educat ion and 
Protection Fund. 

(iv) (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and beUef, as 

djsclosed ill the notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or 
in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds 
or sbare premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any 
other person(s) or entjty(ies), including foreign entities (" Intermediaries"), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall , 

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entiti es identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries")or provide any 
guarantee, security or the li ke on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(b) The Managemenl has represented, that, to the best ofit's \....Tlowledge and belief, as 
disc losed in the notes to accoWlts, no funds (which are material either individually or in 

the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), 
including foreign entities ('~Fundi ng Parties"), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or 
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner what so ever by or on behalf 
of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries")or provide any guarantee, security or 
the like on behalf orthe Ultimate Beneficiaries 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate 
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that 
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the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule I I (e), as provided under (a) and 
(b) above, contain any material misstatement. 

(v) The Company has recommend a dividend of Rs. 50.00 lakhs for the current year. The total 

outgo amounts to Rs.50.00 Lakh. It is proposed to carry forward an amount of Rs.l 0 lakh 
to General Reserve. 

For Sunil & Sanjay 
Cbartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No. 06144S 

Sanjay Kumar Sharda 
Partner 
M No. 201159 
Date: 07109/2022 
Place: Secundcrabad 

IIDIN: 2.n. il5~A"V"'X£''1~'''r 
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Referred to in our report of even date) 

1. [ 11 respect of its fixed assets: 

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative detai ls and situation of its fi xed assets which is to be updated. 

(b) As infonned to us, physical verification of substantial portion of the fixed assets have been 
carried out by the management. the company bas a programme of verification, which, in 
our opinion , provides for physical verification of the fixed assets at reasonable intervals and 
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the company, the company does not hold any immovable 
property. 

Cd) The Company has not revalued any of its Property. Plant and Equipment (i ncluding right­
of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year. 

(e) No proceedings have bee n initiated during the year or are pending against me Company as 
at March 3 1,2022 for holding any benami property under the Benam i Transactions 
(prohibition) Act, 1988 <as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. 

2. (a) Inventories of Finished Goods and Work in Progress are valued at actual amount spent, 
which includes amount paid. bills settled and advance paid for which bills are awaited. 
(b) Accord ing to the inFormation and explanations given to us, the Company has not been 
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crOfes, in aggregate, at points of time 
during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current a'\sets. 

3. (a) According to the information and explanat ions given to liS, the company h:'lS [lot granted 
any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships o r other 
partics covercd in the register maintained u/s 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly 
the provisions of the clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) of the order are not applicable to the company 
and hence not commented upon. 

4. In our opin ion and according to the infonnation and explanations given to us, the company 
has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and Section 186 of the Act, with respect to 
loans and investments made during the reporting period. 

5. III our opinion and accord ing to the information and explanations given to liS, tbe company 
has not accepted deposits from public and therefore, the provis ion of Section 73 to 76 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and ru les there under are not applicable to the company. 

6. The maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not 
applicable to the company as on 3 pI March, 2022. 

7. 
(a) According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us, 

the Company is generally regu lar in depositing undisputed statutory dues including 

Income Tax, Goods and Sevices Tax and other statutory dues with the appropriate 

authorities during the year. There are no Statutory dues outstanding as on 31103/2 022 fo r a 

period exceeding six months from the date of they becoming payable. 
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(b) According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to liS, 

the Company has no disputed Income Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, GST, 

Excise Duty, Cess and other statutory dues except Income Tax as on 31 51 March, 2022. 

8. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been 
surrendered or di sclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income 
Tax Act, 196 1 (43 of 196 1). 

9. (a) According to the infornlation and explanations given to us by the company, the Company 
is generally regular the repayment of loans or other borrowings, or in the payment of interest 
thereon to financial institutions and banks and there is no material default during the year. 
There is no amount which is due during the reporting period and not paid. 

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 
govemment or any government authority. 

(c) As per the infonnation presented by the management the term loan been used for the 
object fo r which !.hey were obtained. 

(d) On an overall examinat ion of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on 
short-tenn basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year fo r long-term purposes by 
the Company. 

(e) According to the infonnation and explanation provided to us the company has not raised 
any money from any person or enti ty for the account of or to pay the obligations of its 
associates, subsidiaries or jo int ventures. 

(f) According to the information and explanation provided to us the company has not raised 
any loans during the ycar by pledging securities held in their subsidiaries, joint ventures or 
associate companies. 

10. (a) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us by the management The 
Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public ofTer or further public offer 
(includi.ng debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or convertible debentures ( full y or partly or optionall y) and hence 
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

I I. (a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, no material fraud 
by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported 
during the year. 
(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in 
Fornl ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20 14 
with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report. 
(c) It is to be noted that according to the information given to us by the management there are 
no whistle blower complaints rece ived by the Company during the year (and lIpto the date of 
thi s report). 
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12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable and 
hence not commented upon. 

13. According to the infonnation and explanalions given to us and based on our examination of 
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties arc in compliance with 
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where appl icable and details of such transactions have heen 
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

14. (a) In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the 
size and the nature of its business. 
(b) However the internal audit reports have not been made available to us and hence cannot be 
commented upon. 

15. (a) In our opinion, the Company has an adeq uate internal audi t system commensurate with the 
size and the nature of its business. 
(b) However the internal audit reports have not been made available to us and hence cannot 
be commented upon. 

16. According to the information and explanations given to us, the section 45-IA of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act 1934 is not applicable to the company. 

17. The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit. 
Deferred tax provisions creation I reversal is considered as non~cash item. 

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. 

19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets 
and payment of financial liabi lit ies, other in/annation accompanying the financial statements 
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our 
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, 
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty ex ists as on the date orthe audit report 
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabili ties existing at the date of balance 
sheet as and when they fa ll due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, 
however, state that thi s is not an assurance as to the future viabi li ty of the Company. We 
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the aud it report and we 
neither give any guarantee nor an y assurance that all liabilities falJing due within a period of 
one year [rom the balance sheet date. will get discharged by the Company as and when they 
fa l1 due. 

20. There arc 110 unspcnt amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than 
ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VI[ to the Companies Act 
in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. 
Accordingly, report ing under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year. 

For Sunil & Salljay 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg no: 06144S 

~ o &,j.,y 
Saujay Kumar Sharda 
M no. 201159 
l)artner 
DlIle :07/0912022 
Place: Secunderabad 
UDlN: hWII"~AVv>'Xe~~~'t 



Annexure - 8 to the Auditors' Report 

(Referred to in of our report of even date) 

Report on tbe Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting ofGREENGOLD 

ANlMATION PRIVATE LIM ITED ("the Company") as of31 March 2022 in conjunction with our 

audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on tJlat date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsib le for establi shing and maintaining internal financi al 

con trol s based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in tbe Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the I.nstitute of Chartered 

Accoun tants of India (' ICAI') . These responsibilities include the design, inlplementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls lhat were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the acco unting records, and the timely preparat ion of reliable financial information, 
as required under the Companies Act, 20 13. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opullon on the Company's intemal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our aud it in accordance with the Guidance 

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and 

the Standards on Aud iting, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143( 10) of the 

Companies Act, 201 3, to the extent applicable lO an audit of intemal financial controls, both 
applicable to an aud it o f internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartcred 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with etJucal 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal financial controls over financial reporting was establi shed and maintained and if such 

controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain aud it evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls systcm over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 

audit of interna l financ ial controls over financ ial reporting included obtailung an understanding of 

intemal financial contro ls over fi nancial reporting, assessing the risk [hal a material weakness exists, 
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effect iveness of internal control based on the 

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 

of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud or error. 
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We beLieve that the aud it evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those po Licies and procedures 
that (I) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail , accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.(2) Provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles. and that receipts and expe-nditures of the company are 
bcing made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; 
and(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 

acquis ition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

inherent Limitations oflnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 
Lhe possibi lity of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk thal !.he 
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
Ln our opinion, the Company has, in material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
substantially operating effective ly as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria establi shed by the Company considering the essential components of internal 

control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute o r Chartered Accountants of India. 

For Sunil & Sanjay 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg no: 06144S 

~£,..,Y 
Sanjay Kumar Sbarda 
M no. 201159 
Partner 
Date : 07/0912022 
Place: Secunderabad 
UDIN: ~'}.'}.o\lS~AV\lFXf~~"T 
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GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED 
Standalone lJalanclt Sheet as al 3 1sIMarch 2022 

Particulars 
Note 
No. 

As 313 1.03.2022 

I 2 3 
I . EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

I Sh:ucholden' runds 
(u) Share capital 2 4 ,90,000.00 

(b) Reserves ilnd surplus 3 60,86,455.60 

2 Nun-t:urr lt llt liabilities 
(.) Long-term borrowings 4 20,928.78 
(b) Defe rred tU)( liabilities (Net) 56.890.84 

3 C urrent liabilities 
(,,) Short-term borrowings 5 53,248.65 
(b) Tmde payables 6 2.27. 194.22 
(e) Other current liabilit ies 7 26,21,542.54 
(d) Short-term provisions 8 3,80,830.5 1 

TOTAL 99,.3 7,091.14 

II. ASSETS 
Non...curn·1I1 assets 

Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible 
1 (a) Assets 

(i) Tangible assets • 8.32.093.75 
(ii) Intangible assets 735.50 
(iii) Capital work-il l-progress 2.95.000.00 

(b) Non-currcnt investments 10 1,41 . 176.4 8 
(el Long-term l oa n~ and advances " 5.77.912. 1 I 

2 C urrent asscls 
(,) Inventories " 9,50,279.97 
(b) Trade receivables 13 12,24.776.72 
(e) Cash and cash equivalents 14 33,72,659.95 
(d) Shon -term loaus and advances 15 22.34.3 10.43 
(,) Other current assets 16 3,08,146.22 

TOTAL 99,37,U91 .14 
lU. Sign ificant Accountill )! Policies I 

Notes 1 to 22 and Accounting Policlcs annexed here to form part of these Accounts. 
A~ per our Repon of even dale annexed hereto 

(in Rupt't's UO's) 

As at 31 .03.2021 

4 

4.80,000.00 
51.81,045.23 

6,616.50 
66,688.73 

65,704.04 
1.19,971.6 1 

12,79,540.8 1 
4.19,\38.47 

76,24,765.39 

'),48.680.08 
735.50 

. 
1.41.176.48 
u. 18,322.11 

4,28,973.56 
16,57,91 1.24 
15,46,993.84 
22, 11 ,278.90 

70,693.68 

71,,24,765.39 

for SUNIL & SANJAY 
Chartfrcd Aceuuntant" 
firm Reg no 06144S 

for Green Gold Animation Pvt Lid 

S,!'K!!~'~ 
1':lrtnu 
Membership ]'\u:20 11 59 
Date : 07-09-2022 
Illll c!:: Sceunderabad 

;>oo'l'm oJ; 'd"rD~ 
Raji\' Chilaka lapudi 
!\'Ianaging Director 

(DIN 01111 H2S) 

Samir Jain 
Director 

(DIN 00193847) 



GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED 
Standullln~ Sllll~m~nl of I)ronl ~lId Joss fllr Ih~ y~lIr cnd~d 31st March 2022 

(. ROO' '" upees ,) 

Pa rUcula rs 
Note For Ih~ Year E nded For t he Year Endcd 
No. 31st March 2022 

I. Revenue from operallons 17 
n. Othcr Income 18 

III. Total RC\'cnue (I + II ) 

IV. Expenses. 

Chang(..'S in Invcntory 
I'roouctioo & Dl:ve!opmcnt Expenscs \9 
Employee bcncfits expense 20 
FinQllce costs 21 
Dcpf(..'Ciation and amoniznt ion eltpcnsc 9 
Olher expenscs 22 

Total Expenses 

V. Profit before and tax (III-IV) 

VI. Tax expense: 

(I) Current lax 

Less: Taxl;'S of earlier years 
(2) Deferred lax 

VII. Prulll ( LtJ~s ) rllr thc 11('riod aft~r tux (\'· VI) 

VlII . Earnings per equity shal"c(in Rs.): 

( I ) BaSIC 

(I) Diluted 
Significant Act:owlllng Policies I 

NOlI:!; I to 22 and Accountmg PoliCIes annexed hcre to lonn part of thcse Accounts. 
As per our Report of even dale annexed hereto 

For SUNIL & SANJ A Y 

68.61.851 .05 
1,00.122.11 

6'.1 ,61,913.22 

(5,21,306.41 ) 
1 ~.5 1 .]60.16 

29.66.280.89 
9.6 13.59 

1.95,877.17 
11.19.704.84 

56,81,530.23 

12,80.442.99 

3,30,830.51 

-
(9,79U9) 

9,59,410.37 

19.58 
19.58 

31st March 2021 

70,09.793.11 
61.592.32 

70,71 ,385.43 

5.91.498.55 
t].71.~12.~0 

25.24,758.77 
26.0]1.78 

2,42.027.94 
8,8],752.24 

56,39,888.07 

14,3 1,497.36 

],69,138.47 
. 

(6.941.43) 

10,69,300.32 

22.28 
22.28 

For Gret' ll Gold Animation .. vt Ltd 
Firm Reg no 061445 

s, ,,! ~"~,,~,,~,~r.~:~~~;~ 
Partner 
M('mlH'rShip No;!O 11 59 
Dalt·; 07·09·l0Z2 
Place: Secumlt>fabad 

On bchalr orlh oard o r _D~i,",~,~,o:::?'i""-l~1I. 

_ oJ; \,--,( -o Raj iv C hilakuhlpudi 
Munaging Director 

(Db'l/ 01111825) 
Director 

(DI N 00193847) 



CREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED 
STA..t"lDALONE C ASH FLOW STATE,\ I£,..'T FO il TilE \ ' EAR ENDED 3 1st MAnCIl, 2022 

(RUDl~1i in 00',) 
Vcu .:ndcd YC1IT Ended 
J I.()).2022 JI.O).2()21 

A. Cash now fru m opnaling Acti~it ies: 

NCI Pror.t before T~x an" extra ord;n~ry Items 12.80.442.'/1) 14.)1,497.36 
Adjustments for: 
Ocprl'Cimion 1.95.tl77.17 2,42,027.94 
Interest Expense 9,613,59 16,037.18 
Inl.:n:lillncome 1,00.122.11 48,828.30 
O[I1: rll ting Pr(llit bdore Wor!;,n!: capita l clla n g~1i 15.86,055.')2 17.48,391.)7 

Adjustments for: 
Trade Non eurn:nt & olher I"t!I:civables 1,72,650.46 7,30.131).51 
Invt:11tories (5,2 1.306.41 ) 5,9 1.498.55 
Tr.lde payables & Other Liaoiliti<.'S 10,61.630.48 7,18,974.53 (23,78,49 1.80 {I O.56.853.68 
Net C illih now frulll 0fl'l'nlling AClI\'illcs 23,05,030.45 6.91,537.69 

•• Cash f1uw from IlI\'I'Ming Activiti es: 
Additioos " Fixed A",,, I Capital Work· ln· (3,74,290.84) (22,819.5 1) 
ProgresslUn~llocat~ Capi tal Exr>enditnre -
Loans & Advances 40.410.00 ( 10.192.30) 
Interest n:ccivC(j ( 1.00,122.17) {48.828,30 
)'\;ct cash now frumlm'utiug A~li vitcs {4,34.003.0 1) (82,440.11 ) 

C. Cash n ... w frum F; n ll n ~ i "g Activities! 
Oi,' idend and DOT I'aid (50,000.00) (50,000.00) 
lntcr'I.'St paid on Loon (9,613.59) (26,031.78) 
P~ds from BorroWings 14,252.25 (6,861.08) 
N~I u~h n ...... fr ll l1l f.·ill ~ "cing Actil'it i"5 (45,36l.34) (82.898.85) 

Nd iltn~as~ In c~ s h and calih t'q uil'a lrnts {A -+-B+CI 1 ~,25,666. 1 0 5,16.198.74 

Clish ~ n (1 ,'ash ~q u"'~I~nts - OI'~lI ill g BlI lan( t 15.46,993,84 10,10.795 .11 

Cash and Cash eQ uh' al~ n ts - C lo5in" O:llance 33.12.659.95 15,46,993,84 
Notes. 

I Theaoo\"c ea~h fluw slalemem has been prepan.'tI under th~ indir~'Ct I ~thod sct out in AS-3 issued by Insli tute ufChal1f'I'tU 
Accountants ,,( India 

2 Figures in negative indicate cash Outflow 

As per our Repon ofevcn date :mnexed hereto 

For SUNIL & SANJ AY 

s'"j~ :'"~ ~~!~~ 
PllrtlL~r 

Membership 1"0,201 159 
Dale: 01-09-2022 
Place Set:undenbatl 

For Gr~~n GoLd Animat iun I' vi Ltd 
O n b~ho lr uf th ~ Dou rd uf Dir~ctllrs 

Qt;v-{ 
Ihj]v Chi loklilulludl 
l\Ianaglng Olrl''\:Iur 

(0INO I I 11 1125) 
Diredor 

(DIN 00 1\131147) 



Notes to F'in:lncial State lmmts for the year ended 31'1 MOIr e" 2022 

Note 1: Significa nt Accounti ng Policies 

ACCOUNTING STANDAR D (1) - Disclosure of Accounting policies 
The accounts arc marnlaiocd on accrual basis as a going concern. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (2) - Valuation of Inventories 
The company delivers ani mation content for various mediums and also provides software solOlion 
services In the areas of Animation, Graphics, e learning, Post Production, Digital ization, Ill ustration. Web 
Development. Authoring. and product development and implcmentation. In house anima ted movies and 
serial s production and consulting across the globe. Inventories are valued as per AS -2. Inventory 

Valuation prescribed by Insti tute of Chanered Accountant of lndia at cost of production or Net Realizable 
Value whichever is less. 

ACCO UNTI NG STANDARD (3) - Cash flow Statements 
The Cash Flow Statement is annexed herewith . 

ACCO UNTI NG STANDARD (4) - Conti ngencies & even ts occurring uncI' balance sheet date. 
There are no materia l changes after the balance sheet date. 

ACCO UNTING STANDARD (5) - Net Profit or loss for the period, Prior period items and changes in 
Accounting Policies. 
There is no materi 3l effect duc to prior period itcms observed during the year. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (6) ~ Depreciation Accounting 
This standard is 1I0t applicable from 0 I"l April 2016. 

ACCO UNTI NG STANDARD (7) - Construction cOIumcts 
Thi s standard is not applicable. 

ACCOUNTING STAN DARD (8) - Accounti ng fo r Research & Development 
This standard is not applic3ble from I st April. 2003. 

ACCO UNTING STANDARD (9) - Revenue recognition 
Revenues are recognized on accmal basis as the company follows mercanti le basis of accounting. 
Revenue from professional services consists primarily of revenues earneu from services perlormer.! on 
delivery of services basis and own product/films on invoices raised on completion of delivery. Income 
from duty scripts recognized as and when it is sanctioned. 

ACCO UNTINC STANDARD ( 10) - Property, Plant & Equipment 
Fixed Assets arc stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation 011 Fixed Assets 
is provided on Stntight Line method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule U to the Companics Act, 
2013. 

For Gr •• n Gold ~alcra::)~Or Gr •• n ~~l"' ....... 'ClVaI0 limited 

Dlil!clot 
Director 



ACCOUNTING STANDARD (11) - Effects of changes in fore ign cKchllnge rates 
The eKchange difference III respect of Foreign cKchange transactions are charged to statement of Profit & 

Loss. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (12) - Accounting for Government grants 
Government grants are accounted on receipt basis. The company has not received any gmnts during the 
year. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD ( 13) - Accounting for Investments 
Current Lnvestments arc carried at the lower of cost or quoted/fair value. category-wise. Long term 
Investments are stated at cost. Provision fo r diminution in the value o f long term investments is made 

only if such a decline is other than temporary. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (14) - Accollnting for Am31gamation 
This standard is not applicable. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (15) - Retirement benefits 
a. Contributions to provident fund arc made to Government as and where appl icable. 
b. Leave salary is provided on payment basis. 
c. The company has not yet evolved a pension Policy. 

d. Gmtuity Provision is made based on actuarial valuation ~nd same is deposited to Approved 
Gratuity Fund. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (16) - BOlTOwingcost 
The borrowing cost has been treated in accordance With Accounting standard on borrowing cost (AS 16) 
issued by the Insti tute of Chartered Accountants of India. Borrowings attributable to quali fy ing assets and 
the borrowing costs were capitalized. 

ACCOUNTING ST ANDARO (17) - Segment reporting 
ntis standard is not applicable. 

Related 

Name of the related pa r ty 

S P Real Estate Developers Pvt. Lid 

S B Radiant 

Green Gold Pictures Ltd 

LLP 
Merchandising Pvl. Ltd 

Gold Animation Private 

and 

Description ofthe relationship bdween the 

parties 

Concern 
interest. 

Concern in whieh director is interested 

in which director is interested 



Tigris Entenainment Pvt. Ltd. Associate 

Samir Jain Director 

Raji v Chilakal apudi Director 

Megha Chilakalapudi Director's relati ve 

PadmaJa Chllakalapudi Director's relative 

Srinivas Chilakalapudi Director's relative 

VijayaJaxmi Chilakalapudi Director's relative 

Taron Chilakalapudi Director's relative 

Golden Robot Animallon Private Limited Subsidiary Company 

Chilaka Management Holdings Pri vate limited Concern in which director is interested 

Wackytoon Studio Private Limited Concern in which director is interested 

Nature ofTninsaction 

Director Remuneration 

Rent 

CSR Expenses 

Animation expenses 
Salary & Consultancy 

Deposit Given 

In vestment in subsidiary and associates 

Interest on Unsecured Loan 

Sales 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (19) - Accounting of leases 
This standard is not applicable. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (20) -Enrning Per Slwc (EPS) 

The camings per share is disclosed separately in statement of Profit & Loss. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (21) -Consolidated financial statement 

Amount in Rs. 

1.22.36.399/-

2,62 ,09,860/-
23,40,3451-

5. 12,53.740/-
1,78,01 ,1221-
4.78.80.2231-
1,4 1,17,6481-

1,58,017/-

9,53,8001-

The financial statements arc prepared in accordance with the principles and procedures required for the 
preparation and presentation of consolidnted financial statements as laid down under the Accounting 
Standard. The consolidated fi nancia l statements include the financial statements of Green £old Animut ion 
Private Limited and all its subsidiaries and associates. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (22) - Accounting for tax on income 
Current tax is determined as the amount of Tax payable in respect of taxable income lor the period. 
Deferred tax liability and asset are recognized based on timing difference. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (23) - Investment in associates 
Investments in associates nre stated at cost. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (24) - Discontinued operations 
There are no discontinued operations in the current year. 

For Green G Id . o Anlmalion p . "vate 

Direct°rP 



ACCOUNTING STANDARD (25)-lnterim financial rcportmg 

TbiS standard is not applicable. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (26) - Intangible assets 
The Intangible Assets arc accounted for on the basis of acquisition cost. 

ACCOUTI\'1NG STANDARO (27) - Reporting on financials ofjomt venture 
This standard is not applicable. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (28) -Impairment of assets 
As on the balance sheet date, the carrying amount of the assets net of accumulated depreciation is not 

more than Ule recoverable amount o f Ulose assets. Henee there is no impairment loss on the assets of the 
compan y. 

ACCOUNTING STANDARD (29) - Provisions. contingent liabil ity and Contingent asset 
Contingent liabi lities not provided for (As Submitted by Management) 

I. Provi sions: Nil 
2. Contingent Iiabililies - Nil 
3. Conting!.:n! assets which are likely to give rise to the possibility of inflow of economic bcnefits-Nil 
4. Contested liabilities: Nil 
5. Commitments: Nil 

II) The company has not received any information from any of the suppli ers of their being a small scale 

industrial unit. Hence. the amounts due to small scale industrial undertakings to whom the company owes 
an amount which is olltstanding for mon: than 30 days arc not ascertainable and as such nol separately 
shown in current liabilities. 

Ill) C. I.F Value of imports in fore ign currency in the current year: NIU-

IV) The cxpend iture incurred on employees who were in receipt of remuneration III excess of 
Rs. I.02.00,OOO.OO P.A. or Rs.8.50.000.00 P.M. - Mr. Raji \' Chilaka lapudi, Managing Director has been 
paid remuneration of Rs. 1.22,36.399/- during the year. 

V) Payment to Auditors: 
Audit Fees Rs.S.OO,OOO/- (previous Year: Rs.4,OO,OOOl-) 
(exclusive of all applicable taxes) 

VO Details of Foreign exchange transactions 
Earnings in foreign exchange during the period Oll receipt basis: Rs.46.87,49.989/­
(Previous Year: Rs.36.29,80,44 1/-) 

(3) C LF. val ue of imports: Ni l (Previous Ycar: Nil) 
(b) Expenditure in foreign currency: Rs. 1,10,18,7491- ( Previous Year: Rs. 2,49,93.838/-) 

VLI) Debtors, Credi tors, Loans, Advances and Unsecureu Loans balances arc subject to confinnation by 

For Green Gold Animation Private limited For Green Gold Animation Priv ate Ut, 



parties. 

VIII) The Company has borrowings from banks or fmanc.al institutions on the basis of security of flXcd 

deposit, submission of quartcrly Sialements is not applicable to the Company. 

fX) There are no pending charges or satisfaction of charge yct 10 be registered with Registr.lr of 

Compan ies beyond the statutory period. 

X) The company has not provided any guarantee or security to any Companies, Firms. LUllI ted Liability 

Partnerships or other partlcs. T he company has not made investments that arc prejudicial to the company's 

Interest. 

xn Corpol'atc Soci al H.csponsibility: 

The Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 20 13 read with T he Companies (Corporate 

Social Responsibili ty Policy) Rules, 2014 are applicable to the Company. The co mpany has formed 

the CSR Commince and the di sclosure as per Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social 

Responsib ility Po licy) Rules. 2014 is as fol lows: 

S.N • . Particulars Remarks 

I The composition of CSR Name Pos ition Status 

committee Raji v Managing Director Chai rman 
Chilaka1<1 pud i 

Samir Jain Director Member 
2 Average Net profit fo r last three 

Financial Years (2018-1 9. 20 19- 14,44,49,9571-
20 & 2020-21) 

3 Prescribed CSR Expenditure 28,88,9991-

4 Derai ls of CSR expenditure a) Total amount spent during the Financial Year: 
during the year RS.29.35,4771-

b) Amount unspent ifany: NIL 

c) Manner in wh ich the amount spent during the 
Financial Year: The company has provided books, 
School bags, clothes, Lunch boxes and Stickers 
whose total value comes '0 Rs 29,35.4771- '0 
children in Spoorthy Foundati on, Bharosa -Society 
for protection of Women & Children and Food 4 
thought foundation. Hyderabad. 

5 Reasons for non-compliance Not Applicable 
with provisions ofCSR 

Anlmalion Private Limited 



6 A responsibility statement by The implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, 

the CSR committee that the is in compliance with the CSR objectives and policy 

implementation and of the Company. 
monitoring of CSR Policy is 
In compliance w ith lhe CSR 
objectives and Policy of the 

company. 

XII) The Company during the reporting period has nol traded or invested in CryPlo currency or Vi rtual 
Currency. 

Xlll) The ratios for the years ended 3 1" March. 2022 and 31 51 March. 2021 arc enclosed as Annexure A. 

The figures for the previous year arc regrouped to make them in line with the current year's presentation. 
The financial statements are prepared in Rupees in hundreds. 
Notes I to 22 and Accounting Policies annexed here to fonn part of these Accounts As per OUf Report of 
even dale annexed hereto 

For Sunil & Sanjay 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg No. 06144S 

Salljay Kumar 

Membership No: 201 
Partner 
Date: 07/0912022 
Place: Sccundcrabad 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Green Gold Animation Private Ltd 

Rajiv Chilakalapudi 

Managing Director 
(DIN: 01111825) 

Samir Jain 
Director 

(DIN: 00193847) 
" 



Note I: Annexure A 
Particulars Numeralor Denominator Asat As al -I. Variance 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
I. Current Ratio '" Current Assets ' Current Curren! Assets Current Liabilities 2.46 3.14 ·2 1.50 
Liabilities 

2. Debt-Equity Rat io - Tollil Debt I Total TOlal Outisde Debt Tntal Shareholders' Equity 0.01 0.0 1 - I 1.69 
Shareholders' Equity (including Reserves and 

3. Debt Service Coverdge Ratio'" Eamings EBITDA + lossl(profit ) on sale of PPE etc. Interest & Lease Payments .. 19.73 34.42 42.69 
available for debt servicelDebt Service Principal Repayments 

4. Return on Equity Ratio Net Earnings I Net Profits after taxes Average Shareholders' Equity 0.1 6 0.21 -24.41 
Average Shareholders' Equity (includes Share Capital , 

S. In ventory turnover ratio"" (Net Sales A wrage Inventory «Opening 9.95 9.67 2.87 
Sales/Average Inventory) Invemory + Closing 

6. Trnde Receivables tumovcr ratio .. Gross Net Sales Avearge Trade Receivables 4.76 3.9'J 19.26 
Credit SaleslAverage Trade Receivables ((Opening TR + Closing 

7. Trade payable! turnover ratio '" Net credit Net purchases Averab'C Trade payables NA NA NA 
purchases I Average Trade Payables (Opening TP + Closing TP)l2) 

8. Net capitaltumov('r ratio " Net Sales I Net Sales Average Working Capital I.SS 2.05 ·24.IS 
Working Capital (Working Capital m Current 

9. Net profit mtio'" Net Profi t I Net Sales Net Profit Net Sales 13.98% 15.25% ·8.34 

10. Return on Capital employed '" Earning Earning before interest and taxes Tangible Net Worth + TOlal 19.23% 25. 10% ~23.39 

before interest & taxes I Capital Employed Debt - Deferred Tax Assets + 

I!. Retum on Investments Income gencr1ltcd from investments T ime Wcighted average NA NA NA 
investments 

.or'''''!~U (' U" .:~ FQfGteen~. Umited 
, A 

() ""'~. ~ 



C ltEEN GO LD AJ\' IMATIOill PRI VATE LIMITED 
NOn:S TO ACCOUNTS FORM ING PART OF FINANCIAL hlATEMENTS 

ltupt'~S ill Oil', 
As al A$al 

Sh ~n' Capi lli' 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
Amount Amount 

Authnri~fii 

50,00.000 Equily Shnre'S orR>;: 101· each 5,00,000.00 5.00,000.00 
(PreYlous yellr 50.00,000 Equity shares of Rs: !O each) 
bsutd 
49,00,000 Equity Share1 uf Rs' 101· e:ICh 4.90.000.00 4,80,000.00 
(Pr~vious yeur 48,00,000 Equity Shares ufRs: 10!· ellch) 
Suhscribro & I'a id 1111 
49,00.000 Equity Sham; or Rs: 101· C"JCh 4.90,000.00 4.80,000.00 
( Pf~vious year 48,00.000 Equity Sha re'S of Rs: 101· eacb) 

Tulul 4,90,000.00 4,80,000.00 

NOTE2 A 

E ui l Sh li r~ 

Pu rl iculnrs Number:u at NumlJ t r 115 at 
31.03.2022 31.03.202 1 

Sham; outstanding at the beginnin of the , 48,00,000 47,00,000 
Bonlls shares issued durin' the ar 1,00,000 1,00,000 
Shnres Issued durin the ." . . 
Sh.ltC$ boll 'bt bad: durin the y.c:ar . . 
Share.! outst:t lld in althe tnd of the ear 4900,000 48,00000 

NOTE 2 D 

As at 3 1.03.2022 As aI31.03.2021 
SRNO N:u n .. uf Sh~rthuhltr No. of Sharf:S 

held 
·1. of lIolding Nu. Or Shal"l'1 held "I. of Holding 

1 RAJ IV O IILAKAll\f'UDl 24,50,000 50,," 24,(j(),000 "",\ 
2 SAMiR JAIN 24,50,000 50% 24,00,000 50% 

RIGHTS, PREFERENCES ANU RESTIU CTJONS ATIA CUED TO O IWI NA ltY SHA RES: 
a) The COlllJ18ny has one dass ofOrdillary Shares ulllslandillj!:.II;Lv ing a par v31ue or R!;. 10 each each. \hal nlllk pari P;ISSU in ftll tcspeCI.~ 

b) III tbe evenl of liquidnlion orlbe Compnny, lht equity shareholders will be cntilled 10 rt."Ccive rcmnining assets orille Company, after 
cJ 01.11 oflhe nboY~ oUlSlilnd ing equi ty cnpilaliSl-d 49000l)0 Ull' Oul of bonus issued by way of capilalisalion of Rcst:rvl!~ & Surplus. 

NOTE2 C 

PlL rliculurs 
A " ro: ' ILt~ No. ur Sh:tro:s rur the ·tar ended 

2021 ·22 2020·21 20 19·20 2018·19 201 7· 18 
ult,. Shares: 

Full t paid up pursuanllo conlrn~t(s) wi thout , '"' 1,00,000 1,00,000 1.00.000 1,00,000 3,00,000 
Full aid u b ~ of bonus shares 4R,OO,OOO 47,00.000 46,00,000 45,00,000 42.00,000 

. a 

Sr nu. N:Lme uf Prumulc r 

Director 



GREEN GOLD ANl i\'lATION PRIVATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMI"'G PAnT UF FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 3 

Rescn'e~ & Surrlu ~ 

a. Other Rt'~er\'t.·s (Gellerltl Rest'rve) 
Opening Balance 
(+) Current Year Transfer 
(-) Issue ol"Bonus Share 

Closing Balance 

b. Surplus in Illlnd 1 
O~ni ng balance 
(+) Net Profi t/(Nct Loss) For the CUfTent ye<lr 
(-) Proposed Dividends 
(-) Transfer to Resu ves 
Cloomg Balance 

Total 

) N( TE 4 

Lon!! Term llorrowin::~ 

Secured 
Vehicle Loons 
(Secured By hypothecation of vehicles) 

Tolal 

NOTE S 

Shorl Tl'rm Burrowings 

Seeurt'd 
(a) Loans repayahle 011 demand 

Overdraft fro m b;mks 
(Secured against Fixed Deposits) 

Unsl'cured 
(a) l oans from Directors and th ~ir relatives 

Current mmurilies of long-term d~bl 
Total 

For Green G~nl~'f te limite 

=­
( Iillrec!or 

(in Rup~~s OO's) 

As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 

AmUUIlI Am'lu nt 

r ,20,000.00 1,20.000,00 
10.000.00 10.000.00 
10.000.00 10.000.00 

1,20,000.00 1,20.000.00 

50,61,045.23 40,57.144.91 
9.59.410.37 10.69.300.32 

50,000.00 SO.O()().OO 
10,000.00 10,000.00 

59,66.455.60 50,67.045.23 

60,ij6,455.60 51.87.M5.23 

As lit 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 

20.928.78 6.676.50 

20.928.78 6.676.50 

A5 at 31.03.2022 As al 31.03.2021 

Amuunt 

49,2113.'11 

3.%5.24 
53,248.65 

AlIluunl 

50.833.22 

14.870.82 
65,104.04 



cnEI-:N COLD ANIMATION PRI VATE LIMITED 
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FO I\M ING PART OF FlN'\ J'\'CIAL ST"TEl\lENTS 

NOTE6 

Trade. ravahlt'~ 

( .. ) Undisputed Trade PaYlibles -1\'181\1£* 
{b} Ulldi~put«l Trllde Payubles -Olht'r Than l\1 Sl\1[* 

Outstaoding for period Less Than I Year 
Outstandi ng for period between I -2 Year 
Outstanding for pt"rioc.l between 2-3 Ye;if 
Omst(lllding for more than 3 years 

Tolal 
• As Idenllfied by the management 

Refer Note No: 1(11) 

NOTE 7 

Q lhcr !;;,;urrellt 1.I1I hillti('~ 

(a) Advnnce t'rom customcrs 
(b) StUMOf}' Dues 
ic) Creditors for exDCoses 

Total 

Shnrt 1',,"111 I'fovldoos 

NOTE 10 

Nun--(urrent investUienU 

Investment in SubSIdIary and aSSQo.:aitC5 eOfllp;lIlY' Unquotec.l: 

Gret'ngold Licencing & Merchandies Pvt Ltd • 
(CY I U2000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each) 
(PY 102000 EqUIty Shares ofRl;. 10 Each) 

• At cost. Ab!l,·c shu l'es include 5 I 000 shurcs received in form of 
bonus shares 
Tigris Entcrlainment Pvt. Ltd. 

(CY 5000 Equity Shares of Rs. IO Each) 
(PY 5000 Equity Shan,'S of Rs. IO Each) 

Green Gold Corporutlon US 
(CY 50000 EqUity Shares) 
( PY 50000 Equity Shares) 

Green Gold Enten~mment Pte Ltd 
(2 [00000 EqL1 ity Shan:s) 
t PY: 100000 Equity Shares llUotcd plus adv.lnce) 

Go[den Robot Animation l'vt Ltd 
(CY 9000 E<Juity shares of Rs. [0 Each) 
lPY 9000 Equityshal\,'S ofRs. 10 Each) 

As :;at 31.03.2022 As a13 1.03.202 1 

Amount Amount 
- . 

2,06,986.56 98,548.05 
. 225.63 

19.770. 17 20.760.44 
437.49 437.49 

2,27, 194.22 1.19.97 1.41 1 

As al 3 1.03.2022 As at 31.03.202 1 

AmuUllt Amuunl 

22.85,489.45 10.19."29.78 
\,0 1.082.52 80,9"6.8 1 
2.34.970.56 1,78,614.22 

26,2 1,542,54 12 ,79.540.8 1 

As a t 3 1.03.2022 As at 3 1.0.1.2021 

Amou nt Amount 

5,100.00 5.100.00 

500.00 500.00 

33,529.48 33.529,48 

1.01.147.00 1.01.147.00 

900.00 1lOO.00 

1,4 1 176.4K 1.41 .176.48 

en Gold Animation C1t:l ;mitod F~ Anlmat~ /C. IIIed 

o 0 ~ 
Directo 

l:;::' lor 



GREEN GOLI) ANIJ\lATION PRI VATE LI!'~'lITEI) 

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS fORMl l, 'G I'ART OF FINi\('IICIAL STATE1\[ENTS 

NOTE 11 

As at 3 1.03.2022 As at 3 1.03.2021 

Lvni: Term LO:iIIIs and Adv3 nc~s 

Amounl Amount 

K. Security Deposits ll.6KK. I K 33J158. IS 
Unsecured, considered good 

b. Rental Deposits 5.44,223.93 5.114.'163.93 
Unsecured, cooiidered good 

Tulal 5,77,9 12. 11 6 18,]22.1 1 

NOTE 12 

As al 31.03.2022 As al 3 1.03.2021 
In n~nlorit:S .. 

Amount Amuunt 
a. Finished goodsfW1 P 9,50,219.91 4,28,973.56 
·(As verified, Valued and certified by manall:ementj 

Grand Tulal 9,50,219,91 4,28,973.56 

NOTE 13 
AI al 3 1.03.2\122 As at 3 1.03.2021 

Trade n~e~h'ab l es 

Amuutlt Amuunt 
I. UndiJputcd Trade recelvablu· Cunsidl'r ... d Guud-

Outstanding for IcSli than 6 motllhs 9.24,021 ,98 11,56.043.02 
OUlst;lnding for period b.:tween 6 mOnlhs - 1 yenr 10.96 1,31.553.99 
Outstanding for pc:riod between 1 ·2 Year 28.603.'11 4,21 .) 18.84 
Outstanding for pcriod between 2-3 Ycar SO,404.43 11.598.08 
Outstanding lor more th3n 3 years 1,9 1,735.8'J 2,31,J91.JO 

Unsecu~d, considered llood) 

Tul:l. l 12,24,776,72 16,57 9 11.24 

• . .. As Hlcntlled by the matmgcmcnt 

NOTE 14 

A5 at 31.03.2022 As at 3 1.0J.202 I 
Cash a ud ca~h ~qllh' ~lenh 

Amutlnt Amount .. Balances wtth banks 

I) CUtTent Account 2,68,839.06 3,56.147.43 
2) Fixed Dc:posils· J 1.03,746.24 11,8It5J9.55 

b. Cash on hnnd 14.65 2,306.86 
Tutal 33,72,659,95 15,46,'J93.84 

• "'cludlng fi~<'II.kpu!i11 for man: than I ~r and pl~o.lg<.,j tu ban~ 

For Gre.n Gold A0icn~ b~ Anlm.tic-o:n ::.p-,ri \-\-~ 

Director 
(g 



GREEN GOLD ANIMATION I'RI VATf. UI\I1TE:O 
NOT ES TO ACCOUNTS FOIlMING I'ART OF FI NANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE I" 
.4511131.03.2022 As ~t 31.03.2021 

Shurt-t rrm IOllns IIntl luh'lInct"$ 
Amoun! Amounl 

l.u3ns anti advances 16,00,959.78 16,14,379.!!6 
Balance wilh revenue aulhorilies 6.33,350.64 5.IJ6.8W.05 

TOlal 22,34,310.43 22, 11 ,278.90 

NOTE 16 

Other current assets 
AS:II 31.03.2022 As al JI .03.2021 

Olher Ro;:ceivablo;:s - 12.764.02 
Prepaid AMC & Expt:nscs 3,08, 146.22 57.929.66 

TOTAL ] .011, 146.22 70,693.68 

Limited 

For Green Gold Anlmatlcn )!(Ivlia~ U~~-,( 
0~ Director 

~Irector 



GREEN GOLD AN IMATION PRIVAT~ LIMITED 
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR fl NG PART Of FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 17 

Revenue from Operations 

Sales 
Other Operating .Income 

Total 

NOTE 18 

Other I ncollle 

Interest Income 
Share of profit from IirmslLLP's 

Total 

NOTE 19 , 

Production & Development Expl:I1sCS 

Production Expenses 
Tota l 

NOTE 20 

Employee Ilenelits Expense 

Salaries and incentives 
Directors Remuneration 
StaO'welfare expenses 

Total 

NOTE 21 

Finance costs 

Interest & eha cs 
Total 

reen old Anlmallcn PrI~t~ Umilld o (!)l-v- \...-~ 

Dire or 
..!./ 

For the Y~ar Ended 
31st March 2022 

Amount 
66.81 ,283. 17 

1,80,567.88 
68,61,851.05 

For th~ Year Ended 
31st March 2022 

Amount 
1.00, 122.17 

-
1,00,122.17 

For the Year Ended 
31st March 2022 

Amount 
18,5 1,360. 16 
18,51,360.16 

For the Yellr Ended 
31st March 2022 

Amount 
26.52.672.03 

1,22,363.99 
1,9 1,244.87 

29.66.280.89 

For the Vear Emll'd 
31st March 2022 

Amount 
9,61 3.59 
9.613.59 

(Rupees in 00'5) 

Fur Ihe Yellr Ended 
31st !\larch 2021 

Amount 
70,09,79).1 1 

-
70,09,793.11 

For the Year End~d 
31st Mnrch 2021 

Amount 
48,828.30 
12,764.02 
61,592.32 

For the Year Ended 
31st J\llIrch 2021 

Amount 
13,7 1,812.80 
13,71,812.80 

for Ihe Year Ended 
31st ~Iarch 2021 

Amount 
2 1.17.056.59 

1.89,516.26 
2,18,185.92 

25.24.758.77 

for the Vcar Ended 
31st March 2021 

Amount 
26,037.78 
26,037.78 

For Green Gold M._II.~ Prlv.t. Urnlt ... 



GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE UMlTED 
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEl\'IENTS 

NOTE 22 

S.No Other expenses 

I Advertisement & Promotion 
2 Movie promotion expenses 
3 Electricity Charges 
4 Rent, Rates & Taxes 

5 Repair & Mai ntenance 
6 Professional & Consultancy Charges 
7 Tour and Traveling Exp 
9 Other Expenses 

10 CS R Expenses 

12 
Gain/loss on foreign currency transactions & 
translation 

T otal 

NOTE 22A 

Audit fees 

Payments to the auditor 
Total 

TOTAL 22 

Fo, G,een Gold Anim.llcn Prlv~.!1mJ ad 

o ex--.---.< 

For th(' Y{"ar Ended For till' Year Ended 
31st March 2022 31st Mardi 2021 

Amount Amount 
23,187.00 8,261.6 1 

1,023.61 1,0 16.45 
79,2 15.64 60,631.57 

3,97,98 1.59 3,46,992.87 
2,60,452.61 1,76,804.89 
1.85,628.13 1,64.29 1.68 

20,768.66 3,080.98 
1,82,573.18 96,741.37 

29,354 .77 31,2 16.34 

(5,480.35) (9,285.52) 
11 ,74,704.84 8,79,752.24 

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended 
31st March 2022 31st !'Hardl2021 

Amount Amount 
5,000.00 4,000.00 
5,000.00 4,000.00 

11 ,79,704.114 I 8,83,752.24 I 

FO'!.'WO_Gold Animall ... 1>ri, Limited 

Director 



GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED 

Note- 9: Proprrtv Plant and Egulpmrnt and Intan gihle Assets 

IlEPRECIATJON SCHlm ULE ""OR Til": YEAR EN DED 31ST MARCIl. 2022 
(Rupees in OO's: 

C rolS Block as on GruS! Block :as on 
A((umulat~d 

Depr~dalion for 
Accumula ted 

t\~t Block as on l'<Ot l Block 111 on 
Particulars Additions Depredation a$ on Depredation .5 on 

01.04.2021 3 1.03.2022 
01.04.2021 

the year 2021·22 
31.03.2022 

31.03.2022 31.03.202 1 

Tugible Anels 
Fumitun: & fixtun:~ 2,86,215.99 - 2,86.215.99 1,30,93027 27, 183.06 1,58,113.33 1.28, 102.66 1,55.28572 

Plant & Machinery 83,655.78 5,497.00 89,152.78 28,036.89 6, 154 .71 34, 19 1.61 54.96 1 17 55,618.89 

Electrical fillings 88.807.5 1 - 88.807.51 42,36735 8.436.71 50,804.06 38.003 45 46.44016 

Books & Periodicals 224.22 - 224.22 22422 - 224.22 - -
Computers and Primers 16. 17,871.02 73,487.86 16,91.358.87 [0.7(',31147 1,I R.817.5S [ 1.95,129.02 4,96.229.tlS 5,4I.S59.54 

Vehidcs 3,56,807.78 305.98 3,57, 11 3.76 2.10,47727 33.14[.53 2,43,618.80 1,13,494.96 [,46,330.5 I 

Office equipment 11 ,282 .13 - 11.282.13 7,8)6.86 2,1 43.60 9,98047 1,30 166 3.445.27 

Intangible Assels 
Copy Right & Trude Marl 14.7 10.00 - 14.710.00 13,974.50 - 13.974.S0 735 .50 735.50 
C:apit :!1 Wod: In Progress 

Buildingl - 2,95.000,00 2,95,000.00 - - - 2,95,000 00 -
Tol"' l 24,59,574.42 3,74,290.84 28,33,865.26 15,10,158.114 1,95,877. 17 17,06,036.0 1 11,27,829.24 9,49,415.511 
pf('\ 'iOU5 nr 24.J6,754.92 22,819.51 24,59,574.42 12,68, 130.~ 2,42,027.94 15,10,158.84 9,49.415S8 11 ,68.624.02 

Amount in CW1P for pcriod of 

CWIP 
Lcu than I 

1·2 years 2·) rcars 
Morc than 

Total 
yur 3 yc~rs 

Pro'cels rn TO ress 2.95,000.00 - - - 2,95,000.00 

• Reier Note I ( I) (,\5- nJ) 

FOr~G~m~~ 
~atiPft1S"'~V1te limited 

Director I.E; 



GRF: F:N GOI.n "i" I ~I!\TI QN 1'!H VAT t: 1. 'MIT f) 
OfficeNo. AI IOI. D!(_ Platina I lIb E101K" mock, (jJ~hibo"'li H»krnbfd _ 5UO!n2 

A''''-''imentY""r 
Date of Incorporation 
Acwunting Y car 

2022.202) 
231\)212004 
202 1_20U 

rAN 
Circle 
StaLu. 

COMrUlj\TlONOf TOTAL INCQ~ ! E 

Income From B\I<1ness And P!llfe~sioo 

NC\ Profit as per Prof't & loss Ac-,:oullt 
Add; In;u,lmissiblc expenses 

D~pK'l:latioo cunsidered cI...,"'h~1'I: 
CSR IOxpen$eS disllU"",ffi nls 37(1) 

lc~s: Admiss.ble E.xpen~1:S 

Dep.-e~ialiQl' :IS P<'r 1,T.Act 

Gross- TOIal ln~""'" 

l e .. : DoouMio<! un4::r Chapt'" VI-A 

DNuction uls 8UJJAA : A Y 2022-23 

TaJI UI1 aw\'t las per section ! ISBAA)@ 22% 
Adll : Surcharge@; 10% 

Add .. &/ul:lltioo Ce ... 
TOIol T:u Payable 

U:U: \\lith Hold,ng T:lX Ills 91 
Lcss:T[JS 
U~~: rcs 

Add: Inl~rt:st ufs 2J4A 
uf.2341) 

,LI.234C 
Ta>c Pa)'ablo:l(l\cfurKlab!c) 

For Green Gold Animaticn Private limited 

0 ck 
(fJ Director 

85,92,610 

SF:LF ASS F:SS,\lF: NT 

1,95,87,7 17 
29,35.471 

1,(;5.40,1142 

25,77,78) 

2,H9,IX.75t 
211,91.117S 

3,1 8,10.626 
12,72.425 

5),53.511 
2,25,82,556 

Limlled 

AACCG23IM 
Range 2 
PriVllte Ltd Co 

12,80,44,299 

2,25.23, 194 

15,05,67,493 

1,65,40,842 

13.40,26,651 

25,77.783 

13,14,<11,868 

J,JQ,~:;,OSI 

2,49,258 
28,%,242 



Particulars 

Plant & Machinery 

Computers 

Furniture & Fixtures 
Vehicles 

Electrical Fittings 

Trade Mark & Copyright 

Total 

OF,I"IU!ClATION SCnEDULF. FOR Tnt<: YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

WDVas on 
01.04.2021 

45,48,394 
2.30,01,]47 

2,02,91,778 

1,60,25,523 

53,25,999 

99,007 

Additions Additions Less 
More Than Than 180 

180 Days 03\'5 
5,49,700 

7,60,562 I 65,88,223 

30,598 

Deletion 
Total 

(in RJ) 

50,98,094 

3,03,50,132 
2,02,9 1,778 

1,60,56,121 

53,25,999 

99,007 

6,92,92,047 7,91,160 11,31,923 I - I 7,72,21 ,130 

ForGreen~~ 
A~ 

Director Director 

Depreciation 
for Ihe year 

7,23,487 

1,08,22,408 

20,29,178 
24,08,4 18 

5,32,600 

24,752 

1,65,40,842 

WDVas on 
31.03.2022 

43,74,607 

1,95.27,724 

1,82,62,600 
1,36,47,703 

47,93,399 

74.255 

6,06,80,288 



.. 

To 

The Board of Directors 

Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

Office No. Al 101 , The Platina 11 th Floor, A Block 

Gachibowli, Hyderabad - 500032, Telangana 

R P T RND CO U.P 
Chartered Accountants 

LLPIN : AAL - 8025 

We, the Statutory Auditors of Megraj Holdings Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as "Transferor 

Company" or "Company"), based on the information, documents and the representation letter provided 

by the Management before us inter-alia certify the following: 

a) Green Gold Animation Private Limited ("Transferee Company") is capable of payment of interest! 

repayment of principal. 

b) The proposed accounting treatment specified in Clause 11 of the draft Scheme of Amalgamation 

between Megraj Holdings Private Limited ("Transferor Company") and Green Gold Animation 

Private Limited ("Transferee Company") and their respective shareholders and creditors under 

Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Scheme of 

Amalgamation" or "Scheme"), with reference to its compliance with the applicable Accounting 

Standards notified under the Companies Act, 2013 and Other Generally Accepted Accounting 

Principles. 

The responsibility for the preparation of the draft Scheme and compliance with relevant laws and 

regulations, including applicable Accounting Standards as aforesaid, is that of the boards of directors 

of the Companies involved. Our responsibility is to examine and report whether the draft Scheme 

complies with the applicable Accounting Standards and Other Generally Accepted Accounting 

Principles. Nothing contained in this Certificate, nor anything said or done in the course of, or in 

connection with the services that are subject to this Certificate, will extend any duty of care that we may 

have in our capacity of the statutory auditors of any financial statements of the Company. We carried 

out our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special 

Purposes (Revised 2016), issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us, we confirm 

that the accounting treatment contained in the aforesaid Scheme is in compliance with SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and circulars issued thereunder and all 

the applicable Accounting Standards notified by the Central Government under the Companies Act, 

2013. 
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This Certificate is issued at the request of the Transferor Company pursuant to the requirements of 

circulars issued under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 IS and 

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for onward submission to the National Company Law 

Tribunal, the Securities and Exchange Board of India, the BSE Limited, Central Government and/or 

other appropriate authorities, as may be required for the aforementioned Scheme. This Certificate 

should not be used for any other purpose without our prior written consent 

For Mis. APT AND CO LLP, 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.: 014621CINS00088 

CA Uttam Patel 

Designated Partner 

Membership Number: 079947 

UDIN: 24079947BKCPXW1230 

Date: 08th January 2024 

Place: Hyderabad 
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Independent auditor’s certificate on the proposed accounting treatment included in the draft scheme of 
amalgamation pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013, and the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 

 
To,  
The Board of Directors,  
Green Gold Animation Private Limited  
11th Floor, The Platina, A-Block  
Kondapur Main Road, APHB Colony  
Jayabheri Enclave, Gachibowli  
Hyderabad, Telangana 500 032. 
 

 
1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 8 January 2024 with 

Green Gold Animation Private Limited (‘the Company’ or ‘the Transferee Company’). 
 

2. We, the statutory auditors of the Company, have examined the proposed accounting treatment specified in 
Clause 11 of the draft scheme of amalgamation between the Company and Megraj Holdings Private Limited 
(‘the Transferor Company’) and their respective shareholders and creditors (hereinafter referred to as the 
‘Draft Scheme’) as approved by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 8 January 2024, in terms of 
the provisions of the Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the 
Act’) and the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (‘the rules’) with 
reference to its compliance with the accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with 
relevant rules issued thereunder (the ‘applicable accounting standards’) and other generally accepted 
accounting principles in India. A certified true copy of the Draft Scheme, with the proposed accounting 
treatment specified in Clause 11 of the Draft Scheme, as attached herewith in Appendix I, has been initialed 
and stamped by us for identification purpose only. 

 
Management’s Responsibility 
 
3. The responsibility for the preparation of the Draft Scheme, and its compliance with the relevant laws and 

regulations, including the applicable accounting standards and other generally accepted accounting 
principles in India, is that of the management of the companies involved. This responsibility includes the 
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the Draft Scheme 
and applying an appropriate basis of preparation; and making estimates that are reasonable in the 
circumstances. 
 

4. The Management is also responsible for ensuring that the Company complies with the requirements of the 
Act and the rules, and the applicable accounting standards and other generally accepted accounting 
principles in India, in relation to the Draft Scheme, and for providing all relevant information to the relevant 
National Company Law Tribunal, . 

 
 



 

 

   

 
   

   

Chartered Accountants 
 
Offices in Bengaluru, Chandigarh, Chennai, Dehradun, Gurugram, Hyderabad, Kochi, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi, Noida and Pune 

 

Walker Chandiok & Co LLP is registered 
with limited liability with identification 
number AAC-2085 and has its registered 
office at L-41, Connaught Circus, Outer 
Circle, New Delhi, 110001, India 

Auditor’s Responsibility 
 

5. Pursuant to the requirements of the relevant laws and regulations, it is our responsibility to provide a 
reasonable assurance as to whether the proposed accounting treatment specified in Clause 11 of the Draft 
Scheme complies with the applicable accounting standards and other generally accepted accounting 
principles read with the General Circular No. 09/2019 dated 21 August 2019 issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs (‘MCA General Circular’). 
 

6. We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special 
Purposes (Revised 2016) (‘the Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(‘the ICAI’). The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics 
issued by the ICAI. 
 

7. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, 
Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other 
Assurance and Related Services Engagements, issued by the ICAI. 

 
Opinion 
 
8. Based on our examination as above and according to the information and explanations given to us, along 

with the representations provided by the management, in our opinion, the proposed accounting treatment 
specified in clause 11 of the Draft Scheme, attached herewith and stamped by us for identification only, is 
in compliance with  the applicable accounting standards and other generally accepted accounting principles 
in India read with the MCA General Circular. 

 

Restriction on distribution or use 
 
9. Our work was performed solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance 

with the requirements of the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act 
read with the rules, for onward submission along with the Draft Scheme to the relevant National Company 
Law Tribunal. Our obligations in respect of this certificate are entirely separate from, and our responsibility 
and liability is in no way changed by, any other role we may have as statutory auditors of the Company or 
otherwise. Nothing in this certificate, nor anything said or done in the course of or in connection with the 
services that are the subject of this certificate, will extend any duty of care we may have in our capacity as 
statutory auditors of the Company. 
 

10. This certificate is issued at the request of the Company’s management for onward submission along with 
the Draft Scheme to the relevant National Company Law Tribunal. Accordingly, this certificate may not be 
suitable for any other purpose, and should not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose or 
to any other party without our prior written consent. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or 
any duty of care or for any other purpose or to any other party to whom it is shown or into whose hands it 
may come without our prior consent in writing. 

 
 
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP 
Chartered Accountants  
Firm Registration No.: 001076N/N500013 

 

 

 

Sanjay Kumar Jain 

Partner    

Membership No. 207660 

UDIN: 24207660BKERFR8459 
 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 26 January 2024 

SANJAY 
KUMAR JAIN

Digitally signed by 
SANJAY KUMAR JAIN 
Date: 2024.01.26 
15:19:26 +05'30'



 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix – I 
 
Extract of Accounting Treatment as specified in clause 11 of the draft scheme of amalgamation 
between the Green Gold Animation Private Limited (‘the Company’ or ‘the Transferee Company’) and 
Megraj Holding Private Limited (‘the Transferor Company’) and their respective shareholders 
(hereinafter referred to as the ‘Draft Scheme’) 
 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in any other clause in the Scheme, the Transferee 
Company shall give effect to the amalgamation in its books of accounts as per the applicable accounting 
principles prescribed under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (Ind AS) notified 
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as may be amended from time to time as follows: 
 
11.1 In respect of new equity shares to be issued, the Transferee Company shall credit its equity share 

capital account for the aggregate face value of the equity shares issued and credit the securities 
premium account for the premium on issuance of the same. 

 
11.2 All assets and liabilities of the Transferor Company transferred to and vested in the Transferee 

Company shall be recorded by allocating the cost of new equity shares issued, as mentioned in para 
11.1 above, between the assets and the liabilities transferred to Transferee Company on the basis of 
their relative fair values as on the appointed date.  

 
11.3 The inter-company deposits/ inter-company loans and advances, if any, in the books of accounts of the 

Transferee Company and the Transferor Company shall stand cancelled. 
 

 
 
For Green Gold Animation Private Limited  
 
 
 

Sitarama Rajiv Chilakalapudi  

Managing Director 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 26 January 2024 

 

RAJIV 
CHILAKALAPUDI

Digitally signed by 
RAJIV CHILAKALAPUDI 
Date: 2024.01.26 
15:10:48 +05'30'



  Megraj Holdings Private Limited 
Corporate Identity Number: U74140TG2022PTC167061 

Regd. Address: Office No: A1101, The Platina, 11th Floor, A-Block, Gachibowli, 
 Hyderabad, Telangana – 500032. Email: legal@greengold.tv Tel: +9140 4436 1900 

 

Date: 27th January, 2024 
 

To 

The General Manager 

Department of Corporate Services 

BSE Limited 

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street 

Mumbai - 400001. 

 

Scrip Code: 974917 | Scrip ID: 7MHPL26 | ISIN Number: INE0NZ807013 

 

Dear Sir/Ma’am, 

 

Sub:  Compliance Report in connection with application for obtaining No-Objection 

Letter under Regulation 59A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing 

Regulations") for the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation between Megraj 

Holdings Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) into and with Green Gold 

Animation Private Limited (“Transferee Company”) and their respective 

shareholders and creditors 
 

It is hereby certified that the Scheme of Amalgamation involving Megraj Holdings Private 

Limited (“Transferor Company”) and Green Gold Animation Private Limited (“Transferee 

Company”), does not, in any way violate, override or limit the provisions of securities laws or 

requirements of the Stock Exchange(s) and the same is in compliance with the applicable 

provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as 

amended from time to time, including the following: 

 

S 
No 

Particulars 
Whether 
complied 
(Yes/No) 

Remarks 

1.  Regulation 11 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 - 
Compliance with securities 
laws 

Yes Scheme of Amalgamation 

2.  Submission of Valuation 
Report 

Yes Submitted as Annexure of the 
documents submitted to the Stock 
Exchange 

3.  Submission of Fairness 
opinion 

Yes Submitted as Annexure of the 
documents submitted to the Stock 
Exchange 

4.  Submission of documents 
to Stock Exchange(s) 

Yes Submitted 

5.  Disclosures in the Scheme 
of Arrangement 

Yes All required disclosures were 
enclosed as a part of the documents 
submitted to the Stock Exchange 

6.  Provision of approval of NA Since, the currently number of 
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  Megraj Holdings Private Limited 
Corporate Identity Number: U74140TG2022PTC167061 

Regd. Address: Office No: A1101, The Platina, 11th Floor, A-Block, Gachibowli, 
 Hyderabad, Telangana – 500032. Email: legal@greengold.tv Tel: +9140 4436 1900 

S 
No 

Particulars 
Whether 
complied 
(Yes/No) 

Remarks 

holders of NCDs/ NCRPS 
through e-voting 

holders of Non-Convertible 
Debentures (“NCD”) is one, there is 
no requirement of providing e-voting 
facility to the NCD Holders as per 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013. Further the Company will 
ensure compliance with the 
Directions/ orders of Hon’ble NCLT 
towards convening meeting(s), as 
may be required. 

7.  Grievance redress/ Report 
on Complaints/ Comments 

Yes The Company undertakes to file the 
Report on Complaints within 7 days 
of expiry of 10 days from the date of 
uploading of Draft Scheme and 
related documents on Exchange’s 
website  

8.  Conditions for schemes of 
arrangement involving 
unlisted entities 

Yes  

9.  Auditor’s certificate 
regarding payment/ 
repayment capability 
compliance with 
Accounting Standards 

Yes Submitted as Annexure of the 
documents submitted to the Stock 
Exchange 

 

For Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

 

 

   
Mohammed Younus 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Membership No: A42532 

 Sitarama Rajiv Chilakalapudi 
Director 
DIN: 01111825 

 

Certified that the transactions / accounting treatment provided in the draft scheme of 

arrangement involving Megraj Holdings Private Limited and Green Gold Animation Private 

Limited are in compliance with all the Accounting Standards applicable to a listed entity. 

For Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

 

 

 
Sitarama Rajiv Chilakalapudi 
Director 
DIN: 01111825 
 

RAJIV 
CHILAKAL
APUDI

Digitally signed by RAJIV 
CHILAKALAPUDI 
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, 
postalCode=500081, st=Telangana, 
serialNumber=C76D6A835DCC6D68
FF72FBA8BE9B349B825F73EA978E6
C96E5C254272599A892, cn=RAJIV 
CHILAKALAPUDI 
Date: 2024.01.27 20:15:19 +05'30'

RAJIV 
CHILAKALA
PUDI

Digitally signed by RAJIV 
CHILAKALAPUDI 
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, 
postalCode=500081, st=Telangana, 
serialNumber=C76D6A835DCC6D68F
F72FBA8BE9B349B825F73EA978E6C9
6E5C254272599A892, cn=RAJIV 
CHILAKALAPUDI 
Date: 2024.01.27 20:15:38 +05'30'

Mohamm
ed Younus

Digitally signed by Mohammed Younus 
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=5741, 
pseudonym=133313757260463460gxvHn
a5fh64340, 
2.5.4.20=46b34b96b3cb80b3dd9bf6bc594
876448e116cb8440babfa10b59d5adbf370
3c, postalCode=509338, st=TELANGANA, 
serialNumber=e6a9c0a828161e55607cf0e
3309bb26c3605e70ec08fb2730af36fe791c
84b0d, cn=Mohammed Younus 
Date: 2024.01.27 20:15:53 +05'30'
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Date: 27th January, 2024 
 

To 

The General Manager 

Department of Corporate Services 

BSE Limited 

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street 

Mumbai - 400001. 
 

Scrip Code: 974917 | Scrip ID: 7MHPL26 | ISIN Number: INE0NZ807013 
 

Dear Sir/Ma’am, 
 

Subject:  Declaration relating to disclosure of all material facts and request for waiver 

of requirement of e-voting in connection with application for obtaining No-

Objection Letter under Regulation 59A of the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

("Listing Regulations") for the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation between 

Megraj Holdings Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) into and with Green 

Gold Animation Private Limited (“Transferee Company”) and their respective 

shareholders and creditors 
 

With reference to the above mentioned subject, this is to apprise you that, the Company is a 

debt listed entity and the number of non-convertible debenture holders (“NCD Holders”) of 

the Company is less than 1000 (One Thousand), and currently has only One NCD Holder. 

Accordingly, as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, there is no requirement of 

providing facility of e-voting to the NCD Holders of the Company for obtaining the 

approval/NOC for the Scheme. 
 

Further the Company declares that, it would disclose all the material facts and other 

information, as may be required, to the NCD Holders including No-Objection Letter of the 

exchange and also follow the orders/directions of NCLT in this regard. Further the Company 

is in receipt of In-principle approval for the Scheme from the only current NCD Holder, who 

has also expressed their no-objection, if the Company seeks to waive the requirement of 

providing the e-voting facility. Copy of said In-principle approval cum no-objection letter from 

NCD Holders is annexed along with the aforementioned Application as Annexure 15. 
 

In view of the aforementioned, it is requested to waive the requirement for providing the e-

voting facility to the NCD Holders of the Company. 
 

Thanking you 
 

For and on behalf of 

Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

 

 
Mohammed Younus 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Membership No: A42532 

Mohamm
ed Younus

Digitally signed by Mohammed Younus 
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=5741, 
pseudonym=133313757260463460gxvHna5fh64340, 
2.5.4.20=46b34b96b3cb80b3dd9bf6bc594876448e116cb
8440babfa10b59d5adbf3703c, postalCode=509338, 
st=TELANGANA, 
serialNumber=e6a9c0a828161e55607cf0e3309bb26c360
5e70ec08fb2730af36fe791c84b0d, cn=Mohammed 
Younus 
Date: 2024.01.27 20:16:32 +05'30'
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____________ 

ADM CAPITAL LIMOSA FUND II LP 
 
To: Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

Office No. A1101, The Platina 11th Floor, A Block 

Gachibowli, Hyderabad – 500032, Telangana 

Date: 8th January, 2024 

 

Dear Sir/Ma’am, 

 

Sub:  In-principle approval for the Scheme of Amalgamation of Megraj Holdings Private 

Limited (“Transferor Company”) and Green Gold Animation Private Limited 

(“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors under Sections 

230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013  

 

Ref:  Your request dated 4th January, 2024  

 

We are in receipt of your Request along with the draft Scheme of Amalgamation of Megraj Holdings 

Private Limited (“Transferor Company” or “Company”) and Green Gold Animation Private 

Limited (“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 

to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Scheme") seeking In-principle 

approval for the Scheme and also informing us that, the Company will be providing detailed 

disclosure of all the material facts and other information, as may be required by under the applicable 

provisions, subsequently at the time of obtaining final consent/approval for the Scheme.  

 

In reference to the above, we in the capacity of holder of 14,000 - Secured, Listed, Redeemable, 

Rated, Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of Rs. 1,00,000 (Rupees One Lakh Only) each, 

issued and allotted by the Company, do hereby accord our In-principle approval for the Scheme 

having carefully considering the Scheme and noting that the Scheme is not prejudicial to our interest.  

 

Additionally, we express our unequivocal No-Objection in the event that the Company seeks to waive 

the requirement of providing the e-voting facility for the purpose of obtaining our consent/approval 

for the Scheme, in accordance with the applicable provisions. 

. 

Yours faithfully, 

ADM Capital Management II Limited 

As general partner for and on behalf of ADM Capital Limosa Fund II LP 

 

 

 

Alexander Shaik, Director 

 

 



Megraj Holdings Private Limited 
Corporate Identity Number: U74140TG2022PTC167061 

Regd. Address: Office No: A1101, The Platina, 11th Floor, A-Block, Gachibowli, 
 Hyderabad, Telangana – 500032. Email: legal@greengold.tv Tel: +9140 4436 1900 

 

BRIEF PARTICULARS OF MEGRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED (“TRANSFEROR 

COMPANY”) AND GREEN GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED (“TRANSFEREE 

COMPANY”) 

 

Particulars Transferee Company Transferor Company 

Name of the 

Company 

Green Gold Animation Private 

Limited 

Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

Date of 

Incorporatio

n & details 

of name 

changes, if 

any 

23rd February, 2004 

Details of Name Changes: NA 

27th September, 2022 

Details of Name Changes: NA 

Registered 

Office 

Office No. A1101, The Platina, 11th 

Floor, A Block Gachibowli, 

Hyderabad - 500032, Telangana, 

India 

Office No. A1101, The Platina, 11th 

Floor, A Block Gachibowli, 

Hyderabad - 500032, Telangana, 

India 

Brief 

particulars of 

the scheme 

The Scheme of Amalgamation between Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

(“Transferor Company”) and Green Gold Animation Private Limited 

(“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors 

under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 ("Scheme of Amalgamation" or “Scheme”), seeks to amalgamate 

and consolidate the business of the Transferor Company into and with the 

Transferee Company. With effect from the Appointed Date (as defined in the 

Scheme) and upon this Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the 

Appointed Date, the entire business(s) and the whole of the Undertaking(s), 

properties, assets and liabilities of the Transferor Company shall stand 

transferred to and vested in or be deemed to be transferred to and vested in 

the Transferee Company and matters incidental thereto, in terms of sections 

230 to 232 and applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and 

pursuant to the orders of the National Company Law Tribunal sanctioning the 

Scheme, and also in accordance with Section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 

1961, as a going concern, without any further act or deed, subject to and in 

accordance with the provisions of the Scheme. 

 

In addition, upon coming into effect of the Scheme and in consideration of the 

aforementioned amalgamation, the Transferee Company shall issue and allot 

equity shares to the shareholders of the Transferor Company whose names 

are recorded in the register of members, as a member of the Transferor 

Company on the Record Date, in terms of the above fair share exchange 

ratio (as defined in the Scheme), and the listed NCDs (as defined in the 

Scheme) issued by the Transferor Company as on the Effective Date, shall 

be transferred to the Transferee Company and in lieu thereof, the Transferee 

Company shall issue new NCDs in favour of the respective holders of NCDs 

in the Transferor Company on the Effective Date, and such NCDs will be 
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Particulars Transferee Company Transferor Company 

listed on stock exchange.  

Rationale for 

the Scheme 

The Scheme seeks to benefit the respective companies and other 

stakeholders of respective companies, inter-alia, on account of the following 

reasons:  

(a) The amalgamation will enable pooling of resources of the companies 

involved in amalgamation to their common advantage, resulting in more 

productive utilization of the said resources and achieving economies of 

scale resulting into cost and operational efficiencies, which would be 

beneficial for all the stakeholders. 

(b) The amalgamation is expected to provide greater efficiency in cash 

management of the amalgamated entity, and efficient deployment of 

cash flow generated by the business for growth opportunities; 

(c) The amalgamation would result into simplification of the group structure 

by eliminating multiple entities and would bring greater management 

focus and would help in achieving uniform corporate policies and faster/ 

effective decision making and its implementation. 

(d) The amalgamation would help avoid duplication of regulatory and 

procedural compliances and consequently result into saving of time, 

resources and cost involved in such compliances. 

(e) The amalgamation would strengthen net worth of the combined 

business to capitalize on future growth potential. The amalgamation will 

enable efficient service and redemption of the NCDs issued by the 

Companies. 

(f) Cost savings are expected to flow from more focused operational efforts, 

standardization and simplification of business processes and the 

elimination of duplication, and rationalization of administrative expenses.  

(g) By amalgamation, the Transferor Company and the Transferee 

Company seek to diversify their market presence and product/service 

offerings. This broader portfolio will enhance the ability to navigate 

changing market dynamics, reduce dependency on specific sectors, and 

mitigate risks associated with market fluctuations. 

Date of 

resolution 

passed by 

the Board of 

Director of 

the 

Company 

approving 

the Scheme 

8th January, 2024 8th January, 2024 

Appointed 

Date  
1st July, 2023 

Name of 

Exchanges 

where 

 

No securities of the Transferee 

Company are listed on stock 

Secured, Listed, Redeemable, Rated 

Non-Convertible Debentures of face 

value of Rs. 1,00,000 (Rupees One 
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Particulars Transferee Company Transferor Company 

securities of 

the company 

are listed 

exchange(s). Lakh Only) each issued by the 

Transferor Company are listed on 

BSE Limited 

 

Nature of 

Business 

The Transferee Company is inter-alia 

engaged in the business of producing 

animation content in 2D and 3D 

multimedia and other kinds of 

animations and to provide the 

consultancy services. 

 

 

 

The Transferor Company is engaged 

in the business of inter alia providing 

financial services, management and 

consultancy services, business 

development and other advisory 

services relating to investments 

coming in and flowing from India. 

Capital 

before the 

scheme 

(No. of 

debentures 

as well as 

capital in 

rupees) 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up 

Share Capital of the Transferee 

Company is Rs. 4,90,00,000/- 

divided into 49,00,000 equity shares 

of face value of Rs. 10/- each. 

 

Debentures:  

The Transferee Company has issued 

and allotted 2,000 Secured, Unlisted, 

Redeemable, Rated Non-Convertible 

Debentures of face value of Rs. 

1,00,000/- each aggregating to Rs. 

20,00,00,000/-. 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up 

Share Capital of the Transferor 

Company is Rs. 1,00,000/- divided 

into 10,000 equity shares of face 

value of Rs. 10/- each. 

 

Debentures:  

The Transferor Company has issued 

and allotted 14,000 Secured, Listed, 

Redeemable, Rated Non-Convertible 

Debentures of face value of Rs. 

1,00,000/- each aggregating to Rs. 

140,00,00,000/-. 

No. of 

debentures 

to be issued 

Upon effectiveness of the Scheme, the NCDs (as defined in the Scheme) 

issued by the Transferor Company as on the Effective Date, shall be 

transferred to the Transferee Company and in lieu thereof, the Transferee 

Company shall issue new NCDs in favour of the respective holders of NCDs 

in the Transferor Company on the Effective Date, and such NCDs will be 

listed on stock exchange. Thus, the Transferee Company will issue 14,000 

new NCDs.  

Cancellation 

of 

debentures 

on account 

of cross 

holding, if 

any 

Nil Nil 

Capital after 

the scheme 

(No. of 

debentures 

as well as 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up 

Share Capital of the Transferee 

Company is Rs. 4,90,01,720/- 

divided into 49,00,172 equity shares 

of face value of Rs. 10/- each. 

Not Applicable, since upon the 

Scheme coming into effect, the 

Transferor Company shall stand 

dissolved without being wound up. 
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Particulars Transferee Company Transferor Company 

capital in 

rupees) 

 

Debentures:  

The Transferee Company shall have 

has issued and allotted in aggregate 

16,000 debentures as under: 

a) 2,000 Secured, Unlisted, 

Redeemable, Rated Non-

Convertible Debentures of face 

value of Rs. 1,00,000/- each 

aggregating to Rs. 20,00,00,000/-

; and 

b) 14,000 Secured, Listed, 

Redeemable, Rated Non-

Convertible Debentures of face 

value of Rs. 1,00,000/- each 

aggregating to Rs. 

140,00,00,000/-. 

Valuation by 

independent 

Chartered 

Accountant 

–  

Name of the 

valuer/valuer 

firm and 

Regn no. 

 

The Valuation cum Security Exchange Ratio Report dated 30th December, 

2023 ("Valuation Report") from Mr. Venkata Subbarao Kalva, an Independent 

Registered Valuer (IBBI Regd No. IBBI/RV/04/2019/11140), recommending 

the fair share exchange ratio. 

Methods of 

valuation 

and value 

per 

NCD/NCRP

S arrived 

under each 

method with 

weight given 

to each 

method, if 

any. 

As per the Scheme, holders of the NCDs of the Transferor Company shall be 

entitled to receive the NCDs in the Transferee Company on the same terms 

(including the coupon rate, tenure, redemption price and quantum, nature of 

security, etc.). Therefore, for the purpose of issuance of NCDs by the 

Transferee Company, non-convertible debenture (NCD) exchange ratio is as 

under: 

 

1 (One) fully paid-up NCD of the Transferee Company of face value of Rs. 

1,00,000/- each to be issued for every 1 (One) fully paid-up NCD of face 

value of Rs. 1,00,000/- each held in the Transferor Company. 

 

Thus, upon the Scheme becoming effective, the beneficial economic interest 

of the NCD holders of the Transferor Company in the NCDs of the Transferee 

Company would be same and therefore the proposed Amalgamation shall be 

value-neutral to the NCD holders of the Transferor Company. Accordingly, 

the fair value of NCDs of is not relevant for the present exercise. 

Fair value 

per 

Face Value of Non-Convertible 

Debentures is Rs. 1,00,000/- each 

Face Value of Non-Convertible 

Debentures is Rs. 1,00,000/- each 
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Particulars Transferee Company Transferor Company 

debentures 

Exchange 

ratio 

“1 (One) fully paid-up equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each of the 

Transferee Company for every 58.262 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 

each held in the Transferor Company.”  (“fair share exchange ratio”) 

 

Name of 

Merchant 

Banker 

giving 

fairness 

opinion 

The Fairness Opinion dated 30th December, 2023 ("Fairness Opinion ") was 

obtained from Akasam Consulting Private Limited, an Independent Merchant 

Banker (SEBI Regd No. MB / INM000011658) 

Holding 

pattern 
Pre Post Pre Post 

 No. of 

NCD/ 

NCRP

S 

% of 

holdin

g 

No. of 

NCD/ 

NCRP

S 

% of 

holdin

g 

No. of 

NCD/ 

NCRP

S 

% of 

holdin

g 

No. of 

NCD/ 

NCRP

S 

% of 

holdin

g 

Promoter - - - - - - NA NA 

Public  2,000 100% 16,000 100% 14,000 100% NA NA 

Custodian - - - - - - NA NA 

TOTAL 2,000 100% 16,000 100% 14,000 100% NA NA 

No of 

debenture 

holders 

One 

 

One 

Names of 

the  

Promoters 

(with PAN 

nos.) 

1. Mr. Sitarama Rajiv Chilakalapudi 

(PAN: ADHPC7256N) 

 

1. Mr. Sitarama Rajiv Chilakalapudi 

(PAN: ADHPC7256N) 

 

2. Mrs. Megha Chilakalapudi (PAN: 

ANJPC7046A) 

Names of 

the Board of 

Directors 

(with DIN 

and PAN 

nos.) 

 

1. Mr. Sitarama Rajiv Chilakalapudi 

– Managing Director – DIN: 

01111825 (PAN: ADHPC7256N) 

 

2. Mr. Srinivas Chilakalapudi – 

Whole-time Director – DIN: 

01519615 (PAN: AAJPC5146J) 

 

3. Mr. Jacob Patrick Rumball – 

Nominee Director - DIN: 

08737687 (PAN: NA) (Passport: 

ALN842208) 

1. Mr. Sitarama Rajiv Chilakalapudi 

– Director – DIN: 01111825 

(PAN: ADHPC7256N) 

 

2. Mrs. Megha Chilakalapudi - 

Director – DIN: 05350994 (PAN: 

ANJPC7046A) 

 

3. Mr. Jacob Patrick Rumball – 

Nominee Director - DIN: 

08737687 (PAN: NA) (Passport: 

ALN842208) 

Please 

specify 

relation 

among the 

The Transferor Company and the 

Transferee Company have some of 

the Directors and the Promoters 

common, as mentioned above.  

The Transferor Company and the 

Transferee Company have some of 

the Directors and the Promoters 

common, as mentioned above. 
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Particulars Transferee Company Transferor Company 

companies 

involved in 

the scheme, 

if any  

Details 

regarding 

change in 

managemen

t control in 

listed or 

resulting 

company 

seeking 

listing if any 

There will be no change in management or change in control of the 

Transferee Company pursuant to the consummation of the Scheme. 

 

For and on behalf of 

Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

 

 

Mohammed Younus 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Membership No: A42532 

Mohamm
ed Younus

Digitally signed by Mohammed Younus 
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=5741, 
pseudonym=133313757260463460gxvHna5fh64340, 
2.5.4.20=46b34b96b3cb80b3dd9bf6bc594876448e116cb8440
babfa10b59d5adbf3703c, postalCode=509338, 
st=TELANGANA, 
serialNumber=e6a9c0a828161e55607cf0e3309bb26c3605e70
ec08fb2730af36fe791c84b0d, cn=Mohammed Younus 
Date: 2024.01.27 20:17:06 +05'30'
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BRIEF PARTICULARS OF THE PROMOTER AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

MEGRAJ HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED (“TRANSFEROR COMPANY”) AND GREEN 

GOLD ANIMATION PRIVATE LIMITED (“TRANSFEREE COMPANY”) 

 
List of Promoters of the Transferor Company 
 

S No Name  PAN 

1.  Mr. Sitarama Rajiv Chilakalapudi  ADHPC7256N 

2.  Mrs. Megha Chilakalapudi  ANJPC7046A 

 
List of Board of Directors of the Transferor Company 
 

S No Name  DIN PAN 

1.  Mr. Sitarama Rajiv Chilakalapudi  01111825 ADHPC7256N 

2.  Mrs. Megha Chilakalapudi  05350994 ANJPC7046A 

3.  Mr. Jacob Patrick Rumball 08737687 NA 

 

List of Promoters of the Transferee Company 
 

S No Name  PAN 

1.  Mr. Sitarama Rajiv Chilakalapudi  ADHPC7256N 

 
 
List of Board of Directors of the Transferee Company 
 

S No Name  DIN PAN 

1.  Mr. Sitarama Rajiv Chilakalapudi  01111825 ADHPC7256N 

2.  Mr. Srinivas Chilakalapudi 01519615 AAJPC5146J 

3.  Mr. Jacob Patrick Rumball 08737687 NA 

 

For and on behalf of 

Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

 

 

 

Mohammed Younus 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Membership No: A42532 

Mohamm
ed Younus

Digitally signed by Mohammed Younus 
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=5741, 
pseudonym=133313757260463460gxvHna5fh
64340, 
2.5.4.20=46b34b96b3cb80b3dd9bf6bc594876
448e116cb8440babfa10b59d5adbf3703c, 
postalCode=509338, st=TELANGANA, 
serialNumber=e6a9c0a828161e55607cf0e3309
bb26c3605e70ec08fb2730af36fe791c84b0d, 
cn=Mohammed Younus 
Date: 2024.01.27 20:17:28 +05'30'
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Date: 27th January, 2024 

 

To 

The General Manager 

Department of Corporate Services 

BSE Limited 

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street 

Mumbai - 400001. 

 

Dear Sir/ Ma’am, 

 

Sub:  Application under Regulation 59A of the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for 

the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation that seeks to Amalgamate Megraj 

Holdings Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) into and with Green Gold 

Animation Private Limited (“Transferee Company”) under Sections 230 to 232 

and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

 

In connection with the above application, we hereby confirm that: 

 

a) The proposed Scheme of Amalgamation to be presented to any Court or Tribunal does 

not in any way violate or override or circumscribe the provisions of the SEBI Act, 1992, 

the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, the Securities Contract (Regulations) 

Rules, 1957, the RBI Act, 1934, the Depositories Act, 1996, the Companies Act, 2013, 

the rules, regulations and guidelines made under these Acts, the provisions as explained 

in Regulation 11 of the SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and the requirements of SEBI circulars and BSE Limited. 

 

b) In the explanatory statement, if any required, to be forwarded by the Company to the 

Shareholders u/s 230 of the Companies Act 2013, it shall disclose:  

i) the pre and post amalgamation (expected) capital structure and holding pattern 

ii) Present and expected debt structure 

iii) the “fairness opinion” obtained from an Independent merchant banker on valuation of 

assets / NCD done by the valuer for the Company and Unlisted Company.   

iv) Information about Unlisted Company involved in the Scheme as per the format 

provided for abridged prospectus of the SEBI ICDR Regulations SEBI (Issue and 

Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021, if applicable: 

v) The Complaint report as per Annexure XII-C of the SEBI Circular. 

vi) Exchange No Objection Letter 

vii) Details of exit option given to the NCD holders, if any 

 

c) The draft Scheme of Amalgamation together with all documents mentioned in Part I(A) of 

the SEBI’s Master Circular: SEBI/HO/DDHS/PoD1/P/CIR/2023/108 dated 29th July, 2022 

updated as on 30th June, 2023 ("SEBI Circular") has been disseminated on Company’s 

website as per Website link given hereunder.  

https://www.megrajholdings.com/  
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d) The Company shall disclose the observation letter of the stock exchange on its website 

within 24 hours of receiving the same.  

 

e) The Company shall ensure that wherever the approval by holders of NCDs for the 

Scheme submitted with the NCLT for sanction is required at any stage, the facility for e-

voting will be provided, if directed by the NCLT, after the disclosure of all material facts in 

the notice including No-Objection Letter from the Exchange. 

 

f) The documents filed by the Company with the Exchange are same/ similar/ identical in 

all respect, which have been filled by the Company with Registrar of 

Companies/SEBI/Reserve Bank of India, wherever applicable. 

 

g) None of the promoters or directors of the companies involved in the scheme is a fugitive 

economic offender. 

 
For and on behalf of 

Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

 

 

Mohammed Younus 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Membership No: A42532 

 

Mohamme
d Younus

Digitally signed by Mohammed Younus 
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=5741, 
pseudonym=133313757260463460gxvHna5fh64340, 
2.5.4.20=46b34b96b3cb80b3dd9bf6bc594876448e11
6cb8440babfa10b59d5adbf3703c, 
postalCode=509338, st=TELANGANA, 
serialNumber=e6a9c0a828161e55607cf0e3309bb26c3
605e70ec08fb2730af36fe791c84b0d, cn=Mohammed 
Younus 
Date: 2024.01.27 20:17:51 +05'30'
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Date: 27th January, 2024 

 

To 

The General Manager 

Department of Corporate Services 

BSE Limited 

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street 

Mumbai - 400001. 

 

Scrip Code: 974917 |Scrip ID: 7MHPL26 | ISIN Number: INE0NZ807013 

 

Dear Sir/Ma’am, 

 

Sub: Confirmation relating to dues / fines / penalties in connection with application for 

obtaining No-Objection Letter under Regulation 59A of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations") for the proposed Scheme of 

Amalgamation between Megraj Holdings Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) 

into and with Green Gold Animation Private Limited (“Transferee Company”) and 

their respective shareholders and creditors 

 

This is to confirm that, there are no pending dues / fines / penalties imposed by SEBI, Stock 

Exchange(s) and Depositories. 

 

Accordingly, a “Report on the Unpaid Dues’” which contains the details of such unpaid 

dues/fines as per the Format prescribed in Annex - XII-D of the SEBI Circular with Nil Report 

is as below: 

 

S 

No. 

 

Particulars 

 

Details of 

dues/fine 

Amount 

 

Reason for 

non-payment 

1 Pending Dues of SEBI  Nil Nil NA 

2 Pending Dues of Stock Exchanges  Nil Nil NA 

3 Pending Dues of Depositories  Nil Nil NA 

 

For and on behalf of 

Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

 

 

 

Mohammed Younus 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Membership No: A42532 

Mohamm
ed Younus

Digitally signed by Mohammed Younus 
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=5741, 
pseudonym=133313757260463460gxvHna5f
h64340, 
2.5.4.20=46b34b96b3cb80b3dd9bf6bc594876
448e116cb8440babfa10b59d5adbf3703c, 
postalCode=509338, st=TELANGANA, 
serialNumber=e6a9c0a828161e55607cf0e330
9bb26c3605e70ec08fb2730af36fe791c84b0d, 
cn=Mohammed Younus 
Date: 2024.01.27 20:18:17 +05'30'
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Date: 27th January, 2024 

 

To 

The General Manager 

Department of Corporate Services 

BSE Limited 

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street 

Mumbai - 400001. 

 

Scrip Code: 974917 

Scrip ID: 7MHPL26 

ISIN Number: INE0NZ807013 

 

Dear Sir/Ma’am, 

 

Sub:  Payment details in respect of Processing Fees in connection with 

application for obtaining No-Objection Letter under Regulation 59A of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations") for 

the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation between Megraj Holdings Private 

Limited (“Transferor Company”) into and with Green Gold Animation 

Private Limited (“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders 

and creditors 

 

This is to confirm that, the processing fees (non-refundable) to BSE Limited and the 

processing fees (non-refundable) to the SEBI was paid by the Company on 25th 

January, 2024, the details of the same are as below: 

 

Processing fees (non-refundable) to BSE Limited: 

 

Date of remittance 25th January, 2024 

Processing Fees (Rs.) 4,00,000/- 

GST Amount (Rs.) 72,000/- 

TDS deducted, if any (Rs.) 40,000/- 

Total Amount remitted (Rs.) 4,32,000/- 

Transaction Reference no. AXISP00465004008 
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Processing fees (non-refundable) to the SEBI: 

 

Complete Name of the remitter entity / 

person 

Green Gold Animation Private Limited 

Address of the entity / person Office No. A1101, The Platina 11th Floor, 

A Block, Gachibowli, Hyderabad – 

500032, Telangana 

Date of remittance 25th January, 2024 

Fee remitted (Rs.) 5,00,000/- 

Transaction Reference no. AXISP00465004009 

Date of remittance 25th January, 2024 

GST Amount 90,000/- 

Transaction Reference no. AXISP00465004009 

GST Registration No. 36AACCG2316A1ZC 

Name as appearing in GST Registration Green Gold Animation Private Limited 

 

For and on behalf of 

Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

 

 

 

Mohammed Younus 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Membership No: A42532 

Mohamm
ed Younus

Digitally signed by Mohammed Younus 
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=5741, 
pseudonym=133313757260463460gxvHna5f
h64340, 
2.5.4.20=46b34b96b3cb80b3dd9bf6bc594876
448e116cb8440babfa10b59d5adbf3703c, 
postalCode=509338, st=TELANGANA, 
serialNumber=e6a9c0a828161e55607cf0e330
9bb26c3605e70ec08fb2730af36fe791c84b0d, 
cn=Mohammed Younus 
Date: 2024.01.27 20:18:43 +05'30'
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Date: 27th January, 2024 

 

To 

The General Manager 

Department of Corporate Services 

BSE Limited 

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street 

Mumbai - 400001. 

 

Scrip Code: 974917 | Scrip ID: 7MHPL26 |ISIN Number: INE0NZ807013 

 

Dear Sir/Ma’am, 

 

Sub:   Undertaking with respect to sectorial regulators in connection with 

application for obtaining No-Objection Letter under Regulation 59A of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations") for the proposed 

Scheme of Amalgamation between Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

(“Transferor Company”) into and with Green Gold Animation Private 

Limited (“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders and 

creditors 

 

We do hereby confirm and submit our undertaking that, based on the nature of 

business and activates carried out by the Transferor Company and the Transferee 

Company, they are not been regulated by any sectorial regulators. Therefore, the 

requirement of obtaining NOC/Clearance from the sectorial regulators, is not 

applicable.  

 

For and on behalf of 

Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

 

 

 

Mohammed Younus 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Membership No: A42532 

Mohamm
ed Younus

Digitally signed by Mohammed Younus 
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, title=5741, 
pseudonym=133313757260463460gxvHn
a5fh64340, 
2.5.4.20=46b34b96b3cb80b3dd9bf6bc594
876448e116cb8440babfa10b59d5adbf370
3c, postalCode=509338, st=TELANGANA, 
serialNumber=e6a9c0a828161e55607cf0e
3309bb26c3605e70ec08fb2730af36fe791c
84b0d, cn=Mohammed Younus 
Date: 2024.01.27 20:19:13 +05'30'
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Registered office: 

The IL&FS Financial Centre,  

Plot No. C- 22, G Block, 6th Floor 

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), 

Mumbai 400051, India                       

Corporate office : 

The Qube, 6th floor, 602 

A wing Hasan pada road , 

Mittal industrial estate Marol , 

Andheri (East) Mumbai 400059 

 

 

Tel : +91 22 2850 0028 

Fax : +9122 2850 0029 

Email: mumbai@vistra.com                                                      Vistra ITCL (India) 

Limited    

www.vistraitcl.com             Corporate Identity Number (CIN):U66020MH1995PLC095507 

 

 

Ref.No:3817/DT/ERP/2023-24       Date: 11th January, 2024 

 

To 

Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

Office No. A1101, The Platina 11th Floor, A Block 

Gachibowli, Hyderabad – 500032, Telangana 

 

Dear Sir/Ma’am, 

 

Sub:  No Objection Certificate to the Scheme of Amalgamation of Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

(“Transferor Company”) and Green Gold Animation Private Limited (“Transferee Company”) 

and their respective shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 to 232 and other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013  

 

Ref:  Your request dated 4th January, 2024  

 

We are in receipt of your Request along with the draft Scheme of Amalgamation of Megraj Holdings 

Private Limited (“Transferor Company” or “Company”) and Green Gold Animation Private Limited 

(“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 to 232 

and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Scheme") seeking no objection for the 

Scheme.  

 

In reference to the above and pursuant to Para A(2)(j) of Part I of Annex XII-A of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Operational Circular SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS_Div1/P/CIR/2022/0000000103 

dated July 29, 2022 updated on December 01, 2022, as amended from time to time, We in the capacity 

of Debenture Trustee for the Non-Convertible Debentures ("NCDs") issued and allotted by the 

Company and Listed on the wholesale debt market segment of BSE Limited, do hereby accord our no 

objection to the Scheme having carefully considering the Scheme and noting that the Scheme is not 

prejudicial to interest of NCD Holders.  

 

Further, we hereby express our no-objection, if the Company intends to seek to waive the requirement 

of providing the e-voting facility for the purpose of obtaining consent/approval from the NCD Holders 

for the Scheme, in terms of the applicable provisions as the Company has obtained the In-Principal of 

NCD Holder. 

 

Thanking you 

 

For Vistra ITCL (India) Limited 

 

 

 

Authorised Signatory 

Name: Sanjay Dodti 

Designation: Manager - Debenture Trustee Operations 

Digitally signed by SANJAY
FRANCIS DODTI
2024.01.11 02:15 IST

Signature Not Verified
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Date: 27th January, 2024 

 

To 

The General Manager 

Department of Corporate Services 

BSE Limited 

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street 

Mumbai - 400001. 

 

Scrip Code: 974917 

Scrip ID: 7MHPL26 

ISIN Number: INE0NZ807013 

 

Dear Sir/Ma’am, 

 

Subject:  Application under Regulation 59A of the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 ("Listing Regulations") for the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation 

that seeks to Amalgamate Megraj Holdings Private Limited (“Transferor 

Company”) into and with Green Gold Animation Private Limited 

(“Transferee Company”) under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

 

With reference to the above caption subject, this is to inform you about the decision of the 

board of directors of Megraj Holdings Private Limited (“Transferor Company” or 

“Company”) approving the Scheme of Amalgamation of the Transferor Company into and 

with Green Gold Animation Private Limited (“Transferee Company”) and their respective 

shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 ("Scheme of Amalgamation" or “Scheme”).  

 

In continuation of the aforesaid, we are making this Application under Regulation 59A of 

the Listing Regulations read with the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") 

Operational Circular SEBI/HO/DDHS/PoD1/P/CIR/2023/108 dated 29th July, 2022 

updated as on 30th June, 2023 ("SEBI Circular") and amendment thereof to seek your no-

objection letter in relation to the Scheme of Amalgamation. Further, in reference to the 

requirements under the SEBI Circular, we would like to inform you that BSE Limited 

("BSE") has been chosen as the designated stock exchange. 

 

Accordingly, please find enclosed following documents for obtaining the no-objection letter 

of BSE under Regulation 59A of the Listing Regulations read with the SEBI Circular issued 

thereunder for the Scheme of Amalgamation proposed to be filed under Sections 230-232 

and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), by an entity that has 

listed its non-convertible debt securities (NCDs): 

 



Megraj Holdings Private Limited 
Corporate Identity Number: U74140TG2022PTC167061 

 

Regd. Address: Office No: A1101, The Platina, 11th Floor, A-Block, Gachibowli, 
 Hyderabad, Telangana – 500032. 

S 

No 

Documents to be submitted along 

with application under Regulation 

59A of the LODR Regulations 

Annexure 

Yes/ No/ NA 

1.  Certified true copy of the resolution 

passed by the Board of Directors of the 

Company approving the scheme 

including report from the board of 

directors of the listed entity 

recommending the draft scheme, taking 

into consideration, inter-alia, the 

Valuation Report and ensuring that the 

scheme is not detrimental to the holders 

of the NCDs/ NCRPS. This report shall 

also comment on the following: 

1. Impact of the scheme on the 

holders of NCDs/ NCRPS.  

2. Safeguards for the protection of 

holders of NCDs/ NCRPS 

3. Exit offer to the dissenting holders 

of NCDs/ NCRPS, if any 

Board Resolution (Transferor 

Company) – Annexure 1A 

 

Board Resolution (Transferee 

Company) – Annexure 1B 

 

Board’s Report pursuant to the SEBI 

Circular and Section 232(2)(c) of the 

Act (Transferor Company) – Annexure 

2A 

 

Board’s Report pursuant to Section 

232(2)(c) of the Act and other 

applicable provisions (Transferee 

Company) – Annexure 2B 

2.  Certified copy of the draft Scheme of 

Amalgamation / Arrangement, etc. 

proposed to be filed before the NCLT. 

Annexure 3 

3.  Present and expected structure of 

NCDs/NCRPS: Number of debenture 

holders and Debenture holding pattern 

of the Transferor Company and the 

Transferee Company pre and post 

Amalgamation 

Annexure 4 

4.  Valuation report from Registered 

Valuer, as applicable, as per Para (5) 

of Part I of SEBI Circular no. 

SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-

RACPOD1/P/CIR/2022/156 dated 

November 17, 2022 [“SEBI Circular”].  

Valuation cum Security Exchange Ratio 

Report from Registered Valuer as per 

SEBI Circular - Annexure 5 

5.  Confirmation from the listed entity 

signed by Company Secretary/ 

Compliance Officer stating that: 

a) No material event impacting the 

valuation has occurred during the 

intervening period of filing the 

scheme documents with Stock 

Exchange and period under 

consideration for valuation. 

Annexure 6 



Megraj Holdings Private Limited 
Corporate Identity Number: U74140TG2022PTC167061 

 

Regd. Address: Office No: A1101, The Platina, 11th Floor, A-Block, Gachibowli, 
 Hyderabad, Telangana – 500032. 

S 

No 

Documents to be submitted along 

with application under Regulation 

59A of the LODR Regulations 

Annexure 

Yes/ No/ NA 

b) Declaration/ details on any past 

defaults of listed debt obligations 

of the entities forming part of the 

scheme 

c) Declaration/ Details as to whether 

the listed entity or any of its 

promoters or directors is a willful 

defaulter. 

6.  Fairness opinion on valuation of assets 

done by a registered valuer for the 

entities involved in the scheme of 

arrangement from a SEBI registered 

Merchant Banker as per Para (A)(2)(c) 

of Part I of SEBI Circular. 

 

Annexure 7 

7.  Audited financials of the 

transferee/resulting and 

transferor/demerged companies for the 

last 3 financial years (financials not 

being more than 6 months old of 

unlisted company) as prescribed.  

Audited financials for all financial year 

(since incorporation) and Limited 

review financials for Half Year ended 

September 30, 2023 (Transferor 

Company) – Annexure 8A. 

 

Audited financials for last 3 financial 

years and for Half Year ended 

September 30, 2023 (Transferee 

Company) – Annexure 8B. 

 

Financial Results for the last quarter 

ended September 30, 2023 along with 

Limited Review Report (Transferor 

Company) – Annexure 9A. 

 

Audited Financial Statements for the 

half year ended September 30, 2023 

along with Audit Report (Transferee 

Company) – Annexure 9B. 

 

Latest Annual Report (Transferor 

Company) – Annexure 10. 

8.  Annual Report for the last 3 financial 

years for all unlisted companies 

involved in the scheme. 

Annual Report for the last 3 financial 

years (Transferee Company) – 

Annexure 11. 



Megraj Holdings Private Limited 
Corporate Identity Number: U74140TG2022PTC167061 

 

Regd. Address: Office No: A1101, The Platina, 11th Floor, A-Block, Gachibowli, 
 Hyderabad, Telangana – 500032. 

S 

No 

Documents to be submitted along 

with application under Regulation 

59A of the LODR Regulations 

Annexure 

Yes/ No/ NA 

9.  Statutory Auditor’s Certificate 

confirming the compliance of the 

accounting treatment etc. as specified 

in Para (A)(6) of Part I of SEBI Circular, 

as per the format given in Annexure II 

of the SEBI circular.  

 

Statutory Auditor’s Certificate 

(Transferor Company) – Annexure 

12A. 

 

Statutory Auditor’s Certificate 

(Transferee Company) – Annexure 

12B. 

10.  Detailed Compliance Report as per the 

format specified in Annexure V of SEBI 

Circular duly certified by the Company 

Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and 

the Managing Director, confirming 

compliance with various regulatory 

requirements specified for schemes of 

arrangement and all accounting 

standards as per Para (A)(2)(g) of Part 

I of SEBI Circular 

Annexure 13. 

11.  Complaint report as per Annexure III of 

SEBI Circular  

This Report will be submitted within 7 

days of expiry of 10 days from the date 

of uploading of Draft Scheme and 

related documents on Exchange’s 

website. 

12.  The listed entities shall confirm that it 

shall provide the facility for e-voting 

after the disclosure of all material facts 

in the notice to the NCDs/NCRPS 

holders including No-Objection Letter of 

the Exchange. 

A declaration relating to disclosure of all 

material facts to the NCDs Holders 

including No-Objection Letter of the 

Exchange and request for waiver of 

requirement of e-voting, since the 

Company has only one NCD Holder - 

Annexure 14. 

 

In-principle approval from the NCD 

Holder for the Scheme - Annexure 15. 

13.  Name of the Designated Stock 

Exchange (DSE) for the purpose of 

coordinating with SEBI. Certified true 

copy of the resolution passed by the 

Board of Directors, in case BSE is DSE. 

BSE Limited ("BSE") has been chosen 

as the designated stock exchange. 

 

Certified true copy of the resolution 

passed by the Board of Directors – 

Annexure 1A. 

14.  Brief details of the transferee/resulting 

and transferor/demerged companies as 

per format prescribed. 

Annexure 16 



Megraj Holdings Private Limited 
Corporate Identity Number: U74140TG2022PTC167061 

 

Regd. Address: Office No: A1101, The Platina, 11th Floor, A-Block, Gachibowli, 
 Hyderabad, Telangana – 500032. 

S 

No 

Documents to be submitted along 

with application under Regulation 

59A of the LODR Regulations 

Annexure 

Yes/ No/ NA 

15.  Brief details of the Board of Directors 

and Promoters of transferee/resulting 

and transferor/demerged companies as 

per format prescribed. 

Annexure 17 

16.  Confirmation by the Managing Director/ 

Company Secretary as per format 

prescribed. 

Annexure 18 

17.  Annual Reports of all the listed 

transferee/resulting/demerged/etc. 

companies involved and audited 

financial of all the unlisted 

transferor/demerged/resulting/etc. 

companies for the last financial year. 

Latest Annual Report (Transferor 

Company) – Annexure 10. 

 

Annual Report for the last 3 financial 

years (Transferee Company) – 

Annexure 11. 

18.  If there are any pending dues / fines / 

penalties imposed by SEBI, Stock 

Exchanges and Depositories, submit a 

‘Report on the Unpaid Dues’ which shall 

contain the details of such unpaid dues 

in the prescribed format. 

Confirmation that there are no pending 

dues / fines / penalties - Annexure 19 

19.  a) Processing fee (non-refundable) 

paid to BSE; and 

b) Processing fee (non-refundable) 

paid to SEBI; 

Payment Details - Annexure 20 

20.  NOC/Clearance from the respective 

sectorial regulators, if any sectoral 

regulators approval is applicable to the 

any of the company involved in the 

scheme. Also confirm status of the 

approval. If not applicable, the 

Company is requested to provide an 

undertaking confirming the same 

Undertaking confirming non-

applicability - Annexure 21 

21.  No Objection Certificate (NOC) from 

the debenture trustee(s). 

Annexure 22 

24.  Name & Designation of the Contact 

Person  

Telephone Nos. (landline & mobile) 

Email ID. 

Mr. Mohammed Younus 

Company Secretary & Compliance 

Officer 

Membership No: A42532 

Mobile No.: 7036000786 

Landline No. 040-44361990 

Email id: legal@greengold.tv 

 



Megraj Holdings Private Limited 
Corporate Identity Number: U74140TG2022PTC167061 

 

Regd. Address: Office No: A1101, The Platina, 11th Floor, A-Block, Gachibowli, 
 Hyderabad, Telangana – 500032. 

Please revert should you require any further details/information/clarifications in this 

regard. 

 

We would be obliged if you could grant your approval to Scheme at your earliest 

convenience. 

 

Thanking you 

 

For and on behalf of 

Megraj Holdings Private Limited 

 

 

 

Mohammed Younus 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Membership No: A42532 

Mohamm
ed Younus
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